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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
CHENNAI BENCH
NO. CA (CAA)/103(CHE) 2025

SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION
OF
INDIA RADIATORS LIMITED
WITH
MERCANTILE VENTURES LIMITED
AND
THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS
(Under Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013)

NOTICE CONVENING MEETING OF THE UNSECURED CREDITORS OF
MERCANTILE VENTURES LIMITED, THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

To
The Unsecured Creditors of
Mercantile Ventures Limited (“Applicant”/ “Transferee Company”).

Notice is hereby given that by an order dated February 02, 2026 in Company Scheme Application
NO. CA (CAA)/103(CHE) 2025 (“NCLT Order”), the Division Bench (Court — I) of the Hon’ble
National Company Law Tribunal, Chennai (“NCLT”) has directed that a meeting of Unsecured
Creditors of the Transferee Company, be convened and held for the purpose of considering and if
thought fit, approving with or without modification Scheme of Amalgamation of India Radiators
Limited ( Transferor Company) with Mercantile Ventures Limited ( Transferee Company) and
their respective Shareholders and Creditors (“Scheme of Amalgamation/ Scheme”) under the
provisions of section 230 to 232 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

In pursuance of the said NCLT Order and as directed therein, further notice is hereby given that a
meeting of Unsecured Creditors of the Transferee Company will be held on March 13, 2026 at 01:00
PM. (IST) by way of Video Conferencing / Other Audio Visual Means (“VC”/ “OAVM”)
(“Meeting”) following the operating procedures (with requisite modifications as may be required)
referred to in MCA General Circular Nos. 20/2020 dated 5th May, 2020, 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020
read with General Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 read with General Circular No. 39/2020
dated December 31, 2020 and any further circulars issued in this behalf issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India (collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars™) and Circular
No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated May 12, 2020 read with Circular No. SEBI/HO/
CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2021/11 dated January 15, 2021 and any further circulars issued in this behalf
by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (collectively referred to as “SEBI Circulars™). All the
Unsecured Creditors are requested to attend. At the Meeting, the following resolution will be
considered and if thought fit, be passed under Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 by requisite majority:
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"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Compromise, Arrangements and Amalgamations)
Rules, 2016 and other applicable provisions, if any, (including any statutory modification or re-
enactment or amendment thereof), Section 2(1B) read with any other applicable provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (as amended) (“IT Act”), the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999
(“FEMA”) and other applicable laws, including regulations issued by Securities and Exchange Board
of India (“SEBI”), inter-alia including applicable provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations™), directions, guidelines or
regulations, if any, read with SEBI Master Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93
dated June 20, 2023 and in accordance with the enabling provisions of the Memorandum of
Association and Article of Association of the Transferee Company and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, bye-laws, as the case may be and subject to the necessary approvals, consents,
observations, no objections and permissions from BSE Limited (“BSE”), SEBI, and the statutory or
regulatory or governmental authorities and subject to the approvals/sanctions/modifications as may
be imposed by the jurisdictional bench of Hon’ble NCLT or by any regulatory authority, the
approval of the Unsecured Creditors of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Scheme of
Amalgamation between India Radiators Limited ("the Transferor Company") with and into the
Mercantile Ventures Limited ("the Transferee Company™) and their respective shareholders and
creditors (“Scheme”).”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of the Director or Company Secretary or Chief Financial
Officer of the Transferee Company, be and are hereby severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds,
matters and things, as it may, in their absolute discretion deem requisite, desirable, appropriate or
necessary to give effect to this resolution and effectively implement the arrangements embodied in
the Scheme of Amalgamation and to accept such modifications, amendments, limitations and/or
conditions, if any, which may be required and/or imposed by the NCLT and/or any other
authority(ies) while sanctioning the Scheme of Amalgamation or by any authority(ies) under law, or
as may be required for the purpose of resolving any doubts or difficulties that may arise including
passing of such accounting entries and/or making such adjustments in the books of accounts as
considered necessary in giving effect to the Scheme of Amalgamation, as the Board or KMPs may
deem fit and proper without being required to seek any further approval of the members or otherwise
to the end and intent that the members shall be deemed to have given their approval thereto expressly
by the authority of this resolution.”

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that in compliance with the NCLT Order and the provisions of (a)
Section 230(4) read with Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder;
(b) Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
and (c) Secretarial Standards — 2 issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, the
Transferee Company has provided the facility of voting by remote e-voting (“Remote e-voting”) as
well as electronic voting system (“e-voting”) during the Meeting, so as to enable the Unsecured
Creditors to consider and approve the Scheme of Amalgamation by way of the aforesaid resolution.
Accordingly, voting by Unsecured Creditors of the Transferee Company to the Scheme of
Amalgamation shall be carried out through (i) remote e-voting and (ii) e-voting during the Meeting
to be held on Friday, March 13, 2026.

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that Central Depository Services (India) Limited (“CDSL”) shall be
providing the facility of remote e-voting and e-voting during the Meeting, and participation in the
Meeting through VC/ OAVM.
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TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that in terms of the said NCLT Order, in addition to e-voting during
the Meeting through VC/ OAVM, the persons entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting shall have
the facility and option of voting on the resolution for approval of the Scheme by casting their votes
through Remote e-voting during the period commencing on Tuesday, March 10, 2026 at 09:00 a.m.
(IST) on and ending on Thursday, March 12, 2026 at 05.00 p.m. (IST) (both days inclusive), arranged
by CDSL. The Unsecured Creditors opting to cast their votes by Remote e-voting or e-voting during
the Meeting are requested to read the instructions in the Notes below carefully.

It is clarified that votes may be cast by the Unsecured Creditors by remote e-voting in terms of this
Notice and casting of votes by remote e-voting does not disentitle them or their authorized
representatives from attending the Meeting. However, the Unsecured Creditors or their authorized
representatives who have cast their votes by remote e-voting will not be eligible to cast their votes
by e-voting during the Meeting.

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that since the physical attendance of Unsecured Creditors has been
dispensed with in pursuance to NCLT Order, the Attendance Slip and Route map are not annexed to
this Notice. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 authorized
representatives of the Unsecured Creditors may be appointed for the purpose of voting through
remote e-voting, for participation in the meeting through VC/ OAVM facility and e-voting during
the Meeting provided an authority letter/ power of attorney by the Board of Directors or a certified
copy of the resolution passed by its Board of Directors or other governing body authorizing such
representative to attend and vote at the Meeting through VC/ OAVM on its behalf along with the
attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote is
emailed to the Scrutinizer at allenkimaithereyi@gmail.com with a copy marked to
cs(@mercantileventures.co.in on or before the commencement of the Meeting.

A copy of the Scheme, the Explanatory Statement under Sections 230, 232 and 102 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations)
Rules, 2016, along with the enclosures as indicated in the Index, are enclosed herewith. A copy of
this Notice and the accompanying documents will be placed on the website of the Company viz.
https://www.mercantileventures.co.in/ and will also be available on the website of BSE Limited
(BSE) at www.bseindia.com and also on the website of CDSL at www.evotingindia.com.

Copies of this Notice which include Scheme of Amalgamation and Explanatory Statement under
Section 230, 232 and 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 can be obtained free of charge from the
Registered Office of the Transferee Company and/or from the office of the Company Secretary,
Mercantile ventures limited, 88, Mount Road Guindy, Chennai Tamilnadu 600032 -Email
cs(@mercantileventures.co.in.

NCLT has appointed Mr. K Gaurav Kumar, to act as the Chairperson of the said Meeting including
any adjournment(s) thereof.

The Scheme of Amalgamation, if approved at the Meeting, will be subject to the subsequent approval
of the NCLT and any other approvals as may be required.
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The voting results of the meeting shall be announced by the Chairperson within 3 days of the
conclusion of the Meeting upon receipt of Scrutinizer’s report and the same shall be displayed on
the website of the Company https://www.mercantileventures.co.in/ and on the website of CDSL
www.evotingindia.com, being the agency appointed by the Company to provide the voting facility
to the Unsecured Creditors, as aforesaid, as well as on the notice board of the Transferee Company
at its Registered Office besides being notified to BSE, where shares of the Transferee Company are
listed.

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 230-232 of the Act, the Scheme of Amalgamation shall
be considered approved by the Unsecured Creditors only if the Scheme is approved by majority of
persons/authorised persons representing three-fourth in value of the Unsecured Creditors of the
Transferee Company by e-voting.

Sd/-
Date: 10.02.2026 K Gaurav Kumar
Place: Chennai The Chairperson appointed for the Meeting

Registered Office:
88, Mount Road, Guindy, Chennai — 600032.
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Notes:

An Explanatory Statement under sections 230, 232 and 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the Companies (Compromise, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 in
respect of the business set out into the Notice, is annexed hereto.

In Compliance with NCLT Order, provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Ministry of Corporate
Affairs MCA General Circular Nos. (i) 20/2020 dated 5th May, 2020, 14/2020, dated
08.04.2020 and (iii) 17/2020 dated 13.04.2020 (collectively, the “said Circulars™), this
Meeting is being held through VC/ OAVM without physical presence of the unsecured
creditors at a common venue, as per applicable procedures mentioned in the MCA Circulars,
for the purpose of considering, and if thought fit, approving, the Scheme of Amalgamation
under the provisions of sections 230 to 232 and of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder.

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circulars, the Notice calling the
meeting has been uploaded on the website of the Company at
https://www.mercantileventures.co.in/. The Notice can also be accessed from the website of
the Stock Exchange i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com. This meeting Notice is also
disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility
and e-voting system during the meeting) i.e. www.evotingindia.com.

The Notice of the meeting and the accompanying documents mentioned in the Index are
being sent through electronic mode to all Unsecured Creditors (as on 30™ September 2025)
to the e-mail addresses that are available with the Company, as permitted by the Orders of
the NCLT. The Unsecured Creditors may note that the notice is also available on the website
of the Company at https://www.mercantileventures.co.in/, and on the website of CDSL at
www.evotingindia.com.

This Meeting is being held pursuant to the NCLT Order and MCA circulars through
VC/OAVM, THE REQUIREMENT OF PHYSICAL ATTENDANCE OF UNSECURED
CREDITORS HAS BEEN DISPENSED WITH. ACCORDINGLY, THE FACILITY FOR
APPOINTMENT OF PROXIES BY UNSECURED CREDITORS WILL NOT BE
AVAILABLE FOR THIS MEETING AND HENCE, THE PROXY FORM,
ATTENDANCE SLIP AND ROUTE MAP OF THE MEETING ARE NOT ANNEXED
TO THIS NOTICE. However, representatives of Unsecured Creditors under section 112 and
113 can be appointed to participate and vote at this Meeting.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation
44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as
amended), and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the
Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Unsecured Creditors in respect of
the business to be transacted at the meeting. For this purpose, the Company has entered into
an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating
voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting’s agency. The facility of casting
votes by a Unsecured Creditors using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the
date of the meeting will be provided by CDSL.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

The quorum of meeting shall be 5 (five) members. Unsecured Creditors attending the
meeting through VC / OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum
under Section 103 of the Act. In case the quorum as noted above is not present at the meeting,
then the meeting shall be adjourned by half an hour, and thereafter the person(s) present
shall be deemed to constitute the quorum for the meeting. The attendance of the Members
attending this meeting through VC will be counted for the purpose of ascertaining the
quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Unsecured Creditors can join the meeting in the VC/OAVM mode 30 minutes before
and after the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the
procedure mentioned in the Notice.

Unsecured Creditors are required to send a scanned copy (pdf/jpg format) of its board or
governing’s body resolution/authorization etc., authorizing their representative to attend the
meeting through VC /OAVM on its behalf and to vote through remote e-voting. The said
resolution/ authorization shall be sent to the Scrutinizer by email through their registered
email address to allenkimaithereyi@gmail.com and also wupload the same at
evoting@cdslindia.com.

Ms. A U Maithereyi, has been appointed by the NCLT, as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the
votes cast through voting by remote e-voting and e-voting during the Meeting.

The facility for remote e-voting begins on and from Tuesday, March 10, 2026 at 09:00
a.m. (IST) and ending on Thursday, March 12, 2026 at 05.00 p.m. (IST) (Inclusive of
both the days). The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter and
remote e-voting shall not be allowed beyond the said date and time.

Unsecured Creditors participating at the meeting, who have not already cast their vote by
remote e-Voting, are eligible to exercise their right to vote at the meeting. Members who
have already cast their vote by remote e-Voting prior to the meeting, will also be eligible to
participate at the meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again on such
resolution(s) for which the Member has already cast the vote through remote e-Voting.

The Scrutinizer shall, after the conclusion of the Meeting, submit a consolidated
Scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favor and against the resolution and invalid
votes, if any, within the prescribed time in NCLT Order and submit the same to the
Chairperson of the Meeting in writing who shall countersign the same.

Results of voting shall be submitted by the Chairperson on receipt of consolidated report
from the Scrutinizer. The Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Transferee Company’s
website i.e. https://www.mercantileventures.co.in/ and on the website of CDSL and shall
also be communicated to the Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Transferee Company
are listed.

The Voting Results shall be declared within 3 days of conclusion of the Meeting and the
same shall be communicated to BSE Limited (Stock Exchange) and also shall be placed on
the website of the Company https://www.mercantileventures.co.in/.

Unsecured Creditors are requested to address all the correspondences, to the Registrar and
Share Transfer Agents, M/s. Cameo Corporate Services Limited, “Subramanian Building”
No.1, Club House Road, Chennai 600002.
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18.

19.

20.

21.

All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement will
be open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business
hours (11.00 AM to 1.00 PM) on all working days except on Saturdays and Sundays, up to
the date of the meeting. Those Unsecured Creditors who wish to inspect such documents
electronically may write an e-mail to cs@mercantileventures.co.in mentioning their name,
mobile number, PAN, folio number/ DP ID.

Unsecured Creditors who would like to express their views at the Meeting may register
themselves as a speaker by sending their request, mentioning their name, demat account
number/folio number, email id, mobile number, at cs@mercantileventures.co.in at least 3
days before the meeting date. i.e. on or before Tuesday March 10, 2026. The Unsecured
Creditors who do not wish to speak during the Meeting but have queries may send their
queries, mentioning their name, PAN, e-mail ID, mobile number to
cs(@mercantileventures.co.in. These queries will be replied to by the Company suitably by
email.

Those Unsecured Creditors who have registered themselves as speakers will only be allowed
to express their views/ask questions during the meeting for a maximum time of 3 (three)
minutes each, once the floor is open for Unsecured Creditors queries. The Company reserves
the right to restrict the number of speakers and number of questions depending on the
availability of time for the Meeting.

Any queries/ grievances pertaining to voting by remote e-voting process can be addressed
to the Company Secretary, of the Transferee Company, at the Registered office of the
Company or by sending an e-mail at cs@mercantileventures.co.in or to CDSL at helpdesk .
evoting@cdslindia.com and address to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL) Central
Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill
Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call on 022-23058542/43.
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Instructions to Unsecured Creditors for E-Voting:

The Company has extended the ‘e-voting’ facility through the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
approved entity “Central Depository Services (India) Limited” (CDSL). Kindly follow the
instructions for voting electronically provided as under:

a)

g)

h)

i)

k)

D

m)

The remote e-voting period begins on and from Tuesday, March 10, 2026 at 09:00 a.m.
(IST) and ending on Thursday, March 12, 2026 at 05.00 p.m. (IST) (Inclusive of both
the days). The remote E-voting module shall be disabled and thereafter, remote E-voting
facility shall be automatically stalled.

The Creditors should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com

Click on Shareholders / Members.

“Folio. No:” on the address label on the envelope, shall be entered as User ID#.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

Enter your PAN number as password. “:.....” Password#.

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

Select the EVSN of Mercantile Ventures Limited on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same
the option “YES / NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES
implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the

Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution
details.

After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”.A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to
change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your
vote.

You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print”
option on the Voting page.

Note: Please take note of the SI. No. and Folio. No. printed on the address label stuck on the envelope
/ email for your e-voting and attending the virtual meeting purposes.
# for those unsecured creditors who have not registered their e-mail addresses with the Company.

10
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In case you could not retrieve your User ID / password, kindly contact our Registrar & Transfer
Agent, M/s. Cameo Corporate Services Limited, “Subramanian Building”, No.1, Club House Road,
Chennai — 600 002, e-mail ID: investor@cameoindia.com / Phone: 044-28460395 or the Company
at cs(@mercantileventures.co.in / Telephone: +91 — 44- 4043 22009.

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending Meeting and e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting
System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting(@cdslindia.com or contact at Toll Free No. 1800
21 09911.

Procedure for joining the meeting through VC / OAVM

a) Unsecured Creditors will be provided with a facility to attend the meeting though VC /
OAVM through the CDSL e-Voting system. Unsecured Creditors may access the same at
https://www.evotingindia.com under shareholders / members login by using the remote e-
voting credentials. The link for VC / OAVM will be available in login page where the EVSN
of the company will be displayed.

b) Facility of joining the meeting through VC/OAVM shall open 30 minutes before the meeting
time.

¢) The procedures for e-voting during the meeting is the same as remote e-voting.

d) Only those Unsecured Creditors, who are present in the Meeting through VC facility and
have not cast their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not
barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during the
Meeting.

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr.
Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th
Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai
- 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting(@cdslindia.com or call Toll Free No. 1800 21 09911.

11
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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
CHENNAI BENCH

NO. CA (CAA)/103(CHE) 2025

SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION
OF
INDIA RADIATORS LIMITED
WITH
MERCANTILE VENTURES LIMITED
AND
THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS
(Under Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013)

Mercantile Ventures Limited

(CIN: L65191TN1985PL.C037309), a Company
Incorporated under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered
office at No. 88 Mount Road Guindy, Chennai
600032 in the State of Tamil Nadu, India.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 230(3) AND SECTION 102 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 6 OF THE COMPANIES (COMPROMISES,
ARRANGEMENTS AND AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 2016 TO THE NOTICE OF THE
NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL CONVENED MEETING OF THE UNSECURED
CREDITORS OF MERCANTILE VENTURES LIMITED, TRANSFEREE COMPANY.

In Company Scheme Application NO. CA (CAA)/103(CHE) 2025 (“NCLT Order”), the Chennai
Bench of the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”) has directed that a meeting of
Unsecured Creditors of the Transferee Company, be convened and held on Friday, March 13, 2026
at 01:00 P.M. (IST) through VC/OAVM for the purpose of considering and if thought fit, approving
with or without modification Scheme of Amalgamation of India Radiators Limited (Transferor
Company with Mercantile Ventures Limited (Transferee Company) and their respective
Shareholders and Creditors (“Scheme of Amalgamation”) under the provisions of section 230 to 232
and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

The salient features of the Scheme are given in paragraph IV of this statement and A copy of the
aforesaid Scheme of Amalgamation is enclosed as Annexure 1.

Details of the companies/parties to the Scheme of Amalgamation:
1. Details of the Transferee Company

1.1. Mercantile Ventures Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the Transferee Company™), is a
public limited company having CIN: L65191TN1985PLC037309 and PAN:
AAICM6095N, was incorporated on 23™ day of December 1985 under the name and style
of “Excel Finance Limited” with Registration No. 4375 of 1985, in the State of Kerala under
the Companies Act, 1956. The Registered office of the Company was shifted to the State of

12
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1.2.

1.3.

1.4.

L.5.

1.6.

1.7.

1.8.

Tamil Nadu by following due process of law. The Company later changed its name to MCC
Finance Limited by May 1997 and later to its present name in 2013.

The Registered Office of the Transferee Company is situated at 88 Mount Road Guindy,
Chennai 600032.

The email address of the Transferee Company is admin(@mercantileventures.co.in.

The main objects of the Transferee Company are set out in the Memorandum of Association
and the Transferee Company inter-alia is engaged in the business of dealing in immovable
property, rendering of business consultancy as well as to render custodial and allied
services.

During the last five years, there has been no change in the name, registered office and
objects clause of the Company.

The Company is listed on BSE Limited.

The Authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Transferee Company as
on 31-12-2024 & 30-09-2025 are as under:

Particulars Amount Rs in Lakhs

Authorised Capital
11,50,90,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 11,509.00
1,50,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs.10/- each 1500.00
Total 13009.00
11,19,18,195 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up 11,191.82
Total 11,191.82

There is no change in the authorised, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of
the Transferee Company subsequent to the above date.

The details of the present promoter(s) and directors of the Transferee Company along with
their addresses are as follows:

1.8.1.Promoter(s) and Promoter Group

1\?(') Name Category Address
1, Adyar Villa 28, Gandhi
1 | Muthiah A C HUF Promoter Group gj;ﬂ;fg:m Ch;‘fa‘}
600085.
Flat No 10, MAC Sunny
2 | VadiveluAL Promoter Side, No 5, Dr Alagappa
road, Chennai 600084.
.. . NO 88, Mount Road
3 | Trinity Auto Points Ltd Promoter Group Guindy Chennai 600032
4 | South India Travels Pvt Ltd | Promoter g%enl\fa?ggoégad Guindy
4" Floor, Spic House No.88,
5 | Sicagen India Limited Promoter Mount  Road, Guindy
Chennai 600032
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First Leasing Co of India

749, Anna Salai, Chennai

6 Ltd Promoter 600002
Ganga Griha 4 & 5 Floor 9
7 | Navia Markets Limited Promoter Nungamabkkam, Chennai

600034

8 | Ashwin C Muthiah

Promoter Group

18, Mount Echo park,
Singapore 24878

8 Temasek Boulevard, 22-

9 | Ranford Investments Ltd Promoter 03, Suntec tower, 3,
Singapore 038988
8 Temasek Boulevard, 22-
10 | Darnolly Investments Ltd Promoter 03, Suntec tower, 3,

Singapore 038988

11

Twinshield Consultants
Private Limited

Promoter Group

No 88, Mount Road Guindy
Chennai - 600032

1.8.2.Directors

DIN Name Category Address
Non Jade Apartment, 3rd Floor
00621061 Kuppuswgmy Independent 5/7, 15th Cross Street, Ne\y
Gopalakrishnan Director Colony, Chrompet, Chennai
- 600 044
No 2/4, 1st Floor, Venus
.. Independent Colon st Street,
01159394 | Bhimsingh Narendran Diref:)tor Teynazlpet, Chennai - 600
018
No. 486, 3rd South Main
Road,
Kapaleeswarar Nagar,
03013549 | Rita Chandrasekar In'dependent NeIe)lankarai, ¢
Director .
Injambakkam,
Sholinganallur,
Kancheepuram 600115.
Wholetime No.5, Ganapathi Street,
07975664 | N Umasankar Director Puzhuthivakkam, Chennai
(Finance) —600091.
Rangaswami Natarajan | Wholetime No. 184/12, V.M Stree.t,
06463753 Edayathumangalam Director Royapettah, Chennai-
600014
. . 1A, Arihant Vedant 42,
08060285 gg:ilar;fear:iarslharma {;i(rizlc)f;dent Malony Road, T Nagar,
Y Chennai — 600 017

2. Details of the Transferor Company

2.1. India Radiators Limited (hereinafter referred to as ("the Transferor Company™), is a public
limited Company having CIN L27209TN1949PLC000963 and PAN: AAACI1448M
was incorporated as Rayala Corporation (Mysore) Limited on 05-01-1949 under the Indian
Companies Act, 1913, and later changed its name to its present name vide Certificate of
incorporation on change of name issued by the jurisdictional Registrar of Joint stock
Companies date 31-05-1955. The Registered office of the Company is situated at No. 88
Mount Road Guindy Chennai Tamilnadu 600032. The main object of the Company at the
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2.2.

2.3.

2.4.

2.5.

time of incorporation was to carry on the business of manufacture of Automobile
components. At present the Company is engaged in the business of Renting of Properties.
The Company is listed in BSE. The authorized Share Capital and the Capital Structure of
the Company as on 31-12-2024 & 30-09-2025 is as below;

Particulars Amount Rs in Lakhs

Share Capital as on 30" September, 2025
Authorised:
10,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 100.00
2,00,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs.10/- each 2000.00

Total 2100.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid - up:
9,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up 90.00
1,94,82,700, 7% Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.10/- 1948.27
each fully paid up

Total 2038.27

As on 30-09-2025, 38.74 % of the Equity share capital of the Transferor Company is held
by the Transferee Company as a promoter and rest by public shareholders. The entire
preference share capital of the Transferor Company is held by the Transferee Company,
which have voting rights and by virtue of holding more than 50% of the voting rights, the
Transferor Company is a subsidiary of the Transferee Company.

During the last five years, there has been no change in the name, registered office and
objects clause of the Company.

The email address of the Transferor Company is cs@indiaradiators.com.

The details of the present promoter(s) and directors of Transferor Company along with their
addresses are as follows:

2.5.1.Promoter(s) of the Transferor Company
As on the appointed date, Transferee Company (having its registered office at No.88,
Mount Road, Guindy, Chennai — 600032) is the only Promoter of the Company,
holding 38.74% of the Equity Share capital of the Company and 100% of the

Preference share capital of the Company.

2.5.2.Directors of the Transferor Company

DIN Name Category Address
19/165/B2, Sai Saranagathi
Independent Enclave, Hubbathalai,

01678374 | Sashikala Shrikanth Director Kethorai Road, Coonoor,

Nilgiris — 643 102.

Rangaswami Whole Time No. 184/12, V M Street,
06463753 | Natarajan Director Royapettah, Chennai-

Edayathumangalam 600014

Govindarajan Independent 1A, Arihant Vedant 42,

08060285 Malony Road, T Nagar,

Dattatreyan Sharma | Director Chennai — 600 017
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Flat No. 7, No.l, Temple
Street, Kilpauk, Chennai -
600010

Alagappan Independent

02255091 Chandramouli Director

II. Details of Relationship subsisting between the companies who are parties to the Scheme
of Amalgamation.
The Transferor Company is a subsidiary of the Transferee Company pursuant to Section 47
(2) of the Companies Act, 2013. Mr. E N Rangaswami & Mr. G D Sharma are the common
Directors in the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company.
II1. Board Approvals
The Board of Directors of the Transferee Company at its Board Meeting held on 08" April,
2025 based on the recommendations of the Audit Committee and the Committee of
Independent Directors, unanimously approved the Scheme, as detailed below:
Name of the Director Voted in fan)l}l‘/ against / did not
participate or vote
Mr. B Narendran In favour
Mr. E N Rangaswami In favour
Mr. G D Sharma In favour
Ms. Rita Chandrasekar In favour
Mr. M S Niranjhan* In favour
Mr. K Gopalakrishnan In favour
* Resigned w.e.f. 31% July 2025.
The Board of Directors of the Transferor Company at its Board Meeting held on 08™ April,
2025 based on the recommendations of the Audit Committee and the Committee of
Independent Directors, unanimously approved the Scheme, as detailed below:
Name of the Director Vote.d. in favour / against / did not
participate or vote
Mr. B Narendran* In favour
Mr. E N Rangaswami In favour
Ms. Rita Chandrasekar* In favour
Mr. T. Govindarajan* Leave of absence
* Mr. B Narendran, Ms. Rita Chandrasekar and Mr. T. Govindarajan ceased to be Independent
Directors on the Board of the transferor company w.e.f. close of business hours on 28" May
2025 due to completion of tenure of second term as an Independent Director.
Iv. Salient features / details / extract of the Scheme of Amalgamation & Consideration for

the amalgamation

The salient features / details / extract of the Scheme of Amalgamation are as under:

This Scheme is for the Amalgamation of India Radiators Limited (Transferor Company)
with Mercantile Ventures Limited (Transferee Company) and their respective Shareholders
and Creditors (“Scheme of Amalgamation”) under the provisions of section 230 to 232 and
any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
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The Appointed Date for the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation shall be January 01, 2025
or such date as may be approved by the National Company Law Tribunal Chennai Bench or
such other appropriate date as the Appropriate Authority may decide, and is the date with
effect from which this Scheme of Amalgamation shall upon receipt of requisite approvals,
be deemed to be operative.

With effect from the Appointed Date, whole of the undertaking of the Transferor Company,
as a going concern, including all its assets, all liabilities, employees, all statutory licences,
permissions, approvals or consents to carry on the operations of the Transferor Company
shall stand vested in or transferred to the Transferee Company without any further act or
deed and shall be appropriately mutated by the statutory authorities concerned in favour of
the Transferee Company upon the vesting and transfer of whole of the undertaking of the
Transferor Company pursuant to this Scheme. The benefit of all statutory and regulatory
permissions, licenses, environmental approvals and consents or other licenses and consents
shall vest in and become available to the Transferee Company pursuant to this Scheme.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferor Company shall stand dissolved without
being wound up and without any further act or deed on the part of the Transferor Company.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective and in consideration of the transfer and vesting of the
Transferor Company in the Transferee Company in terms of this Scheme, the Transferee
Company shall subject to the provisions of the Scheme and without any further application
or deed, issue and allot Equity Shares to shareholders, administrators, legal representatives,
determined as on Record Date, whose name is recorded in the register of members of
Transferor Company in the following proportion: 10 (Ten) equity shares of the transferee
Company with the face value of INR 10/- each fully paid up for every 36 (Thirty-Six) equity
shares of the transferor Company with a face value of INR 10/- each fully paid up.

Such Equity shares will be listed on the BSE Limited and shall rank pari passu with the
existing listed equity shares of the Transferee Company.

The equity shares/ Preference Shares of the Transferor Company held by the Transferee
Company, if any, on the Effective Date, such equity/ preference shares held by the Transferee
Company in the Transferor Company shall stand cancelled without any further act or deed
and consequentially there shall be no allotment of New Equity/ Preference Shares for such
shareholding and to that extent the Transferee Company is required to issue less number of
shares. As regards the preference shares of the Transferor Company held by the Transferee
Company or vice versa on the Effective Date such shares shall stand cancelled and the
Transferee Company shall have no claims in respect of arrears of dividend.

Subject to the Applicable Law, the New Equity Shares issued by the Transferee Company in
terms of this Scheme shall be issued in dematerialised form.

The shareholders of the Transferor Company who hold equity shares in physical form,
should provide the requisite details relating to his/ her/ its account with a depository
participant or other confirmations as may be required, to enable the Transferee Company to
issue the New Equity Shares. If no such details have been provided by the equity
shareholders holding equity shares in physical share certificates on or before the Record
Date the relevant New Equity Shares of the Transferee Company shall be dealt with in such
manner as may be permissible under the Applicable Law, including issue of a letter
confirming allotment of shares to the shareholder directing them to share the details of the
demat account of the holder / legal heirs with necessary proof and in case of failure to receive
such details to hold the shares in Suspense Escrow Demat Account of the Transferee
Company.
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10.

The details relating to effective date, share exchange ratio, capital/debt restructuring,
benefits of the compromise or arrangement as perceived by the Board of directors to the
company, members, creditors and others, amount due to unsecured creditors are available in
the Scheme and in this statement.

V. Accounting Treatment in the Books of the Transferee Company

1.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferor Company and the Transferee
Company being under common control, the Amalgamation of the Transferor Company
with the Transferee Company shall be accounted by the Transferee Company as per the
“Pooling of interest Method” provided under Appendix C of Ind AS 103, ‘Business
Combinations’ notified under Section 133 of the Act.

Upon the scheme coming into effect, all the assets and liabilities of the Transferor Company
shall be transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company and shall be recorded at their
respective book values. No adjustment shall be made to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities as reflected in the books of Transferor Company on the Appointed Date, to reflect
fair values or recognise any new assets or liabilities including any new deferred tax assets
or liabilities. All reserves of the Transferor Company are deemed to be carried forward and
shall be recorded in the books of Transferee Company in the same form in which they
appeared in the books of the Transferor Company as on the Appointed Date. The difference
between the carrying amount in the books of the Transferee Company of its investment in
the shares of the Transferor Company, which shall stand cancelled in terms of this scheme,
and the aggregate face value of such shares shall, subject to the other provisions contained
herein, be adjusted against and reflected in the capital reserves of the Transferee Company.

Upon the scheme coming into effect, the difference between the amount recorded as share
capital issued by Transferee Company (Securities issued will be recorded at their nominal
value) and the amount of share capital of the Transferor Company shall be transferred to
capital reserve of the Transferee Company.

To the extent of and with respect to inter-corporate loans or balances or securities held
inter- se between the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company, the rights and
obligations shall come to an end.

In case of any differences in accounting policy between the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company, the accounting policies, as may be directed by the Board of Directors
of the Transferee Company will prevail and the difference till the Appointed Date will be
quantified and adjusted in the Reserves to ensure that the financial statements of the
Transferee Company reflect the financial position on the basis of consistent accounting

policy.

Upon the scheme coming into effect, the accounts of the Transferee Company, as on the
Appointed Date shall be reconstructed with the terms of this Scheme.

VI Rationale and Benefits of the Scheme of Amalgamation

1.

With a view to rationalize and consolidate the business activities, the Board of Directors
of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company have decided to amalgamate the
Transferor Company with the Transferee Company in order to ensure better management
of the Company as a single entity. The Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and
the Transferee Company are of the opinion that the proposed amalgamation of the
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VIL

VIII.

Transferor Company with the Transferee Company will be for the benefit of both the
Transferor Company and the Transferee Company in the following manner:

2. By this amalgamation, it is expected that the administrative and operational costs will be

considerably reduced and the Transferee Company will be able to operate and run the
business/operations more effectively and economically resulting in better turnover and
profits.

3. It is expected that the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation will benefit the Transferee

Company in the usual economies of a centralized and a large company including
elimination of duplication of work, reduction in overheads, better and more productive
utilization of human and other resource and enhancement of overall business efficiency
and will bring in synergies for the Transferee Company post amalgamation. It will help the
Transferee Company to use the combined managerial and operating strength, to build a
wider capital and financial base and to promote and secure overall growth of the business,
thereby it will make available to the Transferee Company, the benefit of technical and
marketing expertise of both the companies.

4. The said Scheme of Amalgamation will contribute in fulfilling and furthering the objects

of these companies. It will strengthen, consolidate and stabilize the business of these
companies and will facilitate further expansion and growth of their business.

5. The Transferee Company will have the benefit of the combined assets, cash flows and man-

power of both the companies. These combined resources will enhance its capability to
expand and improve its efficiency of operations.

Valuation Report

The Company has engaged Mr. Kalyanam Bhaskar as valuation experts for providing share
exchange ratio report (“Valuation Report”), and Saffron Capital Advisors Private Limited, as
Category I Merchant Banker for providing a Fairness Opinion.

The Board of Directors have taken note of Joint share exchange ratio report (“Valuation
Report”) dated March 31, 2025 issued by Mr. Kalyanam Bhaskar, (Registration No.
IBBI/RV/06/2020/12959) and Mr. V.G.Hareesh, (Registration No. IBBI/RV/03/2021/14465),
both registered valuers. The Board also noted the Fairness opinion dated March 31, 2025,
issued by Saffron Capital Advisors Private Limited, and Khandwala Securities Limited,
Independent SEBI registered Merchant Banker ("Fairness Opinion"), providing the fairness
opinion on the share exchange ratio recommended in the Valuation Report, as noted and taken
on record by the Board are attached as Annexure 2.

Amount due to Unsecured Creditors

The amount due to unsecured creditors by the Transferee Company as on 30th September 2025
is Rs. 276.05 Lakhs.

The amount due to unsecured creditors by the Transferor Company as on 30th September 2025
is Rs. 189.68 Lakhs.
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IX.

XI.

XII.

Effect of the Scheme of Amalgamation
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their Relatives

The Board of Directors (or any committee/ sub-committee thereof) of the Transferor company,
upon the Scheme becoming effective, shall without any further act, instrument and deed stand
dissolved. All the Directors of the Transferor company shall cease to be Directors of the
Transferor company on coming into effect of this Scheme. However, if any such Director is a
Director of the Transferee Company he would continue to hold his office in the Transferee
Company. It is clarified that there shall be no change in the management of the Transferee
Company by virtue of the Scheme coming into effect.

Promoter and Non-Promoter Members

The Scheme of Amalgamation will not have any effect on the promoter and non-promoter
members of the Transferee Company as there will be no change in their shareholding in the
Transferee Company pursuant to the terms of the Scheme of Amalgamation.

Creditors

There are no secured creditors. The rights and interests of the unsecured creditors of the
Transferee Company are not likely to be prejudicially affected. Further no compromise is
offered to any of the creditors of the Transferee Company nor their rights are modified in any
manner and the Transferee Company undertakes to meet with all such liabilities in the regular
course of business.

Employees

The rights and interest of the Employees of the Transferor Company will not be prejudicially
affected by the Scheme of Amalgamation. The employees of the Transferor Company shall
become the employees of the Transferee Company upon the Scheme becoming effective.
Depositors, Debenture Holders, Deposit Trustee or Debenture Trustee

Neither the Transferor Company nor the Transferee Company have any depositors, debenture
holders, deposit trustee or debenture trustee. Hence, no rights and interests will be affected on
effectiveness of Scheme of Amalgamation.

Report of the Independent Directors of the Transferee Company

Further a report of the Independent Directors of the Transferee Company, explaining effect of
the Scheme of Amalgamation on each class of shareholders, KMP, promoters and non-

promoter shareholders, forms part of this Notice and is annexed herewith as Annexure 3.

No investigation proceedings have been instituted or are pending in relation to the
Transferee Company under the Companies Act, 2013 or erstwhile Companies Act, 1956.

Details of approvals, sanctions or no-objection(s) from regulatory or any other
governmental authorities required, received or pending:
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XIII.

XIV.

XV.

XVI.

XVII.

Both the Transferor and the Transferee Companies are listed and hence made application under
Regulation 37 of the SEBI ( Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations
read with the applicable master Circular issued by the SEBI through the Stock Exchanges and
has received a letter communicating no adverse remarks from the exchange vide letter dated
October 14, 2025, a copy of which is attached as Annexure 4.

On an application made to the Hon’ble National Company law Tribunal, the said Tribunal has
ordered a meeting of the Equity shareholders of both the Transferor and the Transferee
Companies and a meeting of Unsecured Creditors of the Transferee Company. The same has
to be obtained.

Since both the Companies did not have any secured creditors, the question of ordering
meetings/ obtaining consent did not arise.

A meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of the Transferee Company is ordered by the Tribunal,
which would be obtained.

The Transferee Company and the Transferor Company may be required to seek approvals /
sanctions / no-objections from certain regulatory and governmental authorities for the Scheme
of Amalgamation such as the concerned Registrar of Companies, Regional Director and the
Official Liquidator as may be required. The Companies will obtain the same at the relevant
time.

The Transferor Company would seek approvals / sanctions / no-objections from certain
regulatory and governmental authorities including for the Scheme of Amalgamation such as
the concerned Registrar of Companies, Regional Director and will obtain the same at the
relevant time.

Pursuant to the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 and SEBI Master Circular number SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93 dated
20 June 2023 , the detailed pre scheme and post scheme (expected) capital structure
and shareholding pattern of Transferee Company and Transferor Company are given
elsewhere in this notice.

The Pre Scheme and post scheme Capital structure and Shareholding pattern is as per
Annexure 10.

The copy of Scheme of Amalgamation is being filed with the Registrar of Companies,
Chennai, Tamilnadu.

No winding up proceedings or proceedings under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code
are pending against the Transferor Company and Transferee Company as on date.

The certificate issued by the Statutory Auditor of the Transferee Company to the effect
that the accounting treatment, proposed in the Scheme of Amalgamation is in conformity
with the applicable Accounting Standards/Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules thereto and is enclosed as
Annexure 14. The auditor’s certificate stated above is available for inspection.

The Audited financial statements of the Transferor and Transferee Companies for the
year ended 31° March 2025 are enclosed as Annexure 6 and 7. The Provisional Financial
Statements of both the Transferee and the Transferor Companies for the period ended
September 30, 2025 are enclosed as Annexure 8 and Annexure 9 respectively.
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XVIII. No - Objection of the BSE Limited

BSE Limited by its Observation Letter dated October 14, 2025 have given its no-objection
to the Scheme.

The further documents and information, as advised by the Stock Exchange, are also provided
as under:

Details of Ongoing adjudication & recovery proceedings, prosecution initiated and all
other enforcement action taken

With respect to the Transferee Company, there are no ongoing adjudication and recovery
proceedings, prosecution initiated and other enforcement action against the Transferor
Company, the Transferee Company, their respective promoters, directors and KMPs other
than the dues of Income tax as provided in Annexure 11.

The above-mentioned dues are in the usual course of business/operations of the Transferee
Company and the same do not have any adverse impact on the Scheme, the Transferor
Company, the Transferee Company or their respective shareholders.

There are no ongoing adjudication and recovery proceedings, prosecution initiated and other
enforcement action against the Transferor Company, the Transferee Company, their
respective promoters, directors and KMPs with respect to the Transferor Company.

The Transferee Company will also submit the aforesaid details of proceedings with the
Tribunal at the time of filing the petition.

Details of assets, liabilities, net worth and revenue of the companies involved, pre and
post scheme.

The Details of assets, liabilities, net worth and revenue of the companies involved, pre and
post scheme are provided in Annexure 12.

Impact of scheme on revenue generating capacity of Transferee Company

Pursuant to the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferee Company shall acquire the
immovable property held by the Transferor Company in the form of vacant land. The said
land provides the Transferee Company with an opportunity to optimally deploy the asset in
line with its existing business of leasing and exploitation of immovable properties.
Post-amalgamation, the Transferee Company proposes to commercially develop or lease the
said land, thereby enabling the generation of stable and recurring rental income.
Accordingly, the Scheme is expected to enhance the overall asset base of the Transferee
Company and positively contribute to its revenue-generating capacity over the medium to
long term, without any adverse impact on its existing operations.

Need and Rationale of the scheme, Synergies of business of the companies involved in
the scheme, Impact of the scheme on the shareholders and cost benefit analysis of the
scheme.

The Need and Rationale of the scheme, Synergies of business of the companies involved in
the scheme, Impact of the scheme on the shareholders and cost benefit analysis of the scheme
are provided in the report of Independent Directors of the Transferee Company annexed in
Annexure 3.
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5. Value of assets and liabilities of Transferor Companies that are being transferred to

6.

Transferee Company.

The Value of assets and liabilities of Transferor Companies that are being transferred to
Transferee Company are provided in Annexure 13.

Additional information submitted to BSE along with draft scheme of arrangement as
advised by email dated October 14, 2025 provided in Annexure No.15.

The Board of Directors recommend passing of the above resolutions pursuant to the applicable
provisions of the Act.

XIX.

The following documents will be open for inspection by the Unsecured Creditors
electronically up to the date of the ensuing Meeting and during the Meeting hours and
physically at the Registered Office of Applicant Company situated at the registered office
of the Company on all working days except Saturdays and Sundays between 11:00 a.m.
IST and 1:00 p.m. IST up to the date of the ensuing Meeting:

Annexures to this Notice:-

Scheme of Amalgamation (Annexure 1);

Joint share exchange ratio report (‘“Valuation Report”) dated March 31, 2025 issued
by Mr. Kalyanam Bhaskar, (Registration No. IBBI/RV/06/2020/12959) and Mr.
V.G.Hareesh, (Registration No. IBBI/RV/03/2021/14465), both registered valuers
along with the Fairness opinion dated March 31, 2025, issued by Saffron Capital
Advisors Private Limited and Khandwala Securities Limited, Independent SEBI
registered Merchant Bankers ("Fairness Opinion") (Annexure 2);

Report adopted by the Independent Directors of Mercantile Ventures Limited
(Transferee Company) pursuant to the provisions of Section 232(2)(c) read with
232(8)(ii) of the Companies Act, 2013 (Annexure 3);

Copy of the No adverse Observation letter issued by the BSE limited dated 14-10-
2025 (Annexure 4);

Order dated February 02, 2026, passed by the Tribunal in Company Application No.
CA(CAA)/103(CHE)/2025 in pursuance to which the meeting is to be convened.
(Annexure 5);

Audited financial statements of the Transferor Company for the year ended March
31, 2025 (Annexure 6);

Audited financial statements of the Transferee Company for the year ended March
31,2025 (Annexure 7);

Provisional Financial Statements of Mercantile Ventures Limited for the period
ended September 30, 2025 along with the Limited Review Report of the Statutory
Auditors (Annexure 8);

Provisional Financial Statements of India Radiators Limited for the period ended
September 30, 2025 along with the Limited Review Report of the Statutory Auditors
(Annexure 9);
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j-  Pre Scheme and post Scheme Shareholding pattern and Capital Structure of the
Transferee Company (Annexure 10);

k. Details of the Ongoing adjudication & recovery proceedings, prosecution initiated
and all other enforcement action taken (Annexure 11);

1. Details of assets, liabilities, net worth and revenue of the companies involved, pre
and post scheme (Annexure 12);

m. Value of assets and liabilities of Transferor Companies that are being transferred to
Transferee Company (Annexure 13);

n. Certificate from the Statutory Auditor of the Transferor Company and Transferee
Company to the effect that accounting treatment, proposed in the scheme is in
conformity with the accounting standards prescribed under Section 133 of the
Companies Act 2013. (Annexure 14);

0. Additional documents submitted with BSE as per the BSE Checklist along with the
application filed under Regulation 37 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for obtaining
Observation Letter. (Annexure 15).

2. Other Documents:-

a. Copy of the Statutory Auditors’ certificate to the effect that the accounting treatment
in the Scheme of Amalgamation is in conformity with the Accounting Standards
prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.

b. Copy of the NCLT Order dated February 02, 2026 directing inter alia convening the
meeting of equity shareholders.

c. Copies of the Memorandum of Association, Articles of Association and Certificate of
Incorporation of the Transferor Companies and Transferee Company.

d. Copies of the resolutions passed by the respective Board of Directors of the Transferor
Companies and Transferee Company approving the Scheme of Amalgamation.

e. Copy of Annual Audited Accounts of the Transferee Company for the year ended
March 31, 2025.

A copy of the Scheme of Amalgamation, Explanatory Statement, may also be obtained from the
Registered Office of the Applicant Company from the office of the Company Secretary of the
Company.

Sd/-
Date: 10.02.2026 K Gaurav Kumar
Place: Chennai The Chairperson appointed for the Meeting



ANNEXURE -1

SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION
OF

INDIA RADIATORS LIMITED

WITH
MERCANTILE VENTURES LIMITED
AND
THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS {Under
Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013)

I. PREAMBLE AND RATIONALE
This Scheme (as defined herein below) is for the Amalgamation of India
Radlators Limited (Transferor Company) with Mercantile Ventures Limited
(Transferee Company) and their respective Shareholders and Creditars.

II. Background of the Companies

India Radiators Limited (Transferor Company), having CIN
L27209TN1949PLCO00963 was Incorporated as Rayala Corporation (Mysore)
Limited on 05-01-1949 under the provisions of Mysore Companies Act, 1938,
and later changed its name to its present name vide Certificate of
incerporation on change of name issued by the jurisdictional Registrar of Joint
stock Companies date 31-05-1955. The Registered office of the Company Is
situated at No. 88 Mount Road Guindy Chennai Tamilnadu 600032, The main
object of the Company at the time of incorporation was to carry on the
business of manufacturers, importers, exporters etc of automobiles, motor
cars, buses, lorries etc. At present the Company Is renting out properties,
owned by the Company. The Company is listed in BSE,

MERCANTILE VENTURES LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as
"Transferee Company”), having CIN: L65191TN1985PLCO37309 was
incorporated, as a Public Limited Company, an 23rd day of December, 1965
under the name and style of "Excel Finance Limited” with Registration No.
4375 of 1985, in the State of Kerala under the Companies Act, 1956, The
Transferor Company obtained certificate of commencement of business on
27-12-1985. The Company passed a special resolution for shifting of its
Registered Office from the State of Kerala to the State of Tamilnadu, which
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was confirmed by the order of the Hon 'Ble Company Law Board vide Its order
dated 20" Dec 1996 and was duly registered by the Registrar of Companies
Tamilnadu Chennai vide certificate dated 10" January 1997. The Transferee
Company later changed its name to MCC Finance Limited approved by the
Registrar of Companies, Tamilnadu, Chennai vide Certificate dated 13-05-
1997, The Transferee Company amended objects clause of the Memorandum
of Association as well as changed the Name of the Company to
Mercantile Ventures Limited vide Certificate dated 27" March 2013. The
registered office of the Transferee Company Is situated at 88, Mount Road
Guindy Chennai 600032. The Transferee Company is engaged in the business
of leasing of immovable properties and Manpower supply services. The
Company Is listed in BSE.

III. RATIONALE OF THE SCHEME

With a view to rationalize and consolidate the business activities, the Board
of Directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company have
decided to amalgamate the Transferor Company with the Transferee
Company in order to ensure better management of the Company as a single
entity. The Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee
Company are of the opinion that the proposed amaigamation of the Transferor
Company with the Transferee Company will be for the benefit of both the
Transferor Company and the Transferee Company in the following manner:

a) By this amalgamation, it Is expected that the administrative and
operational costs will be considerably reduced and the Transferes
Company will be able to operate and run the business/operations more
effectively and economically resulting in better turnover and profits.

b} Itis expected that the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation will benefit the
Transferee Company in the usual economies of a centralized and a large
company Iincluding elimination of duplication of work, reduction in
overheads, better and more productive utilization of human and other
resource and enhancement of overall business efficiency and will bring in
synergies for the Transferee Company post amalgamation. It will help the
Transferee Company to use the combined mana gerial and operating
strength, to build a wider capital and financial base and to promote and
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secure overall growth of the business, thereby it will make available to
the Transferee Company, the benefit of technical and marketing expertise
of both the companies.

] The said Scheme of Amalgamation will contribute In fulfilling and
furthering the objects of these companies. It will strengthen, consolidate
and stabilize the business of these companies and will facilitate further
expansion and growth of their business,

d) The Transferee Company will have the benefit of the combined assets,
cash flows and man-power of both the companies. These combined
resources will enhance its capability to expand and improve its efficiency
of operations.

IV. PARTS OF THE SCHEME

This Scheme is divided into following parts:

a) Part I - deals with definitions of the capitalised terms used in this
Scheme, date of operation of this Scheme and details of share capital
of Companies;

b) Part II - Deals with the amalgamation of the Transferor Company with
the Transferee Company

c) Part III - deals with the dissolution of the Transferor Company, general
terms and conditions that would be applicable to the Scheme and other
matters consequential and integrally connected thereto.

PART-I

DEFINITIONS, DATE OF OPERATION OF SCHEME AND CAPITAL
STRUCTURE

1. DEFINITIONS
In this Scheme, unless repugnant to the meaning or context thereof, the

following capitalized expressions / terms shall have the following
meanings:

For Mercantile Ventures Limited For India Radiators Limited
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“Act” or "the Act” means the Companies Act, 2013 and shall include
any statutory modifications, re-enactment or amendments thereof
for the time being in ferce, and the rules and regulations made
thereunder;

"Applicable Law(s)" means any applicable statute, notification, bye
laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, rule or common laws, policy,
code, directives, ordinance, schemes, notices, orders or
instructions law enacted or issued or sanctioned by any appropriate
authority including any modification or re-enactment thereof for the
time being In force:

“Appointed Date" means 017 January, 2025, or such other date as
may be fixed or approved by the Mational Company Law Tribunal
at Chennai or such other competent authority;

“Appropriate Authority” means any applicable central, state or local
government, legislative body, regulatory, administrative or
statutory authority, agency or commission or department or public
or judicial body or authority, including, but not limited to Regional
Director, Registrar of Companies and National Company Law
Tribunal;

"Board of Directoers” or "Board” in relation to the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company, as the case may be, means
the board of directors of such Company, and shall include &
committee duly constituted and authorized or individuals
authorized for the purposes of matters pertaining to this Scheme
and/or any other matter relating thereto ;

“Companies” or "Parties” means both the companies. "Company”
or "Party” shall mean each of them individually;

"Effective Date” means the last of the dates on which the conditions
as mentioned in Clause 16 & 17 of this Scheme are satisfied, Any
references in this Scheme to "upon this Scheme belng effective” or
"upon the effectiveness of this Scheme” or "post effectiveness of
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this Scheme” or "this Scheme becoming effective” means and
refers to the Effective Date:

"Employees” means all the staff, workmen, employees, contract
labourers and interns / trainees of the Transferor Com pany who are
on the pay-roll of the Transferor Company as on the Effective Date .

"Encumbrance” means (i) any charge, lien (statutory or other, or
mortgage, any easement, encroachment, right of way, right of first
refusal or other encumbrance or security interest securing any
obligation of any person); (i) pre-emption right to acquire, right to
set off or other third party right claim of any kind, including any
restriction to use, voting, transfer, receipt of income or exercisa;
or (iii) any hypathecation, title retention, restriction, power of sale
or other type of preferential arrangements: or {iv) any agreement
to create any of the above; the term “Encumber” shall be construed
accordingly;

“IT Act" means the Income-tax Act, 1961, of India, Including any
statutory modifications, re-enactments or amendments thereof for
the time being in force;

"Governmental  Authority”,  "Government Authoricy”™  or
"Government Body" or "Authority” means any applicable central,
state or local government, legislative body, regulatory or
administrative authority, agency or commission or any court,
tribunal, board, bureau or instrumentality thereof or arbitration or
arbitral body having jurisdiction:

"NCLT” or “National Company Law Tribunal® or "Tribunal” means
National Company Law Tribunal, Division Bench at Chennai having
jurisdiction in relation to the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company, or such other competent authority to whom
this Scheme in its present form is submitted for sanctioning under
Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other
applicable provisions of the relevant Act:

For Mercantile Ventures Limited For India Radiators Limited
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. Far Mercantile Ventures Limited

"Record Date” means the date as may be decided by the Board of
Directors of the Transferee Company to determine the
members/shareholders of the Transferor Company to whom new
equity shares of the Transferee Company will be allotted by the
Transferee Company according to the relevant Share Exchange
Ratio determined by the independent valuers pursuant to this
Scheme;

"Registrar of Companies” means the Registrar of Companies,
Chennai, Tamil Nadu;

“Scheme” or “this Scheme” or “the Scheme of Amalgamation®
means this Scheme of Amalgamation In its present form as
submitted to the NCLT with any modification(s) made and as
approved or directed by the NCLT:

“Transferor Company” or "IRL* means India Radiators Limited
having CIN L27209TN1949PLCO00YS63;

“Transferee Company” or “MVL" means Mercantile Ventures
Limited having CIN L65191TN1985PLC0O37309.

"Tax Laws” means the IT Act, Customs Act, 1962, Central Excise
Act, 1944, Value Added Tax Act applicable to any state in which the
Transferor Company operates, Central Sales Tax Act, 1956, any
other State Sales Tax / Value Added Tax laws, or Service Tax,
Central Goods and Service Tax Act, 2017 (COGST Act), State Goods
and Services Tax Act, 2017 (SGST Act) or Union Goods and
Services Tax Act, 2017 (UTGST Act) applicable to any state/ union
territory in which the Transferor Company operates, Integrated
Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017 (IGST Act) or other applicable
laws/ regulations dealing with taxes/ duties/ levies/cess,

“Undertaking” means and includes all the assets, properties,

liabilities and the undertaking(s) and entire business(s) of the
Transferor Company, of whatsoever nature and kind and wherever
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' For Mercantile Ventures Limited

situated, on a going concern basis, which shall include, without
limitation the following:

all the assets and properties (whether movable or immovable,
tangible or intangible, real or personal, in possession or reversion,
corporeal or |Incorporeal, present, future or contingent of
whatsoever nature, whether or not appearing in the books of
accounts) of the Transferor Company, including, without limitation,
sheds, godowns, warehouses, offices, plant and machineries,
equipment, interests, capital work-in progress, rolling stocks,
installations, appliances, toals, accessories, freeholds, leasehold or
any other title, Interests or right in such immovable assets,
buildings and structures, offices, residential and other premises,
furniture, fixtures, office equipment, computers and all stocks;

all current assets including Inventories, sundry debtors,
receivables, cash and bank accounts (including bank balances),
fixed deposits, loans and advances, actionable claims, bills of
exchanges and debit notes of the Transferor Company;

all investments (including shares, scrips, stocks, bonds,
debentures, debenture stock, units of mutual funds, overseas
investments and other securities), including dividends declared or
interest accrued thereon of the Transferor Company:

all rights or benefits, benefits of any deposit, recelvables, claims
against any vendor or advances or depaosits paid by or deemed to
have been paid by the Transferor Com pany, financial assets,
benefit of any bank guara ntees, performance guarantees and
letters of credit, hire purchase contracts, lending contracts, rights
and benefits under any agreement, benefits of any security
arrangements or under any guarantee, reversions, powers,
tenancies in relation to the office and / or residential properties for
the employees or other persons, vehicles, guest houses, godowns,
share of any joint assets and other facilities:

For India Radiators Lj
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v.  all rights to use and avail of telephones, telexes, facsimile, email,
internet, leased line connections and installations, utilities,
electricity and other services, reserves, provisions, funds, benefits
of assets or properties or other Interests held in trusts,
registrations, contracts, engagements, arrangement of all kinds,
privileges and all other rights, easements, liberties and advantages
of whatsoever nature and wheresoever situated belonging to or in
the ownership, power or possession and in the control of or vested
in or granted in favor of or enjoyed by the Transferor Company or
in connection with or relating to the said Transferor Company and
all other Interests of whatsoever nature belonging to or in the
ownership, power, possession or the control of or vested in or
granted In favor of or held for the benefit of or enjoyed by the
Transferor Company

vi.  all permissions, approvals, consents, subsidies, privileges, income
tax benefits and exemptions, minimum alternate tax credits,
indirect tax benefits and exemptions, all other rights, benefits and
liabilities related thereto including licenses, powers and facilities of
every kind, nature and description, whatsoever, provisions and
benefits of all agreements, contracts and arrangements and all
other interests in connection with or relating to the Transferor
Company:

vii. all licenses, approvals, authorizations, permissions including
municipal permissicns, consents, registrations including import
registrations, certifications no objection certificates, quotas
including import quotas, rights, permits including import permits,
exemptions, subsidies, tax deferrals, credits (including Cenvat
Credits, sales tax credits, Good and Service Tax credits and income
tax credits), privileges, advantages and all other rights and
facilities of every kind, nature and description, whatsoever, of the
Transferor Company:

viil. all agreements, contracts, arrangements, understandings,
engagements, deeds and instruments including lease [ license
agreements, tenancy rights, equipment purchase agreements,
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master service agreements, loan license agreements, third party
manufacturing agreements and other agreements with the
customers, purchase and other agreements / contracts with the
supplier / manufacturer of goods / service providers and all rights,
title, interests, claims and benefits there under of the Transferar
Company;

ix. all application monies, advance monies, earnest monles and [ or
security deposits paid or deemed to have been paid and payments
against other entitlements of the Transferor Company;

x. all debts, borrowings, obligations, duties and liabilities, both
present and future, whether provided for or not in the books of
accounts or disclosed In the balance sheet of the Transferor
Company, whether secured or unsecured, all guarantees,
assurances, commitments and obligations of any kind, nature or
description, whether fixed, contingent or absolute, asserted or un-
asserted, matured or un-matured, liquidated or un-liquidated,
accrued or not accrued, known or unknown, due or to become due,
whenever or however arising {including, without limitation,
whether arising out of any contract or tort based on negligence or
strict liability) pertaining to the Transferor Company;

xl.  all intellectual property rights, registrations, trademarks, trade
names, service marks, copyrights, patents, designs, goodwlll,
domain names, including applications for trademarks, trade names,
service marks, copyrights, patents, designs and domain names,
used by or held for use by the Transferor Com pany, whether or not
recorded in the books of accounts of the Transferor Company, and
other intellectual rights of any nature, whatscever (including
applications for registrations of the same and the right to use such
intellectual property rights), books, records, files, papers,
engineering and process information, software licenses {whether
proprietary or otherwise), drawings, computer programs, manuals,
data, catalogues, quotations, list of present and former customers
and suppliers, other customer information, customer credit
information, customer pricing Information and all other records and
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‘documents, whether in physical or electronic form relating to the
business actlvities and operations of the Transferor Company,
whether used or held for use by it: and

xii. any and all permanent employees, who are on the payroll of the
Transferor Company, employees/personnel engaged on contract
basis and contract labourers and interns,/trainees, engaged by the
Transferor Company, at its respective offices, or otherwise, and
any other employees/personnel and contract labourers and
interns/trainees hired by the Transferor Company.

2. Interpretation

In this Scheme, unless the context otherwise requires:

a8,  Words denoting the singular shall include the plural and vice versa;

b.  Headings and bold typefaces are only for convenience and shall be
\gnored for the purpose of interpretation;

€.  Reference to the word "include” or "including® shall be construed
without limitation;

d. References to a person include any individual, firm, body corporate
(whether incorporated), government, state or agency of a state or
any joint venture, asscciation, pa rtnership, works council or
employee representatives’ bedy (whether or not having separate
legal personality);

e. A reference to a clause, section or part is, unless indicated to the
contrary, a reference to a clause, section or part of this Scheme;

f.  Unless otherwise defined, the reference to the word "“days” shall
mean calendar days;

g. Reference to a document includes an amendment or supplement
to, or replacement or novation of that document;

h. Word{s) and expression(s) elsewhere defined in the Scheme shall
have the meaning(s) respectively ascribed to them; and
All terms and words used but not defined in this Scheme shall,
unless repugnant or contrary to the context or meaning thereaf,
have the same meaning ascribed to them under the Act and other
Applicable Laws,
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3. DATE OF TAKING EFFECT AND OPERATIVE DATE

The Scheme set out herein in its present form with or without any
madification(s) approved or Imposed or directed by the NCLT, or made as per
the Scheme, shall be effective from the Appointed Date but shall be operative
from the Effective Date.

4. CAPITAL STRUCTURE

I} Transferor Company

The share capital of the Transferor Company as on March 31, 2024 and as on
31-12-2024 |s as set out below:

Particulars Amount Rs
in Lakhs
Authorised Capital
10,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 100.00
2,00,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs.10/- each 2000.00
Total 2100.00

Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Capital
9,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up

90.00

1,94,82,700 Redeemable Preference Shares of 1948.27
Rs.10/- each fully pald up
To

tal 2038.27

There are no changes in the share capital of the Transferor Company till the

date of making this application. The Equity Shares of the Company are listed
in BSE Limited.

i) Transferee Company

The share capital of the Transferee Company as on March 31, 2024 and
as on 31-12-2024 iz as set out below:
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Particulars Amount Rs in
. Lakhs
Authorised Capital
11,50,90,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 11,509.00
| 1,50,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs.10/- each 1500.00
Total 13009.00
Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Capital
11,19,18,195 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 11.191.82
fully paid up
e 11,191.82

There are no changes in the share capital of the Transferee Company till the
date of making this application. The Equity Shares of the Company are listed
in BSE Limited.

PART II - TRANSFER AND VESTING
1. TRANSFER OF UNDERTAKING

Upon the coming into effect of the Scheme and with effect from the
Appointed Date and pursuant to the provisions of Section 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Act, if any, the Undertaking of the Transferor
Company shall, without any further act, instrument or deed, be and stand
transferred to and / or vested in or be deemed to have been and stand
transferred to or vested In the Transferee Company as a going concern
S0 as to become as and from the Appointed Date, the Undertaking of the
Transferee Company by virtue of and in the manner provided in this
Scheme, together with all estate, rights, titles and interests and
authorities Including accretions and appurtenances therein including
dividends, or other benefits receivable. Without prejudice to the
generality of the above, the Undertaking shall be transferred to and
vested in or be deemed to be transferred to and vested in the Transferee
Company in the following manner:
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b)

With effect from the Appointed Date, the whole of the Undertaking of
the Transferor Company comprising their entire business, all assets and
liabilities of whatsoever nature and wheresoever situated, including the
immovable properties, as listed in Schedule 1 to this Scheme, shall,
under the provisions of Sections 230 o 232 and all other applicable
provisions, IF any, of the Act, without any further act or deed (save as
provided in sub-clauses (b), (c) and (d) below), be transferred to and
vested in and/ or be deemed to be transferred to and vested In and be
deemed to have been transferred and vested in the Transferee Company
2s a going concern so as to become, as from the Appointed Date, the
Undertaking of the Transferee Company and to vest in the Transferee
Company all the rights, title, interest or obligations of the Transferor
Company therein,

Provided that for the purpose of giving effect to the vesting order passed
under Sections 230 to 232 of the Act in respect of this Scheme, the
Transferee Company shall at any time pursuant to the orders on this
Scheme be entitled to get the recordal of the change in the title and the
appurtenant legal right(s) upon the wvesting of such assets of the
Transferor Company in accordance with the provisions of Sections 230
to 232 of the Act, at the office of the respective Registrar of Assurances
or any other concerned authority, where any such property is situated.

All movable assets including cash In hand, if any, of the Transferor
Company, capable of passing by manual delivery or by endorsement and
delivery, shall be so delivered or endorsed and delivered, as the case
may be, to the Transferee Company. Such dellvery shall be made on a
date mutually agreed upon between the Board of Directors of the
Transferor Company and the Transferee Company,

In respect of movables other than those specified in sub-clause (b)
above, including sundry debtors, recelvable, bills, credits, outstanding
loans and advances, if any, recoverable In cash or In kind or for value to
be received, bank balances, investments, earnest money and deposits,
if any, with Government, quasi-Government, local and other authorities
and bodies, customers and other persons, the following modus operandi
for intimating third parties shall, to the extent possible, be followed:
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d)

i

The Transferee Company shall give natice in such form as it may deem
fit and proper, to each person, debtor, loanee or depositee as the case
may be, that pursuant to the Court having sanctloned the Scheme,
the said debts, loans, advances, bank balances or deposits be paid or
made good or held on account of the Transferee Company as the
person entitled thereto to the end and intent that the right of the
Transferor Company to recover or realise the same stands

extinguished and that appropriate entry should be passed in Its books
to record the aforesaid change;

The Transferor Company shall also give notice in such form as it may
deem fit and proper to each person, debtor, loanee or depositee that
pursuant to the Court having sanctioned the Scheme the said debt,
loan, advance or deposit be paid or made good or held on account of
the Transferee Company and that the right of the Transferor Com pany
to recover or realise the same stands extinguished.

In relation to the assets, if any, belonging to the Transferor Company,
which require separate documents of tra nsfer, the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company will execute necessary
documents, as and when required.

With effect from the Appointed Date, all debts, liabilities, contingent
liabilities, duties and obligations of every kind, nature, description,
whether or not provided for in the books of accounts and whether
disclosed or undisclosed in the balance sheet of the Transferor Company
shall also, under the provisions of Section 230 to 232 of the Act, without
any further act or deed, be transferrad to or be deemed to be transferred
to the Transferee Company 5o as to become as from the Appointed Date
the debts, liabilities, contingent liabilities, duties and obligations of the
Transferee Company and It shall not be necessary to obtain the consent
of any third party or other person who is a party to any contract or
arrangement Dy virtue of which such debts, liabilities, contingent
liabilities, duties and obligations have arisen, In order to give effect to
the provisions of this sub-clause, However, the Transferee Company
may, at any time, after the coming into effect of this Scheme in
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accordance hereof, if so required, under any law or otherwise, execute
deeds of confirmation In favour of the secured creditors of the Transferor
Company or In favour of any other party to the contract or arrangement
to which the Transferor Company are & party or any writing, as may be
necessary, in order to give formal effect to the above provisions, The
Transferea Company shall under the provisions of the Scheme be
deemed to be authorised to execute any such writings on behalf of the
Transferor Company as well as to implement and carry out all such
formalities and compliances referred to above,

The transfer and vesting of the Undertaking of the Transferor Company
as aforesaid shall be subject to the existing securities, charges and
mortgages, if any subsisting, over or in respect of the property and
assets or any part thereof of the Transferor Company.

Provided however that any reference in any security documents or
arrangements (to which the Transferor Company is a party) pertaining
to the assets of the Transferar Company offered, or agreed to be offered,
as security for any financial assistance or obligations, shall be canstrued
as reference only to the assets pertaining to the Undertaking of the
Transferor Company as are vested in the Transferee Company by virtue
of the aforesaid clauses, to the end and intent that, such secu rity, charge
and mortgage shall not extend or be deemed to extend, to any of the
other assets of the Transferor Company or any of the assets of the
Transferee Company.

Provided further that the securities, cha rges and mortgages (if any
subsisting) over and in respect of the assets ar any part thereof of the
Transferor Company shall continue with respect to such assets or part
thereof and this Scheme shall not operate to enlarge such securities,
charges or mortgages to the end and Intent that such secu rities, charges
and mortgages shall not extend or be deemed to extend, to any of the
assets of the Transferor Company vested In the Transferee Com pany.

Provided always that this Scheme shall not operate to enlarge the
security for any loan, deposit or facllity created by the Transferor
Company which shall vest in the Transferee Company by virtue of the
Amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferse Com pany
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f)

g)

h

and the Transferee Company shall not be obliged to create any further
or additional security therefore, after the Amalgamation has become
operative.

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming
effective, all permits, quotas, rights, entitlements, licenses {including
software licenses), accreditations to trade and inductrial bodies,
privileges, powers, facilities, incentives, subsidies, rehabilitation
schemes, special status and other benefits or privileges {granted by any
Government body, local autharity or by any other person) of every kind
and description of whatsoever nature in relation to the Transferar
Company, or to the benefit of which the Transferor Company may be
eligible, or having effect immediately before the Effective Date, shall be,
and remain in, full force and effect in favour of the Transferce Company,
and may be enforced fully and effectually as if, instead of the Transferor
Company, the Transferee Company had been a beneficiary thereto.

Loans or other obligations, if any, due between or amongst the
Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall stand discharged
and there shall be no liability in that behalf. In so far as any shares,
securities, debentures or notes issued by the Transferor Company and
held by the Transferee Company and vice versa (as may be applicable),
the same shall, unless sold or transferred by the said Transferor
Company or the Transferee Company, as the case may be, at any time
prior to the Effective Date, stand cancelled as on the Effective Date, and
shall have no effect and the Transferor Company or the Transferee
Company, as the case may be, shall have no further obligation
outstanding in that behalf.

The Transferor Company shall have taken all steps as may be necessary
to ensure that vacant, lawful, peaceful and unencumbered possession,
right, title, interest of immovable property, if any, is given to the
Transferee Company.

Where any of the liabilities and obligations/assets attributed to the
Transferor Company on the Appointed Date has been discharged/sald by
the Transferor Company after the Appointed Date and prior to the
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i)

2.1

2.2

2.3

Effective Date, such discharge/sale shall be deemed to have been for
and on behalf of the Transferee Company.

From the Effective Date and till such time that the names of the bank
accounts of the Transferor Company are replaced with that of the
Transferee Company, the Transferee Company shall be entitled to

Operate the bank accounts of the Transferor Company, in its name, in
so far as may be necessary,

2. CONTRACTS, DEEDS, BONDS AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS

Subject to the other provisions contained in the Scheme, all contracts,
deeds, bonds, agreements, schemes, arrangements, assurances,
insurance policies and other instruments of whatsoever nature to which the
Transferor Company is a party, subsisting or having effect immediately
before this arrangement under this Scheme as on the Appointed Date and
upto the Effective Date, shall be, in full force and effect, against or in favour
of the Transferee Company, and may be enforced as fully and as effectively
as ifinstead of the Transferor Com pany, the Transferee Company had been
a party therete. The Transferee Company shall enter into and/for issue
and/or execute deeds, writings or confirmations or enter into any tripartite
arrangement, confirmations or novations to which the Transfaerer Com pany
will, if necessary, also be party in order to give formal effect to the
provisions of this clause, if so required or become necessary.

As a consequence of the Amalgamation of the Transferor Company with
the Transferee Company In accordance with this Scheme, the recording of
change in name from the Transferor Company te the Transferee Company,
whether for the purposes of any license, permit, approval or any other
reason, or whether for the purposes of any transfer, registration, mutation
or any other reason, shall be carried out by the concerned statutory or
regulatory or any other authority without the requirement of payment of
any transfer or registration fee or any other charge or Imposition
whatsoever,

The Transferee Company may, at any time, after the coming Into the effect
of this Scheme in accordance with the provisions hereof, if so required,
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2.4

2.5

2.6

3.1

under any law or otherwise, execute deeds of confirmation in favour of any
party to any contract or arrangement to which the Transferor Company are
a party or any writings, as may be necessary, to be executed in order to
give formal effect to the abeve provisions. The Transferee Company shall
under the provisions of the Scheme be deemed to be authorised to execute
any such writings on behaif of the Transferor Company, iImplement or carry
out all such formalities or compliances referred to above on the part of the
Transferor Company, as the case may be, to be carried out or performed.

For the removal of doubts, it is expressly made clear that the dissolution
of the Transferor Company without the process of winding up as
contemplated hereinafter, shall not, except to the extent set out in the
Scheme, affect the previous operation of any contract, agreement, deed or
any instrument or beneficial interest to which the Transferor Company are
a party thereto and shall net affect any right, privilege, obligations or
liability, acquired, or deemed to be acquired prior to the Appointed Date
and upto the Effective Date and all such references in such agreements,
contracts and instruments to the Transferor Company shall be construed

as reference only to the Transferee Company with effect from the
Appointed Date,

The Transferee Company shall be entitled to the benefit of all Insurance
policies which have been issued In respect of the Transferor Company and
the name of the Transferee Company shall be substituted as “Insured” in
the policies as if the Transferee Company was initially a party.

Any inter-se contracts between Transferor Company on the one hand and
the Transferee Company on the other hand shall stand cancelled and cease
to operate upon the coming into effect of this Scheme,

3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Upen coming into effect of this Scheme, all suits, actions and proceedings
of whatscever nature by or against the Transferor Company as on the
Appointed Date and upto the Effective Date shall be transferred to the
name of the Transferee Company and the same shall be continued and
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enforced by or against the Transferee Company, to the exclusion of the
Transferor Company, as the case may be.

If proceedings are taken against the Transferor Company, in respect of
matters referred to above, it shall defend the same in accordance with
the advice of, and at the cost of, the Transferee Company, as the case
may be, from the Appointed Date till the Effective Date, and the latter
shall reimburse and indemnify the Transferor Company, against all
liabllities and obligations incurred by the Transferor Company in respect
thereof.

4. OPERATIVE DATE OF THE SCHEME

This Scheme shall be operative from the Effective Date with effect from
the Appointed Date,

5. TRANSFEROR COMPANY STAFF, WORKMEN AND
EMPLOYEES

Upon the Scheme coming into effect and with effect from the Appointed
Date, all permanent employees (including deputed employees) of the
Transferor Company, shall become employees of the Transferee
Company on such date as if they were in continuous service without any
break or interruption in service, and on terms and conditions as to
employment and remuneration not less favourable than those on which
they are engaged or employed by the Transferor Company, so as to
become as and from the Appaointed Date, the employees of the
Transferee Company. The Transferee Company undertakes to continue
to abide by any agreement/ settlement, if any, validly entered into by
the Transferor Company with any unionfemployee of the Transferor
Company recognized by the Transferor Company.

It Is provided that as far as the Provident Fund, Gratuity, Pension,
Superannuation Fund or any other special funds that are applicable to
and existing for the employees of the Transferor Company shall be
continued in the same manner and form upon the Scheme becoming
effective, The Transferee Company shall ensure that the Employees as
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6.1

7.1

B)

mentioned aforesaid are given the same benefits/other entitlements
similar to the terms as on the Appointed Date.

6. SAVING OF CONCLUDED TRANSACTIONS

The transfer of Undertaking as above, the continuance of the
effectiveness of contracts, deeds, bonds and other instruments under
clause 4 above and legal proceedings by or against the Transferor
Company under clause 5 above shall not affect any transaction or
proceedings or contracts or deeds already concluded by the Transferor
Company on or before the Appointed Date and after the Appointed Date
till the Effective Date, to the end and intent that the Transferse Company
accepls and adopts all acts, deeds and things done and executed by the

Transferor Company in respect thereto as done and executed on behalf
of itself.

7. CONDUCT OF BUSINESS OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY TILL

THE EFFECTIVE DATE

With effect from the Appointed Date and upto and Including the Effective
Date:

The Transferor Company shall carry on, and be deemed to have been
carrying on, all business activities and shall be deemed to have been
held for and on account of, and in trust for, the Transferee Company.

All profits or income or taxes, including but not limited to income tax,
agvance taxes, minimum alternate taxes, tax deducted at source by or
on behalf of the Transferor Company, wealth tax, sales tax, value
added tax, excise duty, service tax, customs duty, refund, reliefs, etc.,
accruing or arising to the Transferor Company, or losses arising or
expenditure incurred by them, on and from the Appointed Date upto
the Effective Date, shall for all purposes be treated as, and be deemed
to be treated as, the profits or income or losses or expenditure or the
said taxes of the Transferee Company.
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c) The Transferor Company shall carry on thelr business activities with
proper prudence and diligence and shall not, without prior written
consent of the Transferee Company, alienate, charge or otherwise deal
with or dispose off any of their business undertaking(s) or any part
thereof including plant and machinery and other fixed assets (except
in the ordinary course of business or pursuant to any pre-existing
obligations undertaken by the Transferor Company prior to the
Appaointed Date).

d) The Transferee Company shall be entitled, pending the sanction of the
Scheme, to apply to the Central Government, State Government(s),
and all other agencies, departments and statutory authorities
toncerned, wherever necessary, for such consents, approvals and
sanctions which the Transferee Company may require including the
reglstration, approvals, exemptions, reliefs, etc., as may be required
/granted under any law for time being in force for carrying on business
of the Transferor Company,

€) The Transferor Company shall not make any modification to their
capital structure, either by an increase {by issue of rights shares, bonus
shares, convertible debentures or otherwise), decrease, re-
classification, sub-division or re-grganisation or In any other manner,
whatsoever, except by mutual consent of the Board of Directors of the
Transferor Company and the Transferee Com pany.

) The Transferor Company shall not vary, except in the ordinary course
of business, the terms and conditions of the employment of their

employees without the consent of the Board of Directors of the
Transferee Company,

8. CONSIDERATION

Upon the Scheme beco ming effective and in consideration of the transfer
and vesting of the Transferor Company in the Transferee Company in
terms of this Scheme, the Transferee Company shall subject to the
provisions of the Scheme and without any further application or deed,
issue and allot Equity Shares to shareholders, administrators, legal
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representatives, determined as on Record Date, whose name is recorded
in the register of members of Transferor Company in the following
proportion:

10 (Ten) equity shares of the transferee Lompany with the face value
of INR 10/- each fully paid up for every 36 (Thirty-5ix) equity shares
of the transferor Company with a face value of INR 10/- each fully paid
up.

Such Equity shares will be listed on the BSE Umited and shall rank pari
passu with the existing listed equity shares of the Transferae Company.

B.2 The equity shares/ Preference Shares of the Transferor Company held
by the Transferee Company, If any, on the Effective Date, such equity/
preference shares held by the Transferee Company in the Transferor
Company shall stand cancelled without any further act or deed and
consequentially there shall be no allotment of New Equity/ Preference
Shares for such shareholding and to that extent the Transferee Company
I5 required to issue less number of shares. As regards the preference
shares of the Transferor Company held by the Transferee Company or
vice versa on the Effective Date such shares shall stand cancelled and
the Transferee Company shall have no claims in respect of arrears of
dividend. Subject to the Applicable Law, the New Equity Shares issued
by the Transferee Company in terms of this Scheme shall be issued in
dematerialised form. The shareholders of the Transferor Company who
hold equity shares in physical form, should provide the requisite details
relating to his/ her/ its account with a depository participant or other
confirmations ag may be required, to enable the Transferee Company
to Issue the New Equity Shares, If no such details have been provided
by the equity shareholders holding equity shares in physical share
certificates on or before the Record Date the relevant New Equity Shares
of the Transferee Company shall be dealt with In such manner as may
be permissible under the Applicable Law, including issue of a letter
confirming allotment of shares to the share holder directing them to
share the details of the demat account of the holder {/ legal heirs with
necessary proof and in case of failure to receive such detalls to hold the
shares in Suspense Escrow Demat Account of the Transferee Company.
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8.3

8.4

9.1

J For Mercantile Ventures Limited

Where the New Equity Shares are to be allotted to legal heirs, executors
or administrators, as the case may be, to successors of deceased equity
shareholders of the Transferor Company, the concerned legal heirs,
executors, administrators or successors shall be obliged to preduce

evidence of title satisfactory to the Board of Directors of the Transferee
Company.

No fractional credits shall be issued or given by the Transferee Company
in respect of the fractional entitlements, if any, to which the equity
shareholders of the Transferor Company are entitled on the lssue and
allotment of equity shares by the Transferee Company in accordance
with this Scheme. If any equity shareholders of the Transferor Company
have a shareholding such that such members become entltled to a
fraction of 3 New Equity Share, the Board of Directors of the Transferee
Company without any further application, act, instrument or deed, issue
and allot such fractional entittements directly to a trust, nominated by
the Board in that behalf, who shall aggregate and sell such shares in the
market at such price, within a period of 90 days from the date of
allotment of shares and pay to the Transferee Company the net sale
proceeds thereof and any additions and accretions, whereupon the
Transferee Company shall, subject to withholding tax and expenses, If
any, distribute such sale proceeds to the concerned charsholders of the
Transferor Company in proportion to their respective fractional
entitlements,

9. COMBINATION OF AUTHORISED CAPITAL

Upon this Scheme becoming effective, the Authorised Capital of the
Transferee Company shall stand Increased from Rs 13,009 Lakhs divided
Inte 11,50,90,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each and 1,50,00,000
Preference Shares of Rs.10/- each to Rs 15,109 Lakhs divided Into
11,60,90,000 Equity shares of Rs 10/- each and 3.50,00,000 Preference
Shares of Rs 10/- each. The fee if any paid on the authorized equity
share capital of the Transferor Companies once dissolved, shall be set
off against any fee payable by the transferee Company on Its authorized
capital subsequent to amalgamation, subject to payment of such fee as
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9.2

9.3

10.1

10.2

may be payable by the transferee Company pursuant to Section 232 of
the Companles Act.

Subject to the above Clause, Clause V of the Memorandum of
Aassoclation of the Transferee Company shall, without any further act,
instrument or deed, be and stand altered, modified and amended
pursuant to Sections 13, 61 and Section 232 of Companies Act, 2013
and other applicable provisions of the Act by deleting the existing Clause
and replacing it by the following:

"The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs 151,09,00,000/-
(Rupees One Hundred and Fifty One Crores Nine laks Only) divided Into
11,60,90,000 Equity shares of Rs 10/- each each and 3,50,00,000
Preference Shares of Rs 10/- each with powers ta increase or reduce the
capital and divide the shares in the capital of the company for the time
being into several classes and to attach thereto respectively any
preferential, deferred or special rights and to vary or modify or abrogate
any such rights, privileges including voting or non voting rights ar on such
conditions in such manner as may from time to time, be allowed as per
the provisions of the Companies Act,”

The approval of this Scheme under Sections 230 and 232 of the
Companies Act, 2013 shall be deemed to have the approval under
sections 13, 61, 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable
provisions of the Act and any other consents and approvals required in
this regard.

10. ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company being under common contral, the Amalgamation of
the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company shall be
accounted by the Transferee Company as per the "Pooling of interest
Method” provided under Appendix € of Ind AS 103, ‘Business
Combinations’ notified under Section 133 of the Act

Upon the scheme coming into effect, all the assets and liabilities of the
Transferor Company shall be transferred to and vested in the Transferee
Company and shall be recorded at their respective book values. No
adjustment shall be made to the carrying amounts of assets and
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liabilities as reflected in the books of Transferor Company on the
Appointed Date, to reflect fair values or recognise any new assets or
liabilitles including any new deferred tax assets or liabilities. All reserves
of the Trancferor Company are deemed to be carrled forward and shall
be recorded in the books of Transferee Company in the same form In
which they appeared in the books of the Transferor Company as on the
Appointed Date. The difference betwean the carrying amount in the
books of the Transferee Company of its investment in the shares of the
Transferor Company, which shall stand cancelled In terms of this
scheme, and the aggregate face value of such shares shall, subject to
the other provisions contained herein, be adjusted against and reflected
In the capital reserves of the Transferee Company.

10.3  Upon the scheme coming into effect, the difference between the amount
recorded as share capital issued by Transferee Company (Securities
issued will be recorded at their nominal value) and the amount of share
capltal of the Transferor Company shall be transferred to capital reserve
of the Transferee Company.

10.4  To the extent of and with respect to inter-corporate loans or balances or
securities held inter- se between the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company, the rights and obligations shall come to an end.

10.5 In case of any differences In accounting policy between the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company, the accounting policies, as may
be directed by the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company will
prevail and the difference till the Appointed Date will be quantified and
adjusted in the Reserves to ensure that the financial statements of the
Transferee Company reflect the financial position on the basis of
cansistent accounting policy.

10.6  Upon the scheme coming into effect, the accounts of the Transferee

Company, as on the Appointed Date shall be reconstructed with the
terms of this Scheme.

11. CONSEQUENTIAL MATTERS RELATING TO TAX

11.1 Upon the Scheme co ming Into effect, from the Appointed Date, all
taxes/cess/ duties, direct and/or Indirect, payable by or on behalf of the
Transferor Company, all or any refunds and claims pending with the
Revenue Authorities and including the right to claim credit for CENVAT,

For India Radiators Limite

’ For Mercantile Ventures Limited

j"'? E N Rangaswami
B Narendran Whole Time Director
Director DIN: 06463753

DIN: 01159394

Page 25 of 30



VAT, G5T, minimum alternate tax and carry forward of accumulated
losses etc., and all payments made, refunds received, claims made shall,
for all purposes, be treated as the tax/cess/duties, liabilities or refunds,
claims, credits and accumulated losses and discharge of liability of the
Transferee Company in accordance with the respective legislation.

11.2  Accordingly, upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferee
Company is expressly permitted to revise, if it becomes necessary, Its
Income tax returns, VAT returns, Excise & Cenvat returns, service tax
returns, other tax returns, and file necessary forms to claim refunds/
credits, pursuant to the provisions of this Scheme. The Transferee
Company is also expressly permitted to claim refunds/credits in respect
of any transaction between Transferor Company and the Transferee
Company upto the Effective date.

PART III - GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

12. APPLICATION TO THE TRIBUNAL

12.1 The Transferor Company shall, with reasonable dispatch, apply to the
Tribunal for necessary orders or directions for holding meetings of the
shareholders and creditors of the Transferor Company for sanctioning
this Scheme of Amalgamation under Section 230 of the Act or for
dispensing the holding of such meetings and orders for carrying this
Scheme into effect and for dissolution of the Transferor Company
without winding up. The Transferee Company shall apply to the Tribunal
for necessary orders or directions for holding meetings of the
shareholders and creditors of the Transferee Company for sanctioning
this Scheme of Amalgamation under Section 230 of the Act or for
dispensing the holding of such meetings and orders for carrying this
Scheme into effect.

13. DISSOLUTION OF TRANSFEROR COMPANY AND VALIDITY OF
THE RESOLUTIONS

13.1 Upon the effectiveness of this Scheme, the Transferor Company shall be
dissolved without winding up, and the Board of Directors and any
committees thereof of the Transferor Com pany shall without any further
act, instrument or deed be and stand dissolved.
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13.2 Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, the resolutions, If any, of
the Transferor Company, which are valid and subsisting on the Effective
Date, shall continue to be valid and subsisting and be considered as
Resolutions of the Transferee Company and if any such resolutions have
any monetary limits approved under the provisions of the Act, or any
cther applicable statutory pravisions, then the said limits shall be added
to the limits, if any, under like resclutions passed by the Transferee
Company and shall constitute the aggregate of the said limits in the
Transferee Company.

14. MODIFICATIONS, AMENDMENTS TO THE SCHEME

14.1 The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company through their
respective Board of Directors or other persons duly authorised by the
respective Boards in this regard, may make, or assent to, any alteration
or madification to this Scheme or to any conditions or limitations, which
the Board of Directors may deem fit or under direction of the Court or
any other competent authority may deem fit to direct, approve or
impose and may give such directions including an order of dissolution of
the Transferor Company without process of winding up as they may
consider necessary, to settle any doubt, question or difficulty, arising
under the Scheme or in regard to its implementation or in any manner
connected therewith and to do and te execute all such acts, deeds,
matters and things necessary for putting this Scheme into effect, or to
review the portion relating to the satisfaction of the conditions to this
Scheme and if necessary, to waive any of those (to the extent permitted
under law) for bringing this Scheme into effect.

14.2  Ifany part or provision of this Scheme if found to be unworkable for any
reason whatsoever, the same shall not, subject to the decisicn of the
Transferor Company and the Transferee Company, affect the validity of
implermnentation of the other parts and/or provisions of the Scheme. [f
any part or provision of this Scheme hereaf is invalid, ruled illegal by
any Tribunal/ Court of competent jurisdiction, or unenforceable under
present or future laws, then it is the intention of the Parties that such
part or provision, as the case may be, shall be severable from the
remainder of the Scheme, and the Scheme shall not be affected thereby,
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unless the deletion of such part or provision, as the case may be, shall
cause this Scheme to become materially adverse to any Party, in which
case the Parties shall attempt to bring about a modification in the
Scheme, as will best preserve for the Parties the benefits and obligations
of the Scheme, including but not limited to such part or provision.

14.3  This Scheme has been drawn up to comply and come within the
definition and conditions relating to "Amalgamation” as specified under
Section 2(18) and Section 47 of the Income Tax Act, 1961, If any terms
or provisions of the Scheme are found or interpreted to be inconsistent
with the provisions of the said Sections of the Income Tax Act, 1961, at
a later date, including resulting from an amendment of law or for any
other reason whatsoever, the Scheme shall stand maodified/amended to
the extent determined necessary to comply and come within the
definition and conditions relating to “Amalgamation” as defined in the
Income Tax Act, 1961. In such an event the clauses which are
inconsistent shall be modified or if the need arises be deemed to be
deleted and such modification/deemed deletion shall however not affect
the other parts of the Schemae.

15. DATE OF TAKING EFFECT

15.1 The Scheme set ocut herein in its present form or with any modification(s)
or amendment{s) approved, imposed or directed by the Court shall be

effective from the Appointed Date but shall be operative from the
Effective Date.

16. SCHEME CONDITIONAL ON APPROVALS / SANCTIONS

16.1 This Scheme is conditional on and subject to -

The sanction or approval under any law of the Central Government,
State Government(s), Stock Exchanges under Regulation 37 of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure  Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 or any other agency, department or authorities
concerned being obtained and granted in respect of any of the
matters in respect of which such sanction or approval is required,
I.  The Scheme being agreed to by the respective requisite majority
of the shareholders and/or creditors of the Transferor Company and
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the Transferee Company if @ meeting of the shareholders or
creditors of the Transferor and Transferee Company is convened by
the Tribunal or if dispensation from conducting the meeting of the
chareholders or creditors of the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company is obtained from the Tribunal, and the
sanction of the Tribunal being accorded to the Scheme

il.  Approval of the Scheme by the members of the Transferor and
Transferee Company In accordance with the provisions of the
Regulations and Circulars issued by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (as amended from time to time) to the extent
considered applicable. To elaborate further approval of public
shareholders of the Transferor Company and Transferee Company
through e-voting in terms of Para 10 of SEBI Circular No
SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93 dated June 20, 2023,
provided that the same shall be acted upon only if the votes cast
by the public shareholders in favour of the Scheme are more than
the number of votes cast by them against the Scheme,

lll.  The sanction by the Court under Sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Act being obtained by the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company,

lv.  The filing with the Registrar of Companies, Chennai, of certified
copies of all necessary orders, sanctions and approvals mentioned
above by the respective Company.

17. EFFECT OF NON-RECEIPT OF APPROVALS/SANCTIONS

17.1  In the event of the Scheme not being sanctioned by the Court and/or
the order or orders not being passed as aforesald, the Scheme shall
become fully null and veid and in that event no rights and liabilities shall
accrue to or be inter-se by the parties in terms of the Scheme, save and
except In respect of any act or deed done prior thereto as is
contemplated hereunder or as to any rights and/or liabilities which might
have arisen or accrued pursuant thereto and which shall be governed
and be preserved or worked out 3s ic specifically provided in the Scheme
or as may otherwise arise in law. In such event, each party shall bear

and pay its respective costs, charges and expenses for and/or in
connection with the Scheme,
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18. EXPENSES CONNECTED WITH THE SCHEME

18.1 Al costs, charges, levies, fees, duties and expenses of the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company respectively in relation to or in
connection with negotiations leading up to the Scheme and of carrying
out and completing the terms and provisions of this Scheme and In
relation to or in connection with the Scheme shall be borne and paid by
the Transferee Company.
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INDIA RADIATORS LIMITED
Land measuring an extent of 7.054 acres in Ambattur Road, Red Hills, Puzhal

Village, Madhavaram Taluk, Chennai District, Chennal 600 D66 as per detalls given

below:
| Survey No. Extent (Acres)
459/2A2 2.842
460/2A 1.570
461/1B 0.240
459/3A1A1 2.100
461/1A1A1A 0.302
| Total | 7.054
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ANNEXURE - 2

DATED; 31" MARCH, 2025
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[ KALYANAM BHASKAR V.G.HAREESH
Valuer Reqistanad Valuer
Registration No. IBBYRVE20201 2950 Registration No_ |BBEIRV/IA2021/1 4465
PAN ADDOPES944L PAN ADGPHABOOF
201, Rangaprasad Enclave, 2-18-19/4, DRR Niayam,
Vinayak Magar, Gachibowli, 102, 197 Floor, Prashant Nagar Uppal
| Hyderabad- 5000032 Hyderabad - 500038 |
Toe ~ = —
The Audit Committesl The Audit Commitieal
The Board of Directors, The Board of Directors,
Mercantile Ventures Limited India Radiators Limited
88, Mount Road B8, Mount Road
Guindy, Guindy,
Chennai - 800032 Chennal - B00032
| Tamilnadu State Tamiinadu State

Re: Recommendation of Fair Equity Share Exchange ratio for the proposed amalgamation of India
Radiators Limited (IRLY ‘Transferor Company’) with Mercantile Ventures Limited (ML
‘Transferee Company');

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the respective engagement letters of Regrstered Valuers — Kalyanam Bhaskar (RVKE') and V.G.Hareesh
FRVVGH) whereby RVED and RVVGH are appointed by Mercaniile Venlures Liméted and india Radiators Limited
respectively, to assist in the recommendation of a Fair Equity Share Exchange Ratic {"Equity Share Exchange Ratio’)
in conneclion with the proposed Transaction defined hereinafber

This Report providing a recommendation of the Equity Share Exchange Raba for the proposed Transaction ('Equity
Share Exchange Ratio Report’ or 'Valuation Report’ or ‘Report’) with 31" March 2025 as the Valuation Date is our
deliverabile for the current engagement. For the purpose of this valuation, the valuation is bassd on ‘Going Concam’
premise and we have done the valuation exercise on the pnnciple of Arm's Length Basis

We have amived at the Pre-Money Valuation and fair price per equity share of the company, using
international Valuation Standards, ICAl Valuation Standards and applying globally sccepled valustion
approaches and pricing mathodologies.

We have taken into consideration the Company's Financials, Investments, Financial Assets, Business &
Revenus Model and Information provided by you in the Management Representation

The Equity Shares Fair Valuation denved by us is:

RMVL ] IRL o
Equity -Valuation Rs. 375,49,12,624 Rs. 83,88,000
Outstanding Shares 11,19,18,195 9,00,000 _
Fair Value Per Share Rs. 33.55 9.32 |
Equity Share Exchange 100 : 360
Ratio {Rounded) —
“10 (Ten) Equity Shares of MVL of INR 10/- each fully paid up for 36 (Thirty-Six)
Equity Shares of IRL of INR 10/- each fully paid up” |

1@ scope, assumptions, exclusions, caveats, limitations disclaimers
- g Barts im nﬂﬂ}uﬂdnl‘l with relevant

pantinued_...
Page 1 of 12
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A. BACKGROUND

Mercantile Ventures Limited (MVL') and India Radiators Limited ("IRL) are hereinafter jointly refarred to as “you' or
‘Clients’ or ‘Companies’. RVKB and RVVGH are hereinafter jointly referred to as "“Valuers' or ‘'we' or 'us’ in this

Report,

The Share Enfitlernent Ratic for this Reparl refers io the number of equity shares of MVL which would be issued io
the equity shareholders of IRL pursuant to the proposed amaigamabon of IRL with and info MWL

This Report providing a recommendation of the: Equity Share Exchange Ratio for the proposed Transaction ('Equity
Srare Exchange Ratio Report’ or "Valustion Report’ or ‘Report’) with 319 March 2025 as the Valuation Date is our
deliverable for the current engagement. For the purpose of this valuation, the valuation i based on 'Going Concern’

premise.
SCOPE AND PURPOSE OF THIS REPORT

Mermcantile Veniures Limited is @ listed public limited company incorporated under the laws of India and hiaving s
regietered office at 88, Mount Road, Guindy, Chennai — 600032, The CIN of MVL is LE5181TN1385PLCO37T309.
MVL is a Chennai based 40-year-old company engaged in the business of Leasing of immovable properties and
Manpower supply senices.

The equity shares of MVL are listed on BSE Limited (BSE).

wsalmmwmmummmmmm and having ts
registered office at No,B8, Mount Road, Guindy, Chennai- S00032. The CIN of IRL is LZT200TN1842FLC00D00OE3. [RL
is angaged in the business of providing. IRL is @ Chennai based Auto-Ancilary Company, engaged in the business
of manufacturing automobile pars and components. The Company whersin offers a range of radiators, heat
exchangers, and related products. Since couple of years the main operations of the IRL discontinued and its plant
i shutdown. Currently IRL mainly deals in leasing of properties and has a land bank of around 7 Acres at Puzhall,
Chennai.

The equity shares of IRL are listed on BSE Limited (BSE'}.

\Wea understand that the managements of MVL and IRL ('Managements') are evalualing a Schame of Arrangement
{'Scheme’) under the provisions of Sections 230 o 232, and other ralevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
including the rules and regulations issued thereunder, 8s may be applicable, for the proposed amalgamation of IRL
with and into MVL {'Proposad Transaction’).

I this connection, the Board of Directors of the Clients (ihe 'BOD") require a Registered Vauer Repor as per seclion
239 read with section 247 of the Companies Act, 2012 and accordingly the BOD of MVL and IRL have appointed
RVKB and RVVGH respectively for recommending the Equity Share Exchange Ratio for the Proposed Transaction
for the coneideration of the Board of Direciors (including audit commiitees, if applicabie) of the Clients in Recordance
with the applicable Securities and Exchange Board of India ('SEBI'), the relevant stock exchanges , and relevant
taws, rules and regulations. To the exient mandatonly required undsr applicable laws of India, this Report maybe

before the judicial, regulstory of govemment authorities, stock exchanges, sharsholders in connection
with the Proposed Transaction.

We understand that the mmmmmmﬁmemmunaspmmcdmnmmﬂdlmmmhﬁm
haours of 1% January 2025 or such other |ster dale & may be foed mamwadwﬂmum-ﬁﬂmmmﬁhnalat
Chennai oF such other competent authority.

The scope of our services is to conduct 8 valuation of equity shares of the Companies on 3 relative basis and
recommend the Equity Share Exchange Ratio for the Proposed Transaction.

Tmmmmm“}' [ .'r -

their analysis on the valuation of the Compankes and have armved at
sver, 1o arrive at the consensus on the Equity Share Exchange Rato
adjustmentsfrounding off have been done by the Valuers.

Page 2 of12

56



RVKB RVYGH

B. INFORMATION & REPRESENTATION

We have been provided with the financials of the Companies as discussed below. Further, we have taken into
consideration the current market parameters in our analysis and have made adjustments for additional facts made
known 1o us 1l the date of our Report. We have been informed thal &l material information impacting the Companies
has been disclosed 10 us.

a] In the evert that either of the Companies resiructure their equiy ghare capital by way of share spitt /
consoldation | issue of bonus shares before the Proposed Transaction becomes effective, the issue of shares
pursuant to the Equity Ehmamanuaﬂaﬁnmmnmndadinmlaﬂmnshﬂﬂhaadjmtmmmn io take
into sccount the effect of any such corporate actions.

bj il the Proposed Transaction becomes effective. neither Company would declare any substantial dividerds
having materially different yields as compared to past few years.

Wﬂhaﬂamﬁ!dunﬂﬂﬂb:imﬂlkHMMﬂmmdﬂﬁunﬂmﬂEquﬂ;jIEI'H'EEId‘IanD&HHH-DI’DIME
Proposed Transacthion.

This Report is our deliverable for the above engagement. This Report is subject to the scops, assumplons,
qualifications. axclusions, imitations and disclaimers detailed hereinafter. As such, the Raport is o be read in totality
and not in parts, in conjunction with the relevant documents refermed o therain.

SOURCES OF INFORMATION / MAJOR FACTORS THAT WERE TAKEN INTO ACCOUNT DURING THE
VALUATION

In connection with this exercise, we have used the following information received from the Management(s) of the
Companies and that gathered from the public domain:

Considerad the draft Scheme of Amrangement ('Scheme’) for the Proposed Transactan,
Considerad the audited Consolidated Financial Statements of MVL and IRL for he \ast 4 years
ending 31% March 2024,
s Considered the consolidated - Linmid Reviewed Financials of MVL and IRL for the period ending 31%
December, 2024,
" ngF'nmmlHunM:uqumrﬂ-wulmet&mnpanmmmmwmﬂﬁuntnh-ndthanuni:er
dduumamwmuaaiﬁuumamnlmhﬁapurhmﬁ
«  Ofther relevant information and documents for the purpose of this engagement provided through emails or
during discussion
I addifion, we have cbiained mformation from public scurces/ proprietary databases including quarterty results,
During discussions with the Management, we have also obtained explanations, information and representations.
which we believed were reasonably necassary and relevant for our exercise. The Clients hava been provided with
the opportunity 1o review the draft report (excluding the recommended Equity Share Exchange Ratio) as part of our
standard practice to make sure that factual inaccuracy/omissions are avoided in our Report
PROCEDURES ADOPTED AND VALUATION METHODS FOLLOWED

In connection with this exercise, we have adopied the following procedures 1o carry out the valuaton

« Requested and received financial and qualitative information, and clarifications regarding past financials
performance of the Companies and Bwir subsidiaries, as applicable;
Considersd data available in public domain related to the Companies, their subsdianes. and their peers:
Discussons [physicalfover call) with the Management o
o Understand the business, key vakee drivers, historical financial performance and projeched

Fjldmbﬂ-'&ﬂﬂ-
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+  Selected interationally accapled valuation methodologyliis) as considensd appopriate by us in accordance
with the ICAI Valuation Standards/international Valuation standards published by the intermational Vabuation
Standands Council,

e  Arrived at valsation of Companies in order to conclude our analysis on Equity Shara Exchange Ratso for the
Proposed Transachon.

C. LIMITATIONS - DISCLAIMER

Provision of valuation opinicns and consideration of the issues described herein are areas of our regular practce.
The services do not represent accounting, assurance, accounting / tax due diligence, consulting of tax retated
services that may otherwise be provided by 15 ar our netwark firms.

The user 15 which this valuation is addreesed should read the basis upon which the valustion has bean done and
be aware of the polential for later variations in value dus io factors that are unforeseen at the Valuation Date. Due
mmm&mmmuﬂﬂmmmmisﬁmmbmm.umhwntmatma
Yaluation Date.

This Report has bean mmﬁﬁxﬂnwmmmdmmandﬂmﬂnﬂumﬁadupmlmaw cther purpose,
Our Clenis are the anly authorized users of tis Report and use of the Repor! is restricted for the purpose indicated
inthe respective engagemant letters. This restriction does not praclude the Clients from providing a copy of the Repon
to third-party advisors whose review would be consistant with the intended use. We do not take any responsibility for
the unauthorized use of this Report.

\While our work has involved an analysis of financial information and accounting records, our engagament does not
include an sudit in accordance with genarally accepled auditing standands of the Clients’ exisiing business retords.
w.ﬂmmmmwuwmmMﬁmmmmm-

This Report, ite contents and the results herein are specific io (i) the purpose of valuation agreed as per the terms
of our engagement; (i) the Valuation Date; (i) and are based on the limited reviewed financials of the Companies
as at 31® Decamber 2024 {as applicable) and other information provided by the Managemani (iv) other information
obtained by us from time to time. We have beaen informed that the business achvities of the Companies have baan
carmied out in the normal and ordinary course between 31 Decaember 2024 and the Report date and that na material
changes have occurred in their respeciive operations of the Companies. Further,

An analysis of this nature is necessarily based on the pravailing stock market, financial, economic and other
conditions in genersl and industry trends in particular as in effect on, and the information made available to us a3
of, the date hereol. Events occurring after the date hareof may affect this Report and the assumptions used in
preparing it, and we do not assume any obligation 1o update, revisa or reaffirm this Report.

In mo event shall we be Bable for any lose, damages, cost or expenses ansing in any way from fraudulent acts,
mwmgrwiﬁiﬂnmpmdﬂmtﬁenlsucnmmmmtnm employess or agents.

The Clientsiowners and its Managementirepresentatives warranted o us that the informaBon they supplied was
complete, accurate and true and comect to the best of thesr knowladge. We have relied upon the representations of
he owners/Clents, thair Management and other third parties, if any, conceming the financial data, oparational data
anduﬂmlrhnuﬁm.mﬂummmhmmwhhmmmﬂlmbehﬁahmm.
darﬂngaﬂ.mﬂmmnﬁm&mﬁauduﬂntmmm,mﬂMlmmun part of the
Companies, thair directors, employee of agents.

Valuers are not aware of any contingency, commitment or material issue which could materally affect the Companies'
economic environmant and future parformance and therefore, the equity value of he Companiss.
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The Report assurmes that the Companies comply fully with relevant laws and regulations appiicable in all its areas
of operations unkess otherwise staled, and that the Compenies will be managed in a compeatent and responsible
manner. Further, as specifically steted to the contrary, this Repert has given no consideration to matters of a legal
nalure, including issues of egal title and compliance with local laws, and Htignﬁunnrdu&nrmnﬁngmtiﬂiﬂmﬂmt
are not disciosed in the audited !/ unaudited balance sheets of the Companies, if any providad to us

This Raport does not look into the business! commercial reasons behind the Proposed Transaction nor the Nkety
benefits arsing out of the same. W.ﬂmmmﬂﬁmmﬁvenﬂrmﬂmm Transaction as
compared with any other allemative business transachon, or other altematives, or whathaer or not such alternatives
could be achieved or are avaiable.

The valuation analysis and result are govemed by concept of materality.

It has been assumed that the required and ralevant poicies and practices have been adopled by the Companies
and would be continued in the fulure.

The fee for the engagement is not contingent upon the results reporied.

mmmmEmmmtherMaur recommendation depending upaon the
ﬁmﬂmm.MMﬂmmmkm;mmmwand motivation of
ﬂﬁmﬂtﬂ'ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁmaﬂﬂﬂﬂuwwwﬁuﬂd.wnﬂh. our recommended Equity Share
Exchange Ratio will not necessarily mmmmmmmmmmmmwmm place,

e have also relied on data from extemal sources to conclude the valuation. These SoUTCEs are balieved to be reliable
and therefore, we assume no liability for the truth or accuracy of any data, opinions or estimates [umished by others
that have been used in this analysis. Where we have relied on data, opinians or estimates from extamal sources,
reasonable care has been taken o ensure that such data has been comectly axtracted from those sources and fo
reproduced in its proper form and context.

This Report and the information contained herein is absolutely confidential The Report will be used by the Clents
only for the purpose, as indicated in this Report, for which we have been appointed. The results of our valuation
anammmﬂwnmtmmuuundwnﬂdhyﬂmﬂdianlshanvumafpummem‘warnl gther party for any
purpose whatsoever. We are not responsible to any other parson/ party for any decision of such perscn/ party based
on this Report. Any person/ party iniending lo provide finance/ invest in the shares/ businesses of the companses!
their holding companiess subsidianies/ joint ventures! associates/ investeal group companies, if any, shall do so after
seeking their own professional advice and after carrying out their own due ditigance procedures to ensure that they
ane making an informed decision. If any person/ party (other than tha Chents) chooses to place relance upon any
matiers included in the Report, they shall do 5o at their own risk and without recourse fo us.

it is clarified thal reference to this Report in any document and/ or filing with aforementioned tribunall judiciall
regulatory authofities! govermnment authorities/ stock exchanges/ courts! shareholders! professional advisors!
merchant Bankars, In connection with the Proposed Transaction, shall not be deemed to be an accepiance by the
wmmwwumMamwmwﬁmmmmnmﬁ of tha Clients.

Neither the Report nor its contents may be referred to or quoted in any registration statemant, prospecius, affering
memorandum, annual report, loan agreement or other agreement of document given in third parties, other than in
connection with the Proposed Transaction, without our prior written consant.

This Repart iz subject to the s of India.

Thaugh the Valuers are issuing a joint repor, mmmmamﬂﬁpintmﬁ.nmﬂammﬂvhﬂ
| RVVGH are not responsible for the acts or omissions of RVKB / RVWGH in connechon with his engagement
Further, we will not be Eable for any losses, claims, damages, or labilities anising out of the actions taken, emissions
or advica given by any olfer parson.

D. DISCLOSURES

We do not have any e Clients, nor do we hawe amy sl interest in carmying oul this
vahsation. Valuers g an action or event resuling fedm 30 alvees, opinions oF
conclusions in this 3
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s Further, the information provided by the Management have been :Ippmpq-isrur} revieswed in cﬁwing out the

valuation. Sufficient time and information was provided to us to carry out the valuation

E. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN

ML
As at the Feport Dale, the Capital Structure of Mercantile Ventures Limited is as folows.

Particulars Amount Rs in
Lakhs

Authorized Capital
11,50,90,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 11,509.00
1,50,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs.10/- each | 1,500.00

Total . 13,009.00
Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Capital
11,19,18,195 Equity Shares of R5.10/- each 11,191.82
fully paid up

Tl 11,191.82

As perthe Draft Scheme of arrangement.

IBL
As at the Report Date, the Capital Structure of India Radiators Limited is as follows

Particulars Amount
Rs in Lakhs
Authorized Capital
10,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 100.00
2,00,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs.10/- each 2000.00
Total 2100.00

Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Capital
9,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully

90,00
paid up
1,94,82,700 Redeemable Preference Shares of 1948.27
Rs.10/- each fully paid up

Total 2,038.27

Page & of 12
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G. VALUATION APPROACH
1. We have used International Valuation standards as well as |CAl Valuation Standards.

7. We have framed our Valuation Basis and Approach, considering both the companies as a going
concern entity, and have done the valuation exercise on the principle of Arm’s Length Basis.

3. Since MVL & IRL are public limited companies and frequently traded / untraded companies, we have
used all the valuation approaches and given rationale weightages for these approaches.

4. While using MARKET APPROACH using SEBI PRICING METHOD, we have taken A. Average of the
volume weighted average price (VWAP) of the equity shares of MVL quated in the BSE during 90 days
preceding the relevant date L.e. 31% March 2025 and B. Average of the volume weighted average price
(VWAP)of the equity shares of MVL quoted on BSE during 10 days preceding the relevant datei.e. 31%
March 2025.

5. We have used all three approaches and methodologles for arriving at Fair Valuation

a. Cost Approach — Book Value — NAV Method.
b. Market Approach - Comparable Price / Book Value Multiples.
c. Market Approach— Market Price Method.

RATIO BASIS OF EQUITY SHARE EXCHANGE RATIO

The Scheme contamplates amalgamation of IRL with and into MVL. Armiving at the Equity Shara Exchange Ratio for
the Propased Transaction would require determining the value of equity shares of the Companies on a relative basis.
These values are to be determined independently, but on a relative basis for the Companies, without considering
the effect of the Proposad Transacton(s)

The valuation spproach adopted by RVKB and RVVGH |s given in Annexura 1A and 1B respectively (Annexure 1A
and 1B together referred to as Annexures).

Tne determination of a Equity Share Exchange Ratio / Valuation is not a precise scence and the conclusions armved
at in many cases will, of necessity, be subjective and dependent on the exercisa of individual judgement. This
concept is also recognized in judicial decisions. There is, thersfore, no indisputable single Equity Share Exchanga
Ratio/ equity value estimate. While we have provided our recommandation of the Equity Share Exchange Ratio
based on the information available to us and within the scope and constraints of our engagement, athars may have
a different opinion as to the Shane Exchange Rato The final responsibility for the determination of the Equity Shars
Exchange Ratio at which the Proposed Transachon shall take place will be with the Board of Direclors of the
ramwﬂnmmmmmummmmmhmmu&ﬁmammnt of the Proposed
Transaction and input of other advisors.

W hava independently applied approaches/methods discussed in the Annexures, as considerad appropnate, and
arrived at the value per share of the Companies. To amive at the consensus on the Equity Share Exchange Ratio for
the Proposed Transaction, suitable minor adjustments / rounding off have been done.

Asparﬂemrum.memm&ﬁumshmuﬂmmw held by e Transferee
Company, if any, on the Effective Date, such equity! preference shanes heid by the Transferse Company in the
Transferor Company shall stand cancefled without any further act or deed and consaquentially there shall be no
allctment of New Equity/ Preference Shares Tdrsuch shareholding arwd to thal extent the Transferee Company is
raquired to issue less number of ;. As regands. plﬂ!mmmmﬂruﬂTmﬁ:mrﬂnmpanyheﬂwma
Transferse Company o vice Versa cangedled and the Transferee
Company shall have no claims i |

rl'i.ilaﬂ:l-'fﬂ
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ML holds 194,682,700 (One Crore Ninsty-Four Lakh Eighty-Twe Thousand Seven Hundred) Redesamabla
Preference Shares of Rs. 10V- sach, fully paid-up, in IRL. Accordingly, upon the effectiveness aof the merger, the
aforesaid Redeemable Preference Shares shall stand cancalled.

in kght of the abowve, and on a conaideration of all the relevant factors and crcumstances as discussed and outlined

hereinabove, we recemmend the following Equity Share Exchange Ratio for the proposed amalgamation of IRL with
and inte MVL:

Eguily Share Exchange Rabio:

=10 (Ten) equity sheres of MVL of INR 10/ each fully paid up for 36 (Thirty-Six) equity shares of IRL of INR
10 each fully paid up”

Our Valuation report and Equity Share Exchange Ratio is based on the equity share capital structure of the MyL
Limited and IRL Wummmmmmmmmmwwﬂmmmﬁam
have material impact on the Equity Share Exchanga Rabo.

It should be noted that we have not examined any other matter including economic rabonaie for the Proposed
Transacton mmwmm.mummmhmapmme

Respectully subméted, Rospactfully submitied,
KALYANAM BHASKAR V.G HAREESH

Regisiersd Valusr Registered Valuer
: Registration No 1BBIRV/TG2021/144656
PAN — ADGPHE00TF .

V.G HAREESH
REGISTEREDVALUER

s Ploanm_

vG HAREESH
REGISTERED VALUER
IBBI/RV/03/2021/14463
1C51 RVO/COP/SFADBZ0/239
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Annexure 1A - Approach o Valuation - RVKB & RYVGH

We have considered Intemational Valuation Standards? in camying out our valuation analysis and delvering cuf
valuation conclusion. Thare are several commonly used and accepled valuation approaches for delermining the
value of equily shares of a company, which have been considered in the present case, to the extent relevant and
applicable;

1. Cost Approach - Net Asset Value method

The asset-based valuation technigue is based on the value of the underlying ret assels of the business, gittar
on a book value basis of realizable value basis or replacement cost basis. This valuation approach is mainly
used in cases whers the firm is lo be liquidated ie., it does not meet the 'geing concem’ criterla or in case whers
the assess base dominales eamings capability. A scheme of amalgamation would normally be proceeded with,
on the assumption that the companies’ business would continue as going concems and an actual realization of
ihe pperating assels is nob contemplated. In such a going concarn gcenano, the miative eaming power is of
importance 1o the basis of amaigamation, with the values amvad at on the net sssal basis being of limited
redevance.

Cost Approach — NAV Method

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 31-Dec-24 11,191.82 90,00,000
ADD : FREE RESERVES 31-Dec-24 25,196.07 -60,96,000
NETWORTH - SH's EQUITY 36,387.89 -96,000
Outstanding Equity Shares as on date shares 11,19,18,195 9,00,000
NAV-BOOK Value Per Share Rs. 3251 -0.10

2. Market Approach:

Under this approach, vaiue of a company is assassed basis s market price {i.e. if its shares are gquoled on a
stock exchange) or basis multiples derived using comparable (L.e., simikar) listed companies or iransactons In
similar companies. Following are the methods under Markat Approach

A. Market Price (MP) Mothod

The markat price of an equity share as quoted on a stock exchange is normally considersd as the valus
of the equity shares of that company where such quotations are anising from the shares baing reguiarly
and freely traded h,suh}ac:ltnmnﬂemmtﬂapanﬂaﬂmmppmﬂhﬁtmayuembulﬂhlhnmmn
shares. But there could be situations where the value of tha share as quoted on the stock market would
rutberaﬂm:ladﬂapmwirﬂi:ﬂﬁrn!hfairmmmﬂﬁmaipmmrywthemem
values are fluctuating in a volatie capital market or when the shares are thinly traded. Furiher, in the case
of an amalgamation, where there is a question of evaluating the shares of one company against those of
anathar, the volume of ransactions and the number of shares avalable for trading on the stock exchanga
over @ reasonabile penod would have to be of a comparable standard.

Market Approach — SEBI Pricing
A. 90 TRADING DAYS VWAVP 21.89 o
B. 10 TRADING DAYS VWAVP 19.76 .

€. LAST TRADED PRICE _ 27-Nov-24 9.32

“|RL shares are not frequhiyt
90/10 day prices and colsid



B Comparable Companies’ Multiple (CCM) myethvod

Under this method, value of a business / company is armved at by using multiples derived fram valuahions
of comparable companles, as maniest through sinck markat valuations of lsted companies. The market
price, as a ratio of the comparable company's atinibute guch as sales, capital amployed, eamings,
netwarih ets. i used o derive an appropriate multiple. This multiple is then applied o the aftribute of the
asset being valued to indicate the value of the subject assst. This valuation is based on the principle that
market valuations, taking place between informed buyers and informed sallers, incorporate all factors
ralevant to valuation. Relevant multiples need o be chosen carefully and adjusted for differences between
the circumstances.

INDIAN REALTY SECTOR VALUATIONS
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~*Since there are not much manpower supply sector companies are not listed and regularly tradad
Inlmnsm&dwu.wdﬁmmanymmmmmﬂmrpﬂﬁfgmup
valuation

™ As bioth Mﬂiﬂmm&ﬂuhﬂaﬂﬁﬁuﬂmw&h@mmnﬁmmmmﬂmmmm
companas for amiving st Price/Book Value Multiples in our Market Approach.

Market Approach -

PRICE / BOOK Value Multiples

Networth — Book Value Per Share Rs. 3151 -0.10
INDUSTRY P-Bv Multiples X _ 1.81 1.81
Fair Valuation Rs. 58.94 0.19

BASIS OF EQUITY SHARE EXCHANGE RATIO FOR AMALGAMATION

In the ultimate analysis, valuation will have 1o be tempered by the exercise of judicious discretion by the Valer
and judgment taking into account all the relevant faciors. There will always be several factors, e.g., present and
prospective compatition, yisld on comparable securities and market sentiment, elc. which are not evidant from
the face of the balance sheets, !:utuhumﬂimhﬂnmﬂmwﬂmfanhnm.Thnﬂihm'urhaﬁnnul'al'air
vmmaqulwmrhanmumﬂmgwﬂmmmIEmhﬁlmem Ratia & not a precise
science and the conclusions arrived at in many cases will, of nocessity, be subjective and depandent on the
axercise of individual judgemeant. This concept is also recognized in judicial decisions. There is, tharelore, no
indisputable single fair value estimate [ Equity Share Exchange Rabio. The fair vaiue estimates | Equity Share
Exchange Ratic rendered in this Report only represent cur recommendstion basad upon information il the
Waluation Date, furnished by the Manageng {or its representatives) and other sources, others may place a
difierent value, The final responsibiiity ok, determination of the Equity Share Exchange Raho at which the

5. A, shall take place will be with the-Basre-ut Directors of the Clients
i = their own assessment ol e propageeh

proposed amalgamation of IR
who should take into actount g

other advisors. l& UnB )2
) L
R




Cler choice of methodology of valuation has boen arfived 3t using usual and conventional methodologles adopied
far transactions of a similar nature and our reasonabis judgment, in an independent and bona fide manner based
on cur previsus experience of assignments of a similar nature. The valuation approaches masthods used, and
the values arrived at using such approsches! methods by us have been discussed below

The Equity Share Exchange Ratio has been amived at on the basis of equity valuation (on & per share basis) of
MVL and IRL on a refative basie, based on the various methodologies explained herein earfier and other factors
considered relevant, having regard to informafion base, key undarlying assumplions, and [imitations, Thaugh
different values have been arrived at under sach of the above methodologies, [t is finaly necessary o arrive ai
a gingle value for the Proposed Transaction For this purpose, it is necessary to give appropnale weights to the
values arrived at under sach methodology. In the curment analysis, the proposed amalgamation of IRL with and
into MVL is proceeded with the assumption that IRL would amalgamate with and into MVL as going concam and
an actual realization of the operating assets is not contemplated. In such a going concem scenario, the relative
sarning power, as reflected under the income and Market approaches, is of greater importance fo e basis of
amaigamation, with the values amived at on the net asset basis baing of limited relevance. Hence, wiile we have
calculated the values of fhe equity shares of MVL and IRL under the Asset Approach, we have considered it
appropriste not to give any welghtage to the same in arriving at the Share Exchange Ratio

For our analysis under Market Approach, we have considered the Market Price Method 1o arrive al the fair value
of the equity shares of MVL and |RL. For determining the market price, the volume weighled share price aves an
appropriste period has been considered in this case. Further, we have also considersd the CCM Method (Price
{ Book Value multiple ('P/B.V') under Marke! Approach in our analysis | Peer Group Valuabon Multipes )

CTM Method has not been usad due to lack of comparable transactions in this space, Further, the transaction
multiples may Include acquirer specific considerations, synergy benefits, confrol premiurm and  mEnority
adjustments.

For our final analysis and recommendation, we have considered the values amived under the income Approach and
Markel Approach, as discussed above, lo arrive at the value af the equity shares of MVL and IRL for the purpose of
the Proposed Transacbon.

Wi have considersd appropriate weights 1o the values armived at under different mathods under income and Market
Approachies.

In view of the above, and on consideration of the relevant factors and circumatances as disoussed and oullinad

hereinabove, the table below summarisas our workings for valuation of equity shares of MVL and IRL and the Equity
Share Exchange Ratio as derived by us

FINAL VALUATION

The computation of Equity Share Exchange Ratio for the Proposed Transaction of amalgamation of IRL
with and into MVL computed by RVKEB & RVVGH is tabulated below:

Valuation Approach

CostiAsset Approach 3251 40%% .10 0%
Market Price method (i} (Higher of 10
trading days or 90 trading days 21.80 40% §.3z2 100%

volume weighted average price as of
8™ March 2025)

~ P/B.V Multiples method (i) 5804 20% 019 0%
Rudative Value per Share
(Weighted Average of {i),(il) and iii)) .55 232

Equity Share Exchange Ratio (Roundaed) 1.00 = 360

3res of MVL of INR 10-- each fully paid up for 36
IRL of IR 10/- each fully paid up’
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605, Sixth Floor, Centre Point, Andheri Kurla Road
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Tel.: +91-22-49730394

Email: info@saffronadvisor.com

Website: www.saffronadvisor.com
CIN No.: U67120MH2007PTC166711

Date: March 31, 2025

To,

The Board of Directors,

Mercantile Ventures Limited (“Company”)
88, Mount Road

Guindy, Chennai - 600032

Tamil Nadu

Dear Members of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors,

1. Engagement Background

We understand that the Management of India Radiators Limited (“IRL” or the “Transferor Company”)
and Mercantile Ventures Limited (“MVL” or the “Transferee Company”) (jointly referred to as
“Companies”) are contemplating Amalgamation of IRL with MVL and their respective shareholders and
creditors through a Scheme of Amalgamation pursuant to Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act,
2013 and Rules framed thereunder (“Proposed Amalgamation”).

The terms and conditions of the Proposed Amalgamation are more fully set out in the draft scheme of
Amalgamation shared with us, the final version of which will be filed by the aforementioned companies
with the appropriate authorities.

We understand that the Valuation as well as the swap ratio for the Proposed Amalgamation is based
on the Joint Valuation Report dated March 31, 2025 issued by Kalyanam Bhaskar, Independent valuer
registered with Insolvency and Bankruptcy Board of India (“IBBI”) with Registration No.:
IBBI/RV/06/2020/12959 and V.G. Hareesh, Independent valuer registered with IBBI with Registration
No.: IBBI/RV/03/2021/14465 (“Valuers”).

We, Saffron Capital Advisors Private Limited, a SEBI registered Category-I Merchant Banker, have been
engaged by MVL to give a fairness opinion (“Opinion”) on Joint Valuation Certificate dated March 31,

2025 issued by Valuers.

2. Background of the companies and Rationale

Mercantile Ventures Limited is a listed public limited company incorporated under the laws of India
and having its registered office at 88, Mount Road, Guindy, Chennai — 600032. The CIN of MVL is
L65191TN1985PLC037309. MVL is a Chennai based 40-year-old company engaged in the business of
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Leasing of immovable properties and Manpower supply services. The equity shares of MVL are listed
on BSE Limited (‘BSE’).

India Radiators Limited is a listed public limited company incorporated under the laws of India and
having its registered office at No,88, Mount Road, Guindy, Chennai— 600032. The CIN of IRL is
L27209TN1949PLC0O00963. IRL is engaged in the business of providing. IRL is a Chennai based Auto-
Ancillary Company, engaged in the business of manufacturing automobile parts and components. The
Company wherein offers a range of radiators, heat exchangers, and related products. Since couple of
years the main operations of the IRL discontinued and its plant is shutdown. Currently IRL mainly deals
in leasing of properties and has a land bank of around 7 Acres at Puzhali, Chennai.

With a view to rationalize and consolidate the business activities, the Board of Directors of the
Transferor Company and the Transferee Company are proposing to amalgamate the Transferor
Company with the Transferee Company to ensure better management of the Company as a single
entity.

We understand that the appointed date for the Proposed Amalgamation as per the draft scheme shall
be opening business hours of 1 January 2025 or such other later date as may be fixed or approved by
the National Company Law Tribunal at Chennai or such other competent authority.

3. Recommended Share Exchange Ratio for the Proposed transaction
The Valuers has recommended the following share exchange ratio for the Proposed Amalgamation:

"10 (Ten) equity shares of MVL of INR 10/- each fully paid up for 36 (Thirty-Six) equity shares of IRL of
INR 10/- each fully paid up."

We have relied upon the joint valuation report (together with the other facts and assumptions set forth
therein) into account while determining the meaning of “fairness”, from a financial point of view, for
the purposes of this Opinion.

4. Exclusions and Limitations

Our opinion and analysis are limited to the extent of review of the joint valuation report by the Valuers.
In connection with the opinion, we have:
a) Joint Valuation Report dated March 31, 2025, issued by Valuers.
b) Consideration of various financial data including but not limited to the following:
a. Financial Statements of MVL for the years ended 31 March 2021 to 31 March 2024.
b. Financial Statements of IRL for the years ended 31 March 2021 to 31 March 2024.
c. Limited reviewed financial statements of MVL and IRL for nine months ended 31
December 2024.
d. Other relevant information and documents for the purpose of this engagement.
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c) Reviewed such other information and explanations as we have required, and which have
been provided by the management of IRL and MVL.

This opinion is intended only for the sole use and information of IRL and MVL and in connection with
the Proposed Amalgamation, including for the purpose of obtaining judicial and regulatory approvals
for the Proposed Amalgamation and for no other purpose. We are not responsible in any way to any
person/party/statutory authority for any decision of such person or party or authority based on this
opinion. Any person/party intending to provide finance or invest in the shares/business of either IRL
and/or MVL or their subsidiaries/ joint ventures/ associates shall do so after seeking their own
professional advice and after carrying out their own due diligence procedures to ensure that they are
making an informed decision.

For the purpose of this assignment, Saffron has relied on the Joint Valuation Certificate for the
Proposed Amalgamation of IRL into MVL and information and explanation provided to it, the accuracy
whereof has not been evaluated by Saffron. Saffron’s work does not constitute certification or due
diligence of any past working results and Saffron has relied upon the information provided to it as set
out in working results of the aforesaid reports.

Saffron has not carried out any physical verification of the assets and liabilities of the companies and
takes no responsibility on the identification and availability of such assets and liabilities.

We hereby give our consent to present and disclose the Fairness Opinion in the general meetings of
the shareholders of IRL and MVL and to the Registrar of Companies. Our opinion is not, nor should it
be construed as our opining or certifying the compliance of the Proposed Amalgamation with the
provisions of any law including companies, taxation and capital market related laws or as regards any
legal implications or issues arising thereon.

The information contained in this report is selective and is subject to updating, expansions, revisions
and amendment, if any. It does not purport to contain all the information recipients may require. No
obligation is accepted to provide recipients with access to any additional information or to correct any
inaccuracies which might become apparent. Recipients are advised to independently conduct their own
investigation and analysis of the business of the Companies. The report has been prepared solely for
the purpose of giving a fairness opinion on Joint Valuation Certificate issued for the Proposed
Amalgamation between IRL and MVL and may not be applicable or referred to or quoted in any other
context.

Our opinion is dependent on the information provided to us being complete and accurate in all material
respects. Our scope of work does not enable us to accept responsibility for the accuracy and
completeness of the information provided to us. The scope of our assighnment does not involve
performing audit tests for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the fairness or accuracy of any

financial or analytical information used during the course of our work. As such we have not performed
any audit, review or examinations of any of the historical or prospective information used and,
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therefore, do not express any opinion with regard to the same. In addition, we do not take any
responsibility for any changes in the information used for any reason which may occur subsequent to
this date.

One should note that valuation is not an exact science and that estimating values necessarily involves
selecting a method or approach that is suitable for the purpose. Moreover, in this case where the shares
of MVL are being issued as consideration to the shareholders of IRL, it is not the absolute valuation that
is important for framing an opinion but the relative valuation of the IRL vis-a-vis shares of MVL. We
have assumed that the Final Scheme of Amalgamation will not differ in any material respect from the
Draft Scheme of Amalgamation shared with us.

We do not express any opinion as to any tax or other consequences that might arise from the Proposed
Amalgamation on MVL, IRL and their respective shareholders, nor does our opinion address any legal,
tax, regulatory or accounting matters, as to which we understand that the respective companies have
obtained such advice as they deemed necessary from qualified professionals. We have undertaken no
independent analysis of any potential or actual litigation, regulatory action, possible unasserted claims,
government investigation or other contingent liabilities to which MVL, IRL and/or their associates/
subsidiaries, are or may be a party.

The company has been provided with an opportunity to review Draft Opinion as part of our standard
practice to make sure that factual inaccuracy/omissions are avoided in our Final Opinion. Our Opinion
in not intended to and does not constitute a recommendation to any shareholder as to how such a
holder should vote or act in connection with the Proposed Amalgamation or any matter thereto.

5. Conclusion

Based on and subject to the foregoing, we are of the opinion that the share issuance ratio is fair to the
shareholders of MVL from the financial point of view. Further the relative valuation of IRL and MVL as
detailed by the Valuers is fair.

For Saffron Capital Advisors Private Limited,
SA KS H I Digitally signed by
SAKSHI GUPTA

Date: 2025.03.31
G U PTA 19:42:07 +05'30'

Sakshi Gupta
Head-Valuation
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Date: March 31, 2025

Ta,

The Board of Directiors,

India Radiators Limited ["Company”)
28, Mount Road

Guindy, Chennai - 80003 2

Tamil Madu

Dear Members of the Audit Cormmittee and the Board of Directors,

1, Engagement Bachground

We understand that the Management of india Radiators Limited [YIRL® oF the “Transferor Company”] and
Mercantile Ventures Limited ["MWL" ar the “Traniferee Company™) {ointly referred 1o as “Companies”)
are contemplating Arnalgamation of IRL with MVL and their respective shareholders and creditors thraugh
a scheme of Amalgamation purssant to Sections 230 1o 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed

thereender ("Proposed Amalgamation”),

The terms and conditions of the Propased Amalgamation are more fully sét out in the draft schermne of
Amalgamation shared with us, the final version of which will be filed by the aforementioned companies

with the approprigte svthorities

We understand that the Yatuation as well as the swap ratio for the Proposed Amalgamation is based on
the Joint Yaluation Report dated March 31, 2025 msued by Kalyanam Bhaskar, Independent valupr
registered with Insolvency and Bankruptcy Board of Endia (“IBBI) with Registration Mo
1B/ RY06/ 20204/ 12959 and V.G, Hareesh, Independent valuer registered with IBBI with Hegistration No.:
IBBI/RY/03/2021/ 14465 {"Valuers”]

We, Khandwala Securities Limited {"WSL"), & SEBI registered Category-| Merchant Banker, have been
engaged by IRL to glve a faimess opinion ("Opinion™| on Joint Valustion Certificate dated March 31, 2025

issused by Waluers,
2. Backgrouwnd of the companies and Rationale

Mercantile Ventures Limited is a listed public limited company incarporated under tha laws of india and
having itz registered office at 88, Mount Road, Guindy, Cheanai — GOO032. The CIN of MWL is
LESISITMISESPLCO3TI0S. MVL s 3 Chennal based 40-year-ald company engaged in the business of
Leasing of immevable properties and Manpower supply services. The equity shares of ML are listed on
BSE Limited ['BSE)

frdia Radiators Limited is a listed public limited company incorporated wnder the laws of Indiz and having
its registered office at NoBE, Mount Road, Guindy, Chennai- 600032, The CIN aof IRL i
LZTI0ETH1S4BPLCODDAE3. 1AL i a Chennal based Auto-fncillary Cormpany, engaged in the business of
manufacturing automabile pasts and components. The Company wherein offers 2 range of radiators, heat

Zlealtf Lilslomaried
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ewchangers, and relsted products. Since cowple of years the main aperaticns of the 1RL discontinued and
it5 plant is shutdown, Currently IRL mainty deals in leasing of properties and has a fand bank of around 7
Acres.at Puzhali, Chennai, The equity shares of IRL are listed an BSE Limitad |"B5E').

With aview to ratlonadize and consolidate the business activities, the Board of Directors of the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company are proposing ko smalgamate the Transferar Company with the
Transferee Company 1o ensure better managament of the Company as a single entity

We understand that the appainted date for the Proposed Amalgamation as per the draft scherme shall be
opening business hours of 1 January 2025 or such other later date as may ba fized or approved by the
Mational Company Law Tribunal at Chennal or such ather competent authority

3. Reearmmentded Share Cuchange Ratio for the Proposed transaction
The Maleers has recommended the following share exchange ratio for the Proposed Amalgamation:

"10 {Ten) equity shares af ML of INR 107~ each fully paid up for 36 (Thirty-5ix) equity shores of 18L of ING
1= pach fully poid up

W have refied upon the joint vatuation report {together with the other facts and assumptions set forth
therein] imto account while determining the meaning of “fairness”, from a financial paint of view, for the
purposes of this Opinien,

4, Exclusions and Limitations

Crr capinion and analysis are limited to the extent of reviaw of the joint valuation report by the Valuess,
I connectian with the spinion, we have:
al Jeint Valuation Report dated March 31, 2025, Issued by Valuers.
1] Constgeration of various financial data indluding but not limited to the following:
A, Finandal Statements of ML for the years ended 31 March 2021 to 31 March 2024,
b, Financial Statements of (RL for the years ended 31 March 2021 to 31 March 2024,
L. Limited reviewed fimancal statements of MVL and IRL for ning months enged 31
December 2024.
d. Other refevant Information and decuments for tha purpose of this engagemant.
£ Reviewed such other information and exglanations as wie kave required, and which have besn
prowidad by the management of IRL and MWL

This opinicn is intended ondy for the sole use wnd infarmation of IRL and MYL and in connection with the
Proposed Amalgamation, Including for the purpose of obtaining judicial and regulatory approvals for the
Proposed Amalgamation and for no other purpose. We are not responsible in any way to any
person/party/statutory authority for any decision of such persen or party or autharity based on this
opimion. Any personparty intending to provide finance or imvest In the shares/business of elther IRL
andfor MVL or their subsidiaries! joint ventures! associates shall do so after seeking their own
prodessional advice and after carrying out thelr own due diligence procedures to ensure that they are
miaking an infermed declsion,

L
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For the purpose of this assignment, K51 has refied on the Joint Valuation Certificate for the Proposed
Amaigamation of IRL inta MVL and information and explanation provided to It, the accuracy wheraaf has
not been evaluated by K5L. K5L's wark does not constitute certification or due diligence of any past
warking residts and KSL has relied upon the infarmation provided 1o it 2s set out in working results of the
aferesnid reports.

E5L has not carried out any physical verification of the assets and liabilities of the comganies and takes no
responsihility on the identiflcation and availability of such assets and llabilitles.

We hereby give our consent ta present and disclose the Fairmess Opinion in the general meetings of the
shareholders of IRL and MVL and to the Registrar of Companies, Our apinion is not, nor should it be
construed as our opining or certifying the compliance of the Proposed Amalgamation with the provisions
of any law including companies, taxation and capital market related laws ar as regards any legal
impications or isswes arising thereon,

The infermation contained in this raport s selective and i subject to updating. expansions, revisions and
amardment, if ary. it does not purpaert to contain all the information recigients may require. No abligation
is accepted bo provide reciplents with access to any additional information or to coreest any inacouracios
which might becmme apparent. Recipients are advised to independently conduct their own investigation
and analysis of the business of the Companles. The report has been prepared solely for the purpose of
giving a fairness opinion on Joint Valuation Certificate [ssued for the Proposed Amalgamation betwesn
IRL and MYL and may not be applicable or referred to or quoted in any other contest,

Cur opinion i dependent on the information provided 1o us being complete and accurate in all material
respects. Durstope of work does not enable usto scoept respongibility for the accuracy and completeneis
of the information provided to us. The scope of our assignment dods not invohe performing audit tests
for the purpose of expressing an cpinion on the faimess or accuracy of any finandal or analytical
infarmation used during the course of our work. As such we have not performed any awdit, review or
examinations of any of the historical or prospective infarmation used and, therefore, do not express any
ofnion with regard to the same, In sddition, we do not take any responsibility for any changes in the
information used for any reason which may oocur subsequent o this date.

One should note thet valuation s mot an exact science and that estimating values necessarily involves
selecting & method or approach that is suitable for the purpose, Mareover, in this case where the shares
of MVL are being isued as congideration to the shareholders of IRL, it is not the sbsolute valuation that
b Important for framing an epinion but the relative valuation of the |BL vis-a-wis shares of MVL We have
assumed that the Final Scheme of Amalgamation will not differ in ary material respect from the Draft
Scheme of Amalgamation shared with us.

Wa D0 oL exprass any apinion as to any tax or other consequences that might arise from the Froposed
Amalgamation on MV, IRL and their respective shareholders, nor dees aur opinion address any legal, tax,
regulatony or accounting matters, as to which we understand that the respective companies have
abtained such advice as thay deamed necessany from qualified professienals. We hawe undertaken no
independent analysis of amy potential or actual litigation, regulatory action, possible massered claims,
povernment investigation or other contingent labilities 1o which BVL, [BL andfor thalr assoclates!
subsidiaries, are ar may bea party,

Pape# 3]4
AT ,
F :\.‘-".
y . Sas v
Wealthf Lidlomaniesa © T,

73



KHANDWALA

SECURITIES LIMITED

The comparty has been providad with an oppoertunity to review Draft Opinion as part of our standard
practice to make surp that factual inaccuracy/omissions are avoided In our Final Gpinion. Dur Ooinien in
not intended to and do0s not constitute a recommendation to any sharcholder 25 to how such a holder
showld vote or act in connection with the Propesed Amalgamation o any matter thereto.

&, Condlusion

Based on and subject to the forepoing, we are of the opinlan that the share issuance ratio is fair to the
sharehoiders of MYL from the financial point of view. Further the relative valuation of IRL and MVL as
detaiied by the Valuers is fair.

Far Khandwala Secorities Lmdted
=i -'.““i._
e
i
PN
) o
Pranav Khandwala
Director

Date: 31-03-2025
Place: Mumbai

Plenltf Tialonanried
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Report of the Independent Directors of Mercantile Ventures Limited recommending the Draft
Scheme of Amalgamation of India Radiators Limited ("Transferor Company™) with and into
Mercantile YVentures Limited ("Transferee Company™ or *Company™) and their respective
Shareholders and Creditors under Sections 230 to 232 and ofther applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2003 considered and approved st their mecting held via video conferencing on
Tuoesday, April 08, 2025 ot 230 P (T5T) ai No38, Mouni Road, Guindy, Chennai ~ 6032,

Members Present Fhysically:
Mr. B MNarendran - Chairperson
Members Present through Video Conferencing:
Mr. M 5 Miranjhan = Member
M=, Ritn Chandrasekar - Member
Mr. G I Sharma « Member

1. Backgroumd:

1.1. A mecting of the Independent Directors of Mercantile Yentures Limited ("Transferee
Company™ or “‘Company™ was held on April 08, 2025 o inter-alia, consider and recommend
thedrali Scheme of Amalgamation of India Radiators Limited (" Transferor Company™) with
and into the Trarsforee Company and their respective shareholders and creditors under Section
230 w0 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2083 ("Act") and other
applicable provisions, i any, other applicable law {"Scheme™ ).

1.2, The Transferce Company was incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.
The equity shares of the Transferce Company are listed on BSE Limited (“BSE™)

. 1.3. The Transferor Company was incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act. 1913,
The equity shares of the Transferor Company are listed on BSE. The Transferor Company is
a subsidiary of the Transferee Company pursoant to section 47 (2} of the Companics Act, 2013,
The Transferee Company 15 entitled 1o 93, 38% of the voting rights of the Transferor Company
due to noa-payment of dividend on preferencs shares for more than two years. In this manner,
the Transferee Company is the holding company of Transferor Company. However, the
Transfieres Company holds 38,74% of the Equity Share Capital of the Transferor Company.

I.4. The Scheme, inter alia, provides for the amalgarmiation of the Transferor Company with and
into the Transferee Comparry and dissolution of the Transferor Company without winding-up
and conseguent fssuance of shares of Transferes Company to the shareholders of the Transferor
Company (other than the Company) as consideration of arrangement in accordance with the
shire exchange ratio as stipulated in Clause B of the Scheme. The swap ritio as recommended
in the joint share exchange ratio report is for every 36 (Thirty Six) equity shares held by the
sharaholders in the Transferor Company, 10 (Ten) equity shan of the Transfaree Compary
will be issued.

1.5. The Appointed Date for the purpose of this Scheme and for Income Tax Act, 1961
(“IT Aet™}, means January 01, 2025 or such other date as may be approved by the Hon'ble
Mational Company Law Trbunal (*Tribunal™),

Mercantile Ventures Limited

HOIN-LES 1 ST TN SB5PLCD3 7309
Registered Dffice : BE Mount Road, Guindy, Chennai - 830032 Indiz
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1.6. This report of Independent Directors is made in order to comply with the requirements of the
Securities and Exchange Board of Indin {("SEBI™) {Listing Obligations and Disclosare
Requirements) Repulations, 20015 ("Listing Repulations™) and SEB1 Master Circular
No. SEBIYHOYCFDYPOD-2/P/CIR/Z023/93 dated June 20, 2023 ("SEBI Master Circular’)
including amendments thereto.

1.7. While deliberating on the Scheme, the Independent Directors, inter-alia, considered and took
record of the following documents:

a8} Draft Scheme

b} Joint Share exchange ratio report (“Valuation Report™) dated March 31, 2025 issued by
Mr. Kalvanam Bhaskar, (Registration Mo, IBBLYRV/D6/2020/12959) and Mr. V.G.Hareesh,
{Registration No. IBBLRV/D3/2021/14465), both registered valuers appointed by the
Transferee Company and the Transferor Company, respectively, deseribing the methadology
adopied by them in determining the consideration;

€] Faimess Opinions dated March 31, 2025 issued by Saffron Capital Advisors Private
Limited and Khandwala Securitics Limited, Independant SEBI registered merchant bankers
("' Fairness Opinfon™), appointed by the Transferee Company and the Transferor
Company, respectively, providiog an opinion on the fuimess of the consideration specified
in the reports of the registered valuers;

d) Certificate dated April 08, 2025, issued by M/s. Venkatesh & Co (Firm Reglstration
N 006365], the Statutory Audmors of the Transferee Company, confirming the
gocounting treaiment stated in the Scheme i3 in compliance with SEBT {Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Regquirements) Begulations, 2015 and circulars issued thereunder and all the
applicable gecounting standasds notified by the Central Government under section 133 of
the Act read with relevant rules thereunder and other Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles and MCA circular and

&) Other presentations, reports, docurments end information furnished before the Independent
Ditrectors.

2. Salient Features of the Scheme:

The Independent Directors noted the brief particulars of the Scheme as under:

a)

This Scheme is presented inter alia under Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions
of the Act, SEBI Master Circular read with Section 2(18} and other applicable provisions of
the IT Act and other applicable law, if any. The Scheme provides for the amalgamation of the
Transferor Company with the Transferee Company and dissolution of the Transferor Company
without winding up and also provides for various other matters consequent and incidental
thereto or otherwise integrally connected thereto,
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b)

c)

d]

e)

hj

i)

The Appointed Drate for the amalgamation iz January 01, 2025, Pursuant to the sanction of the
Scheme by the Tribunal and upon the fulfilment of conditions for the Scheme, the Scheme shall
become effective from the tast of the dates on which the conditions specified in Clause 16 of
the Scheme are satisfied or complied with or the requirement of which has been waived
(i.e “Effective Date™)

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Transfieror
Compary along with all its assets, liabilities, contracts, employeces, records etc. being its integral
part shall stand trapsferred to the Tronsferee Company as 8 going concern subject o the
provisions of the Scheme,

From the Appointed Date and up to the Effective Date {as defined in the Scheme), the
Transferor Company shall carry on its business activities with proper prudence and diligence
and shall not, without prior written consent of the Transferee Company, alienate, charge or
otherwise deal with or disposc off any of their business undertaking(s) or any pant thereof
including plant and machinery and other fixed assets (except in the ordinary course of business
O pursuant 1o any pre-cxisting ofligations undertaken by the Transferor Company prior o the
Appointed Date).

The entire paid-up share capital of the Transferor Company including the shares held by the
Transferee Company in the Transferor Company shall stand cancelled in s entirety without
any furtier act or desd upon the Scheme becoming effective.

Alloiment of equity shares of the Transferee Company o the shareholders of the Transferor
Company (other than the Transferee Company) in accordance with the share exchange ratio, a8
&2t 0wl in Yaluation Report, Mo shares shall be issued and allotted by the Transferee Company
in respect of the shares held by the Company its2If in the Transferor Company.

The Equity Shares! Preference Shares of the Transferor Company held by the Transferee
Company, if any, on the Effective Date, such Equity/ Preference Shares held by the Transferee
Company in the Transferor Company shall stand cancelled without any farther act or deed and
consequentially there shatl be no allotment of Mew Equity/ Preference Shares for such
sharcholding and to that extent the Transferee Company is required to issue less number of
shares. As regards the preference shares of the Transferor Company held by the Transferee
Company or vice versa on the Effective Date such shares shall stand cancelled and the
Transferee Company shall have no claims in respect of arrears of dividend.

Tranafer of the authorized share capital of the Transferor Company to the Transferee Company
and consequential increase in the authorized share capital of the Transferee Company as
provided in the Schome.

The Transferor Company shall stand dissolved without being wound up.

The effectiveness of the Scheme is contingent upon certain conditions as mentioned in the
Scheme, which inter alia include:

(i) Thesanction or approval under any law of the Central Government, State Government(s),
or any other agency, department or authorities concerned being obtained and granted in
respect of any of the matters in regpact of which such sapction or approval is required;
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{ii} The Scheme being agreed to by the respective requisite majority of the shareholders
and/or creditors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company if 8 meeting of
the sharcholders or creditors of the Transferor and Transferee Company is convened by
the Tribunal or if dispensation from conducting the mesting of the shareholders or
creditors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company is obtained from the
Tribunal, and the sanction of the Tribunal being accorded to the Scheme.

{iii) Approval of the Scheme by the members of the Transferor and Transferee Company in
aecordance with the provisions of the Regulations and Circulars issued by the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (a5 amended from time 1o time) 1o the extent considered
spplicable,

{iv) The sanction by the Court under Sections 230 1o 232 and other applicable provisions of
the Act being obtained by the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company,

(v) The filing with the Registrar of Companies, Chennai, of certified coples of all necessary
orders, sanotions and approvals mentioned above by the respective Company,

3. The proposed Scheme of Amalgamation

3.1, Meed for the amalgamation and retionale of the scheme:

With & view to rationalize and consdlidate the business activities, the Board of Direclars of the
Transferor Company have decided 1o amalgamate the Transferor Company with the Transferee
Company in onder o ensure beltér munagement of the Company as a single entity. The Board
of Directors of the Transferor Company are of the opinion that the preposed amalgamaton of
the Transleror Company with the Transferes Company will be for the benefit of both the
I'cansferor Company and the Transferee Company in the following manner:

a) By this amalgamation, it i= expected that the administrative and operational costs will be
considerably reduced and the Transferes Company will be able to operate and run the
business/nperations more effectively and economically resulting in batter tumaver and profite

b} It iz expected that the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation will benefit the Transferes
Company in the usual economies of a centralized and a large company including elimination of
duplication of work, reduction in overheads, better and more productive utilization of human
and other resource and enbancement of overall business efficiency and will bring in synergies
for the Transferee Company post amalgamation, It will help the Transferse Company to use the
combined managerial and operating strength, o build a wider capital and financial base and to
promote and secure overall growih of the business, thereby it will make svailable o the
Transferee Company, the benefit of technical and markeling expertise of both the companies,

¢} The said Scheme of Amalgamation will contribute in fulfilling and furthering the objects of
these compuanies, £ will strengthen, consolidate and stabilize the business of these companics
and will facilitate further expansion and growth of their business.

d} The Transferes Company will have the benefit of the combined assets, cash flows and man-
power of both the companies. These combined resources will enhance its capability to expand
and improve its efficiency of operations,
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3.3

Accordingly, the Scheme is commercially and economically viable, feasible, fair and
reasonable and would be in the interest of the Transferor Company and the Transferse
Company, and their respective shareholders, creditors and all other stakeholders concemned
{ineluding employees) and will not be prejudicial to the interests of any concerned shareholders
of creditors or general public at large

Svnergies of business of the companies invelved in the scheme

The proposed Scheme would result in following synergies:

{i)

{ii)

(i)

(iv)

(v}

Market Expansion: The combined entity i.e, the Transferee Company can leverage the
geographical strengths of each company to gain access to new markets and customers,
This can lead to an increased customer base and market share,

Cross-Selling Opportunities:  With complementary  industry verticals, these is an
opportunity to cross-sell products’ services to the existing customer base of each
company, poteniially increasing revenue stremms,

Operational Efficiencies: The arrangement may lead to the consolidation of operations,
such as shared services or centralized administration, which can reduce costs and
improve operational efficiency.

Technology and Innovation: The pooling of technological resources and talent can
secelerste innovation, leading to the development of sew products’ services, This can
ilsd improve the competitive position of the combined entity.

Talent and Knowledge Sharing: The arrungement can lead to a richer talent poal with
diverse skills and experiences. Knowledge sharing between teams can foster innovation
and best practice adoption,

Impact of the scheme on the transferee company and each class of sharcholders (promoter/ non-
promaoter sharcholders)

{iy

(if)

The Scheme is expected to be beneficial to the sharcholders of the Transferee Company
leading to opportunity for growth and value creation in the long run and maximizing the
vilue and retumns to the shareholders, achieving cost and operational efficiencies, The
equity shares that will be issued by the Transferee Company on aceount of the Scheme
will result in miniscule dilution of the existing shareholding in the Transferee Company
by (.10% of the total issued equity shares fully paid up and the sharcholders of the
Transferee Company in tum will benefit on account of: (&) synergies which are expected
to accrue to the Transferee Company; and (b) operational efficiencies;

In consideration for the amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee
Company, the shareholders of the Transferor Company, as on the Record Date (a3 defined
in the Scheme) shall receive equity shares of the Transferee Company (ns per Clause §
of the Scheme). Further, the rights and interests of the shareholders of the Transferée
Company will not be peejudicially affected by the Scheme, and there will be ne change
in the economic interest of the shareholders of the Transferee Company, before and after
the Scheme. The equity shares to be issued by the Transferee Company to the
shareholders of the Transferor Company pursuent to the Scheme shall rank pari-passu in
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all respects with the existing eguity shares of the Trmsferes Company. The Fairmess
Opinion isswed above opines that the share exchange atio, as proposed by the registered
valuers, is fair to the shareholders of the Transferee Company from a finencial point of
View:

{iii)} Uponthe Scheme becoming effective, the Transferor Company shall be dissolved without
being wound up and the Board of Directors and any committees thereof of the Transferor
Company shall without any further act, instrument or deed be and stend dissolved; and

3.4, Effect of the scheme on Directors and Key Managerial Person ("KMP™) of the transferee

3.5

LN

Company

There shall be no change or effect of the Scheme on the directors and KMPs of the Transferes
Company, However, their role(s) functionds)' responsibilities may undergo change pursuant to
business and organization requirements Mneeds. The effect of the Scheme on the interests of the
directors and KMPs and their relatives holding shares in the Company, is not different from the
effect of the Scheme on other shareholders of the Company, It is clanfied that there shall no
change in the management of the Transféree Company by virlue of the Scheme coming into
effect.

Effect on the creditors

Under the Scheme, no arrgngement or compromise is being proposed with the creditors (secured
or unsecured, including debenture holders) of the Transferee Company. The linbility of the
creditors of the Transferee Company, under the Scheme, is neither being reduced nor being
extimguished,

Effect of the scheme on staff or emplovees

Under the Scheme, no rights of the stafT and employees {who are on payroll) of the Transferee
Company are being affected. The services of the staff and employees of the Transferee Company
shall continue on the same terms and conditions applicable prior to the propesed Scheme,

Further, wpon the Scheme becoming effective, the employees of the Transferor Company
{"Employees™) will be deemed to have become employees of the Transferee Company pursisant
to the Scheme with effect from the Effective Date.

All such Employees shall be deemed to have become employees of the Transferce Company,
without any break i their service and on the basts of continuity of service, and the terms and
conditions of their employment with the Transferee Company, shall mot be less favourable than
those applicable to them with reference (o their employment in the Transferor Company as on
the Effective Date.

+

4. SCHEME NOT DETRIMENTAL TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF THE
TRANSFEREE COMPANY

The Independent Directors discussed the rationale, salient features and expected benefits of the
Seheme and noted that on account of the sforesaid, the propessd Scheme i in the best interest
of the shareholdérs of the Transferee Company and is not detrimental 1o the shareholders of the
Transferes Company.
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5. COST BENEFIT ANALYSIS OF THE SCHEME:

Although the Scheme would Izad to incurring of some costs towards its implementation, however,
the henefits of the Scheme over a longer pericd would far outweigh such costs for the stakeholders
of the Transferee Company and lead to operational eficiency and cost savings through
rationalization / consolidation of support functions and business processes.

6. VALUATION REPORT

The Independant Directors noted that the share exchange ratio is as recommended in the Valuation
Report, No special valuation difficulties were identified.

7. RECOMMENDATION OF THE INDEFENDENT DIRECTORS

The Independent Directors afier due deliberations and detailed discussions, and, inter alia, taking
into consideration the draft Scheme, Valuation Report, Fairness Opinion and certificates issued by
the Statutory Auditors of the Transferee Company, have noted the rationale, benefits and the
impact of the Scheme on shareholders and others concerned. and have noted that the Scheme iz
not detrimental to the sharcholders of the Company. Accordingly, the Independent Directors
hereby recommends the Scheme to the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company for its
consideration, approval and for favorable considerations by BSE, SEBI and other appropriate
autharities,

For and behalf of Independent Directors of Mercantile Ventures Limited

¥

. Mame: B MNare
Desigration: Chairperson
DIM: G 1593594
Drate: April 08, 2025




ANNEXURE - 4

BSE®

DCSAMALINBNRITIZB4212025-26 October 14, 2025

T,

The Company Sechetary, The Company Secretary,

India Radiators Limited Marcantile Ventures Limited

Bo BB, Guindy Chersai, Mount Rosd Mo .83, Mount Road, Guindy, Chennal, Tamd

Zhennai, Tamil Nadw, 600032 Madu, 800032

Suly: Scheme of am i f Inclla Radiators Li grcantile V Limited and
fei ctive sharehodders a radilors,

W refer 1o your application for Scheme of amalgamation of India Radiators Limited (“IRL/ Transfercr
Company”) with Mercantile Ventures Limited ("MVL / Transferea Company”), and their respective
shareholders and creditors under $eclion 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2073 and other applicabla
provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and rules made thereunder filed with the Exchange under
Regutation 37 of SEBI LODR Reguistions, 2015 read with SEBI Master circular no.
SEENHQICFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93 dated June 20, 2023, and Reg. 94(2) of SEBI LODR Reguiations,
2015,

I this regard, SEBI vide its Letier dated October 13, 2025, has inder alia given the following commentis)
on the said draft schema of Arrangement:

1. “The Entities shall discloses all details of ongoing adjudication & recovery proceedings,
prosecution initiated and all other enforcement action taken, if any, against the Company,
its promoters and directors, before Hon'ble NCLT and shareholders, while seeking approval
of the scheme.”

2. “The Entity shall ensure that additional infermation, if any, submitted by the Company aftar
filing the scheme with the stock exchange, from the date of receipt of this letter, Iz displayed
omn the wabsites of the listed company and the stock exchanges.”

3. “The Entity shall ensure compliance with the SEBI circulars issued from time to tme, The
entities involved in the Scheme shall duly comply with various provisions of the Master
Circular and ensure that all the Babilities of Transferor Company are transferred to the
Transferee Company.”

4. "The entities is advised thal the information pertaining to afl the Unlisted Companies, if any,
Invalved in the scheme shall be included in the fTormat specified for abridged prospectus
as provided in Part E of Schedule VI of the ICDR Regulations, 2018, in the explanatory
statement or notice or proposal accompanying resolution to be passed, which is sent to the
sharehalders for seeking approval.”

% “The Entities shall ensure that the financials in the scheme inciuding financials considered
for valuation report are not for period more than § months old.”

B. “The entities are advised that the details of the proposed scheme under consideration as
provided by the Company to the Stock Exchange shall be prominently disclosed in the
notice sent to the Shareholders.™

7. "“The entities are advised that the propesed equity shares, if any, to be issued in terms of
the "Scheme” shall mandatorily be in demat form only.”

Page1ol3
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“The enlities are advised that the “Scheme™ shall be acted upen subject to the applicant
complying with the relevant clauses mentioned in the scheme document,”

Mo changes to the draft scheme except those mandated by the regulators! authoritios |
tribunals shall ba made without specific written consent of SEBI

“The entities are advised that the observations of SEBUStock exchanges shall be
incorporated in the petition to be filed before NCLT and the company is obliged to bring the
cheervalions to the notice of NCLT."

“The entity is advised to the Company to comply with the all applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, rules and regulations issued thereunder including obtaining the
consent from the creditors for the proposed scheme.”™

The antities are advised to ensure that the following additional disclosure to the public
shareholders as a part of explanalery statement or notice or proposal BECOMpPAanying
resolution to be passed to be forwarded by the company to the shareholders while seeking
approval u's 230 to 232 of the Companies Act 2013, 1o enable them to take an informed
deckslon

i. Details of assets, liabilities, net worth and revenue of the companies invelved, pre
and post schame.
il. Impact of scheme on revenue generating capacily of Transferse Company.,

iil. Needand Rationale of the schema, Synergies of business of the companies involved
in the schems, Impact of the schemea on the shareholders and cost benefit analysis
of the schema.

iv. Value of assets and liabilities of Transferor Companies that are being transferred to
Transferes Company.

v. Stock Exchange shall ensure that applicable additional information, If any to be
submitted to SEBI along with draft scheme of arrangement as advized by emall
dated October 14, 2025 shall form part of disclosures to the sharsholders.

‘It Is to be noted that the petitions are filed by the company before NCLT after processing
and communication of commentsiobservations on draft scheme by SEBVstock exchange.
Hence, the company is not required to send notice for representation as mandated under
section 230(5) of Companies Act, 2013 to SEBI agaln for its comments | observations |
reprasantations."

Accordingly, based on aforesald comment offered by SEBI, the company is hereby advised:

To provide additional information. if any, (as atated above) along with various documenis to the
Exchange for further dissemination on Exchange website

Toensure that adddional informaton, Fany, (as stated aforesaid) along wilh various documents
are disseminated on their {company) websile,

T duly comply with vanous provisions of the circulars

In light of the above, we hereby advise that we have no adverse observations with limited refarence to

thoae matters having & bearing on listing/de-listng/continuous listing requirements within the provisions
of Listing Agreemant, =0 as 1o enable the comgany 1o ik the scheme with Hon'ble ROLT

Fiease note that the submission of documents / mformation, in accordance with the cincular to SEBI
Exchange should not any way be desmed or construed that the same has been cleared or approved
by SEE|{ Exchange. SEEI f Exchange does not lake any responsibiity either for the financial soungness

Page2of 3
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of any scheme ar for 1he comectness of the statements made or apinions exprassed in the dI:ID-IJI'I'I'EII'II
submitted.

Furthes, wherg apglicable in the sxplanatory statement of the notice to be sent by the company to the
shareholders, wihile secking approval of the schema, it shall disclose information about wnlisted
company imvolved in the format prescribed for abridged prospectus &3 specified in the Magter circular
no. SEBIHOCFOPOD-2/PICIRA2023/93 dated June 20, 2023

Kindly note that =s requied under Regulation 37 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosues
Requiremants) Regulations, 2015, the validity of this Obsarvalion Latber shall ke six months from the
date of this Letter, within which the schame shall be submitied bo the MCLT

The Exchange resensas Bs fight lo wilhdraw ils ‘Mo adverse cbserdation’ at any stage f the information
submifted o the Exchange k& found 1o be inoomplete ! inooerect | misieading | false of foo any
confravention of Rulea, Bye-laws and Regulations of the Exchange, Lating Agresment,
GuldeSnas/Regulations issued by statutory aulnorities

Fleaze note that the aforesaid cbheervations does nof preclude the Company from complying with any
cihar requirements.

Furher, it may be noted that with reference to Section 230 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (4ct), raad
with Rule 8 of Companies {Compromises, Arrangaments end Smalgarnations) Rules 2016 (Company
Rules) and Section 66 of the Act read with Rule 2 of the Company Rules wherein pursuant io an Order
passed by the Hon'ble Mational Company Law Trbunal, a Motice of the proposed scheme of
compromise or arrangement filed under sections 230-232 or Section 86 of the Companies Act 2013 as
the case may be served upon the Exchange seekl resentations or

abjections if any,

In this regard, with a view 1o have a befler fransparency In processing the aforesald nofices served
upan lheE:-:hange the Exchangahﬂa already intreduced an onling s m of serving such Notice

Anysenvice of nofice under Seclion 230 (5] of Seclicn &6 of the Companies Act 2013 seeking
E:_n;.hargﬂ s representations or objecians if any, would be accepted and processed through the

lings would be accepted. You may please refer to circular
dated February 26, 2019 issued to the Company

Yoaurs faithfully,

‘L&"f'—'ffgﬁb i
Kinnar Mehtz lima Burghate
Assistant Vice President Deputy Manager
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ANNEXURE -5

503
IN THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
DIVISION BENCH (COURT-1) CHENNAI
ATTENDANCE CUM ORDER SHEET OF THE HEARING
HELD ON 02.02.2026 THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCE

CORAM: HON’BLE SHRI. SANJIV JAIN, MEMBER (JUDICIAL)
HON'BLE SHRI VENKATARAMAN SUBRAMANIAM, MEMBER (TECHNICAL)

APPLICATION NO : CA(CAA)/103(CHE)/2025
PETITION NO
NAME OF PETITIONER :
& India Radiators Ltd
NAME OF RESPONDENT .
SECTION I 230-232 of CA, 2013
ORDER
CA(CAA)/103(CHE)2025

Present: None for the Applicant.
Vide separate Order pronounced in open Court, the Application is allowed.

Meetings be convened.

-sd- -sd-
[VENKATARAMAN SUBRAMANIAM] [SANJIIV JAIN]
MEMBER (TECHNICAL) MEMBER (JUDICIAL)

MS

Date: 02.02.2026
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IN THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
DIVISION BENCH - I, CHENNAI

CA(CAA)/103(CHE)/2025

(Under Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013)

In the matter of Scheme of Amalgamation between India Radiators Limited and
Mercantile Ventures Limited and their Respective Shareholders and Creditors

INDIA RADIATORS LIMITED
(CIN: L27209TN1949PLC000963)
Having its registered office at,
No.88, Mount Road, Guindy,
Chennai - 600 032.
...Applicant Company-1/
Transferor Company
And

MERCANTILE VENTURES LIMITED
(CIN: L65191TN1985PLC037309)
Having its registered office at
No.88, Mount Road, Guindy,
Chennai — 600 032.
...Applicant Company-2/
Transferee Company

Order Pronounced on 02" February, 2026

CORAM
SHRI. SANJIV JAIN, MEMBER (JUDICIAL)
SHRI. VENKATRAMAN SUBRAMANIAM, MEMBER (TECHNICAL)
For Applicant(s) B. Chandra, PCS

ORDER
(Heard through Hybrid)

1. This is a Joint Company Application viz., CA(CAA)/103(CHE)/2025

filed by India Radiators Limited (hereinafter “Applicant Company-1 / First

Transferor Company”), along with Mercantile Ventures Limited,

CA(CAA)/103(CHE)/2025
In the matter of India Radiators Limited and Anr. 1of12
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(hereinafter “Applicant Company-2 / Transferee and its Shareholders under
section 230-232 of Companies Act, 2013, and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Compromises,
Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 in relation to the Scheme of
Amalgamation (hereinafter referred to as the “SCHEME”") proposed by the
Applicant Companies herein with its Shareholders. The Scheme is placed as

at Pg.209-238 of the Application.

2. The Applicant Companies in this Company Application have sought

for the following reliefs;

Equity Preference Secured Unsecured
Shareholders Shareholders Creditors Creditors
Transferor Convene D With NA D With
: ispense Wi ispense Wi
Company Meeting P p
Transferee Convene Convene
) NA NA .
Company Meeting Meeting

3. The rationale of the scheme is as under:
“To carry on the business as a single entity for consolidation and utilization of

the resources of the Company more efficiently as a single unit.”

4. It is stated that, (i) The Applicant Company-1 i.e. India Radiators
Limited is a public limited Company incorporated as Rayala Corporation
(Mysore) Limited on 05.01.1949 under the Mysore Companies Act, 1938.
Later the Company changed its name to India Radiators Limited under and a
certificate of incorporation on change of name was issued on 31.05.1955 by
the Registrar of Join Companies pursuant to Section 11(4) and (5) of the
Indian Companies Act, 1913. The authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up

capital of the Applicant Company-1 as on 30.09.2025 are as follows:
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Particulars Rs in Lakhs
Share Capital as on 30-09-2025
Authorized Capitil:

10,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each ¥ 100.00
?66;60';600 Preference Shares of Rs.10/- each 2,000.00 |
Total 2,100.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Ca;ﬁtﬁ:

9,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up 90.00

1,94,82,700 ]

7% Redeemable Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs.10/- 1,948.27

each fully paid up

Total ’ 2,038.27

The turnover of the Applicant Company — 1 for the financial year ended
31.03.2025 is Rs.6.32 lakhs and the net worth of the Applicant Company — 1

is negative Rs.37.03 lakhs and is placed at Pg.No0.169 of the application.

(iii) The Transferee Company i.e. Mercantile Ventures Limited is a
private limited Company incorporated on 23.12.1985 as Excel Finance
Limited with Registration no. 4375 of 1985 in state of Kerala. Further, vide
certificate dated 10.01.1997, the registered office of the company was
changed to state of Tamil Nadu. Later, the Transferee Company changed its
name to MCC Finance Limited and subsequently vide certificate dated
27.03.2013 changed its name as Mercantile Ventures Limited. The
authorized, issued, subscribed and paid up capital of the Transferee

Company as on 30.09.2025 are as follows:
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Particulars g Rs in lakhs |

Share Capital as on 30-09-2025

Authorised Capital: =
11,50,90,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each ~11,509.00
1,50,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs.10/- each 1,500.00 |

Total ' ' 13,009.00 |

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up capital:

11,19,18,195 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up 11,191.82

The turnover of the Transferee Company for the financial year ended
31.03.2025 is Rs.36.56 lakhs and the net worth of the Transferee Company is
Rs.32,827.06 lakhs and is placed at Pg.No.81 of the application.

5. It is stated that this Application has been filed in relation to a Scheme
of Amalgamation between India Radiators Limited (“Applicant Company-
1”) and Mercantile Ventures Limited, (“Applicant Company-2”), and its

respective shareholders and creditors.

6. It is stated that an affidavits in support of the above application sworn
in, on behalf of the Applicant Company-1, Applicant Company-2 have been
filed by B.Narendran and E N Rangaswami in the capacity of Directors. It is
also represented that the registered offices of all the Applicant Companies
are situated at Chennai, Tamil Nadu and therefore they are within the

jurisdiction of this Tribunal.

8. We have perused the application and the connected documents /
papers filed therewith including the Scheme contemplated by the Applicant

Companies.

9. The Applicant Companies have filed the Memorandum and Articles
of Association inter alia delineating their object clauses as well as their last
available Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31.03.2025 and

Unaudited Financial Statements as on 30.09.2025.
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10. The Board of Directors of the Applicant Company-1, Applicant
Company-2, vide meeting held on 08.04.2025 have unanimously approved
the proposed Scheme as contemplated above. Copy of resolutions passed

individually thereon have been placed at Pg. No. 199 — 208.
11.  The Appointed date as specified in the Scheme is 01.04.2025.

12.  The Statutory Auditors of the Applicant Companies have examined
the Scheme in terms of provisions of Sec. 232 of Companies Act, 2013 and the
rules made thereunder and certified that the Accounting Standards are in
compliance with Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Accounting
Treatment Certificates for the Applicant Companies are annexed along with

the Application Pg. No. 262 — 266.

13.  The BSE has given consent to the Scheme and the observation letter
DCS/AMAL/NB/R37/3842/2025-26 dated 14.10.2025 is placed at Pgs. 259-261

of the Application typeset.

14.  Taking into consideration the Application filed by the Applicant
Companies and the documents filed therewith as well as the position of law,

this Tribunal issues the following directions:

A. INDIA RADIATORS LIMITED
(APPLICANT COMPANY-1 / FIRST TRANSFEROR COMPANY)

I. EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS

(1) It is represented that, there are 4461 (Four Thousand Four
Hundred and Sixty One) Equity Shareholders for Applicant Company-
1. The Certificate issued by the Chartered Accountant certifying the list
of Equity Shareholders is placed at Page No.133 of the application. It
has sought for convening the meeting.

(ii) Since there are 4461 (Four Thousand Four Hundred and Sixty

One) Equity Shareholders for Applicant Company-1, it will be
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appropriate to convene, hold and conduct the meeting of the equity
shareholders of the Applicant Company-1. The meeting is directed to
be held on 13.03.2026 at 10.00 A.M. at the registered office of the
Transferee Company or through video conferencing or at any other
suitable place for which prior approval shall be sought from this
Tribunal within a period of 7 days from the date of this order and prior
to the issue of notices. The voting shall take place through electronic

mode as perceived in Para 10 of the SEBI master Circular cited on the

subject.
II. PREFERENCE SHAREHOLDERS
(1) It is represented that, there is 1 (One) Preference Shareholder

of the Applicant Company-1. The Certificate issued by the Chartered
Accountant certifying the list of Preference shareholders is placed at
Page No. 188 of the application. The consent given by 1 (One)
Preference Shareholder amounting to 100% of the credit value is
placed at Page No.189. The Applicant Company-1 has sought for
dispensing with the meeting.

(ii) Since it is represented by the Applicant Company-1 that there
is 1 (One) Preference Shareholder, whose consent affidavit is placed on
record, the necessity for convening, holding and conducting the
meeting is dispensed with.

I11. SECURED CREDITORS

(1) It is represented that, there are NIL Secured Creditors. The
Certificate issued by the Chartered Accountant certifying the list of
secured creditors is placed at Page No0.186 of the application. The
Applicant Company-1 has sought for dispensing with the meeting.

(ii) Since it is represented by the Applicant Company-1 that there
are NIL Secured Creditors, the necessity for convening, holding and

conducting the meeting does not arise.
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IV. UNSECURED CREDITORS

(1) It is represented that, there is 1 (One) Unsecured Creditor of
the Applicant Company-1. The Certificate issued by the Chartered
Accountant certifying the list of Unsecured Creditor is placed at Page
No. 194 of the application. The consent given by 1 (One) Unsecured
Creditor amounting to 100% of the credit value is placed at Page
No0.195. The Applicant Company-1 has sought for dispensing with the
meeting.

(ii) Since it is represented by the Applicant Company-1 that there
is 1 (One) Unsecured Creditor, whose consent affidavit is placed on
record, the necessity for convening, holding and conducting the

meeting is dispensed with.

B. MERCANTILE VENTURES LIMITED
(APPLICANT COMPANY — 2 / TRANSFEREE COMPANY)

I. EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS

(ii) It is represented that, there are 50668 (Fifty Thousand Six
Hundred and Sixty Eight) Equity Shareholders for Applicant
Company-2. The Certificate issued by the Chartered Accountant
certifying the list of Equity Shareholders is placed at Page No.16 of the
application. It has sought for convening the meeting.

(ii) Since there are 50668 (Fifty Thousand Six Hundred and Sixty
Eight) Equity Shareholders for Applicant Company-2, it will be
appropriate to convene, hold and conduct the meeting of the equity
shareholders of the Applicant Company-2. The meeting is directed to
be held on 13.03.2026 at 12.00 P.M. at the registered office of the
Transferee Company or through video conferencing or at any other
suitable place for which prior approval shall be sought from this

Tribunal within a period of 7 days from the date of this order and prior
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to the issue of notices. The voting shall take place through electronic

mode as perceived in Para 10 of the SEBI master Circular cited on the

subject.
II. PREFERENCE SHAREHOLDERS
(i) It is represented that, there are NIL Preference Shareholders.

The Certificate issued by the Chartered Accountant certifying the list of
Preference Shareholders is placed at Page No0.190 of the application.
The Transferee Company has sought for dispensing with the meeting.
(ii) Since it is represented by the Transferee Company that there
are NIL Preference Shareholders, the necessity for convening, holding
and conducting the meeting does not arise

I1I. SECURED CREDITORS

(1) It is represented that, there are NIL Secured Creditors. The
Certificate issued by the Chartered Accountant certifying the list of
Secured creditors is placed at Page No. of the application. The
Transferee Company has sought for dispensing with the meeting.

(ii) Since it is represented by the Transferee Company that there
are NIL Secured Creditors, the necessity for convening, holding and
conducting the meeting does not arise.

IV. UNSECURED CREDITORS

(1) It is represented that, there are 16 (Sixteen) Unsecured
Creditors for Transferee Company. The Certificate issued by the
Chartered Accountant certifying the list of Unsecured Creditors is
placed at Page No0.130 of the application. It has sought for convening
the meeting.

(ii) Since there are 16 (Sixteen) Unsecured Creditors for Transferee
Company, it will be appropriate to convene, hold and conduct the
meeting of the unsecured creditors of the Transferee Company. The

meeting is directed to be held on 13.03.2026 at 1.00 P.M. at the
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registered office of the Transferee Company or through video

conferencing or at any other suitable place for which prior approval

shall be sought from this Tribunal within a period of 7 days from the

date of this order and prior to the issue of notices.

15.  The quorum for the meeting of the Applicant companies shall be as
follows;
DATE & TIME OF THE
S.N. CLASS QUORUM
MEETING
EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS OF
1. 30 13.03.2026 at 10.00 A.M.
TRANSFEROR COMPANY
EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS OF
2. 30 13.03.2026 at 12.00 P.M.
TRANSFEREE COMPANY
UNSECURED CREDITORS OF
3. 5 13.03.2026 at 1.00 P.M.
TRANSFEREE COMPANY

iii)

The Chairperson appointed for the above said meetings shall be
Mr. K. Gaurav Kumar (Mob: 9884464319) The Fee of the
Chairperson for the aforesaid meeting shall be Rs.1,50,000/-
(Rupees One Lakh and Fifty Thousand only) in addition to
meeting his incidental expenses if any. The Chairperson(s) will file
the reports of the meeting within a week from the date of holding

of the above said meetings.

Ms. A.U. Maithereyi (Mob: 9003048460), is appointed as a
Scrutinizer and would be entitled to a fee of Rs. 75,000 /- (Rupees
Seventy-Five Thousand only) for services in addition to meeting

incidental expenses if any.

In case the quorum as noted above, for the above meeting of the
Applicant Companies is not present at the meeting, then the
meeting shall be adjourned by half an hour, and thereafter the

person(s) present and voting shall be deemed to constitute the
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vi)

quorum. For the purpose of computing the quorum the valid
proxies shall also be considered, if the proxy in the prescribed
form, duly signed by the person entitled to attend and vote at the
meeting, is filed with the registered office of the applicant
companies at least 48 hours before the meeting. The Chairperson
appointed herein along with Scrutinizer shall ensure that the
proxy registers are properly maintained. However, every
endeavour should be made by the applicant companies to attain at
least the quorum fixed, if not more in relation to approval of the

scheme.

The meetings shall be conducted as per applicable procedure
prescribed under the MCA Circular MCA General Circular Nos. (i)
20/2020 dated 5" May, 2020 (AGM Circular), (ii) 14/2020, dated
08.04.2020 (EGM Circular-I) and (iii) 17/2020 dated 13.04.2020
(EGM Circular-1I);

That individual notices of the above said meetings shall be sent by
the Applicant Companies through registered post or speed post or
through courier or e-mail, 30 days in advance before the scheduled
date of the meeting, indicating the day, date, the place and the
time as aforesaid, together with a copy of Scheme, copy of
explanatory statement, required to be sent under the Companies
Act, 2013 and the prescribed form of proxy shall also be sent along
and in addition to the above any other documents as may be
prescribed under the Act or rules may also be duly sent with the

notice.

That the Applicant Companies shall publish advertisement with a

gap of atleast 30 clear days before the aforesaid meetings,
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vii)

viii)

indicating the day, date and the place and time as aforesaid, to be
published in the English Daily “Business Standard” (All India
Edition) & “Makkal Kural” (Tamil Nadu Edition) in Vernacular
stating the copies of Scheme, the Explanatory Statement required
to be furnished pursuant to Section 230 of the Companies Act, 2013
and the form of proxy shall be provided free of charge at the

registered office of the respective Applicant Companies.

The Chairperson shall as aforestated be responsible to report the
result of the meeting within a period of 3 days of the conclusion of

the meeting with details of voting on the proposed scheme.

The company shall individually send notice to concerned Regional
Director, MCA, Registrar of Companies, Official Liquidator and
the Income Tax Authorities as well as other sectoral regulators
who may have significant bearing on the operation of the
applicant companies or the Scheme per se along with copy of
required documents and disclosures required under the provisions
of Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Compromises,

Arrangements, Amalgamations) Rules, 2016.

The Applicant Companies shall further furnish a copy of the
Scheme free of charge within 1 day of any requisition for the
Scheme made by every creditor or member of the applicant

companies entitled to attend the meetings as aforesaid.

The Authorized Representative of the Applicant Companies shall
furnish an affidavit of service of notice of meetings and
publication of advertisement and compliance of all directions

contained herein at least a week before the proposed meetings.
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xi)  All the aforesaid directions are to be complied with strictly in
accordance with the applicable law including forms and formats
contained in the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements,
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 as well as the provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013 by the Applicants.

16.  This Application stands allowed on the aforesaid terms.

-Sd- -Sd-
VENKATARAMAN SUBRAMANIAM SAN]JIV JAIN
Member (Technical) Member (Judicial)
CA(CAA)/103(CHE)/2025
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INDEPEMDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF INDIA RADIATORS LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Dpinion

We have audited the accompamying financial statements of India Radiators Limited (“the Company™), which
comprised the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 225, the Shtement of Profit and Loss (induding Cther
Comprehensive Income), the Satement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Fows for the year ended
o that date, and a summary of the significant acoounting polides and other explanatory information (hereinafter
referred bo a5 "the finandal statements"),

In our opinion and to the best of cur mformetion and according to the egplanations given to us, the aforessid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies. Act, 2013 Cthe Act™ in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indan Accountng Standards prescribed under
section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, {"Tnd
A5") and other accounting principles generally accepted in [ndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2025, the profit and total comprehensive ncome, changes in equity and &5 cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financal statements in accardance with the Standards on Audiing specified under
section 143{10]) of the Act {SAc). Our recponcibiities under those Standards are further desrribad inthe Auditors
Rasponsibiities for the Auclt of the Financial Staterments section of our report, We are indepsndent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Endia (1041
together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provesions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibiities in
accondance with these requirements and the [CAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained s sufficent and approprate to prowde a basis for sur sudit opinion on the finandal statements.

Information Other than the Finandial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Cormpany's Board of Directars & responsble for the preparation of the other information. The ather informetion
comprises the informaton induded in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Repart, induding Arnesoures
o Board s Reporl, Business Resporsiblity Report, Corporate Gowernance and Sharehalder's Information, but does
not indude the financial statements and our auditor’s repart thereon,

Cur opron on the finandal statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance toncluson thereon,

In conmection wih our audt of the financial statements, our responsbilty is to read the other information and, in
doing 5o, consder whether the other information is materially inconsstent with the finandal statements or our
krwdedge obtained during the course of our awdd or otherwise appears o be materialy misstated, Therefore we
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Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors @ responsible for the matters stabed in section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these financial statements that ghe a true and fair view of the finandal position,
financial performance, totel cormpeehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company m
accordance with the IND AS and other acoounting prindples generally accepted in India, This responsibiity also
mckides maintenance of adequate acccunting fecords in accordance with the prowisions of the  Act for
safeguardng the assets ofthe Company and foe preventing and detecting frauds and other irregulanties; selechon
and application of appropriate accounting polices; making judgments and estimates thal are reasonable and
prudent; and design, mplementaton and maintenance of adequate internal financal controls, that were operatng
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the acoounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the  finanaal statements that give 2 true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or ermar,

In preparing the financal statements, management & responsible for assessing the Company's Bbilty to conbinue
a5 a gang concem, decosing, a5 applicatla, matters related to going concern and usng the going oconoeen
basis of accountig urkess management sither intends to lquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
reabstic alternative but to do so,

The Board of Directars are responsible for oversesing the Compamy’s finandal reporting process.
Auditor's Respansibilities for the Avdit of the Financial Statements

Our chjectives are to oblain reasonsble assurance about whether the financial statements a5 & whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due te fraud o error, and to issue an auditor's report that incldes cur
opinion, Reasanable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not 3 guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs wil always detect @ material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
frawd or error and are considered matenial , indwidually or in the aggregate, they could reasonabity be expected
to influence the eoonomic decisions af users taken on the basis of these financal statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professicnal
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= ldentify and assess the risks of material misstaternent of the financal statements, whether due to fraud
or errar, design and perform audit procecures responsve 10 thase risks, and obtain audit evidence that s
sufficicnt and sppropriate 0 prowde a bass for our opinion, The risk of ot detecting @ material missEemen
resuling from fraud & hagher than for one resultng from error, as fraud may ivolve coflugon, forgery,
intentional omissions, msrepresentations, or the override of internal comtol,

= Obtain an understanding of intemnal financal controls relevant to the audit in arder to design audit procadures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Lnder section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also respensitle for
e¥prassing our opnion an whether the Compary has adequate intemal fmandcial controls system in place and
the aperatng elfectiveness of such controls.

+ BEvaluate the appropriatensss of accounting polices wsed and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related dedossres made by management.
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« Conclude on the appropriateness of managemeant's usa af the going concern basis of accountng and, basad
on the audf evidence obtzined, whether 2 material unceriainty exists related to events or condiions that
may cast sgrficant doubt on the Company's ability to conBinue as a going concerm. IF we conclude that a
matenal uncertainky exists, we are required to draw attention inour auditer’s report to the related disclosures
in B fnancid statements ar, f such dedosunes are nadequate, (o modify our opinion, Cur condusions are
based on the audit evdence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. Howewver, future events oF
condiions may causs the Compiny o cease bo continue &5 8 goirg concem

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the finandal statements, induding the disclosures,
anil

whether the financial statements represent the underying fransactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation,

We communcate weth those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, induding any significant deficencies i Internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have compled with relevant ethical
requirements regarding mdependenoe, and to communicate with them all relatiorships and other matters that may

reasonatly be thought to bear on our independence, and where appicable, related safeguards.

Repart on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
I, As required by Section 143 3) of the Act, based on owr audit we report Hhat:

a1 We have sought and obtained all The information and explanatons which to the best of our knowladge
and befief were necessary for the pumposes of our audit,

by In our apiron, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Comgpany so far as &
appaars from our examination of those books.

¢} The Balance Sheat, the Staternent of Profit and Loss induding Other Comprehensive Insame, Statement
of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Fliow deatt with by this Renort are nagreement with the
relevant books af account,

di Im our opimon, the aforesaid  fisancial statements comgly weh the Ind AS specified wider Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

el On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disquaified as on March 31, 2025 from being
appointad as & deector in ferms of Section 164 {2) of the Act,

i With respect to the adequacy of the internal finandial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to owr separate Report m “Annesure A", Our
report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adeguacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's
internal financal contrals over finanoal reporting.
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gl With respect to the other matbers to be inchsded in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of saction 197{16) of the Act, as amended, In our opindon and to the best of our
infarmation and according to the explanstons given to us, no remuneration paidy/provided by the
Compary to its directors during the yvear, Accordingly, reporting under clause i not applicabls to the
Company.

k)

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in acoordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Fules, 3014, as amended in owr apinion and to the best of our
inforrmation and according ko the explanations given to us:

The Compary doss not hinve any pending Iitigations which would impact its financial position.

The Company did not have any long term contracts mcluding dervative contracts for which there
wiare any material foresesable |osses.

There were no amaunts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Cormpany

(&) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which
are matenal either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or naned or mvested
(either from borrowed funds or share prermam or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other person or entity, includng foreign entity ("Intermediaries™, with the
understanding, whéther recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directy or indirectly lend or mvwest in ather persons or entities identified i any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Compary ("Ultimate Benefigaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like: on behalf of the Lifimate Beneficiaries;

(&) The Management has regresented, that, to the best of its knowledge and befief, no funds {which
are matenal efther indrvidually or in the 2ggregate) have been received by the Company from any
person or eéntity, indudng foreign entity ("Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorgid in writing or otherwise, that the Company shal, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest n other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoover b or on behalf of the

Funding Party ("Ulbmate Beneficieres™ or provide any guaranies, sscurity or the like on behalf of
ther Lrmiate Benaficiarias;

E&dmmemmEmmmmMW&Mamnme
crcumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us o belleve that the
representations under sub-dause (i) and () of Rule 11{e), as provided wunder (a) and (b) ahowe,
contain any materal misstatermsant,

The Comgany has not declared or paid any dividend during the year Hence we have no
comments an the compliance with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013,

4
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With respect to the other matters to be induded in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11(g) of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Bules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according ba the explanations given to us:

iy The Camgarry has used an sccounting software (Tally Prime Edit Log 5.1 for maintaning s books
of accounts for the financial year ended March 31,2025 which has a feature of recording Audit Trail.

(T} The Audit Tradl featuse s Configurable and operated throsghout the year,

iy Al the transactions recorded in the soffware e covered in the Audit Trall feature,

(iw] Further, during the course of our audit we did not come acnoss amy instance of the audit trail featune

being tampered with,

1 Ag revuired by the Corpanies [Auditer's Report) Order, 2000 (“the Order”) issued by the Cantral Governmant
in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we ghe in “Annexure B" a staterment on Bw matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For DDU & Alasaciares

Chartered Accountarts
FRN: 0L 16885

CA Vaira Muttho K

Partner

M No: 218791

LIDIN: 35318791BMILNZ 2478
Chennai,, 23" May 2025

102



‘51 Ranga’ | Third Floor | Mo, 151 | Mambatam High Road |
TPV & Associates T. Nagsr | Chenrai — 600017 | bndis

Mone = Fromt Oflce: +94 - 33635 29397
'WeLA Chortered Accountants E "ulrl' i _dovSvihod.coin

ANNEXURE "A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR™S REFORT

{Referred to o paragraph 1P} under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirernents” section aff our

report to the Mambers of [ndia radiators Limitad of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™)

We hawe audited the intermal financial conbrols ower financial reporting of INDIA RADIATORS
LIMITED (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2025 in comjunction with our audt of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establshing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal controd over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
con=dering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guedance Mate aon sudit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
These responsibiities include the design, implernentation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderdy and efficient conduct of its business,
ncluding adherence to respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparabion of relable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responahility is to express an opinion on the internal financial contrals over financial reporting of
the Company based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Firancial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note®) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards an Auditing prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, tothe extent applcable to an audit of internal financial controls.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls

ower financial reporting was established and maintasned and if such contrals operated effactvely in all
material respacts.

Ouwr audit involves performeng procedures to obtain audit ewdence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reparting and their aperating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
hinancial contrals over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and tesnng and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal contral based an the assessed risk, The
procedures selected depend on the audior's judgerment, induding the assessment of the risks of
matenal misstatement of the finrancial statemants, whether due b fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis far
our opinion onthe internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the Company,
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

& compamy's internal financial control over financial reporting = 2 process designed 1o provioe
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation af financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control aver financal reporting includes thase polices and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairty reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; 2nd
{3) provide reasonable asswrance regarding prevention or timefy detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a matenal effect on the financial
statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the Inherent Emitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possihility of collusion o Improper management overnde of controls, material misstatements due to emor
or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future perinds are subject to the risk that the internal inancial contral
aver financal reporting may become inadeguate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
aof compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Dpinion

Im our opinion, bo the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls systern over financial reporting and
such interrsal financial controls over financial reporting were aperating effectively as at March 31, 2025,
basad on the internal contral over financial reparting criteria established by the Compamy considenng
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Aud® of Internal Fnancial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Tnsttute of Chartered Accountants of India,

Pon DDV & Aosnciares

Chartered Accountants )

FRN: 0116835}~ s
- | ™

*

CA Vaira Mutthu K

Farmer

M MNo: 218791

UDIN: 2521B791BMILNZ 2478

Chennai., 237 May 2025
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ANMNEXURE '6° TO THE INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT

of gur report to the Members of India Radiators Limited of even date)

Ta the best of our snformation and acconding to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the
books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

In respect of the Company's Property, Mant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

L

lal

(h)

)

id}

e

&) The Company has main@ined proper records showing full parbiculars, ncluding quantitative
details and situation of Proparty, plant and equipment.
B) There were no intangible Assets and hence reporting under s clause is not applicable,

The Company has physically venfied the Plant & Equipment by the management once in the year,
Aooording to the information and explanations grven to us, no material discrepancies were noticed
on such verfication,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the reoords sxarmined by us and based
on the examination of the conveyance deeds | registered sale deed provded to us, we repart
that, the title deeds, comprsing all the immovable properties of land and buidings which are
freehold, are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date, Tn respect of
immovabie properties of land and buliding that hewe been taken on lease and disdosed as Property
Flant Bguipment in the financial statements, the lease agreements are 0 the name of the
Company.

The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment {Including right-af-
Use assets) and inkangible assets during the year,

Mo proceedings have been indtiated during the year or are pending against the Cormpany as at
March 31, 2025 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transacticns (Prohibition )
Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder

() The Company does nat have any physical inventories, Accordingly, reporting under dlause 3 [ifa) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company,

(k) The Company has not availed ary working capital limits at any point of tme during the vear, from
banks or financal natitutons on the bass of security of current Assets and hence reporting wnder class
Hii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

Aoording 1o the information and explanations gaven to us, during the year, the Company has not made

irvestments in, provided any guarantee or sacurity or granted any loans or advances in the nature of
loans, secured of unsecuned, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or ary other parties
and hence reporting under clause 3(i&) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opsnion and accoeding to the mformation and explanations given to us, the Company has not
granted loans ar made investment undes the prowisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act hence

ng under dause 3] of the Order is not applicable,

Y
L |

a
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The Company has not accepted deposits during the year or amounts which are deerned to be deposits
and therefore, the provisions of the clawse 3 {v) of the Order are not applizable to the Company.

The mamtensnce of cost records hes not been spedfied by the Cenbral Govermment under sechon
148( 1) of the Companess Act, 2013 for the business actvities carried out by the Compamy. Thus reporting
under clause 30w} of the order is not applicabie (o the Company,

According o the information and explanations ghven to us, In respect of statutory dues:

(a) The Compary has generaly been regular in depositing  undisputed siabutory dues, including
Income Tax, Goods and Servioe Tax, Cess and other materlal statutory dues applicabie to & with
the appropriate authorities except a sum of Rs. 32,160/ - appearing as TDS Default in the taces
portal.

There were ny undisputed amaunts pavable in respect of, Income Tax, Goods and service Tax,
Cess and other material statutery dues in arreéars as at March 31, 2025 for a period of more than
six manths from the date they became payable .

The Comparny doesn have any disputed statutory dues referred to in sub-dause (a) and hence
reporting under the clause 3w} (B) Is not applicable,

Thera were no transactions relating to previously unnecorded income that hawve besen surrendered or
disclased as income during the year in the tax asssssments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of
15961}

(@) The Company has not taken any loans or other borrowings from any lender. Hence reparting
under clause 3{x)a) of the Order &= not applicablle

{b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or fnancial institution or
gowernment or any govemment authority,

{c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are ne outstanding termn
loans at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under dause 3{ix)(c) of the Order is not
applicable,

(d) On an averall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised an short-
term Basis have, prima facle, been used during the year for long-term purposes by the Company.

(2] On an oversll examination of me financal statements of the Company, the Cormpany has not
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries.

(F} The Company has nat raised any loans during the year and hence reporting on dause 3{ix)(f) of
the Drder & nat applicabla,

(&) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer [(inghading
debt instrurnents) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order & not applicable.

(] During the year, the Company has not made private placerment of Preference shares
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{a) To the bast of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations geaen to us, no fraud
by the Company and no materdal fravd on the Company has bean noticed or reported during the vear.,

(b} No report under sub-sachion (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form
ADT-4 a5 prescribed under rede 13 of Companees [Aodit and Auditora) Rules, 2014 with e Central
Govamment, durng the year and upta the date of this report

() The Company has not received any whistle blower complaints during the year.

The Compary is not 3 Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause («i] of the Order is nok
applicable,

[n our opnion and according to the information and explanations ghen to us, the Company s in
compliance with Section 177 and 1BB of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicabée, for all transactons
with the refated parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the firancial
staternents as reguined by the applicatle acomunting standards,

2] In our opinion the Company has an adeguate internal audit system commensirate with the size and
the ralilire of its busness and the reports of the intemal auditor has been considered by us,

{b} We have considered, the intermal audit reports for the year under audit, msued to the Company
during the year and &l date in determining the nature, tirming End extent of our sudit procedures,

In our opivon and according to the infermation and explanations given to us, duing the year the
Company has not enterard indo amy non-cash transactions with its Directors o persors connected 10 1S
directors and hence prowisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Company,

{&) In our cpinion, the Company is not reguired W be registered under section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank
of Inda Act, 1934, Hence, reporting under dause 3(xi)(a), (b} and () of the Order & not applcable.

{6} In our opinion, there is no core Fwvestment company within the Group (as defined in the Core
Imestment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause
3t} of the Order is mot applicable.

The company has incurred cash losses of € 24,99 lakhs in the current financial year,
There has been no resgnation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year

0n the basis of the financial ratiog, ageing and evpected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial Makdities, other information acenmpanying the financial statements and our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on cur examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, wiich causes us to bebeve
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit repart indicating that Campany is not
capable of mesting its liabiities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they el due within
& period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as
to the future viability of the Comigany, ‘W further state that our reparting is based on the facts wp to
the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling gue within & penod of one year fram the balance shest date, will get discharged by the Company
a5 whan they
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L &ccording the mformation and edplanations grven o us, provisions of section 135 of Companies Acl 2013
are not applicable to the Company, Hence reporting under dlause 3x{a) & I0aib) of the Order is not

appiicable

For TOU & Aasociates

Chartered Acoountants e

FRN; 0116885 A Al
II__-| _|' 1
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CAVaira Mutthu K o

Partner

M Mo: 218791

LDIN: 25218791BMILNZ 2478

Chennai., 23 May 2025
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IKDIA RADLATORS LIMITED
CIM: LIT209TN 1945PLCO005963
Regd Office: No. 88, Mount Road, Guindy, Chennad - 600 032,
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2035
1Iu.. Imi lahh"
! Note As at A5 at
Particutars N, 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
ASSETS
Maon- Current Assots
Property Plant and Equipment 2 1807 .35 1,502.35
180235 1,802.35
Current Addely
Fimancial Assets
{i] Trade receivablos 3 1082 16.27
Lii) Cash and Cash eguivabents . | 2.B0 343
Otharr Caerrent Assets 5 137 1.33
215.59 2133
Total Assets 1,828.34 1,823.58
EQUITY & LIABILITIES
Equity
Equsty Share Capital [ 50,00 30,00
Othear Equity 7 [127.03) [42.10]]
{37.03) 47,50
LEABILITIES
Mon- Cwrront Lishdlities
Fenancial Liabilities
(1] Caher financial Babifities B 1,205.10 1.125.21
Delerred tax Rakilities [Net) ] 544,39 554,35
1,749.4% 1,689.56
Current Liahilities
Financial Liabilities
[i] Trade Payalles 10 .16 0.03
[i1] Owmer Financial Liabilities 11 113.43 35949
Othar current Lizhilites 0328 .10
11587 #6127
Total Equity & Liabilitias 182834 1,823,586
The acoompanying notes are an intepral part of the Finaneial Staterments,
At per our Repaort of ceen date.
Far OPY B Assockates For and on behall ¢ Board
[Chartered Acc
FRM: I:IIIEE-ES
hH K :'l,'f E N Rangaswami B Ha?:ﬁhn
FII'-H'H!'I' '/ Whole-time Director Director
MND: 218751 }/ DiN: D64R3753 DIM:01159394
Place : Channal UIZ% 4 ru Umasankar
Date ; 33 May 2025 Company Secretary  Chief Financial Officer
UGN ; 252 18791BMILNZZATE
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DI A RADLATORS LIMITED:
CIM: LEF203TH1S49PLC000E63
Regd Office: No.B2, Mount Road, Guindy, Chennal - 600 032,
STATEMENT OF PROFTT AND LI5S FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 BMAARCH 2025
[ LIH":H
liate Year Ended Year Ended
5.8, Parterul
i No. 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
1 Beyemue from op=ratans 13 6.3z 532

L] Othes infome 1a 0.2% 0.8y

m Tatal incame [Hl) 657 &65

LY Expandes
Fmployee benefits pxpense 15 - 169
Fingnoe (0588 16 74,90 74.80
Dapreciation and amortisation expensa | - .
Othar e1penses 17 31.5& 5.56
Tatal eeparses {1V 11146 BED5

W Pra&ty|kons] before =sceptional ems and b (18- ¥} {104.859) |7 95}

W Exgipticngl lbems . .

(5]} Praf|leds) Bafere the [V-01) {104 89} (7.0
Prafitd|loas) from Distontineed aperation . 1
Profif{ioes) for the parked betone @a (W-Y| {104, B3] [ra.as)|

Wil |Tax pupense
1| Curramt tax . .

7] Deferred tas (nat) [29.97 2363

ix Prafitdlods) for the poriod {w-vii) =259 {55781

W Other Comprehenanve Incamp
[alitems that will not be reclassified to profit and logs §14.00
|sincome tax relating o iems ™Al aed mol e reclasshied to Profit
and inss 154,54

L] ofil Camprehendive Incama for the parind {183 Comprising 1“.51}5 403,70
Prafitf{Lost] and Other Comprehensive Income for T peried)

xi Earmimgs g dfuely §hnrs
|1} Bexcsic 15.44) 16.200
7] Dl !"“il {6, 201

Thi aidornpanying mates are anintegral part of the Financial Siatements
& per our Aeport ol even date attached
For DPY & Assocla For and on behatt of e Eoard
Chartered Aocous B
FEMN: 011 .
L - :I -
CA Valramisthis £ I-'.__, T Vel B Narendran
Partner |I :'rll -._-H|_."4'|-;.'._| | |'|.-|I| DHregboe
MALNO  FAETE ".?:j?_} /"" DE%:01155354
Brd o
; i ,L__________l..--"_'"
Place : Chenaal Dbeerai J £ W Umasankar
Dhate - I3 Moy 2025 Companiy Secretary Chief Fenanoed Cficer
WDIN ¢ 25218701 BRAILN 2478
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INDIA RADIATORS LIMITED
CIN: L27209TN 1949PL0000963
Regd Office: No.B8, Mount Road, Guindy, Chennal - 600 032.
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2025
{Rs. In Lakhs)
Particul Year Ended Year Ended
o 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
A [Cash Flow fram Operating Activities
Profit for the vear before Exceptional items and Tax | 104.89)| {79.39)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation . -
Dperating Profit before Working Capital changes i104.89)| {79.39]
Adjustments for:
Decrease(increaselin other current assets (5.59)] {5.32]
Increasef|(decrease | in mon current financial Liabilithes 79.89 74,80
Increase/|[decrease | in ather Current financial Liabilities 27.44 12.53
Increasef|[decrease | in other Current Liabilities 231 012
Net Cash from Operating activities {0.83) 2.73
B |Cash Flow from Investing activities 5 #
C [Cash Flow fram Financing activities
Net Cash used In Financing Activities
MNet Cash Flows during the year [&) + (B] + [€) (0.83) 2.73
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the begning of the perind 1.63 0.90
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the period 2.80 363
The accempanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.
Ay per pur Repart of even date,
For DRV & Assoclates For and an behalf of the Board
Chartered Accounta f.-""
FRN: D1168ES W/V;
f h,ﬂ O : /
CA Vairafiuthu K .l - LI II:M‘MI | E N Rangaswami B Narendran
Partner = 1 /.- e ' Whole-time Director Director
M.NO ;218791 : ;'.-.__'_*_hr-_ — U DIN: 06463753 DIN:01159394
@] . “.. ."-'—‘—'_'__’_'_,_,—4'
Place : Chennai O i Jafigit M M Umasankar
Date : 23 May 2025 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
UDin : 252 187910MILNZZATE
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ANNEXURE - 7

VENKATESH & CO
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF MERCANTILE VENTURES LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Dpinion

We have audited the accomparying Stendalone financial statements of Mercantile Ventures Limited (“the
Compary™), which comprised the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss (induding
Dther Comprehensive Incomea), the Statemeant of Changes In Eguity and the Statement of Cash Flows far the year
ended on that date, and a summary of the significart acoounting polickes and ather explanatory information
[hereinafter referred to as "the Standakone financial statements®).

In our opinion and to the best of our nformation and according 1o the explanations given o us, the aforesaid
Stamdalone financial stabements give the information reguired by the Compenies Act, 2003 (Mthe Act™] in the
manner 50 required and ghe a true and fair view Inconformity with the [ndian Accounting Standards prescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Pules, 2015, as amended,
["Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted n India, of the state of affairs of the Company as
at March 31, 2025, the prafit and tatal comprebensive inmome, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year
anded en that dabe.

Basis for Opinion

We concucted our audit of the Standalone financlal statements in accordance with the Standands on Auditing
specified under section 143 10} af the Act (SAs). Our responsbilites under those Standards are further descritsed
in the dualfors Responsibdities for the Audht of the Standalone Snancia! Statements section of our report, We
are independent of the Company in accondance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Tndia [TCAT) together with the Indeperdence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
Standaione hnancial statements under the provsions of the Ac and the Rules made thereunder, and we have
lulfiled aur gther ethical responshilites in accordance with these requirements and the 1CAI's Code of Ethics. We
befieve that the audit evickenoe we have obtained 5 sufficient 2and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the Standalone financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information
oamprises the mformation included in the Managerment Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report nduding Annesiures
o Eoard's Report, Business Responsibility Repart, Corporate Govemnance and Sharahoider's [nformaton, but does

ot include the Standalone financial statements and our auditor's report therean

Ciir opirion on the financiad statements does nat cover the sther mformation and we do not exprass any form of
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VENKATESH & CO
Chartered Accountants

assurance conclusian thereon,

In cannection with cur aucit of the financial statements, our respansibiity & to read the other information and, n
doing 50, consider whether the other information is materialy inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowhedge chtained during the course of our audt or atherwise appears to be materially misstated. Therefore we
have nothing to report n this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Cormpany's Board of Directors 5 responsile for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect
o the preparation of these Standalone financial statements that gve a true and fair view of the financil
posiion, financial performance, total comprebensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company
in accordarce with the IND AS and other accounting prncipies generally accepted in [ndia. This responsibiity
alse  includes maint=nance of adeguate accounting recorcs in accordance with the provisions of the  Act For
cafeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other imeguiaries; selection
and application of appropriate accounting polidies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenarce of adequate internal finandal controls, that were operating
effectivedy for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentanon of the Standalone firancial  statements that give a true and fair view and are free from materal
misstatement, whether due to frawd or ermor.

In prepanng the fnandal statemants, management is responsioie for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
a5 3 going concern, disdosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and usng the going corcern
hasts of acoounting uniess management either ntends (o guidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
meeabstic aternative Dok 0 do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’'s Responsibilities foar the Audit of the Financial Statements

Cur copectives are to obtan reasonable essurance ebout whether the Standalone financial statements as a whoe
are free lrom material misstatement, whether due to frawd or error, and o issue an auditor's report that includes
cur opinion. Reasonable assurance isa tegh level of assurance, but & not @ guarantee that an audit conductad in
accordance with S4s will always detect a material misstatement when It exists, Misstatements can anse from
fraud or emmor and are considered material I, ndiidually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be axperted
ta influence the aconomic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Standalone financlal statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
sxepbicism throughout the audit, We abso:

» [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the finandal statements, whather due to fraud or
error, desgn and parform audit procedures responsive to those rsks, and oblain audt evidence that s
sufficent anc agpropriate to provide a basis for our opimion, The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud s higher than for one resuling from 2rror, as fraud may mvolve collusion, fiorgery,
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intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the overide of nternal coninol,

Oataln an understanding of internal financal controls relevant to the audit in order 1© design audt procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(7) of the Act, we are also responsible for
eapressing our opinicn on whether the Company has adeguate internal financial confrols system in place and
thie operating effectivenass of such contrals.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropratensss of management's use of the going concerm basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a matarial uncertainty eusts related to: events or eondibions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company's abilty to continue a5 a going concern, IF we conclude that a
malerial uncertainty exists, we are required 10 draw attertion inour auditor's report. to the related disclosunes
in the Standalone financal staterments ar, f such disciosures are inadequate, 1© modify our opinon. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our awditor’s report. However, future
events or conditiors may causa the Company 1o oease to ponbnue as a going concem

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, induding the disoosures,
and whether the finandal statements represent the undérlying ransactions and events ina manner that
achieves fair presentation

Materality 15 the magnibude of misstatements in the Standalone financial statements that, individually or in
aggrepate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
Standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in () planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the
effect of any Identified misstatements in the Standalone financial statements.

We also prewide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships &nd other matiers that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our ndependence, and where applicable, refated safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audt we report that;

11 e have sought and cotained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audi.

by In ear opinion, proper books of account as roquired by b have bean kept by the Company sa far as it
appears irom our examinabon of thase books,

¢i The Balance Sheet, the Statersant of Prefit and Loss induding Other Comprehensive Income, Statement

o
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of Changes in Bquity and the Staterment of Cash Flow dealt with in this Report s agreeing with the relevant
books af accoLnt.

if1 Tn our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {&ccounts) Rules, 2014,

ei  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025 aken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2025 from being
appointed as 2 direckor inberms of Secton 164 (2] of the Act,

{1 With respect to the adeguacy of the intermal financial controls over financial reporting of the Compary
and the operating effectivensss of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure A”. Our
report expresses an unmodified opnion on the adequacy and onerating effectiveness of the Company’s
intemal financial controls over financial reporting except for the matters mentioned in the annexure,

¢} Wikh respect to the other matters to be induded in the Auditor’s Report in accondance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations gaen o us, the remuneration pald/provided by the
Company to its diractors durng the year is in accordance with the pravisions of Section 197 of the Act.

h1 With respect to the other matters to be Induded in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companes [Audd and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended n our opnion and to the best of our
informaticn and according to the explanations given to us;

i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending ltigations an its financial position in it Standalone
financial statements vide Mote 31,

17 The Company did not have any long tenm contracts including dermatve contracts for which there
were any materfal foresepable losses.

A} There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Educatian and
Pratecbon Fund by the Company

w3 (a} The Management has represented that, to the best of is knowledge and belief, no funds (which
are material either mdividually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loanad ar measted (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any cther sounces or kind of funds) by the Company to or
in any other person or-entity, including foreign entity ["Intermadiaries™), wilh the understanding,
winether recorded i wriing or othenwise, that the [nmermediary chall, whather, dirscthy or mdirectly
iend orinvest in other persons ar entities dentified im any manner whatsoaver by.of on behalf of the
Company ["Uitmats Benelicanes™) or provide any guarantee. security or the like on behalfl of the
Witimate Beneficaries;

{3] The Management has reprasentad, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief. na funds {which
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are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been receivied by the Company from ary
parson of entity, including foreign entity {"Funding Farbes™), with the understanding, whetnaer
racardad in writng or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lsnd or
invest in ather parsons or entitics identified in ary manner whatsoever by o an behalf of the
Funding Party ("Uitimate Beneficarkes™ or provide any guarantes, security of the Bke on behall of
the Litimate Beneficaries;

Based an the audit procedures that have been considered reascnable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come o our natice that has caused us to believe that the
represantations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11(g), as provided under (a) and (b) above,
contain any mabarial msstatement

¥} The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year Hence we have no
comments on the compliance with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

vi] With respect to the cther matters to be induded in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11{g) of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and o the best
of our Infermation and sooorcing b the explanations given tous:

The Company has used an accounting software (Tally Prime Edit Log 6.0) for maintaining its
boaks of accounts for the financial year ended March 31,2025 which has a featune of recording
Audit Trail.

The Audit Trail feature is Configurable and was enabled and operated throughout the year.

Al the transactions recorded in the software are mvered in the Audit Trail featwre, Further, during
the course of our audit we did net come acrose any nstance of the audit trail feature being EMpered
with.

1 Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (the Order™) issued by the Central Government
in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we gve in "Anmesure B 2 statement on the matters specified n
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Venkatesh & Co
Chartered Accountants
FR. No OD46365

-

EF

CA Hrishikash.D
Partner

M. No 272865

Date: 287 May 2025
Place: Chennai
UDIN: 25272865BMLLAIBS1T
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ANMEXURE “A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
{Raferred to in paragraoh 1(f) under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report ko the Members of Mercantile Ventures Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause
(1) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

Wia have audited the interna! financial cortrols over financial reporting of MERCANTILE VENTURES LIMITED
the Company”] as of March 31, 2025 in eonjurction with our audit of the Standalone financial statements af

the Company for the year ended on that date.
Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is respansible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controis
based on the intarmmal cantrol aver financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Cuidance Note an Audit of Internal Financial Contrals Over
Financlal Reporting lssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibiites include the
design, implemaniation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the onderly and efficient conduct of its business, Including adherence to respective company’s
palicies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness af the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibilty s to express an opinion on the intermal financial controls aver financial reparting of the
Company based on ouraudit, We conducted ouwr audit In accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Owver Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Nete"] issued by the [nstitute of Chartered
Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 14310 of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable o an audit of internal financial contrals. Those Standards and the Guidance Nole
require that we comply with ethical requirements and péan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whather adequate internal financial contrals over finanoal reporting was established and maintained and
¥ such controls operated effectvely in all material respects,

Our audit invalves parforming procedures te obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
centrols system over financial repoerting and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of intemnal financial controls
aver financial reporting included abtaining an understanding of internal finrandal controls aver financial
reporting, assessing the rsk that a material weaknass exists, and testing and evaluating the dasign and operating
affectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
|uggemment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstaternant af the financial statemants, whether
due to frawd or error

We believe that the audt evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and approprlate to provide a basks for ur audit

i _Illl“'lll.':"' onihe internal financial controls system aver financial reparting of the Company
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A campary's Internal finandial control ower financial reporting is a process designed to provice reasonable
assurarce regarding the reliability of Financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements far external
purposes In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over firandal reporting includes these palicies and procedures that (1) pertain Lo the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accuratey and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
campany: (2] provide reasonable assurance that transaclions are recorded as necessary [0 permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made gnly in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or imely detecticn of
unauthorized acquistion, use, or dispesition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial cantrels over financial reporting, ncluding the possibility
of collusian ar improper management averride of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reparting may
become inadequate because of changes in condilions, or that the degree of compliance with the pobcies or
procadures may deteriorate,

Crpinion

Irour opinion, tothe best of our information and according to the explanations given Lo us, the Company has,
in all material respects, an adeguste internal finanoal controls system over financial reporting and such internat
financial controfs over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal
contral over firancial reparting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Cantrols Owver Financial Reporting
issued by the [nstitute of Chartered Accountants aof India.

For Venkatesh & Co

Chartered Accountants F.___,,.-"—=-_|-,_h

FR. No 0046365 JERSSE N
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CA Hrishikesh.D et

Partner e

M. No 272665

Date: 28" May 2025

Place: Channai

UDIN: 25272865BMLLAIRS1T
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ANNEXURE 'B' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

{Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report to the Members of Mercantile Ventures Limited of even date)

To the best of cur information and according to the explanations provided (o us by the Compary and the books of
acoount and recands examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that;

k In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and [nngible Assets:

(ay A} The Company has main@ined proper records showing full particulars, nduding quantitative details
and situation of Property, plant and equipment
&) There wera no intangible Assets and hence reporting under this clause is not applicabée.

(b1 The Company has physically verified the Plant & Eguipment by the management once in the year.
According to the information ard expanations given to us, no malerial disorepancies were noticed on
such verification.

ic) MAccorcng to the mformation and explanations given to ws, the records examined by us and based on
the examination of the conveyance deeds | registered sale dead provided to us, we report that, the
title deeds, comprising all the immovabie properties of land and buidings which are freehold, are
held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date,

4y The Company has revalued its Land and Building during the year based on 8 valiation obiained
from a Regstered Valuer. As a result of this revaluation, the Met carrying value of Land has

increased by Rs. 479 Lakhs and this increase constitutes 8.5% over the Existing carrying value
af the Lapd.

fe]  Noprocesdings have been iniBiated during the vear or are pending against the Company as at March
21, 2025 far holdéng any benami property under the Benami Transactions { Prohibition) Act, 1988
vas amended in 2318} and rules made thereunder

il (@)  The Company is in the business of providing services and does not have any physical inventories.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3 (i) af the Order Is not applicable to the Campany.

{b) The Comparty has nat availed any warking capital imits at ary poirt of time during the year, from barks or
financial imstitutions on the basis of securiy of currert &ssets and hence reporting under dause 3(1)(1) of the
Crder = not appiicable,

C During the year Company has made Investments in, companies, firms, Limited Liability Partrerships, and
granted ursecured loans to other parties, during the year, in respect of which:

(2) The Lompany has provided any loans ar advances in the nature of faans or stood guarantzes, or
provided security to any other entity during the year,

f-"":TE}“‘ "HE] RANGAT New No L51 Mambalam High Road, T Nagar Chennai - 600017

. - g e
S Elelox 1 ZHT ATHI 646566 Emall - venkateshandco@gimall com

ot 129



% VENKATESH & CO

Particulars | Guarantees (Amount Loans (Amount in % of Total Loans
in Lakhs) Lakhs) granted towards
{Total loans
Agoregate amount
granced during the year: [ |
Subsidiaries Mil | Rs. 36.08 1.23%
Others Rs. 40,000.00 Nl B il
Balance putstanding as
an 31/03/2025 )| |
' Subsidiaries Nil Rs. 11288 4% (inclusive of |
1.23% stated above) |
Others NI | 2,820.13 — oem

{b) The company has not made investments [or) granted knan during the year, where the terms and conditions are
prejudiclal to the company's interest,

{c)Tn respect af Inans and advancas in the natura af lnans, wharsver the schedule of repayment of principal and
payment ol interest is stipulated by the company, the repayments are regular except for Rs 3,022.77 Lakhs
where the repayment for Interest and principal is not as stipulated by the company, The company has provided
Rz, 337.16 Lakhs as Expected Credit Loss in respect of such loans.

(d) No Amount is overdue more than 50 days, hence the provisions of the clause 3 (ii)(d) of the Order are not
applicabie (o the Cormpary,

(e] The company has renéwed the [nter Corporate Depasit which has fallen due during the year. The renewed
amaunt during the reporing period 5 Rs. 2300 Lakhs which amounts to 77.16% of the total loans or advances
given oy the comparny.

{f) The Company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans repayable on demand or without specifying
any terms of pariad aof repayment during the year for Re 36.08 Lakhs to its subsidiares which amounts to
1.23% of the total laans or advances given by the company.

v In our epinion and according b the information explanations given (o us , the compary has complied
with the provisions of Section 186 of the act In respect of grant of loans, making investments and providing
guarantees and securities, as applcable.

-

The Compary has not accepted deposits during the year or amounts which are deemed to be depasits and
therefore, the provisions of the dause 3 (v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

¥i. The maintenance of oot records has not been spedfied by the Central Government under section 148(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activiies carnad out by the Compary. Thus neporting under clause
J(w) of the order & not appicable to the Company.

Wi According Lo the information and explanabions given to us, in respect of statutory dues

i3 SR RANGAT, Mew Mo 5] Pl aiami [l High Raad, T Nasar, Chesinagl - 600 017
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@) The Company has generally been regular n depositing undisputed statutory dues, induding Incorme Tax, Goods
ano Service Taw, Cess and other material statulory duss applicabie to it with the appropnate authorDes except a
sum of Rs 61,103/- appearing as TDS default in the Traces Portal relating to the period when the company
was under the control of the Official Liquidator, Madras High Court”,

b} According to the recards of the Company and acoording to the information ard explanations given ta us , thore
are no dues of Income tax and Goods and service Tax except as mentioned below

Forum
Amount
N
ame of . Nature (in Assessment skl |
the statute af dues Lakhs) Year dispute is
| - r - - —— i"g
Inpome Tax Act I ncomse
—_— Tax f, 20 2014-15 A0
Imoarme Tax Act Income
Income Tao At Incoeme
1961 Tapi 25.91 2016-17 CIT(A)
Tncome Tax Act [ncomea |
1961 Tax 185.96 2017-18 ITAT
Income Tax Act [rMcome
1561 BgY 83.84 2018-19 CIT{A)
Sk MANGA" Niww N |51 1-|-='l||l'|lll":||l'r:|1 Mawial, TN g (RLITRETTN g1y
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Wil There were ro transactions relting to previously unrecorded income that kave been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1951}
(% (8] The Company has not laken ary loans or other borrowings from any lender. Henee reporting wunder
clausa 3i)(a) of the Drder is not applicable.
() The Company has not been declared willful deraulter by any bank or financial Institution or government
or any government authority.
{c} The Campany has not taken any erm loan during the year and there are no oulstanding term loans
at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause 3{ix)(c} of the Order is not applicable.
{d] On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised on short-term
basis have, prima facie, been used during the year for long-term purposes by the Company.
(&) On an overall sxamination of the financial staternents of the Company, the Lompany has not taken
any funds from any entity ar person on account of or to meet the cbligations of its subsidiaries.

{f) The Company has not raised any loans during the year and hence reporting on clause 3(ix)(f) of the
Order is mot applicable,

i {a} The Company has not raised maneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer {inelucking debt
instraments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable,

(b} During the year, the Company has not made private placement of Preference shares

a (@) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by
the Company and na material frawd on the Company has been noticed or reparted during the year.

{B) No report under sub-section [12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4
as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government,
during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c] The Company has not received any whistle biower complaints during the yvear,

Wil The Company 15 ot a Nidhi Company and hence reparting under clause (xii) of the Order is not applicable,

wall [n our opinion and acoording to e mfomabon and explanatons gaen to us, the Company & in omplance
with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where appicable, for all ransactions with the ralated

parties and the detals of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as
requirad by the appiicablk: accounting standards,

Kiv, (@) In our opinion the Cormpany has an adeguate internal audit system commensurate with the size and the
nature of its business.

{b) We have corsidered, the intemal audit reports for the year under auds, Issued to the Company during the
year and Wil date, in determining the nature, tming and extert of our sudit procedures,

In our opinion and according to the infarmabion and explanations given to us, durng the year the Compary
Fas not entered nko any non-cash transachons with its Cireciors or persans connected 0 ks direcors and
hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company

Nl (&} In our opinion, the Company is nat required to be registerad under secton 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of

"aH] r':ﬂ"'l""r-:-'."-. Mew Nool51, Manhalam ||||,:'l. Ropiind, T HJ|:_|| LAkl - 00017
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% VENKATESH & CO
Chartered AcCountants

India Act, 1934. Henoz, reparting under dause 3{xwiXa), (b) and (] of the Order is not appilicable.

(b} In our apinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core Investment
Cornpanies {Resarse Bank) Directions, 20156 and accordingly reparting under clawse 3wy d} of the Order iz

not apokcable

wi  The company has nat incurred cash losses in the currertt finandial year and in the immediately preceding financial
WEET.

i, Thene has been no resignation of the statutony auditors of the Company during the year

xix, o the basis of the financial ratics, ageing and expectad dates of realization of financial assets and payment

af financial liabilives, other informaticn accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting fhe
assumptions, nathing has come to our attention, which causes us to befieve that any matenal uncert@inty
exists a5 on the date of the awdit report indicating that Company i not capable of meeting its liabilities
axisting at the date of balance shast as and when they fall due within a pericd of one year from the balance
sheet date, We, however, state that this is not an assurance as te the future viability of the Company. We
further state that our reporting is based on the factks up to the date of the audit report and we neither give
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liatilmies falling due within & period of one year from the balance
sheet dake, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

K% {a) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (TSR} on Dther than
ongolng projects required to be transferred to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act in
compilance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3xxa) of the Order i not applicable for the year,

(k) In respect of ongoing projects, the Company has transferred unspent Corporate Social  Resporsibility
(C5R) amount as at the end of the previous financlal vear, 1o a Special account within a pericd of 30 days
fram the end of the said financial year in compliance with the provision of section 135(68) of the A,
Accardingly reparting under CARD 2020 has been provided us under ;
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Financial Amount Amount of | Shortfall Reason for MNature of Details of
Year required Expenditure at the shortfall CSR Related
to be incurred (Rs end of Activities party
| Spent by  in Lakhs) the year I:unuct"rnn:|
the (Rs in
Company Lakhs]) [
during the
year(Rs in
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The entire Construction |
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Mote: 1

Significant Accounting Policies:

1.1

Corporate Information

Mercantile Ventures Limited (CIN: LES191TH I GB5PLC03TI05) is a public limited company incorporated on
+ird December 1985 under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, The Company 15 domiciled in [ndia
with its registered office siluated at No.58, Mauwnt Aoad, Guindy, Chennai — 600032, Tarmil Kadu. The
Company is primarily engaged in the DUsIness of leasing of properties, and Manpower Supply Services.
The equity shares of the Company are jisted on BSE Limited (BSE).

1.2

1.3

1.5

Basis of preparation of financial statements:

These financial statemants are prepared M accorcance with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS),
Lnder the historical cost convention on the accrual basks except for certain financial instrumeants
which are meacured at fair values, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act’) (1o the
extent notified], The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rubes, 2015 and refevant amendment rules issued
thereafter.

Accounting policies have besn consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting
standard | initially adopted, or an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting
policy hitherto in use.

ise of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformily with Tnd AS reguires the management to
make estimates, judgments and assumptions, These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect
the application of accounting policies and the reported amaunts of assets and liabilites, the
diesinsuras af contingent assets and [abdities at the date of the financal statements and reported
amounts of revenues and expanses during the periad.

Inventories (Ind AS 2)

The provisons of Ind AS 2 = Inventories are not applicable to the Company, as it does ot hold or
maintain any inventories during the reporting period.

Cash Flow Statement (Ind AS 7)

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for
the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future
operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or
financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the

sarlible to known amounts of cash o be cash equivalents.

Company are segregated. The comparny considers all highly liguid investments that are readily
E BE@
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1.6 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors (Ind AS B)

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accourting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended
From time to Lime,

The Company selects and apples its accounting policies consstently for simillar trnnsacﬂnﬂs,
events, and conditions, unless Ind AS specifically requires or permits categorization and apphcation
of different policies for different transactions,

Changes in Accounting Policies .
Changes in accounting policies are made only if:
« Required by an Ind AS; or B
« Such a change results in the financial statements prowviding more reliable and releyant
informaticn.
When a change in accounting policy 1S applied:
« Itis accounted for retrospectively unikess ctherwise stated.
« The comparative figures for prior periods are restated, and _
. The cumulative effect, if any, is adjusted In the opening balance of retained eamings.

Changes in Accounting Estimates .
Changes in accounting estimates fe.g., useful hves, bad debt provisions) are recognized
prospectively: _

« In the period of the change, if the change affects only that period,; or

- In the period of the change and future periods, If the change affects both,

Prior Period Errors
Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively in the first set af financial statements
approved after their discovery by:

= Restating the comparative amounts for the prior penod(s) presented; or

« If the error occurred before the earliest prior period presented, restating the opening balances
of assets, liabilities, and equity for the sarlisst periad presented.
The nature of tha error and the amount of the correction are disclosed in the notes o accounts.

1.7 Taxes on Income (Ind AS 12)

[ncome tax expanse comprises both current tax and deferred tax. It is recognized in the Statement
of Profit and Loss, except o the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in other
comprehensive income or in aquity, In which case the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive
Income or equity, respectively.,

* Current Tax

Current tax is the amount of income taxes payable or recoverable in respect of the taxable profit
‘4 arless for a period, Tt is caloulated based on the applicable tax laws and rates that have been
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1.8

1.9

Defarred Tax

' Defarred 1:: it racagrized using the balance sheet approach, for all tem_pu-raw dlﬁer;n:;
arising between the carrying amounts of assets and liabiities in the financial mlum:n ;m :
their corresponding tax bases. Deferred tax lizhilities are generally remgntza:!- for @ :::mi
temparary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is muﬁ?m
future taxable profits will be avallable against which the temparary differences can be .

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets i& reviewed at each reporting date and redlxadt:i
the extent that it s no longer probabie that sufficient taxable prafic will be gvailable to allow
henefit of part or all of that deferred tax assel ta be utilized.

Deferred tax assats and liabilibes are measured using the tax ljtea and laws that have bealn
enacted or substantively enacted by e ard of the reporting period and ar!e axpected to apply
whan the related deferred tax asset s realized, or the deferred tax lisbility is settled.

Deferred tax assets and liabilies are offset anly if there i a iegally_ enforceable right to nd"l';f:
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and they relate to income Eawes levied by

came tavation authorky.

Property Plant & Equipment (Ind AS 16)

The tand and properties of the company are stated at fair value and depreciation provided on
straight lire value method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Property, plant.and
equipment are part of the fixed assets of the Company. The charge in respect of periodic
depreciation s derived after determining an estmate of an asset’s expected useful life and the
axpected residual value at the end of its life under residual value method. The useful fives and
residual values of Company's assets are determined by the management at the time the asset i
acquired and reviewed periodically, including at each financial year end. The lives are based on

historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact
their Ufe, such as changes in technology.

Type of Assets Period
! Building £2 1o 33 Years
; Furniture and Fittings 10 Years
! Office Equipment 5 Years
| Compaiter 3 Years
| Air conditioner 15 Years

Employee Benefits: (Ind AS 19)

The Company hac classified its employes banefits inta the fallowsng cateqories:
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1.10

1.11

. Short-Term Employee Benefits .
' Shart-tarm empioyes benefits such as salaries, 'Wages, bonus, ex-gratia, ancll n::le :ﬁ:
[ boof Profit and Loss in
benofts are recognized as an expense In the Statemen
which the related servica is renderod. These benefits are accounted for at undiscounted

Amounts.

Defined Contribution Plans .

= The Company's contribution to pravident fund and other funds governed by the Emp-llﬁl:‘.lf'E:;
Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 I5 recognized as an expensc
Statement of Profit and Loss when the serviCes are rendered by the empioyees.

. ';'..&F"C:fmlaw hﬁFL.r:HIn:dm;tE?ﬂ gratlty plan which s funded through I:I'rEl MEI‘EH':I;
Ventures Gratusty Trust with Life Insurance Corporation of Incia u:l_._'lt}. The hakbility M:w
recognized in the balance sheel in respect of defined benefit plans is the present wlmm
defined benefit obiigation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan ’

« The liabifity for defined benefit cbligations I5 detarmined annually using the Projected Unit
Credit Method. _

« The present value of the obligation i detarminad by discounting the estimated future cach
outflows Lsing market yields on government bonds.

« The Company operates a separate grafulty trust. All payments are routed through LIC, and
the fund is maintained by LIC as part of their policy management.

4. Termination Benefits
Termination benafits are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Effect of changes in foreign exchange rates (Ind AS 11)

a) Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing
on the date of ransaction or that approdimates the actual rate at the date of transaction,

&) Any income or expense on acoount of exchange difference either on settlement or on translation
is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss except in case of long-term liabilibes, whera they

relate to acquisition of fixed assets, in which case they are adjusted to the carmying cast .of such
assets.
Earnings Per Share (EPS) (Ind AS 33)

In accordance with Ind AS 33 - Earnings Per Sharz, the Company presents Basic and Diluted
Earnings Par Share lor its equily shares,

Basic Earnings Per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity
chareholders of the Company by the waighted average number of equity shares outstanding
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1.12

1.13

. Diluted Earmings Per Share |5 determined by adjusting the profit or loss #ﬂ?nmﬁ.: ;;l;g
sharehalders and the welghted average number of equity shares cutstanding for s
all dilutive potential equity shares, such as employes stock aptions, corvertible de res,
ather Instruments convertible into equity.

« The Company does not currently have any outstanding dilubive instruments: hence, Basic EPS
and Diluted EBS are the same for all periods presented.

The eamings and the weghted average number of shares used in caiculating basic and diluted
EPS are disclosed in the Notes to Financkal Statements.

Impairment of Assets: (Ind AS 36)

The Company assesses the carying amounts of pmc:f:l‘t':", p'l_ant ;E.d mn‘-m ;ﬁ na;mumérﬂ&rg
determine whether there ks any indication fmpairm
?:cwemm . ble nrn::nt Is estimated as the higher_nl the r‘:j!f:s fat!.r {EIL: ﬁmﬂm Temamuunﬁ
fue | use.lftheaaﬂetdmsnctgaﬂatelrﬂm_ fk cas !
m:d for the Cash Generating Unit {CGU) o which the asset belongs.

A mpalment s s recogized i theSatement o rft and Loss wiher (8 YT o
of an asset or CGL exceeds its recoverable amaunt. i i
ication i mata determine the recoverable amaount.
ind of reversal and a change in the asii used ko ik Bt
i does not exceed the amount that wou
reversal is imited so that the camying amount e
determined (net of depreciation) had no impairment loss heen recognized in earfier periods

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets (Ind AS 37)

Provisions ;
Pravisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligaton 25 a
result of a past event, |t |s probable that an outflow of resources will be required to seftle the
abigation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation,

The amount of a provision i the best estimate of the expenditure expected o be required to settle

the present chbligation at the reporting date, Provisions are not recognized for fulure operating
losses.

Where the effect of the ime value of money s material, provisions are discounted using a pre-tax

discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the chligation.

Contingent Liabilities
& contingent llability s disclosed when there s a possible obligation -arising from past events, the
existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of ong or more

uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company. & present ohiigation that
from past events but s not recognized because;

\prabable that an outflow of rescurces will be required; or
nt of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability,
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Contingent liabilitles are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes to the financial s@atements
unless the possibiiity of an outflow is remote.

Contingent Assats

A contingent asset is disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable, but not rem_gnlzen
until the realization of income is virtually cartain. When the inflow of benefit becomes virtually
eartain, the asset is recognized in the financial statements.

1.14 Segment Reporting (Ind AS 108)

' : Services and hence they aré
The Company operates in one primary business segmient: Sale of
identified s reportable segments in accondance with Ind AS 108 = Operating Segmenis,

d related
Sale of Sarvices: This segment includes the provision of Renting of property an
sarvices, Manpower supply services, and Facilities management Services. The revenue
under this segment is derived from contracts for rental and related servioes provided to
dients.

Measurement and Reporting

+ Segmenl revenue, segment expenses, anc segment results mclude respective amounts
directly attributable to each segment ardam{mnfmmmﬂ:mdma
reasonable basis. _

« Segment assets and habilites are reported only o the extent they are regularly provided
ta the CODM. |

« The accounting polices used for segment reporting are consistant with those followed in
the preparation of the financial statements.

Disclosures relating to segment revenue, profit/loss, assets, and liabilites are made in the nates
to accounts, along with reconciliations as required under [nd AS 108,

1.15 Financial Instruments: (Ind AS 109)

Initial Recognition

The Company recognizes financial ascate and financial kahilities when it becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument, Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair
walue, For instruments not measurad at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs directly
attributabie to acquisition or issue are added to the carrying amount on initial recognition.

Subsequent Measurement

Financial Assets at Amortized Cost: Includes trade recervables, loars and advances, and other
receivables. These are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, where
applicable, Financial Liabilites at Amortized Cost: Includes borrowings, trade payables and other
financial obligations.

1 - “Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income:

—— A
[

ial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comorehensive income if it
within a busine=s model whose objective is achieved by both collecting cantractual cash
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1.16

flows and selling financial assets and the contractual torms of the financial asset give rise on

specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amounk outstanding.

The Company has made an rrevocable election for its investments which are classified as aquity
fnstruments to present the subsequent changes n fair value in other comprehensive income based
on its husiness model. Further, in cases where the Company has made an irmevocable election
based on its business model, for s investments which are dassified as equity instruments, the
subsequent changes in fair value are recognized In other comprehensive income.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

A financial asset which Is not classified in any of the above categaries are subseguently fair valued
through profit or loss.

Impairment of Financial Assets

The Campany applies the Expected Credit Loss (ECL) madel for impairment of financal assets as
per Ind AS 109, However, in practice, the following simpiified approach is used:

Trade Receivables (Sundry Debtors):
A prowvision for expected credit losses s recognized at 10% of the outstanding balance for

receivables that are outstanding for more than 2 years based on historical defaut rates and
management's assassmeant,

Loan Receivables: .
Similar to trade receivables, a 10% provision is made on loans receivable that remain outstanding
for more than 2 years, considering credit risk and recovery experience.

Mo ECL is recognized on other financial assets due to their low credit risk and immaterial nature.
This approach is reviewed periodically by management to ensure reascnablensss.

Derecognition
Financial Assets: Desecognized when contractual rights to receive cash flows expire or are
transferred without retaining control or substantial risks and rewards.

Critical Accounting Estimates
(a)Revenue recognition: (Ind AS 115 — Revenua from Contracts with Customers)

Revanue is recognized upon the completion of services to customers in an amount that reflects the
monsicleration the Company expects o receive in exchange for those services, Tha Company applies
the five-step model under Ind AS 115 0 recognize revenue:

= [dentify the contract with the cusiomer

« Identify the performance obligations

Determine the transaction price

Aliocate the transaction price o performance cbligations

Recognize ravenue when (of as) performance obhgations are satisfied
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(b) Expenditure:

Expenses are accounted on accrual basis and provisions are made for all known |osses. and
liabilities.

+ Sale of Services — Renting of property, Manpower Services and Facilities
Management services
Revenue from the abovementioned services 5 recognized over time as the performance
obligation is RuFilled, based on the terms of the rental and service agreement with the
customer. The output method (e.g., time elapsed, milestones) is used to measure progress
towarnds complete satisfaction of the performance obligation. Revenue is recognized on an
acerual basis in accordance with the contract terms, provided that control of the sarvice has
been transferred to the customer and recovery of consideration is probable,

+ Other Income
Interest Income: Recognized using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR} method in accordance
with [nd AS 109 = Financial Instruments, This includes interest eamed on fixed deposits and
other interest-bearing instruments,

1.17 Rounding of amounts

All amounts disclosed in the Anandal statemants and notes have been rounded off ta the nearest
lakh as per the requirement of Schedule IT1, unless otherwise stated.
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Hercantlle Ventures Limited

Rego. Office: HouSH, Mount Road, Guindy, Chernad - 600 O3 E
CIN LES191TH ISR S LO0 I TS

Standalons Balance Shest as &t 318k March, 2025 B 1h Lokl
Fartiboulairs Maote Wm 31=-pMar-I5 Fl=lnr=24
HSSETS
A} Mem-Cunresl Aessts
al Propedty, Mark ord Eoulpmert and Inkasgible agset
— [} Preperty, PAMT and Eoquipement 2 7,.324.05 6,231 .00
— [] Cagital wok-in progress
—~[H] [Mangbla Asents
b Francul asseis
o (1) ITESITRETYES: 1 13,414.30 23,024.5L
Total Mon Current Assets 30,738.39 25, 91580
B} Current Ascots
) Fnancal Asseky
wem [} Irecatroirts 4 4.10 0949
== [§] Trada Receivadles 5 758.73 656.54
== i} Cash ang cash equivelienss [ 70 M0 LS
—= [1f] Bank balaace ather than W) abova 7 L0 157 4
= [} LOANE q 217250 489153
-—= [+¥] Dther financial assecs q SEEE] 1,578.19
by Currgng Tan Assets (fal] 10 1,008.05 99,30
b) Other current assels 11 .70 L1471
Total Currant Assats 491282 | £,151.19
i - Tatal Acsets | 35,661.21 T 700
EQUITY & LTABILITIES
Equity
&) Eiquity Shaes Capltal 12 11,191.82 11,1591.82
i) Dther Equity 13 163524 | 2160803
Total Equity 32,827.06 31,831.05
|Linbikities
fa) Map~Currenk Linhilises
) Frerciad Liabiies
- (1) Dbver Minancial kabibes 14 292,80 | 269,03
45 Deferred Tax Liabilkes (het) i5 ! 1205 | I BEE0e
Tatal Mon Current Linb Hties 1,514.32 | 2.102.07
[b) Cirrrant Liabilitias
) Francial Labiktics
— [1) Tride Pavables L& | e ] | 4210
= [ W} Dther Francial lisgilkles 17 | 1086 14.04
) Qifer curnent labilt e i | 12986 17134
£} Prewisias 18 L.057.20 80,35
Total Carrant Liabfities | 431383 113388
i Tokal Bquity B Liabilities _aaseldl 36,067.00
For ¥erkatesh and Co,
Chartered Arceuntnnis for ami an Behal? soed

FB.Pea, G365 R
2 : e ) )
= o 7 o <« P ﬁ
,--{I: - " ;rr'r E M Ranpasvaans B Marendran
+ HEMNMA d . Whale-time Cinescta DAt

CA Hrishikesh.0 ' BEN: 06453753 N0 155394
Padtnar 5
Moanisribip Mo, 272065

it

UDMR: J5372B6EEAMLLAIAG T ) L,
Flaca: Chenns B U masankar Giberai Ja r||-1
Dl 28 My 2025 Chiel Faancial Offite Compsny Secratary
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Mercantile Venturas Limited

Regd. Cifices Mo, 88, Mount Road, Guingy, Chennal - 600 032
CIM: LESLOTTNISBSPLOOETI09

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year Ended 31st March, 2028
3 1-Mar-&3

WIE
Vi

=

=

Particurlanrs
Ravanue fogm Qparalions
Cither Tricorme
Total Income (T+11)

Expenses

Cosl of Serviles
Emplopes Benefil Expense
Finanoe Cast

Depredation and amertization expense
Other expensas
Total Expenses

Profit | (loss) before exceptional items and tas
Excaptional [lems

Profit ;! (boss) befone ke

Tax Expenssa:

(1} Currant Tax

(2} Deferad Tax

(3] Tex of Earlier Yaams

Profit {Lass) for the pariod from continuing
ooerations

ahare of Profit/{ioss) from LLP/Partnsrship Firms
Prefit [Lase) for He pardad

Othar Compreberdiae Tnoome
{1} Ierns that will not be reclaccfied to profit o

nsg

fiiiincome tax relating to items that will nat be
reciasilied to Profit and Ioss

Tiodsl Comprehensive Income Ter the period
comprising Prafit (Lass) and Gther conprenensae
Imcame for the period (60 X0

Earfings Par Share: {In 1]

(1) Basic
2} Diluked

HNoles

{As. In Lakhs)
31-Mar-24

20 3,656.07 2,963.03
21 232.19 150,09
3,888.26 3,333.12

23 277644 2,220.73
23 137 54 115.08
2& 2036 24,72
25 B 0} 95.65
L f14.17 £32.35
3,634.51 3,088.53

253.75 244 59
253.75 244,59

17602 1BS. 79

(617.22) (38.15)

854,15 46.95

(4.98), (5.58)|

. 689.17 | 91.27

2262 5,025.18

569 1,398.43

706.10 3,717.96

052 0.05

0.62 0.09

For Yenkatesh and Co.

Chartered Accountonts Tor and on behalf of the

F.R.No, (456365
’ S o
ST W e R CN T B
) Whiche-time Director Director
r| CHEN .
€A Hrishikesh.D o WAL L1 pin: gedgarsa DIN:01 159394
Partner B w_;i_"
Membership No. 272865 R T i !
LIDLN: 25272865BMLLAIES 17 —" T 'r{{‘; ]
Place: Chennal N Umasankar Oberod Janglt M
Dhate: 2 Mary 3125 Chict Finarcial QFicer Company Sacratary
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=Riveszal of Proferewe Dividend Recebable = ERL Lisined

W Lomnpay had sevier emgnsed pofvroree Gvidend income of 77, 10 Cones as pat of Dihar Compeonersive Encome (D) 0 nespect of 1

il i prelemnce shaes of THL Linitod, Baced o e oognal beeme of the imestren agrosmeni. During e curent Miramda] yeor, he Booer of Direciors of ithe Compoey approved @ Sdweme of
Amalgaeation invobdng [RL Limied (Trensferor Compemy) and e Companry, i B8 mepting held i Aodl 1025, under the provisions of Sectiors 130 o 237 of the Companies A, 2013, The Scheme his been Tied
wilh the sppropnzbe Jutnorcies and 5 pendisg fer pooessary napilstory aagrneak. Consequent bo the propossd mirga and tha changs (0 baers of the preferancs @hams anc divcend eatitkemant, the Company bas
resinod the meriler rengnised dividend oo of 97,90 Cromzs during the yewr, The ssd neversa| fies been eooounted Tor as @ red ucsion In Other Comprehensive Inoome (0CT), in line with L puidanoz e 1rd
AS LI - Francal Irdirumants, and Ind #& | — Frecensation of Rnancial Statamenis, The managenens wil reagssess e socoursng mestmant of the rsestmant sre mefstesd imcome based or tha final sulome sl

approved temms of the Soneme of Amalgaiveytion

Preswl i Rigirtahiy pinod mnded 31 /037 3024

Reserves and Surplus

Leruily OiFar Fasmi
. < Irstruments  of Other
Partsdars Capitzl Resenve P e arnaral Rirserats Aetnined Enmimgs terough otter  Comprehen .T"Hr'".r.."
Rocount NP refen e FH RI-IRILEN
CETE LR GETE ™ ™
Halance at the Heginning of the Preveoes Reporting ; o = 3 ;
Period - 01,7087 2023 b By L 2,250, 21 3540 %0 ) (L 06E,51 229574 1,713.58 1792137
Choraes o scoouning Polioyipror periog emans E -
#estabed Badance as al B beginnmg of e ] | |
Erwsinis reporting peernd - 01047071 3627 | 1%,350.20 .60 104440 . [:_.I:II!,"I!I-I 2804 | LTILER li".ih-ii‘“
Profef]Loss] of Frreiug Heptiiieng pered E - o35 : - LTS
‘St o o feoem LLP 15,643 [ B8]
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e n_lm;,m“ E o L TF 12,250.20 ITS60 TA3SE7 | [LINSE) 54786 | pazwne | 2ig30.73
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Mercantile Ventures Limited

Eegd. Oifice: Mo S, Mount Read, Guindy, Charnal - B0 asz

CIN: LESTO1TAIGESPLOIE P00

Parkicui s

(&) Cash Flow from Operating Ackivities:

Degreciation kb AmoiSalion Eipenses

| Dividend TredoHme

Leftmrask Trcoamse

Prefic on sl of Investmends

Mon Coereting Intoms

Diidend Incomi

Operating Proft Bafors Warking Capital changes
Agjustmsant For

Inorease|cecreass] Obvwr Firaedal Lisbilgies
Ireraace [Secraace] in Corrent Liabiities & Previcicn
[Increasayderrese in Trade Retehalbies
[Tncrease )y cereese in Curren Tax Assels
[roreaseldamreass n (ther Curent Ascels

44 Pawd
et Cash Flow From Oporating Aclivilics]a)

(W) Emsh Flow fram [ivasting Activitles:
Proceeds from seie af shieey inve sdnenis
Aeicition on Flaod Asset

Current IiveSiant

Dfnar Mon Currenl Tessesimonit

Inoarre frosm livessunent

ORher Clerernd Financial Bsset

Loans B A s

Mot Cach flow used In Inveasting Activitins{ 8%

(L) Cash Flow from Finascing Activities
Unsecured Loans :

Mok Cagh depd in Finansing Activitiag (C)

Nt Cash Fows during the year (&) + (B} = [T}

Qpening Balsnce &5 ab 0158 Apdl, 2024
Mk Cagh Ficsy dliring the Yeor encled Tt Harch, 2036

ftandastone Statement of Caak Flew for the period ended Jlst March, 2005

Prof for Bhe yeor bedore tax and @fter gaceptional Bems, OCL, share of Logs

Huet Inorgagn ) (Decroasa] n Cash and Cash Bquisalents

Closing Balance as at 315t March, 2025

31-Mar-Id

IT1LES 4 Y9996
(710,10)
B0 5.5 |
(30851 40557,
£5.59) | (187571
135.50) (5657
{149.75) {gsrEn| (6000} [¥53.44)
== - [586.50] 4,106.52
=T (57.06)
9.14 BE72
(11077 {207.09)
68,07 L12.82])
19.57} (20.35) 185 B (B35
{B0G.88) 4,097 36
H7EEZ) [186.53)
{7B3.70) T,011.47
15.50 235000
1527.08) (0.4}
i) i [2,239.35)
{389450 (5,272 54
150579 268.12
BEoLaT 1,452 99
Ef (- Rux] HEE.00 163 [331ECT
G500 (3. 116.92)
- (900
- (400,007
[1ZE.E5) 194,51
306.63 11k
17784 06,63

L. The cash Now statement has been prepared in sooondance with the nequirerients of Indan Aocourting Staedaeds ssued by the Instiute of Chartesed Accoantants of

Inda

2, Cash Nows hae b eportad wing the indiect method, wheneby the nel profit & sdiusied for the effeds of pansactions of 3 non-gash neture and ary deferrals or
aruals-of peck o Tulune Cash Meisipls of payirens, ssorejalnig ebween cash lows.

1. Spmincant cagh and cash agunalent badances held by the erterprse are avalaoie for use by the company.

For Vemkatash and Co.

Chartesed Accoumiants
FR.Mo. 095365 ==
""""E’; .P*T_ESF.-'_':_'-. :
ot Y, o
W .
€A Hirishicesh.D \9 '
Parter N

Hembership Mo, JFEEES
WICIN: 2527 E3eSEMULALRETT
Faoz Chimnai

Dade: 36 May 2005

far and on behail of the board

e I
Eﬁ'__-* --;."-.,.___:--1-*"“

EN Rargameami
Vabobs-Liwes Drector

o
Car; DE#63F53

u.'l‘""_'_'_h_#_ﬂ

M Umasankar
Chil Financial Gificer

&

B Maorcidron
Cirecioi
DIN:0L ] 555

%
Lo
Oloero .'ra;'n“i M
Campany Secreary
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Mercantile Ventures Limited

Regd. Office: Ne 88, Mount Bpad, Guindy, Chennai - 600 032
CIN: L65191TN1985PLC03 7309

Schedule of Depreciation as per Companies Act, 2013

Note annexed to and forming part of Balance Sheet for the Year Ended as at 31st March 2025

2) Property, Plant and Equipmant £.51% (Rs. In Lakhs)
Grioss Black Depreciation Met Block
I 1o g Additions Deletion . A*O% _  MSOR  rorwneperiod Deletions o ASO0 R g
l ! Freehold Land 5.619.00 478.76 . &.037.76 - - - = b (2776 5,6159.00
2 | Buildings 1,B57.51 - L 1,B57.51 G42.02 71.65 - T13.67 1,143.85 1,215 49|
3 | Cormputers FE T 341 2.BB 3.20 746 2 2.BH FAF 0.43 0.21
4 | Arconditioners,etc 124.63 1%3.50 144,13 69.95 5.23 = 79.18 61.95 54.68
& | Furmtuoe and Fixtures 13749 1540 . 152.89- 136.35 .10 £ 136,45 16 44l 1.14
6 | Office Eguipments 5.11 | - 5.11 .63 0% - 485 0.26 0.48
Total | 75141 | 51707 2.88 B,265.60 | 860.41 84.00 21.88 941.52 7,324.09 | ﬁ.rﬂ'il. 0o
Mote:

The Company has eected to measure all its property, plant and equipment at tha previous GRAR canying smount e 315t March 2016 as its doemied cost {Gross Block Valua) on
the date of transition to Ind AS i.e., on 1st April 2015,
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5) Trade Recoivabies R, In Lakbs)
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Undisputed Trade Repsvables aafidsd oood; 7673 656,94 |
Disputed Trade Recetables considerad good: | | =
Tolal [ TEA.T3 | 656,94 |

Trade receivables ageing schedule for the year ended ac on March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024;

Qutstanding for following perfeds from due dabe of payment

Particulars More than 3
44 Less than & months & months - 1 year 1= 2 years 2-3 Years ".:n_":"

Undizgputed Trade roceivables - Considered qood 34,3 9.03 B13 4,50 12.14 TEA.T3
s Fresous Yaar figunes) 631.65 4,00 a2 10,69 I.TH b4 47
Undisprited Trsde recetvalies - which have significant increase i 3
ored fizk

Lindispoted Trade reccivabilos - cred® imoained

{thsputed |recs ricesvailos - consdened good

{Presdous Tear figunes) | .
Diggited Trade recateables - which hiave significant imreass n [ )
ored sk

[Previows Y figures) ’

| Dspuibed Trasds roceiaibes - credi wrfiaimed | -
|Total Trade Receiables 734.53 5,03 B.13 4.90 1214 TER.73
|*.-'='r-.=.-1'-.1_J:. Yaar fiqures) = l 611,65 4.00 8.2 1059 1,78 65694 |

i o
f =
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Mercantile Ventures Limited

Regd, Office: NooBB, Mount Road, Guiridy, Chennal - 800 0332
CIN: LESI0A T IQBSFLCTITING

Mates on accounts _ Balance Sheat (Assels) for the year ended 315t March, 2025

&) Cash & Cash Equivalents

Particulars

| £32h in Hand

| Balanoe with Banks

J1-Mar-15

(R4, En Lakhs)

J1-Mar-24

£} Bank balance other than IR) above

Particulars

Foed deposits with banks

& 1-Mar-25

Total

100.74 |

Ji-Mar-24

10358 J

B) Loans & Advances

Farticulars

Loen and advances- considered good - unsecured
boans and Advarces-Reloted pariles
Loars and Advances-Others

Tatal

31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
I112.ER 3116
4 ML 1 59577
2.372.90 691,93

Amount of loan or advance In the nature of Loan

odrtsianding
Type of borrower 3i-Mar-25 31-Mar-24

| Promuates .
i.’.l'in:i:r.:r: -

KMPs -} "

| Related Pertes 112.88 93.16
ITatal iir=g 9346
:Pn:mntaqttu the loans and Advanoes in the nature ol loans 4. 785% 3.868%%
[Detalis of corparate depositsf Loans distosad pursuent o saction LB6{4) of the Companles Act, 2013

| EDAE Engineering LinmHed 2.200.02 L.598.77
| irdia Radistors Umited 112.88 HE44

- FA s

Chithaaramjan Develcpers LLP
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&) Other financal assets

Particulars
Crhers Advences
secLnly Deposit

Total

+1=-Mar=15

566,25
057

31-Mar-24

[, 375,62
.57

S66.82

1,376.19

10} Current Tax

Particulars

31-Mar-25

A 1-Mar= 24

TOE & Advance Tax

1,008.05%

Total

11) Other Current Assels

Particulars

Share of Profit frem LLP/Pacsnarshic Frms

1,008.05

9452, 30

F1-Mair=215

J1-Mar-24

ii‘clr_'ru: with revenus authorities

£

0. %

|_ Total

14.28

14,71
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Mercantile Ventures Limited
Regd, Office: Na BB, Maurd Boad, Guindy, Chernad - 600 0113
CIN: LAS 19 TN SESPLCHETI00

Notes on accounts _ Balance Sheet (Equity & Liabilities) for the Year Ended 31st March, X025

131} Shara Capital o=
Particula A1-Mar-25 I1-Mar-34
Avthorised Capital
L150,%0,000 Equity Shares of fg, 10/- each 11,505.00 11,509.00
1.50,00,000 Preferancs Shares of Rs 10y- each IISEE-lI' -'-.ﬁﬂﬂ 'I':
it el L AR
: 13,009.00 :
issued, Subscribed B Paid-up Capital A
L‘.l.]‘.l.J-EI.HS-_I_ZqI.Ff'-' Sharas af Re 100 sach fully pald up 11,087 .42 i1, 51,82
Total 3 18182
| i — i1,150.82 11,191.82

Number of Equity Shares al the beginning and end of tha eurrent and previsus reporting periods

. Pa e 31-Mar-25 J1-Mar-24

Mo, of shares Amount Mo, of shares Amount
Belznce ot the baginning of the reperting perod 10,19, 18,195 1119182 11,019,186, 195
Changes in Eqaiy Share Capital due ta priar periad errors - - -
Festated Dalance 2t the becinning of the rapcrting period
Changes kn Eqisty Share Capital during the period -

\Balance at the end of the reparting peried 11,19,18,195 11,191,827 |  11,19,18,195 11,191.82

Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the SO pany

Hame of Sharcholder F1-Mar-25 31-Mar-24

Mo. of shares s of Hodding Mo, of shares %% of Holdin
. 3 : ; “

:T-.- iby Auto Points Limited &L S 1B.72% 7,08 56,000 18 7%
;*:-u:u.-lh India Travets Privabe LimEed 1,86, 12,045 16.63%: 1,E6,12,088 G ﬁf‘*l
|Galden Slar Assets Consulants Privete Limited 1,43,96, 04K] 12.86% L Ax o000 | 12 6% |
i'tk:ll.ll‘cm Petreghemical Industries Comporation Limited 150,278,041 13,435, 1 .50 98 000 | 13 a3%|
® g /50,28,000 | |
|Fanford Tnvestments Limited 707,555 £.SE, 78,07 555 B.95% |

Dornoly Investments Linited &4, 37.000 5. 7 5% 4,37,000 | 5.75%|
{Sicagen Incia Limied 77.23.005 E. 90"k Fi,23,008 | §3.50%

£ reholding of Fromoter as at 31032035

&% Change during

Hame of the Promater ; o %3 af total shares tha i Remarks

[Mr 25 Minkiah 14,06 LA Promoher Lnoup
IMr AL Wadbaaly B, 144 DL Prosnictor
| Mr Ashwan C Mubthiah #30 Prosmpoktor Groun
Trinky Awto Bainks . Lid 2,09, 56,000 18729 Proemoder Growp
[outh India Traevels Privabe Lid 188,12, 086 1663 Frosncher
Goidan Star a:egts Consultants Privale Lid 143,996,000 1 2B Promeier Lroup
Rarvprd Ireeshments Lid 70,07 955 £.53% Frompiar
iDum-ulIT Irreestrmeer ks Lhd 4,370 WAL - Provmoler
Teirshicld Consukants Privabe L&d L I R 4.72%| . Pramoter Grong
Slcagen India Ltd Pl e e, 0 3 Framorber

First Leasing Company of India Lid L, 77250 L - Framoter

Marvia Markets Lid 13 600 001 | Fromater

: B,14,24,237 72.75% |
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{A) Eguity share capital
Eguity shares of Rs.10 each issued, subscribed arsd fully poid up
{1 )Current reporting period

Changas in Equity  Restated balante  Changes in equity  Ralante st the
chare capial due At tha beginning of hare capital i=nd of the

o prior perlod the current dusring the curreént current reparting
Errors reparting period year period

Balance at the begliming of the current reporting perod

11,1918 | 18,191.62 = | 11191483

(A) CDguity share capltal
Equity shares of Ra 10 sach Issued, subsoribed and fully paid up

{Z)Previpus reporting pariod

Changas in Equity  Restated balance Chanpes in equity  Balanos sk the
share capital due at the beginning of share capital end af the

to prior period the current during the current current reporting
ity reporting period year peciod

Balanca at the beginning of the current reparting perod

11,191.82 | 15.151.82 ] 11,191 .83
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|Foksl Cofvw elensiae | dor - p ERT - . ] ¥L.17 BT 2.330.43 [IRAIE) 2,812.81
e ] } | } |

Ay e Cusrges

wt Bve Ervid sl Wbz remwious Beporting Perod - | 1 ] T x| I
24 pEIi305 LR H 1233020 | 1T L1ISEF [nmw e SATALE LATO IS LA
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Mercantile Yentures Limited
Fge, Deffice No.B8, Mount Reed, Guindy, Cheqna - 600 114
CIR ] LGS ST IESPLOD ST I0Y

Mates an sccounts | Balance Sheat (Equity & Liabilities] for the pefiod Ended 315t March, 2025

1) Mon = Cusrent Financial Llsbiligies

Farticulars A1-Mar-2§ Ji-Mar-74

| Securlty Desosls from Cusiamers - _ | .i'!.,[_!-] I AR5 I
L L] | _ I9LE0 | 6603 |

==+ These reofesert seourity depoiis reosved from duslemens 2gaingl ke of Immovalle properties. The depodls are rseded,
hiregl-ined [ow imeet-baaring appicahin), avd refundabic et this ol of the Ease BT

===lasd o7 lease fnnee, these dapesits ane not recswabie nichin Ihe et 12 monthe ard sre terefors claslied 55 So-cu e
Neancisl Fabd G

== 5For tho oenask repaing period, T Company s amemed 118 (50 vale of et deposts using & discount rage of B, FO%,
YCECR rEpresITis e prevaiing warkel jabe for il armant wiih sisiler erecht rigk @ Boriyng

18 ) Deferrod Tax Lisbiiies
Particubsrs

Darfairis Tao, Lol ibes
L Total = —F 133153 | 183304 |

1G] Trade Payables

J1-Har-Z5 31=Mnr-74

I1-Mar-39 31-Mar-24

Totel cilstardlng dues of mecno enbarpises ans smadi EREFDrERs; srd " "

Tt suistanding chus ef Credtors olfer than mcrD eenermes and smal | 2671 411
Tatal 2841 48.1%1

Duss o Miore and Small Ent=rpeses have Boen delerRines to e erdent Reh pames Ao bosn identified on' e e of

irslnrerielion collacted by the maragemisst reoresems, L crincoal s bardbie o OheSE prierprses, THems 8% Ao irEnmst g
and muEstangding ps 3l tha reparing dom

Teade payasies agoing schudule for the year ended a8 of March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024:
Owtstanding for following periods from dus gate of payEREeEL

Particulars Les than L yaar Taotal

MG - =
[Cnars 0.7 bl O |
[P (. Yy 48.11 #A-11
il'-'-':;.l.i.ud Diues = FGM: - -
\Dpubi Dues -Cohers _ | . :
Total T === tu.n_l
[tFrovicus tem) B 40.11 811 |

1T} Cther Current Financksl Liabiliti=s

31 bllar- 38 Fil-Mar-24

PadThculars
Gther Payalies Q06 a0 |
Tolal | 10,06 34.04

18} Other Current Liahilites
Particulars

31-Mar-24

| Stantery Duss
Banus pepakln

Tokal 21386 | 17134

L9] Current Provisioms 3 -Mar3d

Prgasitian for Ta wiliH LI57a0
Todal 1,057.20

S
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Mercantiles Ventures Limited

Reqgd, Office: NoBE, Mount Road, Guindy, Chennal - 600 032
CIN: L6S191TNI19B5PLCD37309

Mntae farming part of Statamant of Profit & Loss for the year ended 3ist March, 2025

20) Revenue from operations

J1i-Mar-15
Particulars e

(A} Sale of Services

Rent of Immovable Properties 753.51
Manpower SUpply Service 2,902.56
Total = 3,656.07

21} Other Income
e 31-Mar-25
Particulars

(Rs. In Lakhs)

J1-Mar-24

712,36

 2,083.03

31-Mar-24

Interest Income ' 6.59 187.57 |
Dividend Income 3995 4055
Profit on sale of Assats 3550 G097
Miscellaneous Income * =
Mon operating Income | 130.13 Ei.ﬂl}_|
| Total | 232.19 350.09 |

£51 Cont of Seryices 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Particulars
Cost of manpower supply services 2,360,777 191265
Cost of maintanancs services 95.42 103.42
| Facility Management Service Expenses 313.25 204.66
i Total 2,778.44 2,220.73 |
21 Employes Bunefits Expanses 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Particulars
Sdlary & Allowance
Contribution to Provident Fund and other funds 281 1.37
|Staff Welare Expenses 4.48 5,59
Total 137.54 115.08
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24 Finance Costs

Particuls 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24

Urmvinding [ntarest (IND AS Adjustment)
Interest on Inter Corporate Deposit | - 4.41 |

Total | 20.36 | 24.72

£3) Depreciation And Amortisation Expenses

Particulars 31-Mar-25

J1-Mar-24

Depreciation

26) Other Expenses
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Advertisement Charges

Alditors Remuneration G.10 5.5f
Power & Fuel 17.056 14,32
Insurance Expenses 1.25 153
Fostage & Telephone Expenses 320 4.50
Printing & Stationery 4.10 4.58
Professional & Consultancy Charges 13.50 29.20
Repairs & Mairtenace #2.03 122,32
ravelling B Conveyance - 0.26
Donation . 0.25
Lontribution to CSR activities - 13.90
Miscellaneous Expenses 45.58 9.19
Securlty Chiarges Puzhal 9.37 9.96
Expected cradit loss on advances 337.16 337,17 |
Director Sitting Fees 13.75 750
Rates & Taxes = i ik
X Round Off . 614.17 e
L ESL
vl P
. \E
» | CHENNA) | 4
211 ]’f‘l”-" ."I.-_-
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Haruaniihe vestures Limited

Bl (¥ruc i i, ot A, 1
- Lad =y, T - ¥
M L DT SR T s

27  Defwred Tax Compatation

Defemed Tax

J1-3-2035
L Sypoen s @ f Defered Tax

Owlormed Tem Lisbimes

I,616.38 I
iopered g Assers E | ma
(Peferrd Tax L labilities (Fet) | S

Partirubsy

I
P mmm D oesge

0BG |

Fard b

SELTE ST

T gy

Biffmrames  Defumed tay avset

395,41 [RT5rE iyl
e . . 1 2E38
any ped AdvamioEg 100 Z2I150.8% | 3,000 ] I _1..-.p| B |
Irwestrsent -’I"':rﬁl'lll.l."t'-hﬂ'-ﬁ I 1,408 .‘__I B8 77 1Pl 188 03
; TN | i 14117 187 &4 |
i | i | ]
FLBan | LB RS 57 | 1759 |
Lamwi Rivakesdon 8 i
W o B09770 4 158 S 203891
tanginle ERints snd ihlang s asasty | 123N L0 | 1231 |
HE 2 H, 512330
l — | om— - - - — —
Todn . 13,094.84 _.!I.,._:t?:ﬁil 4,A53,13 ELLR-2]
Net Deferred Tak Asset) I:I.-I-ll:lllll.'r_l:_
Prrsan ¥ oy

Particulars

Carrying
Vakie

e DNps! - Frosenl Valus

Tan bag

Timsng

DiSenones Defarnnd Eax 35500

Defrrred tan
2 Dl Ly

(=i T
1513 13

]
(382,11

T
(L 221,52

Deferrod tax
heib bty

1ES A3 AT 1454

’ " | 1 185.44] 4164 (76731
Loews and Aedvancas: [y 259407 31800 {432,18) 1 7R

restmen, - Prefefoace S L1251 154457 B2 une
: 1,544 ] i W | (EHEXTT
T et 21402 ED 17,5 3, 72036 (A1
] Revabation CAun s 40P 25 R [EET =)
Angibie s Al ntangile agusis 17y uu g [HEELE S | [0, L]
r e ————— - - e e—— - R el
ksl _ mEsLdl | amsaeal | (4,494,26] 150,47 | {LuE31.8)
Mel Deferrad Tax dunnt) (Llakilingd 11-032.04)

Particulary

|Edperadilige o Ranign Currency dhinmg
e et praad

Rk ||

Bz at As at
1i-§- 301§ Ji-3-3034

kL e P

PR Wil OUring

3a o [ Form
Particulard

Barinrgrs b e Enciusnge mend b
iurrg the oRTen: perioc

L]
31.3-2024
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Mercantite by e Lissiued
Sl O e, i Rosdl Gusdy, D - 630 L2
IR | T LT TG

I Aspar [ND A5 24- "Relaied perty disclosures’, the disclosurss of transaction will tha relsted
parthes are ghean bebos:

1] Lt ol Rielmted Pt s
Hamu of the relsted party

) SerueTy Privens Ll
[Ingls Radinizrs Limbed i
{Sceatty Irid e Triessiy Frivpm LI : Promober Compamy |
Pl Ungrr 105

Sttt Pemos s sl [rdustres Corponmion L __|Shirehalpng ]

apen drada Lk FrosmtE {Grpany
[Chbsesie fralpap LR — )L .
Yyalery Security Mansgreen Lk oy rown & Sational
[Tzt Housirg Mnante Limiled Subplay Company

Fomopnigg i i Coemimae
AN Heldings Frrala Lisnte Bamoorship
B, P Ml [pirmcior
L Chancem il Dintm
. | Cwason
P & Mg oy
Hitmidbandmeigy  Towemw
GO5hrs Tiscnr |
o T bl — il
Mir, E, Timmgora bm | Wihcde-tima Drectog __wthioia Tiruy Qg
i

Mamme of Ehe relsfed parry FY 20iq =15 FY 2023 - M

3 Reput iy Peiviate Limitsd
SeCerDf Changit Ll L Snra

Tadin Mo b ory Lim Hed
Inar corpea te chepersit B 3 S s it H}AE 1353

Walery Securdty Mensgement Linsel {rormedy knyem
a5 Metional Trum Housing Finance Limiled]

Loars & Advermwn oBs el |

S5 of Praferwrcs Shares 30000

Chitaranjen Developers LLP:

Lomany s FaduEoEg s K1 EC1

Receyms I pufint hetdund LEE.S0

South Indis Trawaie Privabe Lid

Prureuc af Wbirgs AL 00

Sizagan Indis Litd

Lomnr Rl Bsinitenanee ared Masgoser Susoly Serains 14304 | PED 57
Sovihem Fetrochemlosl [sSsitrie Corporation Lhd

Lok Pimnl, M e e ra Mg e’ Guctsbe Brvenoms 1,603 59 LOSA2E |
M Hokdiegs Frivate Limibed |

Lease Barvl, M e fa ! Marsprveer Sopaly SE00 oEE LR 08y |

M. B M, Bangessaml, Whola Time Director

Bamaneraion o Dt :1E ] a0ns
[EEting fees o Dinxton
|B. W Eengran 175 153
GiSama 1415 1.50
(Rt ST ES S T 108 150 |
i L aeraineii b L5 1.50
S bk Srtanth 275 1.H
H. S hirangn -
R Charliaieks

o g 5 T ;.' o
Py b'-:r q;h"-.
I 3
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[IN] - Bailaaces of Malarted Parrl ss:
Mame of the related party

13 S ecuirity Privabe Leaiind
[rapmtreety in Fruly sharey
India Radiabere Limted
IneEdrmem it in prelemsrce shan= TS L0 1257
Ak 11158 A5 44
sapmanjan Developers LLF;
Beaprslrtas S b capetad 207 Ak e |
Loars gnd sceanoss - J5d
Custor i Aecsunk 05 1355
sl I: e Corporatiom Lid
Trade Rery hie 19975 PRl
_EI-u..ln Indis Lid
Tradno Rooey s 254 iar
Saulh Indis Tresels Prisabe Lid
| FelmruEs 11500 IX.H
‘Welory Sotwily Marsageme! Ll
| Epaly Shases [[ATERP & 80508
ALl ES
. ::13‘.': '-'_'_H""-\I-:\r_u
=, LT
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Mercantile Ventures Limited
Regd. OiTice: hio .35, Moutt Aoadl, Guirdy, Chensai - 00 (03
CINd: ST S I Th S sUOT 0e

]

Particilars

i} Contingent llakilities ;

a} Claims against the company not ecknowledgad as
dett;

b} Guersntees-Charge creatnd or company's asset far
thirg party loan

£} CHfver moray for which the company is contingankly
liakla,

Disputed tax derand in respact of Assessment Yaar
201516 [ Rectification arders requested

Disputed tax demand in respect of Assessmenl Yesr
201E-L7 {appesl pending with CTTIA}

Mzputed Eee demand 0 respect of Assoccmenl Yoar
2017-18

Apces being filed in the Madras High Court

ii) Commitments:

8) Estimates amourt of enrtracs remainig ta be
execuled on capial acoount and net provided for

b} Uncalled |iability an shares and ather inveestments
partly paid:

) Dther commirents (specfy nature]

Habilities and commitments (to the extent not provided forl:

As at
31 March 2025

L |

S00E)O0
il

13.55|

14.81|

15,07

Al

il

Comporate Socinl Responsibii

Particiilars

illAmount of axperdibune ncurred @
Fr 2021-42

FY 2012-13

FY £083-14

HEnceTial 85 the end of the year
WiTotal of prévious years shortfall

{wifleasam for shortiall
|

{wiHature of SR adivitias
[wil ‘Details of redated party transactions

{vii) whiere aprovshan is made with respect to sliabkty
|inpJarred ey Hl'ltﬂ‘ﬂ; into g contraciual obigadon
smipvenaEat in the pravisicn dunng the year

HAmeent required to be spent by the comparsy during t

2024-25

L.76
1.2
ES
10LED
100kl
The értire Hrautt of 13,90 bkhs
trafslarned b C5R pnssenl scoount

[ with & schaduled Dark

Consiruction of new toilets for

students of Governmeont Higher

Secondary Schoal in Chennal
]|

WA

A& at
31 March 2024

il

sl

1517

il

J2 500, 04

3355

14.61

1350
302

I'he entira gmount of 1.1.90 lakhs
trareferred o CSE unspert
|aocount with a schadulod benk
| Construction of niew boilets for
| shudents of Gavernmant Highar
|5-'.x.x;11-:|..1-‘g-' Lol in Chenrai
i

tid

A duneg L S-25
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Mgrcanths Verbares Limited
Regd DPfioe! KouBR, Miuint Ress, Guiady, Channy - 600032
Clhc LE57198 TR SAYAL LTINS

A 2al Hatins:

Anahptical Rations . L Bemarks wariamre Baakons bar sarisnce arcasding 5%

(4} Curre=k Rano 1.7 547 Coarmam asets/aurent IL15% Faedpeplnn ol Curmet [nvestend
Tl |
(iEabt Bouby Satis ™ h, |
feRebt Servioe Coverege: Rt Ak et
— Mat il r'.gl
[dHem on Equily ill% [ Lo P whare hokdor ES5. 230 Dt b vl ol Deferred T
L Tunds™ 500G
[z s Turower Fatkc Py o ] ]
|ArsEmeE fon
{MTrada Racwiabies Tumover Satio 513 5% TS el R P 4, 5%
L o — i HLEAT TS TS
Tt Payalies Tuitines Batg [y Lk
Aeverm from
fhar Capial Ty 10 : oECTatiens Comini e Increase o Moofowar Tirniser gl
e gl T e ! a5 | it Corrwmi M Bieshe iyl of Cuirmietd) E-vses i
R =R =
lési % : | bt ol o
{1} Mot Froft Rato o1% 0.6 :-..L;Ir- f;;;’-‘_:‘:“‘ 533 E i Peveral of Db T
[ -
{URetm on cooital employed 10d% LI6% |t Proty ol acsets ETT.43% B % reversal of Deferred Tas
| |t hmbdtes) |
{1 At oo Ewesmmen] [T D% [MesProboToml seoms | GrdEiw | Ly by reFerpal of Delerred Tax
e -._".l %
Loyt _
"
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Mercantile Ventures Limited
Riegd, Cffice: Mo 84, Mount Road, Guindy, Chennai - 800 032
CIN: LER191 THISRSALC037I00

35 The Company has a Group Gratuity Polioy with LIC for paymant gratuity under the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972,
Employees who are in continuous service for & period of 5 yeers are eligible for gratuity, The amount of gratuity
payable on relirement/termination s bosed on the employoes last drawn basic salary per month compotbed
proporiionately for 15 days zalary mulbiplizd for the number of yesrs of sendce. The company has 2 adopbed 2
Group Gratulty Scheme for Employees with Lfe Isurance Corporation of India.The company makes contributions
to Employees Gratuity Trust which has taken 8 Group Gratuity palicy weth LIC., The Below Mentioned Disclosure is
a5 given based on Gratiulty report provide By Life insurance corporation of Tndis

Reconciliation of the projected benelit obdi

Particulars

ations

Rs in Lakhs
Az at Az at
31 March 2025 41 March 024

Changa in present value of obligation:
Present value of Qbdigations at the beginning of the year 9741 6736
Cisrent Service cost 36,28 23562
Imverest cost 7068 4895
Acturial galn/[lss) on caligations 1.97 1.54
Berefis setted -8.46 =

Present value of Obligations as st the end of the year 133.26 97.41
Change in plan assets:

Plang asscts ab the begirning o the year, at fair value 142,06 95,39
Expected return on plan ssets 1117 F.37|
Contributions 44,56 37.30
Banafits setied 9.46 )
Planig assats at yaar end, at fair value 188.33 142.08
(Amounts to be recognised in Balance Sheat

i Fresent value of obligations as af the erd of year 133.26 87.41
Fair velue of plan assets 25 at the end of the yapr 188.33 142,06
Funded status 55.07 44,55
l!'_lzt assely/liahility recognisad in balance sheet 55.07 44,85

Expense racognised in the statement of profit and loss and other comprehensive incoma:
Rs in Lakhs

Particulars As at As at

31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Gratuity cost for the year
Induded in profit and loss:
= Service cost 36.28 23,52
= Pasl service oost
= Interest cost 7.06 | 4.89
Net gratuity cost 43.34 18.51
Defined benefit abhgation
Assumptions
Digcount rabe 1255 T.25%
Salary escalation 5.00% 5.00%|
Rabrement age 58 yeoars 5B years;
Mostality table LIC{2006-08) Ultlimate| LICI200G-DB) Lkimate|
#d—_ql-:_h
[ A IIIII.II.:
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Mercantile Ventures Limited

Regd. Office: No. 88, Maunt Boad, Guindy, Chennai - 00 032
CIM: LES1G1THIS85PLO0E 7308

36 Segmant reporting
Tha companies repertable segmends under IND AS 108 ae as Tokows!
1]Rent and Maintenance of iImmovable propertios
2)Manpawer Sarvices
3)invasiment activities

Tha following is an analysis of the company's revenue and results from
operations by repartable segmants

Yoar anded 31
March 2025

Yoor anded 31
March 2024

Farticulars

Segment Revenue:
ajftent and Mantenance of immovabée properbies F53.49 712.35
1I::|}Hanpn:h'm- Suw;ea 2,902.58 2,270.67
JMrvestment activity 232,19 350,10
diUnefocated [ncome Z
Tofal 3,888.26 3,333.2
|!'Hagm=nt Profit: T
{@)Rent and Maintenance of immaovahle properties I 16200 107.03
{bIManpower Services 11957 153.15
c)moestment activity 23218 350,10
Total 813.84 811,39 |
Finance Cost 20.36 14,72
Other nat unalloczble{income’)expenses £39.73 542 08
'Tax eapenses (440,40 14764
Prafit for the year 694.15 96,95
Segment Assets and Liabilities
Segment Assets
#)Rent and Malhtenance of Immovable properties F.E20.50 705508
DManpower Servioes 47237 4041 0F
icilnvestrment acthviby 26, 15812 27 258 .47
djUnaliocated Income 1,310,27 1,220.64
Total : 35.661.21 36,067.00
Segment Liabilities
ajRent and Maintenance of Immovable propertias 125.53 330.76
biManpower Servioes 2249.90 191.7%
¢iUnaliocated 2,278.71 271343
Total Liabilities 2834.15 3135.95

MWote:For the purpese of monitoring segment performance and allocating resources
betwean segments:

1Al Essats are allocated b reportable segments as applicable

2381 lisbilities are allocated to reportable segments as apolicable




Mercamrile Vemures Limiied
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TOTAL |. TARRGS | 4 1E%

166



Maercantile Ventures Limited

Regd, Cfficy: MouBs, Mount Road, Guindy, Chenngl - 500 03z
CIN: LESI91THISESPLODR 7309

38 Additional Regulatory Information Required under Division IT to Schedula IT of the Companies
Act 2013

Disclosure requirement as par ;
#Ares fi I o] = Fany)
Amended Schedule L11 Remarks for Non Disclosure (1 any)

|HEH!JEIH|:IH of Praperty . Plant & Equiprmient
i |ﬂ:vallatmuf1ntang1ble Azzets

S = not applicable

~oans or Advances in the nature of Inans arg
A granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and
.. the related parties =
5 Capital-Wark-in Progress (CWIP) il
fi Intangbie assets Lnder developmert Ni
7 Detsils of Benami Property held T_rgcﬂmupanv*uﬁnnﬂma_mlﬁtﬁrw

Borrowings from banks or financial The Company has no Borrowings from Banks or Fingnoial
B Mmmﬂmbashﬂmrﬂuhmem institutions Securad againat Current Assets Hence disciosure
- under this clause s not -

The Company has not been declared as wilful defaultar by

9 Wilful Defaulter (any bank ar financial Tnstitution or other lender, Hencs
disClnsure under this clauss s not applicable
10 Relationship with ﬂr‘lﬂﬂﬁﬁlﬂﬂlﬁtﬁ Refer Mote Mo 37

11 Registration of charges or satisfaction with | plied With
Registrar of Companies (ROC)
12 Emnplinewﬁnunﬂ:erurlamﬂf Tilrl'.'mnanrislntampcllamevdth Number of layers of the
carmpanies Companiss
13 |Anyaftical Ratios Refer Note No 34 i
14 Compliance with aporoved Scheme(s) of Mot Applicable
e Amrangements .
15 AWeation of Bonowed funds and share |T1'® Sompany has not borrowed 2y Tunds or recefved o
|| e shave premium and hence this clauss is net 5 licable,
16 |undisciosad income il ]
17 [Corporate Socil Responsiblity (CSR) [Refer Note No 33
& Company has not Traded or Invested in oryto currency
1B Detalls of Crypho Cl.lrrm::‘furwrh.ta:'mrrmcy or virlual curmency, Hence disdosure under this Clause 15 nog
applcahle

39 The figures for the previous year have been regrouped | reclassified whesever necessary,

167



C{; VENKATESH & CO
fi Chartered Accountants

INDIA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF MERCANTILE VENTURES LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audied the accampanying Consolidated financial statements of Mercantile Ventures Limited (“the
Farentand its subsdiaries { the Parent and its subsidiaries referred together as ™ the Group™), which comprise the
Consolidated Balance Shest as at March 31, 2025, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (inchuding Cther
Comprehensyve Income), the Consclidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash
Fiows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
rfommation (hareinafter raferred tn as “the Consolidated financlal statements™),

In our opinion and o the best of cur informaticn and accerding to the explanations given to us, the aforasaid Consalidabed
financial statements give the information required Dy the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™) i the manner s¢ required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indan Accouniing Standards prescribed under section 133 of the
Act read with the Companiss (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind AS™) and other accounting
principles generaly sccepted in Ind@, of the Consolidated state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, the
Consolidated prafit and Consolidated total comprehensive income, Consalidated changes n equity and (IS Comnsnlidated
cash flows for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Qualified Opinion :

We draw your attention to the following qualification to the audit opinion of the financial statements
of M/s Walery Security Management Limited, Subsidiary of the Holding company (M/s Mercantile
Ventures Limited) issued by an Independent firm of Chartered Accountants (R.G.N Price & Co) vide
report dated 19-05-2025 reproduced by us as under:

I:H.Ir‘hg the year, The Eﬂmpﬂl’l\l hualds, 1@&;’% 2. M crores nos. redesmaklie cumulative prEfEFE:I'H:E shares of rominal

value Rs. 10 per share aggregating to Rs. 22 orores of a company, purchased at par, In respect of which dividends
remain unpaid since FY 2019-20,

in the absence of valuation reporte in support of the fair-market value of these nvestments, we were unablz to
as_s.ga either the arm's length nature of this acquisition or the carrying value of these investments In terms of the
me:nples outlined in Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments and Ind AS 113 - Eair Value Measurement and its consequential
impact on e results of the Company far the year ended March 31, 2075,

Further, during the previous year, the issuer comparty nad raised a request for roll aver for a further five-year t=rm
and the same has been agreed upon by the Company.

Emphasis of Mattar:

34 X

5 vie dral-'f attertion to Note No.36 in the attached Statemant relating to proposed merger of the Company witn i3
security Private Limited. Our epinion is net modified in this regard.
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2. We draw attention to Note 10 af the financial statements relating to unutilized Balance with Revenue authoriies.
Our opinion is not modified in this regard.

We conducted aur audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs] spacified under section 143(10; of the
Comparies Act, 2013 (the Act). Our responsibilties under those Standards are further described in the Audifors
Responsinities for the Audi of the Consolidated Spanciai Resuts section of our report, We ang independent of the
Group, Its assooates and jointly controlled entities in accordance with the Code of Ethecs issued by the [nstitute _ﬂf
Chartered Accountants of India tagether with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfiled our
other sthical respansibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that e audit
avidence ohtainad by us and other auditors In terms of their reports referred Lo in “Other Matter” paragraph below,

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis [of our opinion.

WWe conducted our audit of the Consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Dur responsioilties under those Standards are further described in the Audiors
Responsibiities for the Audit of the Consolidated Fmancial Staterments secion of Qur report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants af India (ICAL}
together with the independence requrements that are relevant o our audit of the Consofidated financial staLEFnents
under the provisions of the Act and the Aules made theraunder, and we have fuifilled aur other ethical nesponsibilities n
accordance with these recuirements and the 1CAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidenca we have obtained
i sufficient and acpropriate o provide a basis for cur audit opinion on the Consolidated finandial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Parent’s Board of Directors & resporsible for the matters stated in secton 134(5) of the Act with respect to the
preparation of these Consolidated financial statements that gwe a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance, total comprehensive Income, changes inequity and cash fows of the Group in accordance with
the IND AS and other acoourting prncipies generally accepted in India. This responsibiity also includes maintenance of
adequate acceunting records in accerdance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other imsgularities; selaction and application of appropriate accounting polckes;
rriaking judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, imglementation and maintenance of
adequata imtemnal financal contrals, that were operating ffeckively for ensuring the accuracy and completenass of the
accouniing recards, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Consséidated financial statements that give a
trse and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fravd or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management s responsibie for assessing the Group's abilty to continue as a going
concern, dsdosnd, as applicable, matters relacad ta going concern and using the going concem basis of gocounting

uniess management eithar intercs to lquagate the Growp or to cease operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do
50,

The Board cof Directors are responsibie for owerseeing the Group's financal reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

;Jur njertves ana o abtain ressanable assurance about whether the Consolicated financial statements as a whole are
ree from. material misstatement, whether due o Fraud ar &ror, and to issue an audior’s report that indudes gur

i
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opinion, Reasonable assurance sa high level of assurance, bl & not @ guarantes that an audt conducted Inaccordance
with SAs will ahways detect 3 material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise fram frawd or error and are
considered material i, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the bass of these Consolicated fnancial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional s<epticdsm
throughaut the audit, We alsa:

« |dentify and assess the risks of material msstatement of the financial statements, whether due to frawd or emor,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtzin audit evidence that = sufficient and
approprizte to provide & bask for our opinion, The risk of not detecting & material misstatement resulting From fraud
i higher than for ore resdting from emror, as fraud may iowvobee collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresantations, or the override of irkemal control,

« [Dhbtain an understanding of internal finencal controls relevant to the audit in order o design audi procedures that
are approprate in the drocumstances. Under section 1433 (i) of the Act, we are also respansible far expressing our
opinion on whether the Group has adequate internal finandial controls systern in place and the eperabing
effactiveness of such condrols.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies vsed and the reasonableness of actounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

+ Conclude an the appropriatenass of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence abtained, whether a material uncerainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significart doubt on the Group's abilty Lo continue as a going concern, If we condude that a material LnCertainty
Exlsts, we are recuired to draw attention in our auditoe's report to the related disdasures in the Consalidated financial
stataments o, If such disclosures are Inadegquate, to modify our apinicn. Qur canclusions are based on the audit
eviderce obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, fulne events or conditions may caise the Growup
o cease to continue as a gong concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of e finarcial statements, inchuding the disclosures, and

whﬂtnmuthe financiai statements reprasent the underiying transactions and events in a manner that achioves fair
presantation,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Consoldated financial statements that, ndwidually or in
aggmgutn,. makes (L probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable LI'E-E" af the standalang
financial statements may be influenced. We consider gquantitative materiality and qualitative Factars in (1) planni
Ihg stope of our audit work and in evaluating the resulte af our work; and [ii) to evaluate the sffect of ﬂu':r |dv!ntiﬁ$
misstatemenits in the Consolidated finanoial statemanis,

e also provide those charged with governance with a staternent that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence. 3nd th communicate with them all refationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our indepandence. and waere apphcatde, related safeguards.
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Other matbers

a] We did rot the audit the financial information of Subsidaries namely M/s. Walery Security Management Limited
and groups Share of Profit{Loss) Rs. 878.91 lakhs and Total Comprehensive income | ioss of (Rs. 293.70 Lakhs)
anil M/s. India Radiators Limited and groups Share of Profit/(loss) (Rs. B84.92 Lakhs) and total comprehensiie
incomafioes of [Fs. 84,53 Lakhs) for the vear ended 3122 March 2025, has been considered in the Consolidated finandial
Stataments. These Finandial statements have been audited by other suditors whose: reports have been fumished o us
by the management and in our opinon the consolicated financial statements, in o far i 1t amounts and disciosures
included In respect of these assodates, and our report in the terms of the subrsection (3) and (11) of the section 143 of
the act in 50 far as i relates to the aforesaid assocate, is based solely upon the report of the other auditors and
ManageMment representations.

B Dur Cpirion on the consolidated financial statements and our report on Other legal and regulatory requirements below,
& ot modified in the respect of the above matters with respect to our refiance an the work done and reports of the other
auditons and the consolidated finarcial saternentsirformation certified by the management.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Parent’s Beard of Diractors & responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report induding Annexures o
Goard’s Report, Business Responsibilty Reporl, Corporate Govermance and Shareholder's Information, but does not
include the Consclidated finandal statements and owr auditar’s report thereon.

Cur opineon on the Consalidated financial statemants does not cover the ather information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

I convrection with our audit of the Corsolidated finandal statements, our responshilty is to read the other Infarmation,
Compare with the financial statements of subsidiaries audited by the other auditors, 1o the extent it relates to these
entties and |, in doing so, place refance on the work of the other auditors, Other information so far it relates to the
subsidianes s raced from their financial staterments audited by the ather auditors. Therefore we have nothing to report
rithis regard.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
I As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our aud® we report that:

i We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which ta the best of aur krawvledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

11 I our gonion, proper books of account #s required by lw have besn kept 5o far as it appears from our
examination of those books,

¢t The Consolidated Balance Shewt, the Consolidated Statement of Prafit and Lass including Cther Comprahenshe
Income, Consofidated Staterert of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow dealt with
by this Feeoort are in agreement with the relevant books of sccount

.;{.F'"_'_"_‘"'-’\L"r{;" Sl HANLAT Mow N 151 'I":-““r"':“-""H'ﬂ'| Road, TNienr Chenia G0N

b [elefax - 2814 P70 164 /65 a6 Emall seEnotesha noeoilemal eonm

171



INDIA

d]

EF

h}

VENKATESH & €O

NArtersd Acrouniants

Ir our opinion, the aforesaid Conselidated financial statéments comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Ruls 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

Cn the basis of the written representations received fram the directors of Parent as on March 31, 2075 taken
on record by the Board ﬂfﬂianturs,mafﬂ'i:dhm*ﬁnd'ﬁqmlﬁednﬁmﬁaﬂm 31, 2025 from being
appointed as 2 director in terms of Section 164 () of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial contrals: over financial reparting of the Parent and the
operating effectivenass of such controls, refer to ocur separate Report in “Annexure A", Qur report EX[rEses
an urmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal finandal controls
over financial reporting.

mmmmmmmmlmhmmmmhmmm&EWﬂ
section 197(16) of the At a5 ameénded, In cur opinion and to the bestafu.rm&mum“dmdrqmlhe
explanations gwen |'.I:I1|5,ﬁﬁmmﬁaﬁmpﬂﬁwmmmtmmﬂmyﬂrﬁnmmnﬂh
the provisions of section 197 of the Ad

With respect to the other matters o be incuded in the Suditor's Fepart in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies [Audt and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in owr apinion and to the best of our informaten
and according Lo the explanaticns given to us:

L The Groun has dischosed the impart of pending litgations on its finencial position in s Consoidatesd financial
ciataments,

The Cornpany did not have any long berm contracts inchuding derfvative contracts for which there wers any
materal foreceeabls ksses,

There has been no amounts, required to be transferred, to the Tnvestor Education and Pratection Fund
oy the Company.

ne (&) The respective Managements of the Company and its subsidiaries which are compoanies incomeratid
in Ingia, whose financial statements have been audited under the Act. have represented fo us that, to the
best of its knowladge and belief, no funeds (which are material either dividually or in the aggregate) have
been advanced or loaned or nvestad [either from borrowed funds or share premium ar any ather sources
o kind uFﬁJrﬂg}meEﬁmpm-ptnnrmEn,rnm:rpemmwcnhw, including foreign entiy
("Incermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing of cthenwise, that the Intermediay
shal, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persans o entities identifiad in any manner
whalscever by or on behall of the Company ("Ulbrmate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, securiy
or the ke on behalf of the Liimate Beneficiaries:

(b} The respective Managemerts of the Company and its subsidiaries which are COompanies incorparated
in [rdla, whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, have represented  us that, to the
best of its knowledge and beliel, no funds {which are material aither indevidually or in the aggregate) have
oeen recetved by the Company from any serson or entity, including foreign entity ["Funding Parties™), with

"SR RANGA” New No.151 Mambalam High Aovack, T.Nagar, Chennay - 400G 017
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the understanding, whether recorded in writing or alfwerwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or
indiractly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identiied in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
af the Funding Party (™ Litimate Benefitiaries™) or provide any guarantes, security or the like on beha¥ of
the Uitimate Besefciaries:

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable ang appropriate in the
orcumstances, nativing has come te our natice that has Caused Us 1o befieve that the representations under
sub-clause (i) and {i) of Rule 11{e), as provided under (a) and {b) above, cortain any material
misstatermnent,

v The Company has not declared or paid any dividend disring the year Hence we have no comments on
the compliance with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013

With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(«x(} and 4 of the Companies [Auditor's Report) Order,
2020 (the “Crder?/ "CARD") issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the At o be
included in the Auditor's repart. according o the infarmation and explanations given to s, and based on the
CARD reparts issuwed by us for the Lompany and its subsidiaries included in the consalidated finandial stalements
of the Company, to which repoeting under CARD 5 applicabls, to which reporting under CARO is applicable, we
report that there are the M/s Walery Security Management Limited, Subsidiary of the Holding company (M/s
Mercantile Ventures Limited) issued By an Independent firm of Chamered Accountants {R.G.N Price & Co) vide
report dated 19-05.-2025, The Company holds, 10%,9% 2.20 croves nos. redeemable cumulative preference
shares of nominal value Rs. 10 per share aggregating to Rs. 22 crores of a company, purchased at par, In respect
of which dividends remain urpaid sirce FY 2015-20. In the absence of valuation reports in support of the Fair-
rmarket value of these investments, we WEME unatie o assess aither the arm's length nature of this acquisition
or the carmying valee of these investmeants in terms of the principles outlined in Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments
and Ind AS 113 - Fair Value Measurement and its consequential impact on the results of the Company for the
year endad March 31, 2075,

For Venkatesh & Co
Charterad Accountants
FRN DO453ES

CA Hrishikesh.D
Partnar

M.No : 372865
Place: Chennai

Date: 28/05,/2025
UDIN: 252372865BMLLAT29 18
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

{Referred to in paragraph 1{f) under ‘Report on Other Lega! and Requlatary Requirements’ section of our repart
i the Members of MERCANTILE VENTURES LIMITED of oven date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial contrals over financial reporting of Mercantile Ventures Limited ["the
Company") as of March 31, 2025 in tonjunction with our audit of the Cansolidated financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Fina ncial Controls

The Board aof Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over Mnancial reporting criteria estabiished oy the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Cver Financial Reporting (ssued by the [nstitute of Chartered Accauntants of India, These responsibilities ncude
the design, implementation angd maintenance of adeguate intemal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of s business, including adherence to respective
company’s policies, the safequarding of its assets, the prevention and detectian of frauds and errars, the
accuracy and completencss of the diLounting records, and the timely oreparation of reliabie fimnancial
infarmation, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsihifity s to B¥press an apinipn on the internal financial contrals over financial reporting of the
Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Mole on dude of
Internal Financial Contrals Over Finanaal Reporiing {the *Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, Those Standards and the Guidance Nota
require that we comply with ethical requirements anc plan and perform the audit to abtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial contrals over financial reporting was established and maintained
and Il such controls operated effectively in all material respects,

Cur audit mvolves performing procedures 16 obtain audit evdence about the adequacy of the Fntemfal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial Eur:t.rnls
over financial reporting induded obtaining an understanding of internal financial controis over jﬂnanclal reparting,
assessing the risk that a materal weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and up-emtlnrlg
effectivenass of internal control based an the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the alditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whather

due 13 fraud ar erar.

We believe that Lhe audit evidence we nave abtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinian on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the Campany.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's Internal finandal control gver financial reporting s a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding Lhe reflabilicy of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
PUrposes in accordance with ganerally accepled accounting principles. A company's intemal financial cantral
over financial reporting includes those palicies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
Ehat, In reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflact the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recarded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expanditures of the company are being made caly in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection aof
unauthorised acquisition, use, ar disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
finandal statemants,

Limitations of Internal Financial Cantrols Over Financial Reporting

Becawse of the inherent imitations aof internal financial contrals over financial reparting, including the possibility
of wollusion or improper management averride of controls, material misstatements due te errar or fraud may
QCour and nat be detected, Alss, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls aver financial
reporting to future perods are subject to the risk that the intarnal financial control over financial reparting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the palicies ar
Erocedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In gur opinion, Lo the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has,
in all material respects, an adequate ints-nal financial controls system aver financial reporting and such internal
financial contrals owver Financial reporting were cperating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering Lthe essential components of
internal contral stated in the Guidance Note an Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

For Venkatesh & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN DD4E3ES

CA. Hrishikesh.D
Partner

M.No : 272865
Place: Chennai
Date: 28/05/2025
UDIN: 252728658MLLAI2918
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1.1 Group Overview

Mercantile Ventures Limited (ML) 1S @ public irmeted company incarporated and ﬁmi.u:ne:l i India and has
its registerad office at Chennad, Tamil Nadu, India. The Company’s shares arne fisted in the BSE.

List of Subsidiaries with percentage Holding:

‘Country of incorporation and Type of i
Neme of the entiy | nuym particulars gty | TIEOY |
A subsidiary of the company Whally awned
i3 Security Pyt Ltd | incorporated under the laws of subsdiary 100.00
| India. |
A subsidiary of the company Subsidiary )
India Radiators Lid incorporated under the laws of §7.29
India. B i}
' : & subsidiary of the company Subsidiary
Welery Security incorporated under the laws of B0.60
Management Lid Trdia.
A subsidiary of the company Wholly owned
f&mm"jm Developers incorporated under the laws of subsidiary 99.00
| India.

* 1.71% of Equity shares and 95 58% of Vating rights throwgh Preference Shares pursuant to Section
47(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

1.2 Basis of preparation of financial statements:

These consclidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) under the historical cost comvention an the accrual basis, the provisions of the
Compamies Act, 2013 ("Act’) to the extent notified) and guidelines issued by the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (SEBI). The Ind AS as prescribad under Section 133 of the Act read with

Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules
IssUed tereater.

Accounting policies have been consistently apglied ExCEDL where a newly Ksued accounting
Standand is Initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard which requires a
change in the acoounting policy hitherto in use.

1.3 Basis of Consolidation (Ind AS 110):

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of Mercantile Ventures and
all its subsdiaries. The consalidated financial statements are prepared on the following basis:
LESZ % .
A_,- - \l , The financial statements of the parent company and the subsidiaries have been combined on
J

(R “'_:Ta lIne Dy-line basis by adding Logether the book values of iike items of assets, liabilities, income
k,qj,b‘; » and expenses after aliminating intra-group balances / transactions and resulting unrealised

A
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profit/losses in full in accordance with Ind A5110 for Consolidated Financial Statements. The
amounts shown in respect of reserves comprise the amount of the relevant reserves as per the
balance shest of the parent company and its share in the post-acquisition increase in the
relavant reserves of the subsidiaries.

b) The excess of cost to the company of its investmeants in the subsidiary companies over its share
of equity of the subsidiary companies, at the dates on wrhich thie imvestmants in the subsidiary
companies are made being an asset s recognized as “Goodwill" in the consalidated financial
statements.

) The proportionate share of the Group's interest in assaciates is accounted under equity method
of accounting in accordance with Ind AS 28 [nvestments in Associates and Jaint Ventures,

d) Minority interest in the net assats of consolidated subsidiaries consists of:
(a) the amount of equity attributable to minoritkes at the data an which investment
in a subsidiary is made;
(b) the minorities share of movements in equity since the date the parent
subsidiary relationship came into existence, Minority interest in share of net result for the
vear ks dentified and adjusted against the profit after tax.

2] The Company has filed Scheme of Amaigamation with India Radiators Limited (Transheror
Company) as approved in the Board Meeting held on DBth April 2025 and is pending for
approval by the competent authority n terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act,
2013,

1.4  Use of Estimates

The preparation of the finandial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management ta
make estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect
the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabiities, the
disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financal statements and I'ED;TE:I
amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Accounting estimates could change fram
period o period. Actual results eould differ from those estimates, Appropriate changis in estimates
are made as management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates

Changes in estimates are reflacted in the financial statements in the period in which cha I
made and, if material, their effects are disciosed in the notes to the financial statements ST

1.5 Inventories (Ind AS 2)

:::-::nt;ges oomprise securty systems held for resale and are valued at the lowver of cost and net
valus, In accordance with the principles laid down under Indian Accounting Standard

lnj e " -

/REER { ]b-l? Inventories. Cost incldes ail costs of purchase (Including taxes and duties, nat of
,-": ?.,j - e GST J» and other costs incurred in bringing the Inventories to their present location and
I':‘-"H Bari .Imﬂn- The First-n, First-Out (FIFO) method is used to determirie the cost of inventories, Net
1':[ f za:’: :;:f (NRV) Is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the

Lere! necessacy to make the sale. The Company periodically assesses inventories for
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chealescence o siow-maving items, and appropriate wilte-downs are recognized in the Statement

of Profit and Loss, if required.
1.6 Cash Flow Statement (Ind AS 7)

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for
the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or mre
operating cash receipts or payments and tem of Income or expenses asmmﬂta:l wltﬂ b_Tf;estmg ar
finencng cash fiaws. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the
Company are segregated. The company considers all highly liguid investments that are readily
corvertible to known amounts of cash to be cash eguivalents.

1.7 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors (Ind AS 8)

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards
{Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended
fram time to time. ) :
The Company selects and applies |5 accounting polices consistently for simdar transactions,
avants, and conditions, unkess Ind AS specifically requines or permits categonzalion and application
of differsnt policies for different transactions.

Changes in Accounting Policies _
Changes in accounting policies are made anly i
« Required by an Ind AS; of
« Such a change results in the financlal statements providing more rellabde and relevant
irformation,
When a change in accounting policy is applied:
« Tt is accounted for retrospectively unbess ctherwise stated.
« The comparative figures for prior perods are restated, and
s The cumulative effect; if any, s adjusted In the opening balance of retained samings.

Changes in Accounting Estimates
Changes in accounting estimates (e.g., useful lives, bad debt provisions) are recognized
prospectively:
« In the peniod of the change, if the
= In the pariod of the change and fu

et T L L o P ] wokh,

Prior Period Errors

Material prior perod errors are corrected retrospectively in the first set of financial statements
approved after thair discavery by:

= Restating the comparative amaunts for the prior period(s) presented; or

= If the error occurred before the earliest pror period presented, restating the opening balances
of assets, liabilities, and equity for the earfiest period pressnted.

The nature of the ermor and the amount of the correction are disclosed in the notes to accounts.

1.8 Tawds on Income (Ind AS 12)

me tax comaorises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in the statement
.l ofit and loss except to the extent it relates to tems directly recognized in equity or in gther
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+ Current Tax

Current income tax for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expected to
be recavered from or paid to the takation authorities based on the taxable income for the peiod,
The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the current tax amount are those that are enacted
or substantively enacted by the reporting date and applicable for the perlod. The company
offeate current tax assats and current tax liabiliies, where it has a legally enforceable right to
set off the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize
the assat and Habilty simultaneausly,

» Deferred Tax
Deferred income tax is recognized using the balance sheet approach. Deferred income [ax
assets and liabilities are recognized for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising
hetween the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount in financial statements,
expept when the delerred income tax arises from the initial recognition of goodwill, or an asset
or [igbility in a transaction that s not a business combination and affects neither acoounting nor
taxable profits or loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward aof
unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

Deferred income tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences.

The carrying amount of deferrad income tax assefs |s reviewed at each reporting date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be availabla
to aliow all or part of the deferred income tax assets to be utilized.

Deferrad ncome @x assets and liabilites are measuned at the tax rates that are expected 1o
apply in the pericd when the assel is realized or the liability s seftied, based on tax rates (and
tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enactded at the reporting date,

* Offsetting

Defarred tax assets and labilitias are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current [2x assets against current tax liabilites and they relate to income taces levied by the
same taxabion authority.

1.9 Property Plant & Equipment (Ind AS 16)

The property, plant and eguipment of the companies are all held at cost, except for land and
building of the Company, which are recorded at far vaiue, with deprecation provided on the
<A ESisiaight-line /| WOV method over the estimated useful life of the assets. Property, plant and
{pment are stated at-cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment, i any, Costs directy

Litable to acquisition are capitalized untll the property, plant and equipment are ready for usa,
nded by the management.
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Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed periodically, including at sach
financial vear end,

Amounts paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and eguipment outstanding at each
Balance Sheet date and cost of praperty, plant, and equipment not ready for intended use before
such date is disclosed under capital work-in-progress. Subsequent expenditures relating to
property, plant and equipment is capitalized oaly when it Is probable that future ecanomic benefits
associated with these will fiow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
Repairs and maintenance costs are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when incuered.
The cost and refated accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial statements upon
sale or reirement of the asset, and the resultant gains or losses are fecognized in the Statement
of Profit and Loss, Assets to be disposed off are reported at the lower of the carrying value or the
Fair value less cost to sell,

Type of Assets Period
Building 21 to 313 Years
Furniture ard Fittings 10 Years .
Office Equipment [ 5 Years
Compuber 3 Years
Alr conditioner 15 Years
Motor Vehies ising

1.10 Employee Benefits: (Ind AS 19)
The Company has classified its emplayes benafits inta the following categories:

i. Short-Term Employes Benafits
shori-term employee benefits such as salaries, wages, bonus, ex-gratia, and non-monetary
benefits are racognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the periad in

which the related service is rendered. These benefits are accounted for at undiscounted
amounts.

2. Defined Contribution Plans

The Compamy's contribution to provident fund and other funds governed by the Employees’
F t Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 is recognized as an expense in the
) Statement of Profit and Loss when the services are rendered by the employess.

=]

ned Banefit Plans — Gratuity

& Company has a definec benefit gratulty plan which is funded through Gratuity Trust, The
liabiiity or asset recognized in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit plans s the
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1.11

112

1.13

present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the Fair
value of plan assets.

= The liability for defined berefit obligations is determined annually using the Projected Unit
Credit Meathod,

« The present value of the abligation is detarmined by discounting the estimatad future cach
outflows using market vields on government bonds.

= The Company operates a separate gratuity trust. All payments are routed through LIC, and
the fund Is maintained by LIC &s part of their policy management.

4. Termination Benefits
Termination bengfits are racognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred,

5. Compensated absences:

The employees of the company are entitied to compensated absences. The employees can carry
forward a partion of the unutilized accumulated compensated absences and utilize it In future
perinds or receive cash at the end of each financial year.

Effect of changes in foreign exchange rates (Ind AS 21)

a} Transachions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing
on the date of transaction or that approximates the actual rate al the date of transaction,

b) Any Incame or expense on account of exchange difference either on settlement or on transiation
5 recognized in the Statement of Proft and Loss except in case of long-term liabilities, where they

redate o acquisition of fued assets, In which case they are adjusted to the carrying cost of such
assels,

Earnings Per Share (EPS) (Ind AS 33)

In accordance with Ind AS 33 - Earnings Per Share, the Company presents Basic and Diluted
Earnings Per Share for its equity chares,

+« Basic Earnings Per Share is calculated by dwviding the net profit or loss attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares autstanding
during the pericd

- Diluted Earnings Per Share is determined by adjusting the profit or lnss attributable to

equity shareholders and the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the

} effects of all diltive potential equity shares, such as employee stock options, convertible
debentures, or other instruments convertible into aquity.

The Company does not currently have any cutstanding dilutive instruments, hence, Basic EPS
and Diluted EPS are the same for all periods presented.

The earnings and the weighted average nurrber of shares used in calculating basic and diluted
EFS are disclosed in the Notes to Financial Statements.

Impairment of Assets: (Ind AS 36)
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The Property, plant and equipment are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable, For the purpose of
Impairment testing, the recoverable amauint (I, the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and
the value-in-use) Is datermined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does nof generate

cash fiows that are largely independent of those from other assets, In such cases, the recoverable
amount is determined for the CGU (Cash Generating Unit) to which the asset belongs,

If zuch assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized Im the Statement of
Profit and Loss is measured by the amount Oy which the carrying vaiue of the assets exceeds the
estimated recoverable amount of the asset, An mpairment lass s reversad in the statement of
profit and loss if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amaunt. The carrying amount of the asset is adjusted to its revised recoverahla amount, proviied
that this amaunt does not exceed the Larrying amount that would have been determined {net of
any accumulated depreciation)) hed no impalrmen| loss been recognized for the asset in prior years.

1.14 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets (Ind AS 37)
Provisions
Pravisiors are recognized when the Company has a present legal ar constructive obligation as a

result of a past event, it Is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to setthe the
obligation, and a refiable estimate can be made of the amount of the chligation.

The amount of a provision is the best estimate of the Expenditure expected to be required to settle
the present obligation at the reporting date. Provisions are not recognized for future operating
lossey,

Where the effect of the time value of money Is malenial, provisions are discounted using a pre-tax
descount rate that reflects eurrent market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the obligation.

Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability is disclosed when there is a possible ohligation arksing from past events, the
existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-sccurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company. A prosent obligation that
arises from past events but is not recognized becausa:

It is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required: or

The amount of the abligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliahility.

Contingent abilities ara not recognized but are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements
unless the possibllity of an outfiow is remate.

ngent Assets

ébmngmtaﬂset i5 disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits s probabée hut not Pz
" Ul the realization of income is virtually cartain. When the inflow of benefit becames virtually
I rtain, the asset i temanized in the financial Statemants:

1.15 Segment Reporting (Ind AS 108)
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The Company operates in one primary business rvices
The € segment: Sale of Se
idertified as reportable segments in accordance with End AS 108 - Waﬁ;mﬂw o

Sale of Services: This segment includes the prowvision property

: af Renting of a
Sanices, I'-'Ianppwer supply services, and Facilities managament mg Tl'ma+na-.rn!nueIr-.ll.:':|1u::Ir::altu:cliu":1
segment is derived from contracts for rental and related SErvices provided Lo clients. -

Measurement and Roporting

= Segment revenue, segment expenses, and segment results include respective amounts

directly attributable o each segment and -
reasonable basis. @ portion of common costs allocated on a

- nt assets and | i
wmgu. and liabilities are reported only to the extent they are regularly provided

= The accaunting policies used for segment reporting are consi
siste
the preparation of the financial statements, b fit with those followed in

Disclosures relating to segment revenue, profit/loss assets, and liabi i notes
) ‘ nd liabilities are made
to accounts, along with reconcilations as required under Ind AS 108, R

1.16 Financial Instruments: (Ind AS 109)

Initial Recognition

The Company recognizes financal assets and financial lisbilities when it becomes a party to the
mr!rraa:tu_al provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and Habilties are recognized at fair
ua_lue an initial recognition, except for trade receivables which are initially measured at ransaction
price. Tran_.f-.m costs hat are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of flinancial assets
and financial flabilities, that are not at fair value through profit or loss, are added to the Fair value
oM initial recognition.  Loans, bormowings and payables are recognised net of girectly attributable
transaction costs.

Subsequent Measurement

Financal Assets at Amortized Cost: Includes trade receivables, loans and advances, and other
receivables. These are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, where
applicable.

Financial Liabilities at Amortized Cost: Includes borrowings, trade payables and other financial
abligations,

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income:

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income iF It
5 held within 2 business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash
fiows and seling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financal asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
arnr.'pnr autstanding.

Company has made an imevocable election for its investments which are classified as equity
ments to present the subsequent changes [n fair value in other comprehensive income based
%ﬂ-‘u  lits business model. Further, in cases where the Company has made an irrevocable election
/ on its business model, for its investments which are dassified as equily instruments, the
hsequent changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:
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1.17

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently fair valued
throwgh profit or loss.

Impairment of Financial Assets
The Company applies the Expacted Cradit Loss (ECL) model for impairment of financial assets as
per Ind AS 109. However, in practice, the following simplified approach is used:

Trade Receivables (Sundry Dabtors):

A provision for expected credit losses is recognized at 10% of the outstanding balance for
receivables that are outstanding for more than 2 years based on historical default rates and
management’s ascessment.

Loan Receivables:
similar to trade receivables, a 10% provision is made an lsans receivable that remain outstanding
for more than 2 years, considering credit risk and recovery experience,

No ECL is recognized on other financial assets due to their ow credit risk and immaterial nature,
This approach is reviewed periadically by management o ensure reasonadleness,

Derecognition
Financial Assets: Derecognized whan contractusl rights to receive cash Mows expire or are
trarsferred withaut retaining control or substantial risks and rewards.

Critical Accounting Estimates
(2)Revenue recognition: (Ind AS 115 — Revenue from Contracts with Customers)

Revenue |5 recognized upon the completion of services 1o customers in an amaunt that reflects the
consideration the Compary expects to receive in exchange for those sarvices, The Company applies
the flve-step model under Ind AS 115 to recognize revenus;

Identify the contract with the customer

Identify the perfarmance obbgations

Diatermine the transaction price

Allocate the transaction price to performance obdigations

Recognize revenue when (or as) performance obligations are satisfiad

- - L J - -

(b) Expenditure:
Expenses are accounted on accrual basis and provisiors are made for all known losses and

of Services — Renting of property, Manpower Services and Facilities
anagement services

Hevenue from the above-mentioned services Is recoanized over tme as the performance
pbligation is fuffilled, based on the terms of the rental and. service agreement with the
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customer. The output method (e.g., time elapsed, milestones) s used to measure progress
towards complete satisfaction of the perfarmance obiigation. Revenue s recognized on an
accrual basis in accordance with the contract terms, provided that contral of the service has
been ransferred to the customer and recovery of consideration is probabie,

+ Sale of Products ~ Security Systems and Equipment
Revenue from the sale of products is recognized at a paint in time when the cantral of the
goods s transferred to the customer, usually upon delivery or installation (a5 per contract

terms). The tansaction price is determined net of discounts, rebates, and other price
concessions, if any.

« Dther Incoma

Interest Income: Recognized using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method in accordance
with Ind AS 109 - Financal Instruments. This inchudes interest eamed on fixed deposits and
ather interest-baaring instruments,

L.1B Rounding of amaunts:

All amaunts disclosed In the financial stiatements and nates have been fovinded off to the nearest
lakh as per the requirement of Schedule IT1, unless otherwise stated.
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Wi CRih Mides i) M A" §ro0ed JLA Hans, IS M0 5 1304
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Mermunkila Venturas Limined

Megad. Uffice: Mo, Moo Fosd, Gumncy, Chaenad - 003 0087

i AR Tt i S35 T

Schaduln of Propesrty, Plast & Fquipment snd Cosmponiss &g, 7001 Dapreci ation Jor e Ponod sndad 11st March, 2005

T] Property, Fland & Bt
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A e
0 - P T
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Metetaina )

Additicne Actjurt o
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AR D
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Mercantile Ventures Limited

Regd. Office; No.88, Maunt Road, Guindy, Chennai - 500 032
CIM: LGS191THISESPLO0IT 309

Notes on accounts _ Congolidated Balance Shaet [Ascets) for the Pariod Ended 215t March, 1025

3] Hon = Current investments:

(in Lakhs)

Hature of
ralationship
, S Faca Valua Ho., of As at
Mama of tha investes [(Subsidiary /
Associate / (Rs.} Shares  31st Mar 2025
IV | Othars)
Irnpstments |n Equity instriamants-fully paed up at falr walue theough Othar Comprehansive Tnoome
[ ted -
1 Sical Logistics Lid Others 10 840 0.69 12,600 1.50
2 Sicagen India Lid Othiars 10 4,589,510 608,94 9,89 510 584,01
Souinem Petrochemica [ndusiries 10 ' "
0 i ! 4 BT
3 |Corporaton Lid thers E53,810 0091 B 53810 5599
9 Tamil Madu Petroproducts Lic Uthers 10 2,01, 000 138.71 2,001,000 156,96
5 Manali Petroshermicaks Others 5 51,8730 2.4914.24 2497810 1,403, 77
| & TTK Prestige Ltd Shares Dthers | 1,000 5.95 1,000 b7
) Integrated Dighal Info Services Lid Cihars 10 20 . - =
B | Sterlke Tedhnologies Lid hers 2 - . . =
5§ Kumibhat Fnamcal Services Lid Cthers 16 10,100 1.EB 200 1.59
Tubicarin Akal Chemicals and - i41] 1 : SR SR
i 411, A7.7LO7 11,080.29
10 |Fertilisers Lid Cithiors : 1,97 78,34 15411.28 13771072 [
Sub Total - (A) 18, 77260 13,754.80
Unguoted
i Ime Express Carmers Limited DOthers 10 1,060,000 1.00 100,000 L%
F Agrimarire Exports Lid Others i [1] E.00D - 8,000
| 3 | AM Foundation Others 10 1,200 - 1,200 :
| Sub Total - (B) __1.00 1.00
| T “ad (C): (A)+ (B} 18.773.60 13, 795.E0
Investments in Preference Shares ) H
1 [ EDAC Engineering Lid | Subsidary | 10 | 2,20,00,000 220045 [ 190,060,000 1,900.00
Sub Tatal - (D} 2, 20045 1,.5900.00
Investmaent in capital of LLP- &t cost
1 | Chitharanjan Developers LLP * | subsidary | | | 297.00 | [ 297,00
Sub Total - (E]) 197.00 193_.!.':]5
Mot Value of Investments (C }J4(0) +{ E} 23,271.05 15,992,380

Datails of Investment in LLP

31-03-2025 31-03-2024
Shz I
Share of Capital hare o

Names of partners Capital Profit Profit

Marcant|a Vantures Limited 297 .0 B
I'H'.H.a"-al:rupul ] 3.00 1%
|" Total 300.00 | 100% 300.00 1009%
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Mercantila Venlunes Limiled

Regel Office: Mo 22, Mo Acad, Guindy, Chenas - 600 012
Iz LRS1RL T 1SESM OO TING

HWoles an sctounts | Consoliciwied Balance Sheet (Asaets) Iod e Period Bnded 315t Marck, 2035 (R In Lakhg)

4} lmpmniories

J1-Mar-25 31« M= 14

B iculeg

Firishiad Good a9 0.
Totai [ (e ]

5] Curroed Iswisbials

Particakind Al-Ear-15 JhMar-14
W11 Money Barket Fund. Rogulsr Pan Gromthd 121363 unis) X (B30
it b B e i i £ : n0AS
Total 9ES 1,548,042

71 Cach & Cach Erjusalionts

Al-Hor-I3

Particalars

Cash gn Hand LR [

Baky s with banka

=5 | et accounmy 3] BFT. ¥
Totai 533.40 678,53

FA} Bank Balances o hiar thaa| i) abave

= i
Particulars Ii-Har-25 Ji-mlar-24

Emrnaiod Faed Depoecis 158,74 9, PSS
Total 188,79 5,118.58

Luafrs B Advin cog-Seated pates 11288 93
Lisars ane Afvanms-Dthors 3002 LELTT
sires Dorporale DRpodls |t of Prowisors | FLIEU -2 W E

Total J,3450, %0 k3118

g} Deher curmend Teandsl aisels

Farticulars

Lingacyres, Conslderad good:

[ 0 . 4L14H 1,490, 36
3 =}

Seriinly DEgdEns 133

GET st Cradie & Cagh Losdger Delanos o7

[T faliy Adwarcs or ] -\.-..".I

il i 3 45718 1,303.51

Tl

10] Currant Tox asiets | Mk )

Paiticulars

Ehepnae inoome Lix WiLH L 1032.85
Toked L 2%0.08 141215
11) Other Current Asseis L A
Farticulars
O ey Dewolopers L1 < Durienl Accoum 1332 1195
Balance WY gowErmmET: pulhiiilios 234132 FILEE]
= T 45 20
P S e Advanoes 1K 1520
. 2 S Total 35051 17540
||l 1 r
| P8 |
| W Al |4
.H-I % _.l
e -
S, '
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Mercantile Veniures Limited

Regd. Office; Mo &8, Mount Road, Guindy, Chennal - 600 032
CIN; L6519 THICASPLCDATI0N

Mites on accounts _ Consalidated Balance Shael [Assets) for the year Ended J1st March, 2025 iRs: Iin Lakhs)

6) Trade Receivables

31-Mar-15 31-MaEr-24
Portculors

Unsacuned, Considered Good:

Receivabies ouistanding for less thans & manthe 1,68449.96 I B
Reosvables outstanding for mare than & manths a 5524

1,645,986 1,316.43
Doubitful

Recehwahles outstanding for kess Bhan & monile
Hecefwables autstanding for mane han & montis

Total 1,649.96 131643

Trade racelvables ageing schedule for the year ended as on March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024:

Particulars B -

Lessthan§ Gmonths-1 ;. 2-3vears Horethan 3

mankhs Var Yaars

Undisputed Trads recaiables - Considered good 1,556,13 44 45 14.25 12.38 23.15 1,540.96
{Previous Year Fgunee) 1.258.21 58.22 = : . 131643
Usdispuitad Trade recaabios - which b
significant inoneess in aedt itk
Undisputad Trade recewabes - oredi Impained - =
Dispted Trada recaivables - sontidanad good

{Previcus e figures) : =

Disputed Trade recetvebies - whikch have significam

increase Im anedll gk

{Prisvipis Vaar figures) - - : 5 -

Do oed Trade receivables - oedi; impaired - - s 2 -
Total Trade Recelvables 1,556.13 4405 14.25 1:.38 2315 1,049.96
{Prendous Year figures) 1.256.21 58,22 - : 131643
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Marcanilla Wenturas Limitad

Regd. Office: Mo.BE, Mount Road, Guingy, Crennai - 600 032
CIM: LES191THI9ESPLOOE 309

Mytes on acoounis  Consclidated Balance Shoot (Equity & Liabilkies) lor the Poried Ended J1st March, 2925 iRs Ir olhs)

11 Bopuity 5hara Capital
Particulars
Aushorisad Capital
11,5050, 000 Bquty Shares of Bz 10 each

Ji-Mar-25 31-Mas-24

11, 50K 00 1L, 500
1, 50,00 000 Frad crenol Sharc of a0 aech 150000 L,500.00
Teltal 13,0009, 00 13, 0000
Lesied, Subiseritepd & Paid-up Capital
L1, 19,18, 195 Equiy Shanes of Re 10" sach Py pad up EE 191 83 1119142
Total 11,191,832 11,191.82

Numbar of Eguly Sharas ot the baginning knd sad of the corrent and prewious reporting penods

FL-Mar-25 Si-Mar-24
Wo. of shares ARROUNL Mo of shians A DT
EQlanos of the Daginning of fwe PEEOIming parad 1L1918,195 11,3410 IL IS LA 195 11, k910
Cranges in Enuky Stane Capital due ko pras panad enmes
Resiaied halance at the begining of the repariing periad
Charges in Equity Sham Cioilal during the aoriad {*)]
Balance ot the -H::l of Bra raporting pee oo 110 18, 195 b R | 11, 10.158,31095% 11, l'il.ﬂ-]-

Details of Shareholders holdng more than 5% shanes in the comaany

Hamiz of Sharebolder T1-Mar-15 Ii-Mar-34
N of sham= % of Holding N, of shaies % of Holding

Trnfy A Poerks Limited 208 55 L0 18.72% 109,556,000 18, 2%
Soukh Ireia Traegls Privabe Limdad 1,55, 12,065 1€ £ 1,06 I, 154 AT
Gedden Smr Assers Consulng Privame Limited 1,423,240, 000 12 R 1,943,596, 0 1286
Sathern Parncherica Trdusiries Corpomtion Limidod 1,50, 28,00 13.83% 1, 50,208,000 13.4%%
Rarford Irvestrens: Limited T8.07,955 B.94% 74,07 955 0.9E%
Tl Investmants Limed 4 37,000 5.75% 4,379,080 5.75%
Giagen [rndia Limikec FPIT S £.905% 773,005 .51

Sharshaolding of Promober as ak 31 /0372025

% Change during

e Remarks

Mamn af the Pramoter Mouof Shares % ol tatal shares

My A Mulriian 13, 0hE Promiaber Group
Hr AL Vadhvelu 194 RL Y Fraimike

i Ashwain C Fhilhigh 130 |= Privmoter Group
Tririky Ak Molrks Private Lid 3,06, 56, 000 15, Faod Frormoter Group
coutn Irdin Trasal Prnabe LID 180,124,554 15,634 Fomoier
Colden Sar assets Comeukants Priate Lid 143,960 12.85% Fromater Grols
Ranford Irvestnients LIS TR 07,055 B 98% = IFngmotes
Diceredly Inyestmans L £4,37,000 5. 75%: Promioter
Tairahieid Coresabants Private Lid 52 M1, B 4.72% - |Promete Group
Ecagenihefiafrd 77 23,005 6.90% Fromone
Ftsl.“-_-:ﬁsirr:-ftﬁ-nm of Indla Lbd [risa 0, 15t = | Pt

8 - 11,500 [.01% - |Pramater L}
M T kﬁ'}.'r? 8,14,24,137 72.75%
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Mercantia Yentunga Limitad
Feegd, Oz Mo B, Moo Rodd, Guirdy, Chiermad - GOG 052
CI4; LESLFITHIBE5PLCDIT 308

ot On ety Comeci bad Ialacy Shast {Equity & LIablllbes) ior b Parisd Exded 10T Merch, 238 L by k)
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Mercantile Vernturas Limited

Regd Office: WNooBB, Mounl Road, Guindy, Chennal - 600 032
CoM: LEE1D] THNIGESPLCOIr 00

Fates of accownts _ Consolidatsd Balances Shaet (Equity & Liabiltses) for the Period Ended 356 March, 10215 |Rs. 1n Lethe)

14) Drher Anancial Nabitees

J1-Mar-25 J1-Har-i4
Fairthiidais
Aent Deposi 29200 208,03
Total 29200 J60.03

15) Dwderred Tax Liabilitles

Al-Mar-15 31-Mar-i4
Partiulas
Defored Tox Lisbilines 3 drd E5 107 ES
Tatak L1405 Ja7a.6h
rada Payables 3
' , 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Fartioulars
total cutttanding dues of micro erterprses and small ETieeprises: ard .
irén! padxtanding des of cradiioers cthier thar micm anterprites and small antecpriias [#) SHF &H a3
Tolal 3oz #5.93
= Ciies booemicnn et smell enlorprsed Fasvs D O e ‘|-.|l'h-';_|“'."|"|.|.'|:- BabET it partips hdve been Ceimifed on the Sass o informaton collecied by the mpmsgimand feiraienis
Fhe prncipal amounk perpslble o bhese enberprisss. Thene i noinbetesd due ond pilsbarceg o6 ohi e T i@,

Trada payaklas againg schadule for the year arded s on March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024;

Oubstanding for foBoveeng persods from due dats of puymeng

Particulars
Less than 1 jear 1 -2 yeais 1-1years Marg Ehan 3 years
MEME . - %
Dthars Wg? . AT
(Prendoul Y] a0 % - - = 4891

Dapoted Dues - MSHE : i

Despubed Duss - OEhers = . i
Tt 07 : . i

! o Year) L LK - - 4p.50

17} Othasr Fimancial Lisbhilies =
1 J1-Mar=I3
Fartculars
Cnher Payakley 121,82 Lh. L
Advance Fom cuslirrers LG7 1.39
Irber oorponle depoas B acvaries : LR}
Total 123.49 141,93

LB} Dthar Currank Linhilities

J1-Mar-235
Paribcelars
Dirties and Tawes 23105 Lelh
Shers Paysbla 6,50
Totad 217.55 18187

197 Pravessnng

JL-Har-23 Ji-Mur-Z4

Particilars

rimst ot Bor T L4275 Ha 17
t:;?.r;.-r for Ermpigies Berefits . 52524 .
; =l —_— I- -a?
(%] CHENMA| | Total 1,553.15 1,206
AL
A
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HMercantils Vermberes Limited

Ragd, Office: HoB8, Mount Road, Guindy, Chemai - 600 032

CIN: . LE51 01 THL eSS L0030

Wiabes on accounts | Coselideled Bakarnde Sheer (Eguity & Uiaiilidges) for the Period Ended J1s March, 2025

13] a. Other Equity

Parfsoslnm

1) Currend naporling pesiod

Frfit fof thic o

e At Foafi

Mty Inferest

By b Charrges

Eeperves ged Sorplus

S LiFi (S PFaiFmii

fuenersl Aeosraes
HresErve

Ketaloed Carnlngs  Pavaluation Sunplas

Ealgnoe g @l 1 Aonil 20008 1, 11, 4 k2, 5047 395,61 1,15l A% iHaL
Charge fpre penod adjeimert {1, 7HLTZ)
(.
Shavere oof pegls Grore |19
- gioLazy
DR DOFECE AT TR
Elarwe Al The Eced of the Currand 1,480, 14 13, 35247 TG, £ 107115 181,08

Reparting Period_

Egulty Enstrumsni
through other
o prehin s

[l

o WD 45

(TS

TR F, L]

iR=, in lakhsj

Othar feemi of ather
L6 A prohascive
i reiared

Tolal o o
31-00-103%

(ALEBEY I3 2RET
LW T

1, 15055

[1eLa;

{41362] 21, ER5%.01

13} k. Dteesr Eguity

Particulars

[ 3% P reaias repoidmg peariod

Gemeial
Rewmrus

Epsarves aoad Sunplus

G i IERe=a P i i
Bimprve

Ceneerald Reserves

Refaioed Eamnings  Fevaluation Surplas

Eguity [nstruments
throug b othes
trm e e

e

OHthiew ilams of othsr
Eoom pra i
iramree

olEl B o
21-03-3024

Alamoe ax ok 1 hpni U L, 1B 12,252.47 i f * BT LI5E95) 1, 8755 {2%nd] L9, 90 ad

Chatige (orr period adjestments
Perelil B e yoai P56 83) [95.93)
Shawes ol profin frem LR {5.68) - [5.58)
Pm durepikition Profd 2. . L
hhu-ng—]rww 1567} [ALET
- .-""r Ei'-::‘-;:rrvhd BT T 1 136 0 3, 73347 1G] 4, M1 50
||.l[-_l-.| W 11, &30 ey = = o Tl
}'#E'H ;uﬁ;m o tha Freviom 1, 18814 12, 25147 375,60 3,840045 101,08 470092 {a1181) 73,4300

%----ff

197



Mercantile Ventures Limited

Hegd. Offices Mo 88, Mount Haad. Guindy, Chenna - 00 032
CIN; LEST9TTH IESPLIDGTING

Netes forming part of Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss for the Period Endsd 3151 Masch, 7025 (R Ty Lakhs)

20} Revenia fram Dperations

3i-Mar-15 Ii-Mar-24
Particulars

Sale of Bmrvices I 5_TES 2, 0RL.47
Sale of Procucts 4, 54 B
fihar Cperating Revenuss

L. Recnit and Hai sbenance To B4 L1
2, MRITIEEREE Craiges : LIS
3. Manpireat SLOply Eerdes 2002 56 LIMLEY

Tatal 721851 go3asa7

£1) Urthisr Income

34-Mar-15 31-Mar-24
Maiticu s
Inierest Income 250 2945
Dividend [ncoma KR #0058
Men-Cperabing fnenee 150 55 RoLGRE
Profit &0 Saks of Azsst BUE. 20 LS
Takal e 1, 28699 sMoF
11) Costof Operations
33-Mar-15 31 -Mas-I4
Part iculrs
Cost O mangower I L WEZ.RE
Cofl o' mainkberdnce G543 62,66
Fadliy Management Serice Expermes IS it
Cost of (aecs Soid 14,57 .23
Taoftal LTTL90 2 310.30
) e ARATRE KrpAn I1-Mar-25 31 -Mar- 24
Farticulmrs
Salarkes and wades 5, 163,72 155407
Cprtritaiian to Prosdgent pnd ofne S T4, 30 37475
Seeff Weellare Edponges .58 111495
Tolal 1,530,086 3,000, 34
24 Financn Costs - 25 Shar i
Parthculars
Intorest Cipanses . 1,43
Sk Charges (.04 CeAD
Urwinding Inferns; (IND AS Adjustment] L35 18%9.08
) Totsl 20.40 133,86
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Mercankile Ventures Limited

Aeqd. Offices Mo BE, Mount Baad. Guindy, Chenred - 600 032
CIN; L5191 THISESFLEN3T IS

HMotes formieg part of Corsciidate] Satament of Profit & Loss for fhe Period Ended 31t March, 2025 {R=, b= Lakhs)

23) Deprociation &nd Ansartisation Expanses

31-Mar-15 31-Mar-24
Paiculprs

(e mriaknin T3.33 qRaoz

Takal 3.3 08093

25 Oithisr Expeencess

Fl-Mar-15

Particulars

Auditors Remurneraticn

—& Slatutory Audil fee 13.00 .10
= Dther Sy .60
Adinrteemon Fapands 518 17
Sod Celtis [VEE 03!
Srakarmgs Cremgm 715
Corgributian 1o C5H Acthelies 1457
Binector Sitting Foas 13.75 7.5
Cirecinr R HaTian Tes R
Espected credit ioss on sdvances I8 T T M
Misrrlinnenies Expenciiune ] 31,18
Gaunural Epurews 77 o3
Professions] o Dorcedtan oy Crescers: #7.03 #1165
[fgtaF ] 140 18]
rrerest on Income L ¥
Foainge, Telephons B Counsr charges 32 N
Printing &l Slali orery T 4 LR R
Prresiar andd Fonl 13,57 £1:1%
Rogivt, Bies 6 Ticekd 135.80 5.7}
Repairy & Hantenanon BE. 44 L3595
Sociefty Charges Puehal
Telephone: Exporacs F AL .
Trwveling and Corsevanca 1883 1.2y
Waka 1 of rendnl Income 7.54 H
Taokal - TED. T2 81404

28) Excoptional Items

I=Mar-15 F-Mlar-24

Particulars
Extepiicral llems 0ES.53
Total - SHS. 50

This represents Professional ord cther poymems of Rs 585,50 ek vade during 2023-24 by an unfisted sutoitiasy T s foemior empioyees and
[irecTiors Tor pasth Sovacss fendaned
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Mercantile Ventures Limited

Amc, OfMoa: Mo B8, Mouni Rosd, Guiedy, Cranna < 00 132
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27 Deferred Tax Computation

Deferred Tax g s

31=3-2025 31-3-2024
Components of Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax Liabilties 331367 3,55%.90
Dafarred tax Assets B99.02 | nd3.z22
Deferred Tax Linbilities (Net) 2,414.65 3,074.58

Expenditure in foreig during the current period

Particulars As at As at
31-3-2025 31-3-2024

Expanditure In foreign cumrency dunng
the currank peried MIL

UsD 23 18 654

2% Esrming: in Foregn Exchange receided during the current period

As at As at
Particulars 31-3-2025 31-3-2024

Eamings in Foreign Exchange recened
{duning the curment perod HIL

HIL
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30 As per IND AS 24- "Ralated party disclosures”, the disclosures of transactions with the related

parties are given Balaw:

{11 List of Related Parties:
Name of the related party
{13 Eecuriby Privake Limitad

Relationship
|Subeidiary Cormpany

Indlia Radiators Limiteg !
| TIC1R Rachabors Limibeg | Subsidary |
Souith [nda Trawels Prrvate Lid Pramater Company
More fhan 10% ]
hrﬂ'trﬁlmpelmd'll |:‘:Iﬂr'ﬂlﬁﬂ Inghisirics Corporation Lid Shareroiding
Sicagen India | | Promater Company
Chitaranian Develogers LLP 2 __|Subsldlary -EMJ;:ET
Walary EEFLI”t'f Management Lid{formarky known as Mational Trust
HOLsing Finante Limied) Sunsidiary Company
|Campanies with Camemon |
H-_l!l Hoddirigs Private Limiled Dtirectarsnip:
Trinky Autopoints Limited [Promoter Group
E.Marendbran Diiracior
A |, Chandramouli Direcior
|Sashikaln Srikanth |Director =
(M, 5 Mirsn|an Cérector
Hits Thandrasiki Cireetar
i1.1[:1.5I-|.1|||-.r|1_a. Dhrector =3
K.Gepatskritran . Director =
Mr. E.N. Rangaswami, Whole-time Directr _|Whoie Tima Directar |

() Transactions with Related Fartieg:
Hame of the related party
Chitaranjan Davelopers LLF:

Loans & Advances
Hacaipts In eurrent account

South India Trovels Private Lbd
Pirthase of sharag

Interast on Tntar Corparate Deposit paid to MJs. Walery Seeurity
Maracament Limites

Sicagen Indis Ltd
Lease Rert, Hainterance ard Manpowe Susply Services

Southern Petrochemical Industries Corporation Ltd
Leass Rert, Mainterance nad Manpowe: Suppl Services

Trinity Auto Palnts Limited
Imberast &n Inter Corporate Depost paid B0 M5, Waleny Secority
fianagamant Limded

AMI Holdings Private Limited
Laamn Rent, Mairkenanoe and Manpossr Supphy Services

Mr. E.N. Rangaswami,
Hemuneration to Sirectar

Sitting fees to Directors
B Marendran

G,0.5harma

K. Gopalakrishinan

(A L Chamdramauli

Saghicaly Srikanth

M 5. Miranjan

Rita Chandrasehkar

2.96

14104

1,002,584

35.00

.39

61

-

Aot A

FY 2023 - 24

0700

i82.57

100429

LA

1.50
1.50
1.50
1,50 |
LED |
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{ili) Balanoes of Related Parties:
Hama of the related party

Chitaranfan Develapars LLP:
Iréesiment In capital
LS §n0 advances
Current AoCount

Southern Petrochemical Industries Corporation Lid
Trads Racaresbics

Sicagen India Ltd
Trade Ristifvabhag

Enuth India Trevels Privabe Lid
Advances
Imer Corporate Deposit received from Mje, Walary Security
Managamert Limitad
irterest Accrued on Inter Carparate Depasit received from Mis.
Witlery Securlty Management Limiisd

Trinity Auto Polnts Limited
Imer Corparate Depost recedved from Mys, Walery Seurity
Management Limited
Imerest Accrued on Inter Comporate Deposlt recsved fram M5,
Walery Securty Managemeant Limited

2541

415.00

F5.00

00, 0

35.00

31-3-2024

25700
b
1345

itz

21.97

33500

F0.00
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Farticulars

1) Contingent liabilities :

) Claims againg the compaw not acknowedged ac
dabt;

b) Guarantees-charge created on cormpany's asset for
third party loan

) Dther money for which the company is contingently
llakde,

Disputed tax damand in respect of Assessment Year
2015-16{ Rectification orders requasted)

Disputed tax demand in respect of Assessent Year
2015-17 [2ppeal pending with CIT(A)

Duspuied tax demand In respaect of Assessmsnt Year
2017-18

Appeal being fled Inthe Madras High Court

ii) Commitments:

a) Estimated amourt of contracts remaining to be
eyectbted of capital accourt and nok grovided for

D} Urenled liabikey o shares and other investments
parthy paad:

] Other commitments {spacify nature)

As at

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

il il
3000000 IBS00.00

il NI
J3.55 13.55

|

14.B1 i4.81
15,17 15,17

Nil |

il Hi

32

ThNE Eﬂdil Resnao Etﬂll

Particulars

IAmaunt requiced to be spent by the company during th
ijAmount of capenditurs incurred &
Fy 2021-22

FY 2022-23

FY 2023-24

iiyshcrtfall at theend of the vesr
Iv]Total of previous years shorifall

wikoason for shorfial

wi Mature of C5H, actvities
wit |\Details of relabed party Lransactices

wiil) where aprovision is made with respect to aliability
incurred by entering into 8 contractual obligation
[,rewsement in the provision during the year

¥ mpurrd] cluslng 2009-23

2023-24

1,76
1.26
3.10
16,84
16580
The entice amount ¢f 13,90 lakhs
transferred to CSR unspent account |transferred to C5R unspent

with a scheduled bask
Construction of now toilets for

students of Government Higher |students af Government, Higt
Secondary Schoal in Chenna Seoondary School in Chennal
il M
NA MA

13490

The entire amount of 13,90 laths

|acoount wilth a schedided hank
IConstructon of new toilats for

13.90
3.02

(1]
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Anabtical Ratios Remarks warlance r-!-:-asnhs‘l'i-r-.r;‘l'll;'_rnl:t ixtrmang
5%

. : Redempbion of Current Investment, ai
{a) Currant EBatin 379 am t;'r':-‘r'r:iﬂ"""'“'”"” §9.61%: Fined Depussls for Investng in sioe-
- U, Invesiments,
() Dest Equity Ratio B | i !
I{e]Debt Service Cosernge Ratlo Ha KE | |
_ Kt praft ano Dus to reversal of Deferrnd Tamang
&) Rebam on Eguity 4900 =3, 7Py L ibarencide ~FLEEL Expopnioral expena Sung incumed n 2078
L . — . ondsci00 - 00 [ il
[ Jinwernony Tumowss Batn | [T HA = |
| | Remsanue Fromi
1P T radle Fasomsabiles Tumniraer Rabo 457 L | | ek arerage -A.7195%%
i ) il e v ke
[(a]Trade Pagapiss Turowe Ratic A [T)
. N Hpsipriie frem |
[hiMet Capital Turmover Bati 1.34 GAE samtionss Curent 185,415 Increacs in Menprwer Tornover End
s Cuiren| Redemplan o Corment [sawst ifnan|
I e — O .m‘ E: Fa— - D ——— -
[ o Lt BG reversal of Deferricd Tas and
|1 Nt Profi Hatio 023 ¥ S oo 219.85% | Exrephional expenditine revsred i 2075
i_- Du ba I of Deferred T
e ¥ UE [0 réfvprsal LERE TH
|CORe on capial emplowad 4.33% -1.85as AL SYERUT TGN SRy -320.F1% | Excuplioral espenciurg incured in 2023-
curmgrd kadhiied) e
' | owe to reversd of Datamed Tax zrd
(k] Refiarn on Ineostmgat 4.1 % a1 8] % |h-:.t Proft Tt ssees -315.45%, Extephonal expendimire neurmss in 2023
= [ e
.. '\-\\
! ! LI:‘E%"JJ.:
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34 The Company has a Group Gratulty Policy with LIC for payment gratuity under the Payment of Gratulty Act,
1974, Employees who are In continuous service for a period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of
gratuity payable on refirement/términation is based on the employees |ast drawn basic sslary per month
computed proportionately for 15 days salary multiplied for the number of years of service. The company has a
adopted a Group Gratuity Scheme for Employees with Life Isurance Corporation of India. The company makes

contributions to Employees Gratuity Trust which has taken a Group Gratuity policy with LIC.. The Below
Mentioned Disclosure is as given based on Gratiuity raport provide by Life insurance corporation of India

Reconciliation of the projected benefit obligations Fs in Lakhs
. As at As at
PRIt 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Change in present value of obligation:
Present value of Obligatsans at the beginning of the year 97.41 67.36
Current Service cost 36.28 23.62
Interest cost 7.06 4.89
dcturial gain/(loss) on obligatbions L.97 1.54
Benefits settled -9.45 =
Present value of Dbligations as at the end of the year 133.25 07.41
Change in plan assets:
Plans assete at the beginning of the year, at falr value 142.08 96.39
Expected return on plan assets 11.17 8.37
Contributions S4.50 37.30
Benefits settled -3.46 -
Plans assets at year end, at fair value 188.33 142.06
Amounts to be recognised in Balance Sheet
Present value of obligations as at the end of year 133.26 97.41
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the vear 188.33 142.06
Funded status 55.07 44.65
| Mat asseby/lizhility recoqnised in balance shest L 55.07 44.65 |

Expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss and other comprehensive income:
RBs in Lakhs
As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Particulars

Gratuity cost for the year
Inciuded in profit and loss:

- Senvioe cost 36.28 13.62

= Past service cost

= Interest cost 7.08 4.B9
Meat gratuikty cost 43.34 28.51

Defined benefit obligation

Assumptions
_,_uj_-;?!,,nt rate 7.25%) 7.25%;
' E'ralanrl escalabon 2.00% = 0%
dl ) pRetirement age 58 years| 58 years
| "':-7 Martality tahle | LIC(2006-08) Wemate| LIC[2006-08) Uttimate

205



Mercantile Ventures Limited
Fegd, Office: No.88, Mount Road, Guirdy, Chennal - 530 432
CIN: LES19I TS8P C03 7300

35 Segment reporting

The companies reportable segmerts under IND AS 108 ara as follows:

LJRznt and Maintenance of immovable properties
2 Manpower Services
Ilrmpegtment activitios

The following Is an analysis of the company's revenue and results from

operations by reportable segments

Particulars

Year ended 31

March 2025

Year ended 31

Seg T em—— | March 2024
aEﬂEﬂt end Madnbenarce of iImmovable proparties 759 8] e
A 2,502.58 2,170.67
Jsecurity Sendcas 3,556.14 3,049.62 |
Others
diinvestment activity . 1,255.08
€unallcated Income i s
ncome from Opaerations | 8,505.51 6,600.04
}Senm-mt Profit for each segments
!aJF'-.tnt and Maintenance of immovabls properties 408,47 358,73
h]qu:wer Services 219.56 15336
clSacurity 5&n.-i:g. 13B.02 147.88
diInastment activity 1,286,599 §70.08
| Tokal 2.053.04 1,230.05
Finance Cost 2040 13386 |
Other net unallocable(incomejepenses 72343 | 1,729.92 |
Profit before tax | 1,309.21 (633.73)
Taw axpenses _(3iraa) 14265
Profit after tax 626,53  (776.38)
|Share of profit from LLP 499 5.68
{Share of profit from assocate £ -
Mon Controfing Interest [ 109000 35,67
Frofit/( Loss)) for the period from disconkoued operations = [19.45]
Pre Aoguistion proft - (372.04)
Profit after bax 1,730.55 (#16.23)
Sngmant Aszats and Liabilities
Segment Assets .
giRent and Mainterance of immovable properbes 7,692,268 7,158.74 |
bMangower Services 7232 194.56 |
:}[nu&ﬂmm‘ta{tm“‘ﬁr Eh.ﬂjﬂqi EE,!E‘EQ’E |
d)Eecurity Services 374 80 65317 |
g)lnaliscated Income 4, 18113 2.192.18
Total 39,058.90 39,681.11
Segment Linbilities
aiRent and Malrkenancs of immgvabie properties 325.53 341.16
biManpowear Senvices 229.90 191.76
CiSacuriby Services : cqﬂiéiﬂiqﬁﬁ ;3;;;
{diLinallocated yuldl. iRl
[Total Liabilities 5982.03 §363.27|

Note:For the purpose of monitoring segpment performance and allocating resources

between segments:

LYl as5ets are allccated o reporable segments as spplicable
24 liabilities are allocated W reportabie segmenls as appicable
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#i  Ralationahip with struch off companies os ot 31703 2035;

Balance Relationship
Mame of struck off company : : with struck oifi
Outstanding
struch off company COmpasny
HA [fivESITTENT B Securite NIL &
A Reoewanles MNIL MN&
17 Fayabies HIL W&
- Shares held by struck
A5 per |61 given Debom off eamparies
Dther outstanding
L Ealance NIL Fh

*“Details of shares beld by struck off Companios

% of Tetal

Hamo of Holdar No of shares

Hald i
Hemirguon (e ameys L 155000 L3 B
T It 1A 5.8 & 0Ty
Sl nan] | i L e ] i
Pk Lad |2 508 7%
Adiyn Fnase ] Sorees ' Lig 54401 LLEL
Comgoerana Crdik P Lul 14iEi L S
Cowcosly Fuisciall and Lsesmicins Lid (L] 0.12%
Sywetpy Fiamen wred Loming 1" LTD (IR0} 0138,
Yialdey [mvcstimeni P L] 1,15 012%
Nopmralar Fnesse & Lessmg P g Bl 110
G Tk Credind Priviacs Lid T 1l (5%,
Hirgari Bnvesimesly ol Lepanp Vervmie Lid g || : 1 LA,
Loty Tivesinecnls & Codsain P Ll ik 12%
Totymems Inratnent & Frome Lal 1k § [T
Tramizem Frrarcms! Seriszes Lul L | 3%
hruie Fineme Fnvar Lid (5 (1]
Bokbi! linestmeris P Lad L [ S
Misindew Famire & lavesiietis P Lod Lk [ b
Rkl ehd Irvvesarive b died Tliaiod Ll ed 14 R
Parslrwtara b Fousises Lid 1 I
Kaiadinihi] iveamsenti Paoirdition Ll bl s 1%
bmiey Salags L% A%
MCM Fiares P 1A b1 11
Algas [evedimcala ' LIl i L'E d
Orrpire Maance Coegpany Limded L [ 1y
Irmiar Iy ST remreced Laemd i o | | Al
Renvwisioe Privale Lamndied 2K 1) g
Frrmes Fismang Agoses P Ll 138 %
[eeee Fioem Hivssing & Adlizd Indusiries 133 (LR
Ailiiha Cavag Pelvae Lid 124 [} AL
Pl il i e sirm-se LW [RL LU ot
Prakprfy Finasaoe Semeaes Lel M LE o
Ranfurl Twemruars B [ [l ETIES
"i.l.:lh'.ﬂ" Hivgm g bressvbmemis Lid (JL 1] BN
B Rurkdni Vipmrpds o W fini TR
Lirngue Hesawsa Privale Lad ji il
st b o, ora s d Mpenees P Lad 1k 1 G %a
M itim lrvwilamide # Lid k.|
Abigu livetairs P Imd e 0 DI
Sermer Progemies & vestmernts Lol 1] | el
Bty | |evas & Fin Covu Ll i | OEFs
Siulheimiing Piisile Lid " | 0 E
o Ao |iivesidenly P Ll a5 LT
Rl an Sk & Shaie Liswiisl 4 11 3,
Shadan Fvees (rrvsds | e ] IR
Pushiar Fumn: ol havices il ] MK
CRY Ol bt gharwe Fregss Linziad [ [T
LT Carisropkory Trang COn Laga 1 0e
A Armarn Shares & arcerias P Limeiald TR
TOTAL 1,66 0G5 25.11%
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37 Additional Regulatory Information Reguired under Division IT ta Schedule II of the Companies

Disclosurg requirement as per Amendad : ' ’ ¥
SLNo Sthedule 111 Remaris for Non Diselosu re (I any)

The Company does nat haye any immavable propertias
1 Title ﬂ;ﬁf:gm;?me P"mew nat heid in which are net hald in it5 Own name, Hence disclosure under
iy Chit 1% rict i
2 it p Plant & Eou The Company has revalued Property, Plant & Equpment,
Revaluation of raperty , Pla Eqmpm:rlt_ Ref No.2{a). =
3 Revaluation of Intangible Assat Tretmpanvdmn'rhmwlnhnghleﬂm.ﬂm

dischosure under this dause is not applicable 3
Lnansurh:hrmshthenahmcfbamam Refer Note No 8

4 grarited to promaters, directors, KMPs and
the related parties

5 Capital-Work-in Progress (CWIF) Mi

6 Intangible assets under it Nil

i Details of Benarmi Property heid The Company has no Benami Property

| BaIToWIngs from banks or financial ﬂﬁetnnmmrl'ﬂsrmﬂmmwlngaﬂﬂn Barks or Firancial

8 insfibutions on the basls of security of currant 1in:Hthi:d'|5 setured against Cument Assats Hence disciosyrg
asseis

| Under this clause |s not appiicable
The Company has not Been declared 8% wilful defaulter by
[any barik or financial Institution or ather lender, Hence

- distiosure under this clause is rot applicable
10 Relationship with Struck off Companies Note No 36

11 |Redistration of charges or satistaction with — [Complied With

9 Wilful Defaulter

L |Registrar of Cormpandes (ROC)
(2 Compliance with rumber of layers of The Company is in Compliance with Number of layers of the
fompanics Lompanies =
13 |Anyaltical Ratics Refer Note No 33
P Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Not Applcable
" |Arangements

any funds or received any
Utiisation of Berrowed funds and shars |11 Company has not borrawed any
i shiare premium and hence this clause is not applicable,

16 |l.ln-|:l5::h:csed income 2: e
SR er Note No 32 -
i WWWMMWWMMTMWIMM:WWWN

] Detalls of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency |virtual currency, Henoe disclesure under this clause is not
pplicabis

38 The figures for the previous year have been regrouped | reclassified wherever necessary.
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Form AGC-I[Purssent to first provise o sub-section (1) of section 129 read with rels § of Campanias
| {Recouints) Rules, 20148
Salerment onfaining salent fesuret of the fimancdal stalernent of subsidaeies | sssocate COMpanss pursuatt rﬂmmmh-i!ﬂtnt!]ﬂ'mhnjﬁm.ﬁm e %

Companics {Acceurts) Rules, 2014 a5 of 31 Morch 2035
Part A" Subsidiaries

Walery Security

! Mansgemant
Imdis Radlatars C+d L bedf forimsirly Mationai
Trusl Housing Finance
Led¥

i3 Security Pivate
Liiaiteig

LRIt radjan Devebopers

Particulers
LLP

Reporting periad B the subesidiary concernasl,| iF @fferent From the hoiding
compamy's recorting penod Hi A
Reportng cuency and Exchangs rate a5 on [he jast date of the re i ma
Flancial vesr n the case of forsan sulbsicianes 1)
Share captal P&
Dther Eguity ﬁ e islron 1500, 00 qu
Tosal assets 1517 64 1828.34 il {10.20)
:‘m Lisbibties| Excluding Shane Capitel B Rosarvet) 51 37 1355; ﬁ;% 280,05
mestreEts ; ] : 02s

e .-IB:IJ..EDQ.QB “‘2 FEXR 3 A
Prowtsion for teakion giﬁ “rfg ;l:?-_;. 95618 l':lﬁ}
Profi: after taation r i 11757 F
Citter Cormpreheraive [roome 5!.]""1 'U‘_'ﬂj ara.saL {5.03)
::.ﬂa: Cormpreheneive Income] Net of Tax® 8067 (B4.031 uf;::"g‘;{ =

|-\,-| | ’ N B i & |:!l m:l

T of sharcholding I - =
- L0000 AT 25 ik B0.60% H-.-l!ll"ﬂ'

1, ® Petnes” Cormgdl SCoount

2. =*t inckads 1.71% of Equity shares mnd 95.56% of Voting rights through preferencs shanps saticT COTgan

3 The invesiments have been stated at i vl 5 ] Bl A
F.Hermes of subsidiaries, BSociEtes or jant sentures wiich are yet bo commence biusiness -l

S.Maives of subsidiaries, associates or pont wantures which have been iguidated or seld during the year - i

Foat ang oo behat of the boar

——
i

.I' - i ; =
e o W T Ty &’
EN Rargasvami (T —
Lyl T u s B B
DR B4Ry [ 1] D.I:J_";:I-'_'I-l
e
H T "j..‘—— —— — § j
Place - Chiss i W Ik tﬁ i - L
Chara : Mth Sy 525 Chigd Finincsl O oe .r_.-l..ua_;::'"m
Compar -
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additiona informatian pertaining to subsidiary companies as st 31 March 1025

Ml Asssts, le. Total -
Asets minus total Shara in peofit or logs Shars ln other =hara in totl
R bl et comprekie s e Income comprehensive incoms

Rame ef the engity in the Group XS Ao A3 Ve af

Az Wy af con ol dated A% e of Lokal
fonscloddai 5
nﬁ ek Ameourt  consoloidaied other Amount  comprebensic  Amoant
;ﬁr-rs prafit or loss comprehensive i income
v Incamve

Hercant e ek ures Lamited 58| 253316 TR B, 15 11,53) 1647 b1.53 Fri.08
Indian Subsidiaries: |
I Serurity Pravate Limiled 152 X030 3466 5A57 0,00 515 5,57
Walery Sevurity Managemen: Limited | FL 17 81553 4352 R 1 200,37 i {1 £R) {23872}
Inda Radisiors Limins (L) [¥723] L& 123 {50 % . L LES] 1 32.90;
Elmination ] a8 T 12501} 34,00 56,00 FO3.90
Mon-controling  inberests in all
|muidiario=s {4.08)  (1,339.44) Ta 1184 4513 -:E??.na:l 9,43y A0
| Tatal 100.00) 3307085 10000 162762 A040.04] {’4‘-'1.5#} 10000  1,155.93
(Crifaranien Developend LLP-indan | [
{Fubsidiary " [20.30) {500 : | §503)
¥ Pamers” Cirmert aomonks
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ANNEXURE -8

( A X VENKATESH & CO

INDIA

Limited Review Report on Quarterly Unaudited Standalone Financial Results for the quarter ended
30th September, 2025 of Mercantile Ventures Limited pursuant to the Regulation 33 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Review Report to the Board of Directors,
Mercantile Ventures Limited

We have reviewed the accompanying statement of unaudited standalone financial results of Mercantile Ventures
Limited (‘the Company’) for the quarter and period ended 30t September 2025. This statement, is the
responsibility of the Company’s Management and has been approved by the Board of Directors, has been prepared
in accordance with the applicable Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our Responsibility is to issue a report on these financial statements based on our review.

We conducted our review of the statement in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagement (SRE) 2410,
'Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity’, issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. This standard requires that we plan and perform the review to obtain moderate
assurance as to whether the financial results are free of material misstatements. A review is limited primarily to
inquiries of Company personnel and analytical procedures applied to financial data and thus provides less assurance
than an audit. We have not performed an audit and accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

Based on our review conducted as above, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the
accompanying statement of unaudited standalone financial results prepared in accordance with applicable Indian
Accounting Standards (" Ind AS'") prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules
issued thereunder and other recognized accounting practices and policies has not disclosed the information required
to be disclosed in terms of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 including the manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains any material misstatement.

for Venkatesh & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 004636S

HRISHI geiaere
KESH ~ t5iicerosso
CA Hrishikesh.D
Partner

M No : 272865

UDIN: 25272865BMLLCS5229
Chennai, 27™ October 2025

"SRI RANGA", New No0.151, Mambalam High Road, T.Nagar, Chennal - 600 017.

elefax : 2814 4763 /64/65/66 Emall : venkateshandco@gmail.com 21 1



Mercantile Ventures Limited

CIN: LeS191TNI983PLOCO3TI0

Statement of Unandited Standalone Financigl resulis
for the Quarter and Halfl vear ended 30/0972025

(K= In Lakhs)

-tull'ld._ll:-l
. Unnndized  Amdited
\ Farticmlars
B, Crmnrier Puarier Dlmnrier . )
AR e i HYE HYE Vear Ended
%2825 | 30moo02s | souwagey | JOURINIS | 3609202 | 31ANZ02S

| . Ingwms .
Incoeme Fram Cperatians 113270 10964 0183 1.4 1,749.76 3.656,07
Chteer Incanme T o1 A4 | (2620 1.54 315 32.19
Tutal income 1.122.80 102104 770 214387 1,785,501 3, BEH.76

2 | Expenses
Costal services KR 48 TRES 89053 | L7l 133150 37T
Emgploneee henelil expenss 5.4 3394 30,72 923 TAT 117.54 |
E-;anm civels - 344 5.4 545 1150 1,306

recimtion and armortisaiion

Fee i 19,92 1942 2138 1074 2.7 84,00
{Mher expenses 157,61 157,76 139,62 3937 204,91 BILIT
Totul Expenses 1,00.41 1,135.1% BER3T | 213370 1.785.14 3Ri45)
Prafit /

3 h::m ﬁ”“'llr':::mf'm 2430 {14.21) (10,74) 118 W77 253,75

g | Fxceptional liems- =
Profie Loss) from ordisary

5 | wetiiies B s (1 4) 2430 (1421} {1074} 10,18 w1 341,78

& | Tox Expense « Curent Tax 1947 ns 926 783 1192 176,52

- Dferrad Tax 253 {4.25) KT (171 {14.68) {617.22)

Met Profi froan Chadismary

7 | Activities adber Taix (56§ (17.61) (41.33) (803 (S804} 2154 94,15

g Extmacedinary ilems (Met of ina
ExpENSes ) - - - -

9 ;"Tf“' Yol avs) Jor The perin (17,61 (41.35) (8.83) ET 2154 LTS
Shaee of profiv| s o

0 | 4 1. PParencrship Firms i1.35) (1.28) (1,84 (264) (.n (4.9%)

T P (15.96) (42,61 (9.22) (51571 1877 689,16

12 LEH*:L :Lhmwﬂmmt ocrme (et {1,264 89 RE1.44 36123 {019.45) 206,632 1693
Totad Comprebensive liesie for

13 | the Period (11+12) {(1,27T9.H5) HOEHI 35101 {471.02) L115.38 TG00 |

1] oo A TRCTE -4 B TRTTE™ S TR TR B TRUTE - N IR TR IR 1119182
Eamings per Share (in Bs)

15 | Rasic nod diloied (not anmnlised fie (02 REEIEH (LR} EINERY] 02 a2
the guariers)

Place: Cheanai
Drate: 27.70,2025

By order of the Board
For Mercantile Ventores Limited

Regd. CMTice: Mo 88, Yount Rond, Goindy, Chennal - 600 032,
Tr 4591 (44) 4452208, Emall ; admbn@mercantileventures.coin, Webslte: www.mercantibeventures.coin

E N Rangaswami
Whale Time DHreeetor

NN (a3 T35
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Statement of segment wise Unandited Standalone Financial results
for the Quarter amd Hall Year ended 3000972025

Mereantile Ventures Limited
CIN: L6519 TNI98SPLOO3THY

{Rs. in Likhs)
Umaudited Amdited
Particulars Q':ﬁ' QH:II::-F Chuarior HVE HVE Yeur
SIS | 3006208 MH sowznzs | weonas | O
1 Segment Revenue —_
#Remt and Muintessnee of immeovahle properies 193.29 144,25 194114 3H7.54 I T340
b Manpawer Services 92841 §25.39 T13.64 175450 137492 2902 58
cllneaime from invesimend aclivities Ak 18 |44 {2, 1) 154 14,13 13219
d] Unallocshle Income . = = = -
Ipeome (e operatinns 1123250 1at].ns HTV6S 114558 1785 JEEN.2&
2 5cpmignt Resulis;
Pt beefione tax and intenss
_Foe each sepmient e |
a) Rent and Maisienonee ol immovabls properties .08 T | L e 157.5% 163.82 and e
bh Manpower Services T1.45 LR H 47.32 | 34 86 e 21956
ciinwesitment sctiviny 0.1 1.44 {26 2k} i.54 3415 23300
Tual 1583460 134,39 11580 193,99 IHT.5h H13.84
Flnanoe cost 144 583 545 I L) 20356
| Oither net unaflocable (meomepespenses 13320 143.15 12051 2TR 3 1475 530075
Profit belore lax 2450 (1421} (174 JUAE ] l IRTT SARTS
Tax expenss AL 2712 (2. 71K} H9 1 | 1.0 {440 514
Profit after tax (17.61) i41.33) (8,03 (55.94) .84 B4.15
S.Segmpenl Aswels
) Reat and Mamtenance of immovable properies T451.04 THLTY 1556, % T451.04 TSE6.50 |  TEEOSD
b Manpowesr Services 455,54 53303 | 68,57 45594 | 56857 47232
¢ plrvestment activity 2013005 2TEELIS I' 2R, TG 26013.05 ZOED. 76 26358, 2
chinnlkocmed 125505 I162.35 I 1:66.53 [255.05 1144553 | B [y
Total asscts ASITAOE | J6BLME | 3896176 517508 1896176 35661.21
a} Rent anid Maintenance of immovishle properties 9804 417,664 40734 39804 40734 12543
b} Manpewer Services 200.84 LaT.67 12,10 200,84 &2 10 230,50
c Hinmllocatad 2280,12 25325 342589 ] {1 e 341589 217873
Toisl Lisbilities TR JiR7.58 H115.53 IE19.04 dil15.33 IB315
By order of the Board
; For Mercantile Ventures Limited
E M Kangaswumi
Plice: Chennai Whole Time Director

Date: 27, 00.24125

DIN: 6463753

Repil. Ofce: Mo SE, Mound Rand, Geindy, Chennal - 6000032,
Te +00 (44) 40453208, Emall ¢ admini@mercantfovontures.codn, Website: www.mercantibeveniures.co.in
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Mercantile Ventures Limited
CIN: L6SIOTTN 198SPLCIITIN

Mote MoJ08;
Standalone Balance Shect as ot 30 September 2025
{Rs. in lakhs)
P rthen bars As ol M Sep 2025 As at M March 2025
ASSETS = =
111 | Non-carvent asscets
(0] Property, Flani and Egaipment sl Intangiile Asseis
(i} Priperty, plimt aivd Egalpment T, 14 334,08
(i1 Capital work-in progeress
(i botanggibde Aspcts 0 . R
i b} Fmancial assets - Investments TIUKR.62 134143
{1} Dhyfemmred tnx sty (Mot
MIZTH. TR M7 39
{21 | Correni asseis
() Finonciad Assets
(i} Invesimminls 25h.27 4,00
{ii) Trode roceivables (06,44 TEE, T3
(hi] Crsh and eash equivalends 132.04 T7.10
[iv) Bank halance other e fii) shove - 11,74
(%} Logme 228531 2ATA
(i) Oitheer currunt, linangial gsets JE3 .80 56 R
(b} Cumrent Tox Assete 10, 44 1108, 05
(] Ok Current Assees 1458 1428
EL T Flral »
e Total Assets 1517508 35661.21
ECUITY ASND LIABILITIES
Faguwiry
(a1} Euprily Shaee Capital 11191.32 1119182
bk Cnher Egﬂlgg 21164.22 21635.34
2235604 12027.06
LIARILITIES
{1)_| Mon-gurrenst Lighidities
Fimaneinl Linbifitics
(i} Duher flnsmcial lakilities T, 24380
{ii) Deferred tax Bbililies (Mel) 108208 [221.52
o 1344.77 1514.81
{21 | Cupveni Linhdlities
] Financeal Laskalites
i1} Linsecured Lomns i = |
iH1 Trade pavables e ] 1871
i il b Oeher fimasscial Liah s 2070 (R
(Ev] Oithir Carrent liabilitses 508 P86
Trroaizions 1123.04 13Tzl
147027 1315984
Tudal ilv nmd Liahilithes 3517508 J5m01.31

By arder of the Board
For Mercantile Vemtures Limited

E N Hangaswami
Place: Chennai Whale Time [Hreéeior
Dafe; 271012025 BN bidH63TER

Regd, Office: N8, Mount Read, Gelngdy, Chennal - 600 (K32,
Ti+01 (44) 40432205, Emall ; adminfmercantileventures.co.in, Website: www.mercantileventuresco.in
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Mercantile Ventures Limited
CIN: LAasioTTHNI98SPLCO3 T

Note Mo 02:
Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the Quarter and Half vear ended 300092025
— (Rs. in lakhs)
Pl 0 Sep 2005 31 March 2028
A | Uk Flow frum (iperating Aetivities .
gﬂ_’i:ﬁgl‘meﬂe tnx amd afber Esceptianal s OC1, (539,63) o
(T10, 00)
Adfjustimenis fi:
Deprecialtion KL LA
Dividend fncome ((.08) [39.95)
Imberest [meoms: (03] {5.59)
Profit on ssbe of investments |43 (35500
Ciuarmize Cormmessmim — - 414 1149.35) (RET B0}
Ohperatimg Profit before Working Caplinl changes 149%.5%) {5860.49)
Addistments for B
Uther Fimamcial Linhilities ~ {26.11) iz g
Carrune [ishilities & Provisions 15443 9.4 |
Trada Receivables 15189 {11179
Cusrent 1ax assels (38 nga7
T {0,300 185,43 (%.47) (HI, 38
{313.006) (606.85)
Tiex, paid (70.k5) (176833
Met Cush from Operating aetbvities (A} [ELERN [TE3. 70N
B | Cash Flow Do I avesting aclividies
Froceeds from sale of shares/mvestments {143 15,50
Additiom (o Fised assets (517 (51700 by
Mom Current Investments 425 68 {3BY.49)
Current levestments [252.12) 201.39
Ingme foum [ovgitments 0.13 196,29
Cither Currert Financial Assols A182 #0837
| Losms and Advances 4750 JER.06) Fiom G500
| Cousk Flaw from investing uclividies {B) 5.0 [RA AT
£ | Cash Flaw from Finsecing activitles |
Unsecured Luans ] +
Met Cash used in Financing Activities (C) | — E
et Casly Flews durlng ibe vear (A) = (B} + {C) (539 {125.4%
Cagh & Ceali Egubvalents ol the hemnning of the period 1774 M 63
Cath & Cash Fouivelents i the e of the permod 132064 177.94

Nites:

3. The shove resulls wene reviewed by the Audit committes and approved by the Board of Threctors & their respective meetings, held on
271k Cxaober 2025 and has been sabjected o limlted review by the sistory anditers of the conipany.

4, The figures fr ihe corresponsding previsas perknds hove boen regrouped! reclassified wherever constdered necessary.

' By order of the Board

For Mercantile Yentures Limbted

E N Hangaswaimi
Whaole Time irector
[HN: 463753

Place: Chennai
Date: 270002025

Regd. Office: Mo 88, Mouot Road, Guindy, Chennai - 600032,
T: #4144 40423205, Enall 2 adminmmnereantileveniures,oo,in, Website: www.mercantilevenioresco.in
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AY VENKATESH & CO

INDIA

Limited Review Report on Unaudited Consolidated Financial Results for the quarter ended
30t September, 2025 of Mercantile Ventures Limited pursuant to the Regulation 33 of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

To the Board of directors

Mercantile Ventures Limited

We have reviewed the accompanying Statement of Consolidated Financial Results of Mercantile Ventures
Limited (“the Parent”) and its subsidiaries (the Parent and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the
Group”) and its share of the net profit after tax and total comprehensive income / loss of its associates for
the quarter ended 30t September 2025 and for the period from 1st April 2025 to 30" September
2025 (“the Statement”), being submitted by the Parent pursuant to the requirement of Regulation 33 of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended. Attention is
drawn to the fact that the consolidated figures for the corresponding quarter ended 30t September
2025 and corresponding period from 15t April 2025 to 30t September 2025 as reported in these
financial results have been approved by the Parent’s Board of Directors, but have not been subjected to

audit/review.

This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Parent’s Management and approved by the Parent’s Board
of Directors, has been compiled from the related consolidated financial statements which has been
prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended
("Ind AS™), and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. Our responsibility is to express a

conclusion on the Statement based on our review of such consolidated financial statements.

We conducted our review of the statement in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagement (SRE)
2410, 'Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity', issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This standard requires that we plan and perform the
review to obtain moderate assurance as to whether the financial results are free of material misstatements.
A review is limited primarily to inquiries of Company personnel and analytical procedures applied to
financial data and thus provides less assurance than an audit. We have not performed an audit and

accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

"SRI RANGA", New N0.151, Mambalam High Road, T.Nagar, Chennal - 600 017.

Telefax : 2814 4763 /64/65/66 Emall : venkateshandco@gmail.com
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LY VENKATESH & CO

INDIA
We also performed procedures in accordance with the circular issued by the SEBI under Regulation 33
(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended,

to the extent applicable.

The Statement includes the results of the following entities:

Name of the Entity Relationship
I3 Security Private Limited Subsidiary
India Radiators Limited Subsidiary
Walery Security Management Limited Subsidiary
Chitaranjan Developers LLP Subsidiary

Based on our review conducted and procedures performed as stated in paragraph above and based on
the consideration of the review reports of the branch auditors and other auditors referred to in
paragraph below, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying
Statement, prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in the
aforesaid Indian Accounting Standard and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, has
not disclosed the information required to be disclosed in terms of Regulation 33 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended, including the manner

in which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains any material misstatement expect:

We draw your attention to the following qualification to the audit conclusion of the financial statements of
M/s Walery Security Management Limited, Subsidiary of the Holding company (M/s Mercantile Ventures
Limited) issued by an independent firm of Chartered Accountants (R.G.N Price & Co) vide report dated 05%
November 2024 reproduced by us as under:

The company holds, 10%/9% 2.20 crores nos. redeemable cumulative preference shares of hominal value
Rs.10 per share aggregating to Rs.22 crores of a company, purchase at par, in respect of which dividends

remain unpaid since FY 2019-20.

In the absence of valuation reports in support of the fair-market value of these investments, we are unable
to assess either the arm’s length nature of this acquisition or the carrying value of these investment in

terms of the principles outlined in IND AS 109 financial Instruments and IND AS 113 — Fair Value

"SRI RANGA", New N0.151, Mambalam High Road, T.Nagar, Chennal - 600 017.

Telefax : 2814 4763 /64/65/66 Emall : venkateshandco@gmail.com
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LY VENKATESH & CO

INDIA

Measurement and its consequential impact on the results of the company for the quarter and half year
ended September 30, 2025.

Further, during the previous year ended March 31,2025, the issuer company has raised a request for roll
over for further five year and the same has been agreed upon by the company.

This Statement includes the interim financial information of M/s Walery Security Management
Limited (Subsidiary) whose Financial Information has not been reviewed/audited by us, which reflects
a total revenue of X 19.29 lakhs, total net profit after tax of X 3.57 lakhs and total Assets of X 8,198.74
Lakhs, Other Comprehensive Income (net of taxes) of (Rs. 344.88 Lakhs) and M/s India Radiators
Limited (Subsidiary) whose financial Information has not been reviewed/audited by us, which reflects
a total revenue of X 3.29 lakhs, total net profit after tax of X (104.29) lakhs and total Assets of % 1,829.88
Lakhs, Other Comprehensive Income of X Nil for the period ended 30" September 2025 as considered in
the Statement.

This financial information has been reviewed by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated
financial results, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, is based solely on the reports of the Management and the

procedures performed by us as stated in paragraph mentioned above.

for Venkatesh & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 004636S

Digitally signed
HRISHI Do sanes
Date: 2025.10.27
KES H 1§:t1e4:54 +05'30'
CA Hrishikesh.D
Partner
M No : 272865

UDIN: 25272865BMLLCT7690
Chennai, 27™ October 2025

"SRI RANGA", New N0.151, Mambalam High Road, T.Nagar, Chennal - 600 017.

Telefax : 2814 4763 /64/65/66 Emall : venkateshandco@gmail.com
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Mercantile Ventures Limited
CIN: L6SI91 TNI985PLCO3THN

Statement of Unaondited Consolidated Finaneial results
for the Duarter and Half vear ended 30000,2025

{Rs. in Lakhs)
Consolidated
5. 1 o kted Audifed
TN Partioxirs Chaarter Crunrer (haarter HYE IIVE Year
ended endiil nded E miled
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Met Profit{Loss) Ior dlie period from 5 3 = = L83 143
dispomtivmnd operniins ) ’
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By order ol the Bogrd
For Mereantile Ventures Limited
E N Rangaswaml
Place: Chennnd ‘Whole Time DMrector
Date: 27102025 DIN; 463753

Regd. Offlee: Mo 88, Moont Road, Guindy, Chesnnl - 600 032,
T 21 () 40432205, Email © sdminitmercantidoventunes.eo o, YWebsite: www.mercantileventures.coln
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Mercantile Ventures Limited
CIMN: LaSIOTTN 198SPLOCOAT 300

Statement of segment wise Unapdited Consolidated Financial resulis
for the Quarter and Half yvear ended 30/092025

{Rs. In l.fl..iil‘l!]
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[y 19K &1 B3.5% 0651 1E113 | B 79 AE AT
| 1) Mampawer Services 7145 B341 a3z 1386 ) 21956
) Becunty Services HI Ay T 4133 w1 5K KLY ] K
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Shang of pealll fam gasidise - = = . . -
 Plinanty | {150 58| ([} 1&aT P 1n.w | 1.0
| e itk Profiy . . | A3 - 16 A43) 3
Proliny Less] Dot pond Teos discentiniel
¥ i by s a . v 1.0y 1.6
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By order of the Roard
For Mercantile Yentores Limited
E M Rangaswami
Plaee: Cheanal Whaole Time Direcior
Daate: 27102025 DIN: BidB3ITEI

Regd. Office: Mo 8K, Mouni Road, Gisindy, Cheanal - 600 032,
To+H1 (44} 40432205, Emaill : sdmin@mercantileventures.coin, Website: www.mercantileyenturescoin
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Mercantile Ventures Limited

CIN: LeSIPITNI2BSPLCO3IT309

Mot Mol :
Comscliduied Balance shect as at 30 Sep 2025
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12} | Cwrreni asseis
[mverkories .28 {130
[} Finamiisl Asseis
[1} Inwexieents 57 94 04l
: (113 Trade receivahles | &8 G5 169401
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D fearad tox Hinhilities {Met) 2156 30 I414.85
Caiher immi-gurro liahifitics & et
367183 1B |
(2§ | Corrend Leabdilies
(o) Fimangisl | igilines
i} Trade pavables 1177 M .ET
didh Capser Minarcial Fabililses 2737 121 49
b Oither Current habdiines o il 14 755
k] Provinions 1624.32 #5324 |
= 211412 3L
Total Egolty aod Lislsdisics ARLZE0T ISR
By order of the Board
or Mercantile Ventures Limited
E N Rangaswami
Place: Chennal Whale Time Director
Date: 27, 10L2025 DIN: 06463753

Repd. Office: Mo 88, Mount Road, Gelndy, Chennal - 600 032,
Ty +01 (44) 40452305, Emall 1 adm Inf@mercantleventures.coin, Welskie: wwwmercantileventures.coin
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Mercantile Ventures Limited
CIN: L6319 TN I98SPLCOATI0

Mt Mo 02:;
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the period epided 30 September 2025
~ 1Hs In Lakhsi
Perimd eeded Yiean cided
R v i M Sep 2175 31 March 2015
|_Cnsh Fluw from Operating Activities
Paudir fior the vear before s and sdter Exceptiomal wems O share of loss
froam LLF [ THETTY 210
Diefered Tes Adjesaments . 21774} (2020.8%)
Autljustrmesdy fiar i
Cipreciataon 4173 9352 |
Divadand Ineoene 11083 {3055
Ipfere sl Inooame 2160 (91 1.7Ej
Melmenny livesest §35 00 (120,721
Jn.-d|u:t|_'r|=nl;__.lﬂ_!:!_|unﬂq' Ineresa {181LG3)
it oo mle of invesimerns . == 143 =
Fair value chinges m Enancial instourenis
Deelevion o Fixed Astens
e Coinmisskm [149.75)
Share -J-fj;lnl:-Eﬂ of ssscimie {30.47) (3306 ThH
i i it Befnre Warkme Capital § HHLII.TSI
Crther Crert liahilities 31E&0 (18,441
UL B TLOT [£2.36]
Ling Teerm Lasahil iiies (26013 I
Trade pavahles = 18140 1B
Oshey curpent financsal Libdites 0,18 65 Bk
Deher cuorem isols |45 ZR) | T5.03]
Gieailwill - (314
Trails Regeivibles 1346 (33385 | l
Ciher Cwarend 10x Assets A3.35 | 522 16635 {17864
[ ey (2535.41)
Tax paid [E2.A5 (365 38
MNet Cash fram Dp:ru‘:h; mitivEiies (A) D) {2H14. 7
Caah Flom from Lvesting acriviries .
I'rogzeads (o redempion of Mutel Fund 204,00 21830
Furchase of MF [RETH -
Loans anid advenos 23320 L5060
Mdditicn o Fooed Assels {574 ThEY
Currenl Invasimenls LN E [h27H.2%)
Mot Trom liycsiment: {#9.03) (4500 )
iPurchnse)/sale af piher mvestments {186 03) .
Cither finmmcial nssets {1930 03 125149
| Bk Balmeces not considened a5 csh and cash squivilonts (200 00 B34.16 (2140, 1]
Caxh Flow from investing activigies () _&!1-14-!} (21a0 18] |
Cash Flow fram Finansing aciivities
CM i rpeecured Loans -
J‘vll:iﬂd.lued m Financmg Actrvilies (L] -
Met Cash Tlows during e year (A} + (B) + (L) (EAT. 1K) {iHd. T
Cush & Cash Eguivalents al ke beginning of tha periced 1314 e SROT.11
Csh f Cash Equivalents ab the gnd of the period? 534 .66 722.14

# Ineludes Isikince of Figed Deposi with hank
Motes:

01.  The above results weres reviewed by e Audil committes and approved by the board of directors ol their respective mectings,
held on 3T Ociober 2025 and hos been subjected 1o limited review by the stabutory asditors of the company,
04, The figures for the coresponding previous periods have been regrouped! reclassified wherever considensd necesary,

Flace: Chennal
Date: 27.10.2025

By order of the Board
For Mercantile Ventures Limited

E M Hangaswami
Whole Time Director
DIM: De463T53

Repd. Office: Mo B8, Moont Road, Galndy, Chennal - 600 032,
T+ (4d) 40432205, Emall @ adm ini@mercantileventures.coin, Website: www.mercantilevertores.couin
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india Radiators Limited ANNEXURE- 9

CIN: L27209THLMOPLE0O0SES

Regd Office: No.58, Mount Road, Guindy, Channai - 500 032,
Website: waw. Indiaradiators.com; Email: csfindiaradiators.com: Contact Na O44-50232710

Statement of Unaudited Financlal Results for the quarter and half year ended 30/09/ 2025

{Rs. in Lakhs)
Quarter Quarter Cuarter Half Year Half Year e
o, Berdicalars Ended Ended Ended Endod ended 23/003008
30/09/2025 | 30/06/2025 | 30/09/2024 | 30/09/2025 30/09/2024
Uraudited | Unaudited | Unaudited | Uraudited Unaudited | Audited
L |Incomie
alincome from Operations 158 158 158 3.16 316 | £.32
bjOther income 0.11 0.02 [ 0.13 013 0.25
| |Total income 169 160 1.65 328 3.9 6.57
£ |Emponses
a} Employee benafit expenia % = g = ) .
bjFinance costs 2138 20.79 19.%6 4217 35.37 79.90
O ation and amortisation expense . : : - . - |
| |d) Other expenses 31_5::: 44,45 167 75.96 7.39 3155
Tatal Expenses 65.25 22.63 118.13 45.75 111.05
a3 !5.1.13]1 [63.65) (20.95) [114.84] {43, (104.85]|
4 _|Esceptional iems-Expenditure/{income) - : =, 5 -
|5 |Profit/{Less) from ordinary activities belars tax (3 + 4 [51. urq_ {63.65] [20, {114.54) [43.47)|  {104.89)
Profity/fLoss) fmnlxummidaptrltﬂn: - N = «| : x
Profit/{lass] for the periad before tar |51.13) (E3.65 {20598 (11a.ga)| 143.47)]  (104.89
B |Tax Expenge - Current Tax - - : - s i
- Deferred Tax (Net} [5.35] {5.2i] [4.95) {20.55) (9.84)] [15.97)|
7 |Mat Profit from Grdinary Activities aftsr Tax [5-6) {45 84) A5 15 08 fiAA_am) {2d.53)] BT
8 |extragrainary ftéms [Net of tax expenses) £ £ . i = H
3 _|Net Profit/{Loss) for the period {7+8) {4584 tss.-mi {15.99) [104.29)] 133.53) [Ba 22
10 _[Other Comprehensive Income - - = £ - -
11 _|Total Compreharsive Income for the Perlod|3+10] |45.83) nsa_.g:gﬂ j15.599)] {104.29)] {33563 (8452
| 17 |Paid-up equity share capital {Face value of Rs.10/- wach] 80,00 "~ 50.00 90,00 90.00 90,00 90.00
Reserves) excluding Revaluation Reserve] a5 shown in the] ) i
13 |hudited Balance Shaot of tha Previous year - ) . =
t-:rrfn'r'rgs per Snare (in Rs) before and after extra-ordnzry
19_|jtems -not annyglised 44)
[5.09] 1648 {L78) [11.59)} 13.74) 8
I'EaTlteu (5.09) |6.45) {1.78 [11.59)] (3.74) |9.44]|
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Note 1@ Statement of Assets and Liabilities as at 30th Sep, 2025

(Rs in lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
MNon- Current Assets
Fr{:p El'tf Plant and EqUiment =
Financial Assets 1802.35 1802.35
(i} Investments
(i) Loans and advances z =
}EE‘fE‘FI"EI:l Tax Aug{;fn E‘T.:l = -
Dther ﬂﬂ.ﬂ. current agsetﬂ = =
Current Assets 1,802.35 1,802.35
Financial Assets
(i} Investments
(ii) Trade Receivables ~ =
(iii) Cash and Cash equivalents 21.56 20.82
{lv) Loans and advances 1.94 2 80
Other Current Assets = 0.00
4.03 2.37
Total Assets 27.53 25.99|
1829.88 1828.34
EQUITY & LIABILITIES
|Equity
Equity Share Capital 90.00 90.00
Other Eauity [231.31) [127.02)
(141.31) (37.02)
Liabilities
Non- Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(1) Borrowings - *
[ii) Other financial liabilities 1,247.27 1,205.10
Deferred tax liabilities (Met) 533.84 544,38
Other Mon-current liabilities - .
= 1,781.11 1,749.49
Current Liabilitles
Financial Liabilities T
(i) Trade Payables = 113' =
(i} Other Financial Liabilities 150.08 =
{Other current Liabilities Z _' =
hPrw'tsin pl 15008 11587
- 1828.34
Total Equity & Liabilities 1829.88
L
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MNote 2: Cash flow statement for the Quarter and Half year ended 30 Sep, 2025

(Rs in lakhs)
Period Ended Year ended
30 Sep 2025 31 March 2025

Particulars

A |Cash Flow from Operating Actlvities

Profit for the year before Exceptional items and Tax {114.84) (104.89)
Adjustments for:

Depreciation = =
|Operating Profit before Working Capital changes (114.34) (104.89)
Adjustments for:

Decrease|increase)in loans and advances =
Decrease|increaselin other current assets (2.a0) [5.59)
Increase/fldecrease ) in mon current financial Lizbilities 42.17 79.50
Increase fidecrease ) in other Current financial Liabilities Te.BS5 2744
Increasef|{decrease ) in other Current Liabilities (2.44) 231
Net Cash from Operating activities (A) (0.88) (0.83)

B Caszh Flow from Investing activities -
]Prucee:ls fram sale of Fixed Assets - =

[Met Cash from Investing activities |B) = .

C |Cash Flow from Financing activities
Increass in Long term liabilities - -

|Net Cash used in Finnncing Activities (C) - 1

|Net Cash Flows during the year (A) + (B} + (C) {0.86)| (0.23)
Cash & Cash Equivalents (Opening Balance) as at 01-04-2025 2.80 3.e3
Cash & Cash Equivalents (Closing Balance) as at 30-09-2025 1.94 2.80

[Motes:

The above results were reviewad by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of Directors at their
3 respective meetings, held on 24th October 2025 and have been subjected to a limited review by the Statutory
Auditors of the Company.

The figures for the corresponding previous periods have been regrouped [/ reclassified wherever considered|
NECessary.

By Order of the Doard
For India Radiators Limited e

cor il

ngaswami
Place : Chennai w le-time Director
Date : 24-10-2025 DIN No. 06463753
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'Sri Ranga’ | Third Floor | No. 151 | Mambalam High Road |

OT} DPY & rtssociates T. Nagar | Chennai — 600017 | India

Phone — Front Office: +91 - 93635 24397
Chartered Accountants E Mail:cakvm@dpva.in

Limited Review Report on Quarterly Financial Results of India Radiators Limited pursuant to
the Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015

Review Report to the Board of Directors,
India Radiators Limited

We have reviewed the accompanying statement of unaudited standalone financial results of India
radiators Limited (‘the Company’) for the quarter and period ended September 30t, 2025. This statement,
is the responsibility of the Company’s Management and has been approved by the Board of Directors, has
been prepared in accordance with the applicable Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. Our Responsibility is to issue a report on these financial statements
based on our review.

We conducted our review of the statement in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagement (SRE)
2410, 'Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity', issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This standard requires that we plan and perform the
review to obtain moderate assurance as to whether the financial results are free of material misstatements.
A review is limited primarily to inquiries of Company personnel and analytical procedures applied to financial
data and thus provides less assurance than an audit. We have not performed an audit and accordingly, we
do not express an audit opinion.

Based on our review conducted as above, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that
the accompanying statement of unaudited financial results prepared in accordance with applicable Indian
Accounting Standards ("Ind AS') prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
relevant rules issued thereunder and other recognized accounting practices and policies has not disclosed
the information required to be disclosed in terms of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 including the manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that it
contains any material misstatement.

For DPY & »fsseciates

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 011688S

KASl Digitally signed
by KASI RAJAN

RAJAN VAIRA MUTTHU
V AI R A Date:

2025.10.24

MUTTHU 15:15:03 +05'30'
CA Vaira Mutthu K

M No: 218791

Partner

UDIN: 25218791BMILSQ1927
Chennai., 24™ October 2025
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v ANNEXURE -10

T 497 (44) A0432205
. E :admin@merncantileventunes.coin
M E FCEI"ItI IE W Swwwermercantlleventures cnin

Sharchalding Pattern of Mercantile Yemiures Limised as por Hegulation 31 of Securities and Exchange Banrd of India {Listing
Olidigatiams umil Dischesmre Reguinements] Regulntions, 2013 for the quarter ended 31" March 2024

Helding of specitied securities | Stmemest Sheaving Shareholding Favem |

| Ieame i Lated Emtity | MERCANTILE VENTURES LIMITED

% Sari Cadi ! Mame ol Serip § Cluss of Sssizmy - SI0M | ndl ! DOLTTY
3 Share Holding Pafiern wnder Reg. 3001 jh) fior the Quarer endmg 3 1-MAR-2025
4 Decdanation: The Listed entity i raquired to Suthmit the Sollowing dechiralion 10 the extent of submizeon of information:=
?‘l.l'll:l.l]tl. ' ® Pt
1 Whetker the Liste] Batity fas issued  pinid up shares? fuit]

|2 Whether the Lised Extity bas issued sy Comvenibl Securties of Warmess!

5 Whetker the Listed Extity bas any shares aganst which dapasitory receipis e ssuad ?
i Whetder the Lisied Eatity by any shares in locked=in?

|% Whetser coy shares beld by promnien s pledae oo otherise encumbened |

3IZ|2|3

3 The il ar format for disclosure of holding of specifisd sscurifies i a5 fillows:-

Mercantile Ventures Limited

CIN-LESTHT TN I98SPLCO3 7309] 227
Registered Office : 88 Mount Road, Guindy, Chennal - 500032 India




MERCANTILE VENTURES LUMITED

Table | - Summary Statement holding of spedfied securities
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MERCANTILE VENTURES LIMITED
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MERCANTILE VENTURES LIMITED

Takin I - Stwtwmions showlng dhamholding pattem of the Puslic sharsh older
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MERCANTILE VENTURES LIMITED

Table IV - Statement showing shareholding pattarm of the Nan Promoter- Man Public sharsholder
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MERCANTILE YENTURES LIMITED

Table ¥ -Significant Bonedioinl cwnen
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MERCANTILE VENTURES LIMITED

Table V1 - Statement showing foreign ownership limits

Particular Approved limits (%) Limits utilized (%)
As on shareholding date 160.00 12.75
As on the end of previous 1st quarter 100.00 12.795
As on the end of previous 2nd guarter 100.00 12.75
As on the end of previous 3rd quarter 10:0.00 12.75
&5 on the end of previous 4th guarter 100.00 12.75
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‘ I T 1497 (44} 40432205

E : admin@mercantibeventures.co.in

M E'I'CEI I"Itl !E W www mercantifeveniures.oo.n
ANNEXURE - 11
Details of the Oneoine adjodicati overy proceedings, prosecution initiated
and all other enf n_against the Trapsferee Compan
Name of Nature Amount | Assessment F"dr_'mn:h."“
the statute of dues (in Lakhs) Year PR
pending
Income Tax Act
1951 Ingome Tax 6.20 201415 AD
Income Tax Act | T
1961 noome Tax 39,10 2015-16 CIT{A)
Income Tax Act ) _
1951 Income Tax 2591 2016-17 CIT(A)
; I%E:m At Income Tax 1806 2017-18 ITAT
anmlzgalm ook Income Tax R3.84 2018-19 CIT(A)

For Mereantile YVentures Limited

S E N Rangaswami
Whole-time Director
DMN: 463753

Mercantile Ventures Limited
(CEN-LES TR TR S85PLCO37309)
Registered Office : B8 Mount Road, Guindy, Chennai - 800 032 India
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ANNEXURE-12

@‘i VENKATESH & CO
I D 1A L 0TR T d Acco ot

Certificate

To

The Board of Directors
Mercantile Ventures Limited
P88, Mount Road Guindy, Chennai,
Chennai, Tamil Nadu,

India, 600032

This is to certify that we, Venkatesh & Co, Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of M/s Mercantile Ventures
Limited (CIN: L65191TN1985PLC037309), have been requested by the management of the Company to certify the
details of Assets, Liabilities, Revenue and Net Worth of the Company, pre-merger and post-merger, as at 31st
December 2024.

The details provided herein are based on the limited review of books of accounts of the Company and other relevant
information and explanations furnished to us by the management. The information is presented in the following
annexures:

X3

8

Annexure 1: Details of Assets

Annexure 2: Details of Liabilities

Annexure 3: Details of Revenue

Annexure 4: Net Worth of the Company (Pre-Merger and Post-Merger)

5

%

e

%

2o

8

This Certificate is issued at the request of the Mercantile Ventures Limited pursuant to the requirements of circulars
issued under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 in respect of merger of the
company with India Radiators Limited via Proposed Scheme of Amalgamation dated April 08, 2025, for onward
submission to the Bombay Stock Exchange for that purpose only.

for Venkatesh & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 004636S
Digitally signed by

HRISHIKESH t2ie 250604 1749

+05'30'
CA Hrishikesh D

Partner

M No : 272865

UDIN:- 25272865BMLKZV6782
Place: Chennai

Date: o4th June, 2025
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Annexure 1:

Details of Assets of the company, pre and post-merger, as on 315t December, 2024

Pre Merger
Details of Assets as on
31.12.2024

Particulars

(Rupees in
Lakhs
Post
Merger as

on
31.12.2024

A) Non-Current Assets

a) Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets

--- (i) Property, Plant and Equipment 7,328.34 9,130.70
--- (i) Capital work-in progress - -
--- (iii) Intangible Assets - -
b) Financial Assets - -
--- (i) Investments 26,060.49 24,843.11
c) Deferred Tax Asset (Net) - -
Total Non Current Assets 33,388.83 33,973.81
B) Current Assets
a) Financial Assets
--- (i) Investments 714.89 714.89
--- (ii) Trade Receivables 639.10 658.59
--- (iii) Cash and cash equivalents 66.57 68.73
--- (iv) Bank balance other than iii) above 108.39 108.39
--- (v) Loans 2,432.42 2,339.96
--- (vi) Other financial assets 1,346.03 1,346.03
b) Current Tax Assets (Net) 976.60 976.60
¢) Other current assets 15.92 18.23
Total Current Assets 6,299.92 6,231.42
Total Assets 39,688.75 40,205.23
Page 2 of 5
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Annexure 2:

Details of Liabilities of the company, pre and post-merger, as on 31t December, 2024

Post
Merger as
on
31.12.2024

Pre Merger

Details of Liabilities as on
31.12.2024

Particulars
(a) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

--- (i) Other financial liabilities 286.59 286.59
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilites (Net) 2,705.59 3,255.03
Total Non Current Liabilities 2,992.18 3,541.61

(b) Current Liabilities
a) Financial Liabilities - -
--- (i) Trade Payables - -

--- (ii) Other financial liabilities 86.30 179.25

b) Other current liabilities 175.42 82.96

) Provisions 913.96 913.96

Total Current Liabilities 1,175.68 1,176.17

Total Liabilities 4,167.86 4,717.78
Page 3 of 5
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Annexure 3:

Details of Revenue of the company, pre and post-merger, as on 315t December, 2024

Post
Pre Merger
. Merger as
Details of Revenue as on on
31.12.2024 3, 45 2024
Particulars
Revenue from Operations 2,678.78 2,683.52
Other Income 61.75 61.92
Total Income 2,740.53 2,745.44

“SH1 RANGA™, Mew Mo 151, Mombalnm High Road, T. Magar, Chennni

Telefax : 2804 4763 [ &4 /&5
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Annexure 4:

Net Worth of the company, pre and post-merger, as on 31t December, 2024

Post
Pre Merger Merger as
Particulars as on gn

31.12.2024 31.12.2024
Equity Share Capital 11,191.82 11,207.14
Free Reserves
Securities Premium 12,250.20 12,250.20
General Reserves 10,780.99 9,165.86
Surplus in the statement of Profit and loss account 2,211.08 2,162.24
Total 25,242.27 23,578.30
Net worth 36,434.09 34,785.44

Page 5 of 5
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ANNEXURE -13
Certificate

To

The Board of Directors,
India Radiators Ltd.,

Mo. 88, Mount Road Guindy,
Chennai, 600032

This is to certify that we, DPY and Associates, Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of M/s India Radiators
Limited (CIM: L27209TN1945PLCD00N%G3), have been requested by the management of the Company to certify the
details of Assets, Liabilites, Revenue and Net Worth of the Company, pre-merger and post-merger, as at 31st
Decembar, 2024,

The details provided hereln are based on the limited review of books of accounts of the Company and other relevant
information and explanations furnished o us by the management. The information s presented in the following
BNNENUFES;

Annexure 1: Details of Assets

Anrure 2 Details of Liabilities

Annexure 3: Details of Revenue

Annexure < Net Worth of the Company (Pre-Merger and Post-Merger)

& e & &

Write-up of the company:-

As per the written representation from the Company, India Radiators Ltd was formed in the vear 1949, The Company
subsequently formed a collaboration with BEHR of Germany for the manufacture of automotive radiators in India
and started delivering radiators initially to Tata Engineering and Locomotive Company, now known as Tata Motors
Lid. The Company pioneersd the manufacture of automabive radiators in India and was a major supplier of radiators
for automaotive trucks, tractors, rail engines, and defense equipment like battle tanks. Due to improvements in
technology and materals engineering, and the influx of foreign companies, the radiator industry underwvent major
changes i the 19%0s, and severe competition affected the prospects of India Radiators Lid, which started Incurring
losses and became sick, The Company identified Mercantile Ventures Limited, an investor, to bail it out from its
liabilities to secured creditors and restors Its operations.

fage lof &
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This Certificate is issued at the request of the India Radistors Limited pursuant to the reguirements of circulars
issued under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Reguiations, 2015 in respect of merger of the
company with Mercantile Vertures Limited via Proposed Scheme of Amalgamation dated April 08, 2025, for onward
submission ko the Bombay Stock Exchange for that purpass andy,

for DPV & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRMNo.0116885
KASI RAJAN Satvsonce
VAIRA VAIRA MUTTHU
MUTTHU 7255 oss0

CA Vairamuthu K

Partner

M.No. 218791

UDIN: 25218791BMILODI0MG

Place: Chennai

Date: (4™ June, 2025

Page 2 of &
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Annexure 1:
Details of Assets of the company, pre and post-merger, as on 317 December, 2024

Pre Merger as
Deatails of Assets on
31.12.2024

Post Merger as
on 31.12.2024

Particulars

Non- Current Assets

Property Plant and Equipment 1,802.35 -
Financial Assets . :

(i) Investments = -
(i} Loans and advances 5 =
Defarred Tax Accets|net) i -
Other MNon- current assets = -

Total Non- Current Assets 1,802.35 -
Current Assets - -
Financial Assets B =
(i) Irvestments = =
(i} Trade receivables 19,49 -
(i) Cash and Cash equivalents 2,16 =
(ill} Loans and advances £ 5
Other Current Asselbs 2.32 3
Total Current Assets 23.97 4
Total Assets 1.826.32 =

Page 3 of & 243
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Annexira 2:

Details of Liabilities of the company, pre and post-merger, as on 31* December, 2024

Pre Merger as Post Merger

Datails of Liabilities on as on
31.12.2024 31.12.2024

Particulars !

NMon- Current Liabilities |

Financial Liabilities |

(i} Borrowings - -
(i) Other financial liabilities 1,184.85 | =
Deferred tax liabilities (Met) 549.43 | -
Other Non-current fiabilities = =
Total Non- Current Liabilities 1,734.32 a

Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities

{i) Tracke Payables

{ii) Other Financial Liakilibes 92.95 |
Other currant Liabilities :

Total Current Liabilities 92.95 ;

Total Liabilities 1,827.27 | -

Page 4 of &
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Annexure 3;

Details of Revenue of the company, pre and post-merger; as on 31" December, 2024

Pre Marger as Post Merger

Details of Revenua an as on
31.12.2024 31.12.2024

Particulars

Revenue from operations 4,74

Total Income 4.91 -

Other income 1 0.17 =

Page 5 of &
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Annmexure 4;

Net Worth of the company, pre and post-merger; as on 31" December, 2024

Pre Marger as Post Merger

Particulars an as on
31.12.2024 31.12.2024

Equity Share Capital 90,00
Free Reserves
“Securities Premium _ 1 =], e
General Reserves -1,615.13
Surplus in the statement of Profit and loss account -48.85
Taotal
Mat worth -1573.98
Page & of &

246



ANNEXURE -14

'Sri Banga’ | Third floor | Mo. 151 | Mambalam High Read |

G“mam T. Nesgar | Chaninai - 600017 | India

Phane = Frond Office: +91 - 33635 24357
Chartered Accountants E Mail: cakwm @dovs.in

Tas,

The Board of Direciora,
India Radiators Lid.,

NO 28, Mount Rosd Guindy,
Chennal, 600032

| We, TPV & Associntes, Chartered Accouniants, are the statutory mauditoes of Tndie Badiarers Linied
1_1]1: “Company™ or “the Tranaferor -l'.'.“mrlp-n.n!.'“].

2. In resprect of the proposed Scheme of Armngement between the Transferor Compasmy and Maccantl
Ventures {“the Tramsferee Company™ ) 2nd their respective sharcho lders unider sections 230 1o 232 of
the E-u-mp.l.nﬂ..lcl, 2013 and SEBRI magter crcular SERLHOCCED POD-XPCIR023.93 dated June
20, 2023 spproved by the Board of Direciors in their meeting held on April 08, 2025 (hereinafier
meferred o as “Proposed Scheme™ ), we have besn reguested by the management of the Campany o
report thal the accountng freanment mentioeed in the proposed Scheme is in confermity with the
applicable accounung standwrds and Other Generally Accepled Accounting Principles.

3. The Company is a Tronsferor Company in the proposed Scheme and upon the Scheme becoming
effective, the Company shall stand dissolved without being woundup . Accordingly, s report confiming
thie agcounting treabment in the books of the Trnsfere Company in redpect of its arvangaesent with g
Trunzferee Company is not requirsd gs referred in clause 10 of the proposed schems {Annesure A)

4, We hereby provide our consent for onward filmg of this letier with the jurisdictional bench of the
Nautional Company Law Tribunal or any other concemed sstutory or regulatory autharity, if and as

reuined.

For DFY & Assoclates
Chartered ountants
F.R. Mo

Lf

CAVaira Muthe K
Fartner
H.I'clu.:]lﬂ".'?]
UDIN: 25218791 BMILNN595 ]
Pluce:- Chemmai

Date: 08™ April, 2025
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Anneyare A
Extract of clause |0 given in the proposed schems

Since the Transferor commpany shall siand dissobed without being wound op upon the scheme bédoming
effective and all suck narers and Habdlities of the Transfesor Company shall be tansfemed 1o te

Transferee Company i lerms of the Schane, no accounting weatnwent is prescribed under this Schame
with regard to the Transtzror Company.
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Independent Audior's Report on the accounting trestment m the propesed scheme of amalgamation under
Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013, relevant rules thereunder and SEBI Master circular
SERVHOVCFTWPOD-LPCIRA2023m3

The Board of Directors

Mercantile Yentures Limired

88, Mount Road Guindy, Chennai, Chennai, Tamil Maduw,
India, (HHI32

1. This Repert is issued in accordance with the terms of our service scope letter dated 02™ April, 2025
and master engagement agreement dated 039 April, 2025 with the Mercantile Ventures Limited
{hercinafter the "Company” or "Transferse Company™} pursuant to the requirements of circulars
issued under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Fepulations, 2015 for
onwards submission 1o the BSE Limited (BSE), Mational Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) and other
regulatory authoritkes in connection with the scheme of amalgamation a8 mentioned in paragraph
ek,

2. We, Venkatesh & Co, Chartered Accountants, are the Stafutory Auditors of the Company and have
been reguested by the management of the Company, o examing the accounting freatment given in
clanse 10 of Part 17 of the sttached Proposed Scheme of Amalgamation dated April 08, 2025 {ihe
“Froposed Scheme” or "Proposed Scheme of Amalgamation™) between the Transferee
Company, Indin Radintors Limited (" Trunsferor Com pany™) and their respective sharcholders and
creditors, in terms of the provisions of sections 230 (o 232 and all other applicable provisions of the
Canspanies Act, 2013 {"the Ast") and SEBI Master Circular SERVHCY CFLPOL-LPICIRA2023Y3
(“SEBI Master Cireulur™), lor compliance with the applicable accounting siandards prescribed
under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, relevant riles thereunder and other generally
sccopted sccounting principles in India (collectively reforred to as “spplicable accounting
stamdards™), The sccounting ireatment as peescribed in the proposed scheme hos been incloded in
Annexure which has heen inftialed by us for identification purpose only,

% Management's Responsibility

3. The preparation of the Proposed Scheme is the responsibility: of the Management of the Company
including the preparstion and malntenancg of all dccounting and other selevant supporting records
and documents. This responsibility nclisdes the design, implementation end maintenance of imemal
control relevant (o the preparation and presentation of the Scheme and applying an appropriate basis
of preparation; and making estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances. The proposed Scheme
haz been approved by the Boasd of Directors. :

4. The mansgement of the Company is also responsible for ensuring that the Company complies with
the relevant liws and regulations, including the applicable sccounting standands as aforesaid and
circulars issucd under SEBE (Listing Dbligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 20135
and alsa provides relevant infarmation e te MCLT,

Aunditory Responsibility
5. Pursuant to the requirements of Sectian 230010 232 of the Companies Act, 2003 and Rule 6 of the

Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 snd SEBI Master
Cireular, our respansibility is 1o provide reasonable sssuzanee in the foem of an opinion on whether

SR RANGA”, Mew Mp.l51, Mambalam High Road, T. NMagar. Chennai - 6 {617
Telefax - 2814 4763 /& 765 7 66 Email | audiisd venkareshandco com

249



0.

VENKATESH & CO
-1 Charternd Accountants

the proposed accounting treatment as contained in the Annexure is in compliance with the applicable
aocounting standards read with MOA circular

Wo midited the standzlone financial stafements of the company as of and for the financial yesr ended
March 31, 2024, on which we issued unmadified audit opinlon vide our reports dated May 23, 2024,
Our audits of these Mnancial statements were conducted in sccordance with the Stancards on
Auwditing, as specified under Section [43(10) of the Companies Act 2013, and other applicable
authoritative prooodncements sswed by the Instiiate of Chartered Accounstants of India, Those
Standards require that we plan and perforim the audil to obtain the reasonable assurance abow
whether the financial statements are free of matesial misstacement,

We conducted our examination of the Annexure in accordance with the Guidance Note on Reponts or
Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("TCAI"}.
The Guidance Note requires that we comply with the ethical requirernents of het Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountanis of India

We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control
(500 10, gquality Control for Firms that Pecform Andiis and Reviews of Historical Financinl
Information, and Other Adssurance and Relsted Services Engagements.

Our scope of work did not invelve us performimg any audst tests in the context of our examination.
We have not performed an aodit, the ohjective of which would be to éxprest an opinon on the
specified elements, accounts or itlems thareof for the purpese of this reporl. Accordingly, we do not
express such opinion, Further, our examination did not extend to any aspects of legal or propriety
natee of the Scherme and other compliances thereol, Nothing contained in this report, nor anvthing
said or done in the course of, or in connection with the services that are subject to this report, will
gxtend any duty of care that we may have in our copacity of the statutory audilers of oy lnancial
statements of the Company,

A reasonable assurance engagement invilves performing procedures ta nhtain sufficicnt appropriate
evidence on the spplicable criena, mentioned in paragraph $ ahove The procerduses selected depend
on the auditer's judgement, incheding the assessment of the risks associafed with the applicable
criferm. Accordingly, our proceduncs incloded the fallowing i relation fo the Annexuns,

A, Obtined and read the draft Scheme and the proposed accounting treatrent specified therein,

B. Oblaimed copy of resnhiflon passed by the Rowed of Directors of the Company doted Aprl UE,
25 approving the Seheme,

L Examined whether the proposed accounting treatment a8 per clause 10 of Parl 11 at the Scheme
i in compliance with the Applicable Accounting Standards.

0. Performed necessary inguirics with the management and obiained necessary representations
from the management.

Oplulon

Based an ouir examination smd according to the information and explanations given o us, read with
poragraph 10 shove, in our opinion, the proposed sccounting as contained in the Annexure, & n
vompliance with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regukations, 2015 and
circulars issugd thereunder and all the applicable accounting siandards nogified by the Central
Governmend under sextion 133 of the Acl read with relevani males thereunder and other Generally
dpcepted Acoouniing Principles and MCA circular,

LIHTES&H “ERI RAMOA™, New Mo, | 31, Mambalam High Road, T. Nagar, Chennai — 600 017,
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Restriction on Use

|2, This report hag been msuad af the Tkl af the !'.'.'nrrrp.un:,.' and 15 pddrassed to and ]'mm.'idn:d tix the
Board of Directors pursuani to the requirements of circulars issued under SEBI {Listing Obligations
and Disclogure Requirements) Hegulations, 2005 for onwards submission to the BSE and other
repulalory authority in connection with the Scheme, and should nod be wsed fer any other person our
purpase or distributed o anyone or referred to in any decument without our prior writlen consent
Chur examination relates to the matiers specified in this report and does nol extend 1o the Company as
# whaole, Accordingly, we don't accept or mssume any liabilily or any duty of care or Tor any other
purpose or to any other pary W whom it s shown or to whose hands it may come. We lave no
responsibility to updaie this report for events and circumstances occurring afier the date of this

FEpOrL

Far Venkatesh & Co,,
Chartered Accountanis
FRN ; 0046365

CA Hrishikesh D
Martmer

M Mo : 272865
L= 25272R65EM LKYS8151
Plaee: Chonnai

Date: l_lﬂ"" Apﬁ[r bl | el

“SRIBAMGA™. Mew Mol 51, Mambalam High Road. T. Magar, Chenmiag — 600 (4] 7
Telelnx - 2514 4763 [ 64 65 66 Ennal @ sudinfivenkateshandeoo com

251



VENKATESH & CO
INDI Chartered Accountants

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY FOR THE
MERGER OF INHHA RADIATORS LIMITED (“TRANSFEROR COMPANY ) WITH MERCANTILE
VENTURES LIMITED ("TRAMSFEREE COMPANY™)

13,1 Motwithstanding anything 1o the contrary contalmed berein, the Transferee Compeny shall accownt for
the Amangement of the Tramsferor Company, in it5  books of socounts, on the date  determined wnder
Companies ( Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2085 {as amended) (*Ind AS") noiified wnder Section 13 of
the Act amd in sccordance with Appendin C of Ind AS 103 - Business Combinatioes, other Ind AS and
rebevant clarifications isswed by the Institute of Chartered Accouniants of India, such that:

A} The Transferee Company shall record the assets ond labilities (except invesment in subsidiary) of the
Transferor Company ol its respective carmying values a appearing in the comsolidued faanclal satements
of the Transferes Campany;

bd Transferes Cnmg:m:.- shill recard all 1he investment in subsidiary mmp.mi:l vesied in it pursus ta i
par of the Scheme ot an emount squal (o the corrying amount of nssets less Tabilites less noo-controdling
interest (i amy) and less reserves of the respective subsidiary company a8 appearing in the comsolidoted
financial stntements of the Transferes Company;

c) The |dentity of reserves shall be preserved and shall be recarded |n the fmanclal satements of e
Transtere: Company la the senw form as appearing in the consolideted fnencial stiatements of the
Tramsferes Campany:

d} To the extent there are infer-company Joans, sdvances and ary other Balances whatsoever between the
Transferor Company anil Transleree Company, the sene shall stand canceled without any furibis &4 or
deed, apen the Scheme besoming operative. The corrssponding msets and Habilithes In the books of
accound shnll be reduced accordingly;

el Im case of sny difference In acoosnting policy between the Transferee Company and the Transferos
Company, the sccounting palicies followed by the Transferce Company will prevail to cnsure ihed the
finaneial satements reflect the finmncial position besed on consistent socounting policies;

f) Tregngferee Compary shall credit its share capital accoust with the mggrepate foce value of the equity
shares Bssued by if 10 the pan-controlling shareholders of Transleor Company pursuant ta Clause 14 of the
Scheme.

gh The surplus, if ey arising nfter eaicing the effeect of elauss (a) clmuse (R, clauss () clause (=) ond sfier
ndjusting the impact of clouss (d), shall be iranslersad fo capiial reserve in the Tenclal stavenents of the
Transferes Company. The delcit, if ary araing afber taking the efféct of claase (), ¢lausa (), dlaose (),
clmse (ef and sfter sdjusting the ismpect of clause () and adjustment of previously axisting eredit balanese
i capital reserve, iF any, shall be debited to rétained earmings in the financial statements of the Transferes
Campany;

h) Comparative finencial infoemation in the fnenclal stataments of the Transferse Compary shall be restabed
& stated above, &4 0f the merger had oreurred from the baginning of the comparmtive period, However, if
wantrl was acquired after enrlicst period presenied, the prior period information shall be restapsd anlky
fram sach date,

13,2 Mogwithstanding the apcounting reatment specified in Clause 17,1 and fis sub Glauses, if any amendments
made to Ind AS are notified prior to the approval of the Scheme which affect the sccoumting freatment
specified in Clouse | 7.1, the Transferee Compeny shall make secessary sdjustments, a8 roquieed, io comply
with the revised lmd AS.

133 Any matier mot deadl with herein sbove shall be desl with in aecordance with the requirement of
applicabls Ind A% snd penerally accepted sccaunling principles applicable b the Transferse Copany.
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13.4 Since the Transferar company shall siand dissalved withoot being woand up upon the scheme becoming
effiective and &ll such assels and linbilities of the Transferor Company shall be fransfemred in the Transferee
Compeny in terms of the Scheme, no accoumting reamsent B3 preseribsd under taiz Scheme with regard o the
Transferor Company.

For Venkatesh & Co.,
Charterad Accountanits.,
FRN: 0046365

Hrishikesh D
Partner
M Mo ¥7IB6S
UDIN: 2527 2865BMLEYSE151

Channai, B® April, 2025

"SR RANGA, Mew No, 151, Mambalam High Road, TMagan Chennal - 600 BLT,
Tebelfan: : 2614 4TE3G4 /66 /06 Email : venkateshandco@gmailoom
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Annexure No. 15

Additional docements submitted with BSE as per the BSE Checlklist along with the application
filed under Regulation 37 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for obtaining Observation Letter,

S.No.

Particulars

| Applicability

(Yes Moy

Annexure No,

In cases of Demerger, apportionment of fosses of the
listed company among the companies involved in the
scherme,

Mot Applicable

Dietails of assets, liabilities, revenue and net worth of

the companies involved in the scheme, both pre and |

post scheme of arrangement, along wiath a write up
on  the  history of the  demerged
undertaking Transferor Company  certified by
Chartered Accountant (CA).

Yes.

Attached it
Anmexiite 12
Uploaded  on
BSE Listing
center.

Any type of arrangement or agreement befween the
demerged company / resulting company / menged /
amalgamated company’ creditors / sharcholders /
promoters / directors’ete,, which may have any
implivations on the scheme of arrangement as well
as on the shareholders of listed entity.

Mot Applicable

In the cases of capital reduction’ reorganization of
capital of the Company, Reasons along with relevant
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 or applicable
laws for proposed utilization of reserves viz. Capital
Reserve, Capital Redemption Reserve, Securities
premium, as a free reserve, certified by CAL

Mot Applicable

In the cases of capital reduction’ reorganization of
capital of the Company, Built up for reserves viz
Capital Reserve, Capital Redemipiion Reserve,
Sccurities premium, certified by CA.

Mot Applicable

In the cases of capital reduction’ reorganization of
capital of the Company, Naiure of reserves viz
Capita] RKeserve, Capital Redemption Reserve,
whether they are notional and’or unrealized,
certified by CA.

Mot Applicable

In the cases of capital reduction’ reorganization of
capital of the Company, the built up of the
accumulated losses over the years, cedified by CA.

Mot Applicable

Relevant secfions of Companies Act, 2003 and

applicable Indian Accounting Standards and |

Accounting treatment, cerfified by T,

Yes

Atinched ifi
Annexure 15(A)
Uploaded on
BSE Listing

Mercantile Ventures Limited
(CIN-LE5 191 TN 1985PLCO37309)
Registered Office : 83 Mount Road, Guindy, Chennal - 600 032 India
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Mercantile
In case of Composite Scheme, defails of
9 | sharcholding of companies invelved in the scheme | Mot Applicable
ot each stage.
Whether the Board of unlisted Company has taken
10 | the decision regarding issuance of Bonus shares. If | Mot Applicable
vies provide the details thereof, |
Attached in
List of comparable companics considered for Annexure 15(B)
Il | comparable companies” multiple method, if the same | Yes. Uploaded on
method is wsed in valuation, BS5E Lisfing
center.
Share Capital bulli=up in case of scheme of
2 | arrangement Involving unlisted entitv'entities, | Not Applicable
| centified by CA.
Any action faken'pending by GoviRegulatory
13 body/Agency against all the enfities involved in the | Mot Applicable
soheme for the period of recent & years.
Compariszon of revenue and net worth of demerped
14 | undertaking with the total revenue and net worth of | Mot Applicable
the listed entity in last three fimancial vears. | .
Detailed rationale for arriving at the swap ratio for Attached in
tssumnoe of shares a8 proposed in the draft scheme of Annexure 15(C)
15 | arangement by the Board of Directors of the listed | Yes. Uploaded on
COmpainy. BSE |_.‘i!liﬂg
| center.
In case of Demerger, basis for division of assets and ;
19 liobilities batween divisions of Demerged entity. Not Applicable
How the scheme will be benefictal to public pracomon ey
sharcholders of the Listed enfity and defails of 5
17 : Yes. Uploaded on
change in valpe of public shareholders pre and post BSE Listin
scheme of arrangement. P E'
Tax'other labilitvwbenefil artsing to the entities | .. .
18 invelved in the scheme, if any, Pt Apgiicable
Commenis of the Company on the Accounting ﬂﬁ::i JS{ET
treatment specified in the scheme to conform
(9 . - " . Yes. Uploaded on
whether it 15 in compliance with the Accounting BSE Listing
BtandardsIndian Accounting Standards. B
If the Income Approach method used in the
YValuation, Revenue, PAT and EBIDTA (in value and
percentage terms) details of entities involved inthe | :
EI:I_ scheme for all the number of years considered for HerAppliaitin
valuation. Reasons Justifving the EBIDTAPAT
margin considered in the valuation repor. I
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Mercantile

Atiached in

Anmexure 1 5{F)
Yes, Uploaded on
BSE Listing
CEenieT.
Antached in
Annexure 15(G)
Yes, Uploaded on
BSE Listing
CENLEL
Adtached in
Annexure 13(H)
Yes, L'ploaded on
BSE Listing
CEmiLT,

For Mercantile Ventures L?
e .

£ E M Rangaswami
[f Wheole-time Director
DN o463 751

gy | Confirmation that the valuation done in the scheme
is in accordance with applicable valeation standands,

3 Confirmation that the scheme is in compliznce with
= | the applicable securitics laws.

Confinnation that the amangement proposed In the

* scheme 15 vet (o be executed.

Fage 3of 3
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ANNEXURE- 15(A)

‘ ’/"ii VENKATESH & CO

IND 1A
ANNEXURE V
Format for Auditor's Certificate
To
The Board of Directors

Mercantile Ventures Limited
P88, Mount Road Guindy, Chennai,
Chennai, Tamil Nadu,

India, 600032

We, the statutory auditors of Mercantile Ventures Limited, (hereinafter referred to as “the
Company”), have examined the proposed accounting treatment specified in clause 10 of the
Draft Scheme of Amalgamation between India Radiators Limited & Mercantile
Ventures Limited in terms of the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act,
2013 with reference to its compliance with the applicable Accounting Standards notified
under the Companies Act, 2013 and Other Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.

The responsibility for the preparation of the Draft Scheme and its compliance with the
relevant laws and regulations, including the applicable Accounting Standards as aforesaid,
is that of the Board of Directors of the Companies involved. Our responsibility is only to
examine and report whether the Draft Scheme complies with the applicable Accounting
Standards and Other Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. Nothing contained in this
Certificate, nor anything said or done in the course of, or in connection with the services that
are subject to this Certificate, will extend any duty of care that we may have in our capacity
of the statutory auditors of any financial statements of the Company. We carried out our
examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit Reports and Certificates for
Special Purposes, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Based on our examination and according to the information and explanations given to us,
we confirm that the accounting treatment contained in the aforesaid scheme is in compliance
with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and
circulars issued there under and all the applicable Accounting Standards notified by the

Central Government under the Companles Act, 2013 aﬁénler—ﬂ&e—aeeemﬁmg—&ea%meﬁt—m

SR BAMOA"Y, Mew Mo 051, Mambalam Higl Boad, T. Mogar. Chenans - G060 017

Telefax : 2814 4763 7 61 [ 65/ &6 Emal © muaditi venkiteshandco. com
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( A VENKATESH & CO
o e .

INDI A

This Certificate is issued at the request of the Mercantile Ventures Limited (name of the
Company) pursuant to the requirements of circulars issued under SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for onward submission to the Bombay
Stock Exchange. This Certificate should not be used for any other purpose without our prior
written consent.

for Venkatesh & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 004636S

Digitally signed by HRISHIKESH

H R I S H I KE S Date: 2025.06.04 18:07:05

+05'30'

CA Hrishikesh D
Partner
M No : 272865

Place: Chennai
Date: o4t June, 2025

=SRI BAMOAY, Mew MNo. 51, Mambalam High Boad. T. Magor. Chenpn - 00017

Telelax : 2814 4763/ &l /&5 ) &6 Emal ¢ woslatid venkmiesharloo. ¢om
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v ANNEXURE- 15 (B)

T 097 [4a4) 40432205
Mer{:antue E : admin@mercantileventures.co in

W www.mercantieventures.coin

Deate; 25048, 2025
To,
The General Manapger
Department of Corporate Servies
BEE Limited
P, Towers, Dalal Sireet
Wi b =d 000

Drcar Sinhadam,

Sube  List of commparable companies considered for cimparable companies’ muliiple method

Bel:  Regulation 37 of Secorities and Exchange Board of Indin {Listing Obligations amd Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 015 - Scheme of Amalgamation of lodis Rudiators Limited
(" Transferor Company™) with and into Mercuntile Ventures Limiied (" Transferee Company” nr
"Company™ ) and their repective shareholders and creditors {"Scheme'),

REALTY INDUSRTY LISTED COMPANIES

i , H-Mar-25
[ o L i
| IJA..I#IEIL-\. ELDECD | GEECEE | PROFONE | ALEMBIC | Gromal | YIPUL | Secior
| REALTY | HOUSING | VENTURES | REALTY LTD | MILLS | LT | Average
: . i : ALEMBIC Y YIFUL
ek Svmbals AJMERS | FLDEHSG GEFRCEE FROZOMER LD TLOBAL LT
Heend] udrizry Mk ai Lucknow | kiuubai Muembig Vododhara | Cheonm Dl
[ Curent barke| Prace - BED s tHH | i3l 57 £l L] 1% L1
Fixn Vilue Rs QM 200 146 10 2 | S0 | 100
Comueding Shores Cr KL [ ug 05 1524 25 68 Al 1412 Exr
Markes f‘.‘_Ep_qill_:a_uh‘nu ' s Rz r 4,541 | Ly LYy 454 250 192 143
| Enicypnse "-dut— Ra.ir 4,207 7 (e g 5% 190 | 0
- i
Baby-Rowmo .« Mar2d | s | 708 1= ot | e | 213 6 433
EEITIHA o Mar 74 R Cr = _zrn = | 43 T 113 | 2 El Ry
Net Prafie - Mar2e | mecy 14 H R 3 20 N T
Sharebclder's Fouiey - Rlardd | B3 or B | 7] fl5 04 2,145 65 35r | |
== L
Total Dbt - Marld Esl‘."r_ | L . A6 aw § Eal |
[ x5 i Hisied « Mard | RsCr 1) 1T 71 L 2 i ag |
FHITOA meagin % W e a7 | e (AT 5| Tam 5%
Pl Margin % | 15% pr b 35% 1% 4% i (M4, 5% It
hasi | _Averge
BM  : ML.Cap ¢ Bevenme . I 3
Multig X sl K 403 .93 19 1153 ) .'I-!.ﬁl m3i LR
ME = MUCAD Y Net Prof X M0F | I '.'fl el 16257 nn i 45 ual A24%
EV/ HHTDA X mar | b5 534 | 11.3] Il 2957 138 | 2587
[ FRY 1 BLCAF { Bonk Valee K i 15 115 01 __LJE 2 o4l [ am
Thanking Yoai,
Yours Falthtully B
ercantile o5 Limiged”
H_"TlFur M'j Qﬂ’_ ﬁ.-'T'EH—"Lt'J”
LD '/‘/ =
Ei¥ ami
Widetime Director
N: 4E3ITER
Place: Chenmnai
.':...i{:‘i‘ﬁ_l' |:|;-|]‘3""_i_-""'|il
Mercantile Ventures Limited
(CIN-LES 191 TN 1 9B5PLCOT309) 259
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RVKB

ANNEXURE- 15 (C)

DATED; 31" MARCH, 2025

REPORT MO, BCAIRNOSID

RVVGH

LIDIN MO 2EFSa53EMOHYLIZA]

[ KALYANAM BHASKAR V.G.HAREESH
Valuer Reqistanad Valuer
Registration No. IBBYRVE20201 2950 Registration No_ |BBEIRV/IA2021/1 4465
PAN ADDOPES944L PAN ADGPHABOOF
201, Rangaprasad Enclave, 2-18-19/4, DRR Niayam,
Vinayak Magar, Gachibowli, 102, 197 Floor, Prashant Nagar Uppal
| Hyderabad- 5000032 Hyderabad - 500038 |
Toe ~ = —
The Audit Committesl The Audit Commitieal
The Board of Directors, The Board of Directors,
Mercantile Ventures Limited India Radiators Limited
88, Mount Road B8, Mount Road
Guindy, Guindy,
Chennai - 800032 Chennal - B00032
| Tamilnadu State Tamiinadu State

Re: Recommendation of Fair Equity Share Exchange ratio for the proposed amalgamation of India
Radiators Limited (1RLY ‘Transferor Company’) with Mercantile Ventures Limited (ML
‘Transferee Company');

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the respective engagement letters of Regrstered Valuers — Kalyanam Bhaskar (RVKE') and V.G.Hareesh
FRVVGH) whereby RVED and RVVGH are appointed by Mercaniile Venlures Liméted and india Radiators Limited
respectively, to assist in the recommendation of a Fair Equity Share Exchange Ratic {"Equity Share Exchange Ratio’)
in conneclion with the proposed Transaction defined hereinafber

This Report providing a recommendation of the Equity Share Exchange Raba for the proposed Transaction ('Equity
Share Exchange Ratio Report’ or 'Valuation Report’ or ‘Report’) with 31" March 2025 as the Valuation Date is our
deliverabile for the current engagement. For the purpose of this valuation, the valuation is bassd on ‘Going Concam’
premise and we have done the valuation exercise on the pnnciple of Arm's Length Basis

We have amived at the Pre-Money Valuation and fair price per equity share of the company, using
international Valuation Standards, ICAl Valuation Standards and applying globally sccepled valustion
approaches and pricing mathodologies.

We have taken into consideration the Company's Financials, Investments, Financial Assets, Business &
Revenus Model and Information provided by you in the Management Representation

The Equity Shares Fair Valuation denved by us is:

BVL ] IRL o
Equity -Valuation Rs. 375,49,12,624 Rs. 83,88,000
Outstanding Shares 11,19,18,195 9,00,000 _
Fair Value Per Share Rs. 33.55 9.32 1
Equity Share Exchange 100 : 360
Ratio {Rounded) —
“10 (Ten) Equity Shares of MVL of INR 10/- each fully paid up for 36 (Thirty-Six)

Equity Shares of IRL of INR 10/- each fully paid up” |

e e scope, assumptions, exclusions, caveats limitations disclaimers
| \ s im mnje.mdnn with relevant

pantinued_...
Page 1 of 12

260



RVER RVVGH

A. BACKGROUND

Mercantile Ventures Limited (MVL') and India Radiators Limited ("IRL) are hereinafter jointly refarred to as “you' or
‘Clients’ or ‘Companies’. RVKB and RVVGH are hereinafter jointly referred to as "“Valuers' or ‘'we' or 'us’ in this

Report,

The Share Enfitlernent Ratic for this Reparl refers io the number of equity shares of MVL which would be issued io
the equity shareholders of IRL pursuant to the proposed amaigamabon of IRL with and info MWL

This Report providing a recommendation of the: Equity Share Exchange Ratio for the proposed Transaction ('Equity
Srare Exchange Ratio Report’ or "Valustion Report’ or ‘Report’) with 319 March 2025 as the Valuation Date is our
deliverable for the current engagement. For the purpose of this valuation, the valuation i based on 'Going Concern’

premise.
SCOPE AND PURPOSE OF THIS REPORT

Mermcantile Veniures Limited is @ listed public limited company incorporated under the laws of India and hiaving s
regietered office at 88, Mount Road, Guindy, Chennai — 600032, The CIN of MVL is LE5181TN1385PLCO37T309.
MVL is a Chennai based 40-year-old company engaged in the business of Leasing of immovable properties and
Manpower supply senices.

The equity shares of MVL are listed on BSE Limited (BSE).

wsalmmwmmummmmmm and having ts
registered office at No,B8, Mount Road, Guindy, Chennai- S00032. The CIN of IRL is LZT200TN1842FLC00D00OE3. [RL
is angaged in the business of providing. IRL is @ Chennai based Auto-Ancilary Company, engaged in the business
of manufacturing automobile pars and components. The Company whersin offers a range of radiators, heat
exchangers, and related products. Since couple of years the main operations of the IRL discontinued and its plant
i shutdown. Currently IRL mainly deals in leasing of properties and has a land bank of around 7 Acres at Puzhall,
Chennai.

The equity shares of IRL are listed on BSE Limited (BSE'}.

\Wea understand that the managements of MVL and IRL ('Managements') are evalualing a Schame of Arrangement
{'Scheme’) under the provisions of Sections 230 o 232, and other ralevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
including the rules and regulations issued thereunder, 8s may be applicable, for the proposed amalgamation of IRL
with and into MVL {'Proposad Transaction’).

I this connection, the Board of Directors of the Clients (ihe 'BOD") require a Registered Vauer Repor as per seclion
239 read with section 247 of the Companies Act, 2012 and accordingly the BOD of MVL and IRL have appointed
RVKB and RVVGH respectively for recommending the Equity Share Exchange Ratio for the Proposed Transaction
for the coneideration of the Board of Direciors (including audit commiitees, if applicabie) of the Clients in Recordance
with the applicable Securities and Exchange Board of India ('SEBI'), the relevant stock exchanges , and relevant
taws, rules and regulations. To the exient mandatonly required undsr applicable laws of India, this Report maybe

before the judicial, regulstory of govemment authorities, stock exchanges, sharsholders in connection
with the Proposed Transaction.

We understand that the mmmmmmﬁmemmunaspmmcdmnmmﬂdlmmmhﬁm
haours of 1% January 2025 or such other |ster dale & may be foed mamwadwﬂmum-ﬁﬂmmmﬁhnalat
Chennai oF such other competent authority.

The scope of our services is to conduct 8 valuation of equity shares of the Companies on 3 relative basis and
recommend the Equity Share Exchange Ratio for the Proposed Transaction.

Tmmmmm“}' [ .'r -

their analysis on the valuation of the Compankes and have armved at
sver, 1o arrive at the consensus on the Equity Share Exchange Rato
adjustmentsfrounding off have been done by the Valuers.

Page 2 of12
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B. INFORMATION & REPRESENTATION

We have been provided with the financials of the Companies as discussed below. Further, we have taken into
consideration the current market parameters in our analysis and have made adjustments for additional facts made
known 1o us 1l the date of our Report. We have been informed thal &l material information impacting the Companies
has been disclosed 10 us.

a] In the evert that either of the Companies resiructure their equiy ghare capital by way of share spitt /
consoldation | issue of bonus shares before the Proposed Transaction becomes effective, the issue of shares
pursuant to the Equity Ehmamanuaﬂaﬁnmmnmndadinmlaﬂmnshﬂﬂhaadjmtmmmn io take
into sccount the effect of any such corporate actions.

bj il the Proposed Transaction becomes effective. neither Company would declare any substantial dividerds
having materially different yields as compared to past few years.

Wﬂhaﬂamﬁ!dunﬂﬂﬂb:imﬂlkHMMﬂmmdﬂﬁunﬂmﬂEquﬂ;jIEI'H'EEId‘IanD&HHH-DI’DIME
Proposed Transacthion.

This Report is our deliverable for the above engagement. This Report is subject to the scops, assumplons,
qualifications. axclusions, imitations and disclaimers detailed hereinafter. As such, the Raport is o be read in totality
and not in parts, in conjunction with the relevant documents refermed o therain.

SOURCES OF INFORMATION / MAJOR FACTORS THAT WERE TAKEN INTO ACCOUNT DURING THE
VALUATION

In connection with this exercise, we have used the following information received from the Management(s) of the
Companies and that gathered from the public domain:

Considerad the draft Scheme of Amrangement ('Scheme’) for the Proposed Transactan,
Considerad the audited Consolidated Financial Statements of MVL and IRL for he \ast 4 years
ending 31% March 2024,
s Considered the consolidated - Linmid Reviewed Financials of MVL and IRL for the period ending 31%
December, 2024,
" ngF'nmmlHunM:uqumrﬂ-wulmet&mnpanmmmmwmﬂﬁuntnh-ndthanuni:er
dduumamwmuaaiﬁuumamnlmhﬁapurhmﬁ
«  Ofther relevant information and documents for the purpose of this engagement provided through emails or
during discussion
I addifion, we have cbiained mformation from public scurces/ proprietary databases including quarterty results,
During discussions with the Management, we have also obtained explanations, information and representations.
which we believed were reasonably necassary and relevant for our exercise. The Clients hava been provided with
the opportunity 1o review the draft report (excluding the recommended Equity Share Exchange Ratio) as part of our
standard practice to make sure that factual inaccuracy/omissions are avoided in our Report
PROCEDURES ADOPTED AND VALUATION METHODS FOLLOWED

In connection with this exercise, we have adopied the following procedures 1o carry out the valuaton

« Requested and received financial and qualitative information, and clarifications regarding past financials
performance of the Companies and Bwir subsidiaries, as applicable;
Considersd data available in public domain related to the Companies, their subsdianes. and their peers:
Discussons [physicalfover call) with the Management o
o Understand the business, key vakee drivers, historical financial performance and projeched

Fjldmbﬂ-'&ﬂﬂ-

Page 3 of 12
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+  Selected interationally accapled valuation methodologyliis) as considensd appopriate by us in accordance
with the ICAI Valuation Standards/international Valuation standards published by the intermational Vabuation
Standands Council,

e  Arrived at valsation of Companies in order to conclude our analysis on Equity Shara Exchange Ratso for the
Proposed Transachon.

C. LIMITATIONS - DISCLAIMER

Provision of valuation opinicns and consideration of the issues described herein are areas of our regular practce.
The services do not represent accounting, assurance, accounting / tax due diligence, consulting of tax retated
services that may otherwise be provided by 15 ar our netwark firms.

The user 15 which this valuation is addreesed should read the basis upon which the valustion has bean done and
be aware of the polential for later variations in value dus io factors that are unforeseen at the Valuation Date. Due
mmm&mmmuﬂﬂmmmmisﬁmmbmm.umhwntmatma
Yaluation Date.

This Report has bean mmﬁﬁxﬂnwmmmdmmandﬂmﬂnﬂumﬁadupmlmaw cther purpose,
Our Clenis are the anly authorized users of tis Report and use of the Repor! is restricted for the purpose indicated
inthe respective engagemant letters. This restriction does not praclude the Clients from providing a copy of the Repon
to third-party advisors whose review would be consistant with the intended use. We do not take any responsibility for
the unauthorized use of this Report.

\While our work has involved an analysis of financial information and accounting records, our engagament does not
include an sudit in accordance with genarally accepled auditing standands of the Clients’ exisiing business retords.
w.ﬂmmmmwuwmmMﬁmmmmm-

This Report, ite contents and the results herein are specific io (i) the purpose of valuation agreed as per the terms
of our engagement; (i) the Valuation Date; (i) and are based on the limited reviewed financials of the Companies
as at 31® Decamber 2024 {as applicable) and other information provided by the Managemani (iv) other information
obtained by us from time to time. We have beaen informed that the business achvities of the Companies have baan
carmied out in the normal and ordinary course between 31 Decaember 2024 and the Report date and that na material
changes have occurred in their respeciive operations of the Companies. Further,

An analysis of this nature is necessarily based on the pravailing stock market, financial, economic and other
conditions in genersl and industry trends in particular as in effect on, and the information made available to us a3
of, the date hereol. Events occurring after the date hareof may affect this Report and the assumptions used in
preparing it, and we do not assume any obligation 1o update, revisa or reaffirm this Report.

In mo event shall we be Bable for any lose, damages, cost or expenses ansing in any way from fraudulent acts,
mwmgrwiﬁiﬂnmpmdﬂmtﬁenlsucnmmmmtnm employess or agents.

The Clientsiowners and its Managementirepresentatives warranted o us that the informaBon they supplied was
complete, accurate and true and comect to the best of thesr knowladge. We have relied upon the representations of
he owners/Clents, thair Management and other third parties, if any, conceming the financial data, oparational data
anduﬂmlrhnuﬁm.mﬂummmhmmwhhmmmﬂlmbehﬁahmm.
darﬂngaﬂ.mﬂmmnﬁm&mﬁauduﬂntmmm,mﬂMlmmun part of the
Companies, thair directors, employee of agents.

Valuers are not aware of any contingency, commitment or material issue which could materally affect the Companies'
economic environmant and future parformance and therefore, the equity value of he Companiss.




RVKE RVVGH

The Report assurmes that the Companies comply fully with relevant laws and regulations appiicable in all its areas
of operations unkess otherwise staled, and that the Compenies will be managed in a compeatent and responsible
manner. Further, as specifically steted to the contrary, this Repert has given no consideration to matters of a legal
nalure, including issues of egal title and compliance with local laws, and Htignﬁunnrdu&nrmnﬁngmtiﬂiﬂmﬂmt
are not disciosed in the audited !/ unaudited balance sheets of the Companies, if any providad to us

This Raport does not look into the business! commercial reasons behind the Proposed Transaction nor the Nkety
benefits arsing out of the same. W.ﬂmmmﬂﬁmmﬁvenﬂrmﬂmm Transaction as
compared with any other allemative business transachon, or other altematives, or whathaer or not such alternatives
could be achieved or are avaiable.

The valuation analysis and result are govemed by concept of materality.

It has been assumed that the required and ralevant poicies and practices have been adopled by the Companies
and would be continued in the fulure.

The fee for the engagement is not contingent upon the results reporied.

mmmmEmmmtherMaur recommendation depending upaon the
ﬁmﬂmm.MMﬂmmmkm;mmmwand motivation of
ﬂﬁmﬂtﬂ'ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁmaﬂﬂﬂﬂuwwwﬁuﬂd.wnﬂh. our recommended Equity Share
Exchange Ratio will not necessarily mmmmmmmmmmmmwmm place,

e have also relied on data from extemal sources to conclude the valuation. These SoUTCEs are balieved to be reliable
and therefore, we assume no liability for the truth or accuracy of any data, opinions or estimates [umished by others
that have been used in this analysis. Where we have relied on data, opinians or estimates from extamal sources,
reasonable care has been taken o ensure that such data has been comectly axtracted from those sources and fo
reproduced in its proper form and context.

This Report and the information contained herein is absolutely confidential The Report will be used by the Clents
only for the purpose, as indicated in this Report, for which we have been appointed. The results of our valuation
anammmﬂwnmtmmuuundwnﬂdhyﬂmﬂdianlshanvumafpummem‘warnl gther party for any
purpose whatsoever. We are not responsible to any other parson/ party for any decision of such perscn/ party based
on this Report. Any person/ party iniending lo provide finance/ invest in the shares/ businesses of the companses!
their holding companiess subsidianies/ joint ventures! associates/ investeal group companies, if any, shall do so after
seeking their own professional advice and after carrying out their own due ditigance procedures to ensure that they
ane making an informed decision. If any person/ party (other than tha Chents) chooses to place relance upon any
matiers included in the Report, they shall do 5o at their own risk and without recourse fo us.

it is clarified thal reference to this Report in any document and/ or filing with aforementioned tribunall judiciall
regulatory authofities! govermnment authorities/ stock exchanges/ courts! shareholders! professional advisors!
merchant Bankars, In connection with the Proposed Transaction, shall not be deemed to be an accepiance by the
wmmwwumMamwmwﬁmmmmnmﬁ of tha Clients.

Neither the Report nor its contents may be referred to or quoted in any registration statemant, prospecius, affering
memorandum, annual report, loan agreement or other agreement of document given in third parties, other than in
connection with the Proposed Transaction, without our prior written consant.

This Repart iz subject to the s of India.

Thaugh the Valuers are issuing a joint repor, mmmmamﬂﬁpintmﬁ.nmﬂammﬂvhﬂ
| RVVGH are not responsible for the acts or omissions of RVKB / RVWGH in connechon with his engagement
Further, we will not be Eable for any losses, claims, damages, or labilities anising out of the actions taken, emissions
or advica given by any olfer parson.

D. DISCLOSURES

We do not have any e Clients, nor do we hawe amy sl interest in carmying oul this
vahsation. Valuers g an action or event resuling fedm 30 alvees, opinions oF
conclusions in this 3
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s Further, the information provided by the Management have been appmpq-isrur} revieswed in cﬁwing out the
valuation. Sufficient time and information was provided to us to carry out the valuation

E. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN

ML
As at the Feport Dale, the Capital Structure of Mercantile Ventures Limited is as folows.

Particulars Amount Rs in
Lakhs

Authorized Capital
11,50,90,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 11,509.00
1,50,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs.10/- each | 1,500.00

Total . 13,009.00
Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Capital
11,19,18,195 Equity Shares of R5.10/- each 11,191.82
fully paid up

Tl 11,191.82

As perthe Draft Scheme of arrangement.

IBL
As at the Report Date, the Capital Structure of India Radiators Limited is as follows

Particulars Amount
Rs in Lakhs
Authorized Capital
10,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 100.00
2,00,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs.10/- each 2000.00
Total 2100.00

Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Capital
9,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully

90,00
paid up
1,94,82,700 Redeemable Preference Shares of 1948.27
Rs.10/- each fully paid up
Total 2,038.27
F‘:g;-ﬂ'iﬂfu
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G. VALUATION APPROACH
1. We have used International Valuation standards as well as |CAl Valuation Standards.

7. We have framed our Valuation Basis and Approach, considering both the companies as a going
concern entity, and have done the valuation exercise on the principle of Arm’s Length Basis.

3. Since MVL & IRL are public limited companies and frequently traded / untraded companies, we have
used all the valuation approaches and given rationale weightages for these approaches.

4. While using MARKET APPROACH using SEBI PRICING METHOD, we have taken A. Average of the
volume weighted average price (VWAP) of the equity shares of MVL quated in the BSE during 90 days
preceding the relevant date L.e. 31% March 2025 and B. Average of the volume weighted average price
(VWAP)of the equity shares of MVL quoted on BSE during 10 days preceding the relevant datei.e. 31%
March 2025.

5. We have used all three approaches and methodologles for arriving at Fair Valuation

a. Cost Approach — Book Value — NAV Method.
b. Market Approach - Comparable Price / Book Value Multiples.
c. Market Approach— Market Price Method.

RATIO BASIS OF EQUITY SHARE EXCHANGE RATIO

The Scheme contamplates amalgamation of IRL with and into MVL. Armiving at the Equity Shara Exchange Ratio for
the Propased Transaction would require determining the value of equity shares of the Companies on a relative basis.
These values are to be determined independently, but on a relative basis for the Companies, without considering
the effect of the Proposad Transacton(s)

The valuation spproach adopted by RVKB and RVVGH |s given in Annexura 1A and 1B respectively (Annexure 1A
and 1B together referred to as Annexures).

Tne determination of a Equity Share Exchange Ratio / Valuation is not a precise scence and the conclusions armved
at in many cases will, of necessity, be subjective and dependent on the exercisa of individual judgement. This
concept is also recognized in judicial decisions. There is, thersfore, no indisputable single Equity Share Exchanga
Ratio/ equity value estimate. While we have provided our recommandation of the Equity Share Exchange Ratio
based on the information available to us and within the scope and constraints of our engagement, athars may have
a different opinion as to the Shane Exchange Rato The final responsibility for the determination of the Equity Shars
Exchange Ratio at which the Proposed Transachon shall take place will be with the Board of Direclors of the
ramwﬂnmmmmmummmmmhmmu&ﬁmammnt of the Proposed
Transaction and input of other advisors.

W hava independently applied approaches/methods discussed in the Annexures, as considerad appropnate, and
arrived at the value per share of the Companies. To amive at the consensus on the Equity Share Exchange Ratio for
the Proposed Transaction, suitable minor adjustments / rounding off have been done.

Asparﬂemrum.memm&ﬁumshmuﬂmmw held by e Transferee
Company, if any, on the Effective Date, such equity! preference shanes heid by the Transferse Company in the
Transferor Company shall stand cancefled without any further act or deed and consaquentially there shall be no
allctment of New Equity/ Preference Shares Tdrsuch shareholding arwd to thal extent the Transferee Company is
raquired to issue less number of ;. As regands. plﬂ!mmmmﬂruﬂTmﬁ:mrﬂnmpanyheﬂwma
Transferse Company o vice Versa cangedled and the Transferee
Company shall have no claims i |
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ML holds 194,682,700 (One Crore Ninsty-Four Lakh Eighty-Twe Thousand Seven Hundred) Redesamabla
Preference Shares of Rs. 10V- sach, fully paid-up, in IRL. Accordingly, upon the effectiveness aof the merger, the
aforesaid Redeemable Preference Shares shall stand cancalled.

in kght of the abowve, and on a conaideration of all the relevant factors and crcumstances as discussed and outlined

hereinabove, we recemmend the following Equity Share Exchange Ratio for the proposed amalgamation of IRL with
and inte MVL:

Eguily Share Exchange Rabio:

=10 (Ten) equity sheres of MVL of INR 10/ each fully paid up for 36 (Thirty-Six) equity shares of IRL of INR
10 each fully paid up”

Our Valuation report and Equity Share Exchange Ratio is based on the equity share capital structure of the MyL
Limited and IRL Wummmmmmmmmmwwﬂmmmﬁam
have material impact on the Equity Share Exchanga Rabo.

It should be noted that we have not examined any other matter including economic rabonaie for the Proposed
Transacton mmwmm.mummmhmapmme

Respectully subméted, Rospactfully submitied,
KALYANAM BHASKAR V.G HAREESH

Regisiersd Valusr Registered Valuer
: Registration No 1BBIRV/TG2021/144656
PAN — ADGPHE00TF .

V.G HAREESH
REGISTEREDVALUER

s Ploanm_

vG HAREESH
REGISTERED VALUER
IBBI/RV/03/2021/14463
1C51 RVO/COP/SFADBZ0/239
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Annexure 1A - Approach o Valuation - RVKB & RYVGH

We have considered Intemational Valuation Standards? in camying out our valuation analysis and delvering cuf
valuation conclusion. Thare are several commonly used and accepled valuation approaches for delermining the
value of equily shares of a company, which have been considered in the present case, to the extent relevant and
applicable;

1. Cost Approach - Net Asset Value method

The asset-based valuation technigue is based on the value of the underlying ret assels of the business, gittar
on a book value basis of realizable value basis or replacement cost basis. This valuation approach is mainly
used in cases whers the firm is lo be liquidated ie., it does not meet the 'geing concem’ criterla or in case whers
the assess base dominales eamings capability. A scheme of amalgamation would normally be proceeded with,
on the assumption that the companies’ business would continue as going concems and an actual realization of
ihe pperating assels is nob contemplated. In such a going concarn gcenano, the miative eaming power is of
importance 1o the basis of amaigamation, with the values amvad at on the net sssal basis being of limited
redevance.

Cost Approach — NAV Method

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 31-Dec-24 11,191.82 90,00,000
ADD : FREE RESERVES 31-Dec-24 25,196.07 -60,96,000
NETWORTH - SH's EQUITY 36,387.89 -96,000
Outstanding Equity Shares as on date shares 11,19,18,195 9,00,000
NAV-BOOK Value Per Share Rs. 3251 -0.10

2. Market Approach:

Under this approach, vaiue of a company is assassed basis s market price {i.e. if its shares are gquoled on a
stock exchange) or basis multiples derived using comparable (L.e., simikar) listed companies or iransactons In
similar companies. Following are the methods under Markat Approach

A. Market Price (MP) Mothod

The markat price of an equity share as quoted on a stock exchange is normally considersd as the valus
of the equity shares of that company where such quotations are anising from the shares baing reguiarly
and freely traded h,suh}ac:ltnmnﬂemmtﬂapanﬂaﬂmmppmﬂhﬁtmayuembulﬂhlhnmmn
shares. But there could be situations where the value of tha share as quoted on the stock market would
rutberaﬂm:ladﬂapmwirﬂi:ﬂﬁrn!hfairmmmﬂﬁmaipmmrywthemem
values are fluctuating in a volatie capital market or when the shares are thinly traded. Furiher, in the case
of an amalgamation, where there is a question of evaluating the shares of one company against those of
anathar, the volume of ransactions and the number of shares avalable for trading on the stock exchanga
over @ reasonabile penod would have to be of a comparable standard.

Market Approach — SEBI Pricing
A. 90 TRADING DAYS VWAVP 21.89 o
B. 10 TRADING DAYS VWAVP 19.76 .

€. LAST TRADED PRICE _ 27-Nov-24 9.32

“|RL shares are not frequhiyt
90/10 day prices and colsid



B Comparable Companies’ Multiple (CCM) myethvod

Under this method, value of a business / company is armved at by using multiples derived fram valuahions
of comparable companles, as maniest through sinck markat valuations of lsted companies. The market
price, as a ratio of the comparable company's atinibute guch as sales, capital amployed, eamings,
netwarih ets. i used o derive an appropriate multiple. This multiple is then applied o the aftribute of the
asset being valued to indicate the value of the subject assst. This valuation is based on the principle that
market valuations, taking place between informed buyers and informed sallers, incorporate all factors
ralevant to valuation. Relevant multiples need o be chosen carefully and adjusted for differences between
the circumstances.

INDIAN REALTY SECTOR VALUATIONS

REALTY BILEATY LISTED COMPANES P
SR
P-r—_.
ST o
s T
Curent Mpreer yios - BSE i
Fuaiah Wahm
Crulslandng e 1
{Marie Copishaston ke Pz
Erterpeins Yahm -
. Rrasmm M| o
Thh, Maw B | i 112 2 HT
Eroid Mar 34 | L] i e
Emilly - Warda | mmio e zim pE
Tiotml ([t Mardd | o s H = ELTE
HCemmh i viend o filagrdd | s L] 3 3 Al
[EEIT LA b L1 k] B R TN Fres|
Wapn LY ] [EL 23 1% FRE
wined WhATas i, E A
- WL Cap | FRareenus [ & | 1.8 n ::.l 0nax
||='|t : MLGAR | sl Profil X L 7.3 0 .
(BN | EENTTR i TEE e AT +
I:'l.'ll'.-l.ﬂllllﬂ'«l'— L] i 1.{ ] a1 ! J

~*Since there are not much manpower supply sector companies are not listed and regularly tradad
Inlmnsm&dwu.wdﬁmmanymmmmmﬂmrpﬂﬁfgmup
valuation

™ As bioth Mﬂiﬂmm&ﬂuhﬂaﬂﬁﬁuﬂmw&h@mmnﬁmmmmﬂmmmm
companas for amiving st Price/Book Value Multiples in our Market Approach.

Market Approach -

PRICE / BOOK Value Multiples

Networth — Book Value Per Share Rs. 3151 -0.10
INDUSTRY P-Bv Multiples X _ 1.81 1.81
Fair Valuation Rs. 58.94 0.19

BASIS OF EQUITY SHARE EXCHANGE RATIO FOR AMALGAMATION

In the ultimate analysis, valuation will have 1o be tempered by the exercise of judicious discretion by the Valer
and judgment taking into account all the relevant faciors. There will always be several factors, e.g., present and
prospective compatition, yisld on comparable securities and market sentiment, elc. which are not evidant from
the face of the balance sheets, !:utuhumﬂimhﬂnmﬂmwﬂmfanhnm.Thnﬂihm'urhaﬁnnul'al'air
vmmaqulwmrhanmumﬂmgwﬂmmmIEmhﬁlmem Ratia & not a precise
science and the conclusions arrived at in many cases will, of nocessity, be subjective and depandent on the
axercise of individual judgemeant. This concept is also recognized in judicial decisions. There is, tharelore, no
indisputable single fair value estimate [ Equity Share Exchange Rabio. The fair vaiue estimates | Equity Share
Exchange Ratic rendered in this Report only represent cur recommendstion basad upon information il the
Waluation Date, furnished by the Manageng {or its representatives) and other sources, others may place a
difierent value, The final responsibiiity ok, determination of the Equity Share Exchange Raho at which the

5. A, shall take place will be with the-Basre-ut Directors of the Clients
i = their own assessment ol e propageeh

proposed amalgamation of IR
who should take into actount g

other advisors. l& UnB )2
) L
R




Cler choice of methodology of valuation has boen arfived 3t using usual and conventional methodologles adopied
far transactions of a similar nature and our reasonabis judgment, in an independent and bona fide manner based
on cur previsus experience of assignments of a similar nature. The valuation approaches masthods used, and
the values arrived at using such approsches! methods by us have been discussed below

The Equity Share Exchange Ratio has been amived at on the basis of equity valuation (on & per share basis) of
MVL and IRL on a refative basie, based on the various methodologies explained herein earfier and other factors
considered relevant, having regard to informafion base, key undarlying assumplions, and [imitations, Thaugh
different values have been arrived at under sach of the above methodologies, [t is finaly necessary o arrive ai
a gingle value for the Proposed Transaction For this purpose, it is necessary to give appropnale weights to the
values arrived at under sach methodology. In the curment analysis, the proposed amalgamation of IRL with and
into MVL is proceeded with the assumption that IRL would amalgamate with and into MVL as going concam and
an actual realization of the operating assets is not contemplated. In such a going concem scenario, the relative
sarning power, as reflected under the income and Market approaches, is of greater importance fo e basis of
amaigamation, with the values amived at on the net asset basis baing of limited relevance. Hence, wiile we have
calculated the values of fhe equity shares of MVL and IRL under the Asset Approach, we have considered it
appropriste not to give any welghtage to the same in arriving at the Share Exchange Ratio

For our analysis under Market Approach, we have considered the Market Price Method 1o arrive al the fair value
of the equity shares of MVL and |RL. For determining the market price, the volume weighled share price aves an
appropriste period has been considered in this case. Further, we have also considersd the CCM Method (Price
{ Book Value multiple ('P/B.V') under Marke! Approach in our analysis | Peer Group Valuabon Multipes )

CTM Method has not been usad due to lack of comparable transactions in this space, Further, the transaction
multiples may Include acquirer specific considerations, synergy benefits, confrol premiurm and  mEnority
adjustments.

For our final analysis and recommendation, we have considered the values amived under the income Approach and
Markel Approach, as discussed above, lo arrive at the value af the equity shares of MVL and IRL for the purpose of
the Proposed Transacbon.

Wi have considersd appropriate weights 1o the values armived at under different mathods under income and Market
Approachies.

In view of the above, and on consideration of the relevant factors and circumatances as disoussed and oullinad

hereinabove, the table below summarisas our workings for valuation of equity shares of MVL and IRL and the Equity
Share Exchange Ratio as derived by us

FINAL VALUATION

The computation of Equity Share Exchange Ratio for the Proposed Transaction of amalgamation of IRL
with and into MVL computed by RVKEB & RVVGH is tabulated below:

Valuation Approach

CostiAsset Approach 3251 40%% .10 0%
Market Price method (i} (Higher of 10
trading days or 90 trading days 21.80 40% §.3z2 100%

volume weighted average price as of
8™ March 2025)

~ P/B.V Multiples method (i) 5804 20% 019 0%
Rudative Value per Share
(Weighted Average of {i),(il) and iii)) .55 232

Equity Share Exchange Ratio (Roundaed) 1.00 = 360

3res of MVL of INR 10-- each fully paid up for 36
IRL of IR 10/- each fully paid up’




ANNEXURE- 15 -(D)

T30 (44) 40432205

E cadmin@mercannleventures coin

ME rca nti IE W wrwemercantileveniures.colin

Diate: 25.04 2025

To,

The General Manager
Department of Corpomte Servies
BSE Limited

P.J. Towers, Dalal Strest
Pfliirt bt -0

Near Siehadarm,

Sub: Scheme beneficial to public sharcholders of the Listed entity

Hef: Hegulation 37 of Securitics and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and
Bizclosore Requirements) Hegulations, 2005 - Scheme of Amalgamation of India Radistors
Limited ({"Transferor Company™) with and inte Mercantile Ventures [("Transferee
Company'™ or "Company™ ) and their respective shareholders and ercditors (" Scheme™ ).

With & view to retionalize and consolidate the business activitnes, the Board of Directors of the
Trangferor Company and the Transferes Company have decided to amalgamate the Transferor Company
with the Transferse Company in order to ensure betler management of the Company as a zingle entity,
I'he Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and the Transfarse Company are of the opinion that
the proposed amalganation of the Teansferor Company with the Transferes Company will ba for the
henefit of both the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company in the fodlowing nrannes:

a) By this amalgemation, 11 is expected that the administrative and operational costs will be
considerably reduced and the Tronsferse Company will be able o operate and mun the
businessfoperations more effectively and economically resulting in better turnover and
profits,

Bl It iz expected that the proposed Schame of Amalgamation will benefit the Transferes
Company in the wsual economies of a centralized and o large compeny inchding
elimination of duplicetion of work, reduction in overheads, better and more productive
utilization of human and other resource and enhancement of overall business efficiency
and will bring in synergies for the Transferee Company post amalgamation. [t will help
the Transferee Company to use the combined managerial and operating strength, to build
a wider capital and financial base and to promote and secure overall growth of the
business, thereby it will make available to the Transferee Company, the benefit of
technical and marketing expertise of both the companies.

¢} Thkeseid Scheme of Amaslgamation will contnibute in fulfilling and furthering the objects
of these companies, [t will strengihen, consolidare and stabilize the business of these
gompanies and will facilitate further expansion and growth of their business,

d)  The Transferee Company will have the benefit of the combined sssets, cash Qows and
man-power of both the companies. These combined resources will enhance its capability
w-expasd and improve its efficiency of operations.

Ag per clause 8 of the Scheme of Amalgamation, Upon the Scheme becoming elfective and in
consideration of the wansfer and vesting of the Transferor Company in the Transferes Compary in
terms of this Scheme, the Transferse Company shall subject to the provisions of the Scheme and without
any f[urther applicetion or deed, issue @nd allot Equity Shares to sharcholders, administrators, begal
representatives, determined az on Record Date, whose name is recorded in the register of members of
Transferor Company in the fllowing proportion:

pav
(e
!I%ﬂ:""'ﬂﬂaal-ﬂ-l_]} 217
L] .
Mercantile Ventures Li o] '/
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L

Mercantile

10 (Ten) equity shares of the fransferes Compeny with the face value of INR 70V- eack fully puid wp for
every 36 (Thirty-Six) equity shares of the trangferor Company with a face value of INR 10/~ ech fully
et up

Such Dguity shares will be listed on the BSE Limited and shall rank pari passu with the existing listed
pquity shares of the Transferee Company.

As per Clause 13 of the Scheme of Amalgamation, Upon the effectiveness of this Scheme, the
Transferor Companiy shall be digsolved withoul winding up, and the Bogrd of Directors and any
commitiees ihersof of the Transferor Company shall without any further act, instrument or deed be arid
grand disselved

Thanking You,

Yours Faithfully
For Mercantile Yenlures I.imited

=

E N Rungaswami
Whale-time Director
DIN: DA4EITEY
Place: Chennai
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ANNEXURE- 15 (E)

l | T :+91 (44) 40432205

M erca nti IE‘ E :admin@mercantileventures.coin

Wi www.mercantifeventures.coin

Diate: 25.04,2025

To,

The General Manager
Department of Corporate Servies
BSE Limited

P.J. Towers, Dalal Street
Mumbai-400001

Dear SinMadam

Sub:; Comments of the Company on the Accounting treatment specified in the scheme.

Ref: Regulation 37 of Securities and Exchange Board of Indin (Listing Obligntions and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 - Scheme of Amalgamation of India Radiators
Limited (" Transferor Company™ ) with and into Mercantile Yentures Limited (" Transferce
Company” or "Company ") and their respective shareholders and creditors (" Scheme™).

-

The Company hereby confirms that the Accounting treatment specified in the scheme is in compliance
with the Indian Accounting Standards

Thanking You,

Yours Faithfully
*  For Mercantile Yentures Limited

E gaswami
Whaole-time Director
DIN: ed463753
Flace: Chennai

Mercantile Ventures Limited
(CIN-LE5 191 TH 1985 PLCOA 7300} 274
Registered Office : 88 Mount Boad, Guindy, Chennal - 600032 India
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_J T =+91 {34} 40432205

E : admin@mercantileventures cain

MEFE&I"'ItI I e W www mercantileventures coin

Diate: X504 2025

T,

The General Manager
Department of Corporate Servies
BSE Limited

PI. Towers, [alal Streer
Mumbai-J00001

Diear SirMadam,

Sub: Conflrmation.
Ref: Regulation 37 of Securities and Exchanpge Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclasure

Requirements) Regulations, 20015 - Scheme of Amalgamation of India Radialors Limited
(" Transferor Company*} with and into Mercantile Ventures {"Transferee Company™ or
“Company”) and their respective shareholders and creditors ("Scheme').

The Company hereby confirms that the valuation done in the Schame is In secordance with the
applicable valuation standards,

Thanking You,

Yours Faithfully
For Mercantile Ventupres Limited

_I.-".-
EN Fﬁngnswumi
Whaole=time [¥irector
DIN: (edE3 TS
Place: Chennal

Mercantile Ventures Limited
FCIM- LSS 191 TN 19B5PLCGAT 300) 275
Registered Office : HE Mount Aoad, Guindy, Chennai - 600 032 Inetdia
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—J T 0491 (44} 40433205

E :admin@Emercantiteventurescoin

M E rca nti I'E W 2w merc antilevenmures.cosn

Diate; 25.04. 2025

Ta,

The Creneral Manager
Department of Corporate Servies
B5E Limited

P.J. Towers, Dalal Stree
hlurmbai-400001

Denr SinMadam,

Sub: Coofirmation.

Hef: Regulation 37 of Securities and Exchange Board of Tndia (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulationg, 2015 - Scheme of Amalgamation of Indis Radistors
Limited (“"Traosferor Company”) with and intoe Mercantile Ventures (" Transferee
Company" or "Company™ ) and their respective sharebolders and creditors ("Scheme" )

The Company hereby confirms that the scheme i8 in comphiance with the applicable securities laws.
Thanking You,

Youre Faithfully
For Mercantile Ventures Limited

1\"..___.-"*"1._ 1‘.“-- I:;- - .-.__. ___.--' -u.P___
=27 e

E N Rangaswami
Whale-time Director
DM DodadTsa
Place: Chennai

Mercantile Ventures Limited 276
(T TM-. L651§1TN1%:MD}?3QQ'

L R T T gy R i T S R

S T N )



ANNEXURE- 15 (H)

‘1 T 14971 (94] 40432204

Mercanti IE- E :admin@mercantileventurms coin

W v mascardileventures coin

Drare: 25023025

To,

The General Menager
Department of Corporute Scrvies
BAE Limmiied

P, Towers, Dalal Street
Mlumbai-4 0T

Liear Sir/MMadom,

Suly, Confirmation.

Ref: Hegulation 37 of Secarides and Fxchunpe Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 - Scheme of Amalpamation of India Radiators
Limited ("Transferor Company*) with and intoe Mercantile Vemtures (" Transferee
Company” or "Company™) and their respective shareholders and creditors (“Scheme').

The Company hereby confioms that the arrangement propesed in the scheme is vet to be executed.

Thanking Yo,

Yours Faithfully
For Mercantile Ventures Limited

T

i
E H}ﬁmgﬂmlmi
Whele-time Director
DIN: 16463753
Place: Chennai

Mercantile Ventures Limited

(CIN-LES 191 TH1985PLC03 7309]
Reglstersd Office : 88 Mount Road, Gumdy, Chenng - 606032 India 277




